# Guide to the Anson Phelps Stokes Family Papers

MS 299



compiled by Katharine Morton

October 1972

Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Last exported at 2:17 a.m. on Tuesday, March 18th, 2025

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	
List of Published Writings of Dr. Stokes on the Negro and Race Relations	17
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
PART I. I: Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes, 1879-(1892-1958)	
PART I. II: Journals, Speeches, Writings, and Research Materials, 1890-1958	
PART I. III: Subjects File, 1767-(1900-1958)	
PART I. IV: Memorabilia and Photos, 1761-(1874-1958)	
PART I. V: Financial and Property Records, 1804-(1910-1958)	
PART I. VI: Stokes Family Papers, 1834-1960	
PART I: Oversize Materials	
PART II. I: Correspondence, 1893-1957 (primarily 1896-1923, 1950-1957)	
PART II. II: Journals, Speeches, Writings, and Research Materials, 1896-1954, (primarily 1896-1927, 1951-19	54)
PART II. III: Subject Files, 1911-1954, (primarily 1911-1929, 1951-1954)	
PART II. IV: Memorabilia and Photographs, 1896-1954	
PART II. V: Financial and Property Records, 1923-1955 (primarily 1923-1927, 1951-1955)	
PART II. VI: Stokes Family Papers, 1900-1921	
Microfilm Inventory, 1887-1970	
Accession 1995-M-029: Additional material	
Accession 1986-M-099: Additional material, 1940-1945	
Accession 2006-M-020: Additional material, undated	
Appendix I: Select List of Correspondents for Part I	
Appendix II: Select List of Correspondents for Part II	
Selected Search Terms	202

# **Collection Overview**

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 299

CREATOR: Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958

TITLE: Anson Phelps Stokes family papers

DATES: 1761-1960

BULK DATES: 1892-1958

### PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 145.25 linear feet (321 boxes, 4 folios)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The papers consist of correspondence, writings, subject files, memorabilia, photographs, financial records, and other papers detailing the professional career and personal life of Anson Phelps Stokes and family members, including Olivia, Caroline and Helen Stokes. Papers relating to Anson Phelps Stokes document his work with prominent educators, reformers, religious leaders, businessmen, and politicians. Stokes's work on behalf of black education, social issues, and the Phelps-Stokes Fund are detailed. His religious activities, Yale University work, and family interests are also represented, as are Stokes's work on behalf of the Portsmouth Treaty of 1905 and the Yale-China Association. Papers relating to Helen Phelps Stokes include material relating to the Socialist Party and the National Civil Liberties Bureau.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u><u>hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0299</u>

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0299">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0299</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <u>http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</u> <u>ifr\_copy\_order.html</u>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

# Administrative Information

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Anson Phelps Stokes and other Stokes family members, 1942-1975. Gift of the Schomburg Center for Research in Black Culture, 1994.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

# **Preferred Citation**

Anson Phelps Stokes Family Papers (MS 299). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

# **Biographical / Historical**

Anson Phelps Stokes was born April 13, 1874, at New Brighton, Staten Island, New York. He shared a name with and was the son of Anson Phelps Stokes, a wealthy New York merchant and banker, and Helen Louisa Phelps Stokes.

After graduating from St. Paul's School in 1892, Stokes entered Yale University. A member of the class of 1896, he was chairman of the *Yale Daily News* as an undergraduate. Stokes received a B.A. degree from Yale in 1896 and a Bachelor of Divinity degree from the Episcopal Theological School in 1900.

In 1899, at the age of twenty-five, Stokes became Secretary of Yale University under President Arthur T. Hadley. Stokes held this position for twenty-two years, during which time he was largely responsible for the establishment of the Alumni Advisory Board and was instrumental in securing substantial gifts and endowments for the University. In 1900, Anson Phelps Stokes was ordained to the deaconate in the Protestant Episcopal Church. In addition to his duties at Yale, he served at St. Paul's Episcopal Church in New Haven from 1900 to 1918. During this period he was active on numerous New Haven and Yale committees. Yale-in-China, an organization to which he was to give many years of service as a member of the executive committee, was organized in 1902 at a meeting in his home. Stokes, along with Clifford Beers, was one of the founders of the National Committee on Mental Hygiene. A founder of the Lowell House Association and the Institute of Government Research, Stokes also served on the Committee on Japanese Peace Plans. (See Series III, "Yale, the Portsmouth Treaty, and Japan.")

In 1911 the Phelps-Stoke Fund, established by the will of Caroline Phelps Stokes, was incorporated. According to the wishes of Stokes's aunt, the fund would be used for "the erection and improvement of tenement house dwellings in the city of New York for the poor families of that city...and for the education of Negroes, both in Africa and the United States, North American Indians and needy and deserving white students, through industrial school the founding of scholarships, and the erection of endowment of school buildings and chapels" (Act of Incorporation of the Phelps-Stokes Fund Trustees, 1911). Anson Phelps Stokes was an active and devoted trustee of the Fund from its inception; in 1924, he became president of the board and served in this capacity until 1946. Stokes resigned as Secretary of Yale University in 1921 at the close of the Hadley administration. He was considered for the presidency of Yale, which went instead to James Rowland Angell. In the interim period between his resignation from Yale and his acceptance of the position at Washington Cathedral, Stokes maintained his involvement in a variety of educational boards and commissions. In addition to his work on the board of the Phelps-Stokes Fund, Stokes had been a trustee of the General Education Board since May of 1912. At the request of the War Work Council of the Y.M.C.A., Stokes had made a study of the educational needs and opportunities of the American Expeditionary Forces. After publishing his findings in 1918 as *Educational Plans for the American Army Abroad*, he organized the Army Educational Commission. One of the organizers of the American University Union in Europe, he served as chairman of its board of trustees from 1917 to 1919. Because of his educational work in France, Stokes received the award of Chevalier of the Legion of Honor from the French government.

Stokes's involvement in international educational projects is further evidenced by his service on the administrative board of the Institute of International Education and the Central China College Board. As for educational institutions in the United States, Stokes was deeply concerned with the welfare of St. Paul's School, where he was a member of the board of trustees, and with Hampton and Tuskegee Institutes, in whose behalf he acted as the Chairman of the Special Gifts Committee of the Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment campaign.

Because of his clerical and educational affiliations, Anson Phelps Stokes was a logical choice to assist Charles Foster Kent of Yale University in organizing the National Council on Religion in Higher Education.

In 1924 Anson Phelps Stokes accepted the post of Canon of the Cathedral of St. Peter and St. Paul in Washington, D.C., a position which he held until his retirement in 1939. In March, 1925, he was ordained a priest of the Protestant Episcopal Church. Stokes's skills as a fund-raiser were, as they had been at Yale, put to good use. His advice, tact, and organizational ability were responsible for securing special gifts and endowments for the National Cathedral building campaign.

During his years in Washington, Canon Stokes served on a host of committees, organizing some and chairing many. The unifying threads of this extensive committee work were three basic concerns in his life: education, social welfare, and religion.

A number of committees on which he served were directly related to his position as Canon, such as the various committees of the Chapter of Washington Cathedral, St. Monica's League, and the Diocesan Committee on Social Welfare. In addition, Stokes was the organizer and chairman of the Committee on Religious Life in the Nation's Capital.

While in Washington, Stokes was active in several charitable and welfare organizations: chairman of the Committee for the Relief of Russian Refugees in Constantinople, chairman of the board of trustees of St. Anna's Home for Aged Colored Women, president of the Family Service Association, and a member of the board of the Community Chest.

Stokes was committed to eliminating the exclusion of black people from the public and private social agencies of the nation's capital. To this end he organized the Interracial Committee of the Washington Federation of Churches, which co-ordinated the efforts of black and white churchmen in such concerns as a survey of Negro housing conditions, a study of discrimination in public theaters in Washington, and an exhibit of Negro art at the Smithsonian Institute. Stokes was also the chairman and organizer of the committee on integrating Negro churches into the Washington Federation of Churches.

One of the interests of the Phelps-Stokes Fund was low-cost housing for poor families in New York City. Anson Phelps Stokes expanded this concern into his Washington committee work, serving as president of the Washington Housing Association and as chairman of President Roosevelt's committee to plan the Alley Dwelling Authority. His efforts were directed towards the inclusion of housing for Negroes in federally funded projects. Stokes was concerned with another of the city's problems; he acted as chairman of the Citizen's Committee on Unemployment.

In the areas of education and research, Anson Phelps Stokes was a trustee of the Brookings Institution and the Booker Washington Institute of Liberia. He was chairman of the Committee on Leisure-Time Facilities for Government Employees. Stokes and the Phelps-Stokes Fund were involved in a project to compile an

Encyclopedia of the Negro. W.E.B. DuBois and Guy B. Johnson were the editors; Stokes was chairman of a board of directors that included R.R. Moton, J.H. Dillard, and Benjamin Brawley. Only a preparatory volume appeared.

Due to the demands made upon his time by these extensive commitments, Stokes was forced to withdraw his participation from a number of boards. He resigned from the China Medical Board in April, 1930. In April of 1932, he resigned from the remaining Rockefeller boards of which he was a trustee: the International Education Board, the General Education Board, and the Rockefeller Foundation.

In 1939, Anson Phelps Stokes resigned from his position at Washington Cathedral to retire to Lenox, Massachusetts. There he devoted himself to two major research projects, which he had been pursuing in his spare time for many years: a history of universities and the history of church and state relations in the United States.

During the war years, Stokes was the organizer and chairman of the Committee on Negro Americans in the Defense Industry and the Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims. The latter committee published *The Atlantic and Africa from an American Viewpoint* in 1942.

In his years of retirement at Lenox, Stokes was involved in a number of conservationist efforts, among them the Stockbridge Bowl Association and the Pleasant Valley Bird and Wildflower Sanctuary in Berkshire County.

Anson Phelps Stokes's three-volume history, *Church and State in the United States*, was finally published by Harper and Brothers in 1950. In 1951 Stokes received the Churchman of the Year Award, followed by the Yale Medal in 1952. His book on the history of universities was never completed.

In the course of his long life, Stokes was a world traveler, beginning with a visit to the Holy Land as a young man in 1891. He traveled around the world after graduating from Yale in 1896 and toured the Far East in 1920. Nine years later, Stokes visited South America; during 1932 and 1933 he was Visiting Carnegie Lecturer to the Universities of the Union of South Africa. One result of the African tour was the *Report of Rev. Anson Phelps Stokes on Education, Native Welfare, and Race Relations in East and South Africa*, published by the Carnegie Corporation in 1934.

Anson Phelps Stokes was married to Carol Green Mitchell in December 1903. They had two sons, Anson Phelps Stokes and Isaac Newton Phelps Stokes, and one daughter, Olivia E. Phelps Stokes, who became Mrs. John D. Hatch. Anson Phelps Stokes died August 13, 1958, at the age of eighty-four.

For a list of published writings by Anson Phelps Stokes, see the bibliography compiled by Stokes (refer to his statement in the Description of the Papers). A list of writings on the Negro and race relations and a complete listing of committee and boards of which Stokes was a member follows this biographical sketch. Additional biographical information may be found in Series IV (box 207, folder 150), which contains "Anson Phelps Stokes's Services to the Phelps-Stokes Fund (1946)" and the Yale University News Bureau release on the event of Stokes's death.

\* \* \* \* \*

List of Committees and Boards, A.P.S., 1892-1942 (Made at request of C.M.P.S.)

I. Yale Undergraduate and Theological School Days

Yale Daily News Chairman Yale Cooperative Corporation Yale Debating Team Against Harvard Yale Junior Promenade Committee Floor Manager Yale Civil Service Reform Association Organizer and President Board of Directors, Y.M.C.A., and Board of Deacons Bible Study Committee of Y.M.C.A. Chairman Yale Alumni Fund Class Agent Mount Hermon School Board Wellesley College Trustees Committee on Commons (E.T.S.) Chairman Missionary Society (E.T.S.) President

II. Early Years in New Haven as Secretary of Yale

Yale Corporation Secretary University Council Secretary Alumni Advisory Board Secretary Prudential Committee of Yale Corporation Secretary Alumni University Day Proposer, Organizer, and always Chairman or Secretary of Committee in charge Y.M.C.A. Debt Campaign Vice Chairman Yale-in-China (organized in house) Chairman Executive Committee; Chairman Lowell House Association (organized at house) Yale Bicentennial Committee Secretary Phelps-Stokes Fund Secretary, Chairman Phelps-Stokes Fund, Education Committee Chairman Yale Athletic Committee New Haven Hospital Board Board of Trustees of New Haven Dispensary Committee on Mental Hygiene (first Society organized in our house, and presided at the first meeting of National Committee) Trustees of the Hillhouse Property Russell Trust Association, Committee on New Building New Haven Organized Charities Committee on Civil War Memorial Secretary Committee on Japanese Peace Plans Professors Williams, Wolsey, and self International Committee of Y.M.C.A. Committee on the Yale Bowl Institute of Government Research one of group of three founders, others being Charles Norton and Jerome Greene Committee on the War and the Religious Outlook

III. Later Years in New Haven

Committee on Yale Pageant Secretary Yale University Press, Committee on Publications Secretary Committee on Yale University Endowment Organizer and Agent Committee on University Memorials Secretary Committee on Plan for University Development (Reorganization) Secretary Conference Committee on Yale and New Haven Committee on Protection of Yale Name University Committee on Educational Policy Secretary Committee on Inauguration of President Angell Chairman

IV. Two Years Study After Leaving New Haven

Ascension Farm School National Council on Religion in Higher Education assisted Professor Kent in organizing, and offered Chairmanship Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Campaign Chairman Special Gifts Committee International Education Board General Education Board Rockefeller Foundation China Medical Board (Brief Period) American University Union in Europe Organizer and Chairman Institute of International Education Chairman American Academy in Rome Central China College Board Educational Commission of Y.M.C.A. A.E.F. Organizer Tuskegee Institute Declined Chairmanship Trustees of St. Paul's School Board of Religious Education of the Episcopal Church Phelps Stokes Estates and Corporation

### V. Washington Days

Chapter of Washington Cathedral

Committee on St. Albans School Chairman Library Committee Chairman Washington Cathedral Endowment Committee Vice Chairman Committee on Girl's School Secretary Committee on the Massing of the Colors Service Chairman College of Preachers Committee Secretary

### Miscellaneous

St. Anna's Home Chairman Washington Interracial Committee Organizer and Chairman Washington Housing Association Chairman Board Appointed by the President to Determine Form of Alley Dwelling Authority Chairman Diocesan Committee on Social Welfare Chairman Diocesan Committee on the Maryland Vestry Act Committee on Diocesan-Wide Mission Chairman Committee on Leisure Time Facilities for Government Employees Chairman Committee for the Relief of Russian Refugees in Constantinople Chairman Committee to Save St. Stephen's Church Chairman Citizens Committee on Unemployment Chairman Encyclopaedia of the Negro Organizer and Chairman Federation of Churches Board Declined Chairmanship Committee on Negro Representation on the Washington Federation of Churches Committee on Christian Unity and Associate Delegate Oxford Conference St. Monica's League Chairman Board of Sponsors of Episcopal Eye Ear and Throat Hospital Committee on Northwest Settlement one of organizers Community Chest Board Committee on Relations of the Hospital to the Community Chest Chairman Advisory Board of District of Columbia Board of Health Committee on Religious Life in the Nation's Capital Organizer and Chairman Brookings Institution Trustees, and Executive Committee Booker Washington Institute in Kakata, Liberia Advisory Committee on Education in Liberia Vice Chairman Committee on the Marian Anderson Episode Advisor and Representative before D.A.R. Committee on the Cathedral and the Washington Bicentennial Chairman

### VI. Later Years Lenox and New York

Lenox Library Board Pleasant Valley Bird and Wild Flower Sanctuary Chairman Vestry of Trinity Church Committee on Yale University History Episcopal Committee on European Refugees Committee on the Negro American in Defense Industries Chairman Committee on Africa, the War, and Peace Aims Chairman

# Scope and Contents

The Anson Phelps Stokes Papers consist of correspondence, writings, subjects files, memorabilia, photographs, financial records, and family papers. The material has been divided into six series, the largest being the correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes, which comprises more than half of the papers in the collection.

Part I, Series I, Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes, includes both the general and family correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes spanning almost eighty years from 1879 to 1958. The correspondence reflects the diverse interests of the Stokes family and Anson Phelps Stokes's participation on numerous boards and committees. (See the biographical sketch above.) As a result of these activities, Stokes became acquainted with educators, reformers, religious leaders, prominent businessmen, financiers, politicians, and diplomats. Much of the resultant correspondence concerns administrative matters; a much smaller portion is concerned with leading issues of the day.

There is significant correspondence with American educational leaders, both black and white. Because of his years at Yale and his influential work on a number of major educational boards, Stokes's correspondence reflects the early organizational efforts, the formulation of policy, and the implementation of significant projects in education.

Anson Phelps Stokes corresponded at length with fellow officials and trustees of the American University Union (Horatio S. Krans and J.W. Cunliffe), the Institute of International Education (Stephen P. Duggan and George H. Nettleton), the Rockefeller Foundation (George E. Vincent and Max Mason), and the General and International Education Boards (Trevor Arnett, Wallace Buttrick, W.W. Brierley, James H. Dillard, Abraham Flexner, Raymond B. Fosdick, and Wickliffe Rose). The American Council on Education is represented in the correspondence with Samuel P. Capen and Charles R. Mann, among others.

As President of the Phelps-Stokes Fund and a trustee of several Rockefeller Foundation boards, Anson Phelps Stokes corresponded with some leading figures in the larger foundations: Frederick P. Keppel, President of the Carnegie Corporation, Julius Rosenwald of the Rosenwald Fund, and John D. Rockefeller, Jr.

As one would expect, there is considerable correspondence related to Yale. (Stokes's official correspondence as Secretary of Yale University is in the Yale University Archives and does not form a part of this collection.) Even after leaving Yale, however, Anson Phelps Stokes maintained a strong interest in the University's well-being and frequently corresponded with administrators, alumni, and the faculty of Yale. Part I, Series I contains Stokes's correspondence with three Yale presidents: Arthur Twining Hadley, with whom Stokes worked for twenty-two years, James Rowland Angell, and Charles Seymour. Many Yale professors and officials are represented in the correspondence, among them Clive Day, Wilbur L. Cross, George Dudley Seymour, Andrew Keogh and George Parmly Day. Two other prominent individuals, known to Stokes through Yale affiliations, are William Howard Taft and Henry L. Stimson. One of the founders of Yale-in-China, Anson Phelps Stokes corresponded throughout the turbulent years of its history with its directors and staff, including Dr. Edward H. Hume, Dr. F.D. Yen, F. Wells Williams, Palmer Bevis and others.

For forty-five years, Stokes was an integral part of the leadership of the Phelps-Stokes Fund. Created by the will of Caroline Phelps Stokes, an aunt of Anson Phelps Stokes, and incorporated in 1911, the Fund was dedicated specifically to the improvement of the housing of the poor in New York City and to the education of Negroes, North American Indians, and deserving white students. Educational aid was to be primarily in the form of scholarships and endowments for school buildings and improvements. Stokes carried on a lengthy and detailed correspondence with the Fund's director, Dr. Thomas Jesse Jones, and with its secretary and treasurer, L. A. Roy and F. Louis Slade, about personalities, projects, and policies.

As a result of the Phelps-Stokes Fund's programs in support of Negro education in the United States and Africa, Stokes became acquainted with many prominent black educators. Among those with whom he corresponded are: Robert R. Moton, Monroe N. Work, and Frederick Douglass Patterson of Tuskegee Institute; William Anthony Aery, James E. Gregg, and Arthur Howe of Hampton Institute; Mordecai W. Johnson and Benjamin Brawley of Howard University; and Thomas E. Jones of Fisk University. Other black leaders who corresponded with Stokes are Walter White and James Weldon Johnson of the N.A.A.C.P., Carter Woodson of the *Journal of Negro History*, Mary McLeod Bethune, and W.E.B. DuBois.

Throughout his life, Anson Phelps Stokes received many pleas for financial support from both institutions and individuals. Although unable to comply with requests for financial aid in many instances, he frequently gave his time and advice in constructive ways. Requests for Stokes's opinions and suggestions are a salient feature of the correspondence.

Over the years, Stokes lent his support to refugee relief work in Europe, the Middle East, and Asia. He had a special interest in the relief program for Russian refugees in Constantinople, because it was directed for many years by his wife's sister, Anna V.S. Mitchell. Her correspondence with Stokes and that of many others involved in relief work appear in the general correspondence.

A prominent Episcopal priest, Stokes corresponded with Roman Catholic, Protestant and Jewish clergymen, with members of the Federal Council of Churches, the Y.M.C.A., and the International Missionary Council, as well as with editors of religious publications. Among his correspondents in religious education were: Henry Sloane Coffin, William Adams Brown, and Reinhold Niebuhr of Union Theological Seminary.

As Canon of the Cathedral of St. Peter and St. Paul in Washington, D.C., one of Stokes's major duties was to assist in the National Cathedral fund-raising campaign. A sizable portion of his correspondence from 1924 to 1939 deals with the organization of the fund-raising campaign on a nation-wide scale and with the solicitation of endowments and special gifts for the Cathedral.

Cathedral matters were by no means his sole concern during the Washington years, however. His committee work involved him in the problems of race relations, unemployment, low-cost housing, welfare, and public education. Stokes wrote to black leaders, to school superintendents, to welfare agencies, to cabinet members and congressmen presenting his views on political issues and pending legislation, and to Franklin and Eleanor Roosevelt about the housing situation in Washington, D.C. Stokes kept some of this correspondence with his committee files apart from the general correspondence. It is located in Part I, Series III, Subjects File. But the bulk of his committee-related correspondence is in Part I, Series I, filed under the name of the individual correspondent.

One issue which evoked a strong response from Stokes was the controversy surrounding the Marian Anderson concert occasioned by the D.A.R.'s refusal in 1939 to allow the black concert artist to perform in Constitution Hall in Washington, D.C. Stokes contested the decision before the D.A.R. and published his arguments in a pamphlet entitled "Art and the Color Line." His correspondence on the subject is filed in Part I, Series I, An-Az, 1930 Jun 1 - 1939 Dec 31.

Correspondence related to Stokes's history of universities project and his book, *Church and State in the United States*, was kept, where possible, with the manuscripts and research materials. It now forms a part of PART I, SERIES II. Nevertheless, since Stokes worked for many years on these projects and discussed them with friends and colleagues, it is inevitable that a considerable number of letters pertaining to his research still remain in PART I, SERIES I. Correspondence with booksellers, especially about works on university history, is scattered throughout PART I, SERIES I under the name of the dealer or shop.

Some of the family members with whom Anson Phelps Stokes corresponded include his father, Anson Phelps Stokes, prominent New York banker, yachtsman, anti-imperialist, and a founder of the Reform Club; his aunt, Olivia Egleston Phelps Stokes, philanthropist; his sister, Helen Phelps Stokes, active in the National Civil Liberties Bureau and Socialist causes; his brothers, Isaac Newton Phelps Stokes, architect and art collector, James Graham Phelps Stokes, who married Rose Pastor Stokes, and Harold Phelps Stokes, a member of the staff of the *New York Times*; and his son, Anson Phelps Stokes, Episcopal Bishop of Massacusetts.

PART I, SERIES II, JOURNALS, SPEECHES, WRITINGS, AND RESEARCH, consists of the journals, sermons, public addresses, writings, and research materials of Anson Phelps Stokes. The writings, which include letters to the editor, articles, reviews and introductions, present Stokes's views on race relations, educational policy and public issues. There is a manuscript of the final draft of Stokes's book, *Memorials of Eminent Yale Men*. Stokes's work on the history of universities was never published. There is a typed

copy of that portion of the study which he completed, the history of universities from the Renaissance to the nineteenth century. Materials related to *Church and State in the United States*, a three-volume work published in 1950, constitute a large part of PART I, SERIES II. In addition to a typed copy of the final draft, there are research materials, correspondence with the publishers and others about the book, and reviews.

Part I, Series III, Subjects File, complements the general correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes. Grouped by topic, the papers represent major areas of interest and concern which are in evidence throughout his correspondence. The subjects are:

African tour, 1932-1933 The Brookings Institution General and International Education Boards The Phelps-Stokes Fund Refugee relief Reorganization of the Federal Judiciary St. Paul's School Washington Cathedral Washington, D.C., Committees Yale-in-China Yale-New Haven History Yale, the Portsmouth Treaty, and Japan

For the most part, the papers in the "Subjects File" are memoranda, minutes, and reports, with some of Stokes's official correspondence. They are files maintained for his personal use and do not represent complete, official records of the organizations involved.

The "Phelps-Stokes Fund" section of Part I, Series III consists of miscellaneous papers, including correspondence, related to such specific projects and concerns as the Commission to East Africa, the Smuts Conference, the Encyclopedia of the Negro, the Booker Washington Institute of Liberia, and the Committee on Africa, the War, and Peace Aims.

The "Washington, D.C., Committees" files contain a notable amount of Stokes's official correspondence with prominent Washington citizens, congressmen and senators. Speaking on behalf of such organizations as the Washington Committee on Unemployment, the Washington Housing Committee, and the Interracial Committee of the Washington Federation of Churches, Anson Phelps Stokes sought to influence public opinion in favor of his committees' proposals and recommendations on specific legislation and federal programs. This material complements the correspondence in PART I, SERIES I with such individuals as John Ihlder of the Alley Dwelling Authority, Helen Duey Hoffman of the Washington Housing Association, Emmett J. Scott of Howard University and the Interracial Committee, and others.

In addition to correspondence, memoranda, minutes and reports, the "Yale-in-China" material in Part I, Series III includes photographs of faculty, students, and Yali facilities.

The sub-section on "Yale-New Haven History" contains memorabilia of town and gown, including eighteenth and nineteenth century records and letters. Anson Phelps Stokes's personal contributions include an evaluation of President Hadley's administration and a history of the Pierpont-Stokes house. (Photographs of the interior and exterior of the house may be found in Part I, Oversize Materials) There is also correspondence and copies of miscellaneous documents pertaining to the Lowell House Settlement, which Stokes described in a 1946 article entitled, "The Founding and Early Years of Lowell House."

The final sub-section contains what is probably the most significant original material in the series: manuscripts pertaining to Yale's role in the drafting of the Portsmouth Treaty. Included is correspondence between Anson Phelps Stokes and Barnabas Sakai, a member of the diplomatic mission of Baron Kaneko to the United States in 1904. There is a copy of "Yale, the Portsmouth Treaty, and Japan," a pamphlet presenting and interpreting the available material on the subject, written by Harold Phelps Stokes, brother of Anson and a member of the *New York Times*editorial staff.

Part I, Series IV of the Anson Phelps Stokes Papers is comprised of memorabilia and photos. The photographs include individual and group photos of Anson Phelps Stokes from childhood to the last

years of his life. Among these are photos of his wife, family, friends, and associates. Memorabilia consists primarily of scrapbook materials, gathered over the years by Stokes, which provide biographical information. In addition to memorabilia of Stokes's own life, there are genealogical studies, family records, charts and some correspondence pertaining to the history of the Stokes family. One part of the memorabilia relates to Anson Phelps Stokes's grandparents, parents, aunts, and uncles. There are a very limited number of items on the Lindley family. One of them is the biography of Daniel Lindley, the maternal grandfather of Stokes's wife, Carol Mitchell Phelps Stokes.

Part I, Series V, Financial and Property Records, contains bills, receipts, cancelled checks, leases, tax records, and similar items belonging to Anson Phelps Stokes, as well as papers relating to Stokes family finances. While a small amount of correspondence is included here, almost all of the financial correspondence is filed in Part I, Series I, under the name of the bank or investment company involved, and, in some cases, under the name of the individual representative.

Part I, Series VI, Stokes Family Papers, contains three boxes of Phelps Stokes correspondence, dating from 1834 to 1960, including interesting information about the history of the Stokes family. Following this correspondence, are letters to Olivia and Caroline Phelps Stokes, aunts of Anson Phelps Stokes. These letters reflect the philanthropic interests of the Stokes sisters in the Hampton and Tuskegee Institutes, Barnard College, the town of Ansonia, Connecticut, the Columbia University chapel, the Bible Institute, the Constitution Island Association, and the Voorhees Industrial School, to name a few. There are thirty-four letters from Booker T. Washington, as well as letters from his wife and daughter.

In addition, there are accounts of the travels in India and the Middle East by Anson Phelps Stokes's sons, Anson and Newton. The high point of their journey was an interview with Gandhi in 1930.

Part I, Series VI also contains some papers of Helen Phelps Stokes, a member of the Socialist Party and treasurer of the National Civil Liberties Bureau. One portion of the papers is comprised of minutes, memoranda, reports and publications of the National Civil Liberties Bureau and the American Civil Liberties Union, from 1917 through 1923. There is also some correspondence including letters from Roger Baldwin, Albert DeSilver, Rose Pastor Stokes and Norman Thomas.

Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, contain the following papers related to this collection: Records of the Secretary of Yale University, 1899-1921 (RU 49); Files of Yale-in-China (including, but not limited to, RU 232, RU 233, and RU 234); The Anson Phelps Stokes Autograph Collection (MS 402); The Harold Phelps Stokes Papers (MS 645); The Rose Pastor Stokes Papers (MS 573).

#### \*\*\*\*\*

The following statement as to the whereabouts of my major correspondence and as to various publications too large for including in these six volumes of Miscellaneous Material, is given for possible reference.

### I. Correspondence

American University Union - Office of Institute of International Education Yale-in-China - Yale-in-China Office - Yale Library President Hadley - Yale Library Army Educational Commission - War Department Encyclopedia of Negro - Phelps-Stokes Fund Office Yale - Secretary's Offices Yale Personal, Miscellaneous - Files in Office, Stable, Lenox Committee on Religious Life - Special File and Committee Office Cathedral - Washington Cathedral Phelps-Stokes Fund - Phelps-Stokes Fund Office Committee on-Leisure-Time Facilities for Government Employees - Special Office Files, also Social Work Co-ordinator, Dep't. of Agriculture

(I have made arrangements with Yale University Library to deposit my general correspondence there. See correspondence with Mr. Knollenberg under date of 1941-1942).

II. Books Written

Memorials of Eminent Yale Men What Jesus Christ Thought of Himself Educational Plans for the U.S. Army Abroad History of Tuskegee Institute Booker Washington - A Brief Biography The Atlantic Charter and Africa from an American Standpoint

(Most pamphlets are not mentioned as they will be found in one of these six Miscellaneous Volumes).

### III. Books Edited

"Yale Endowments" and other Yale Publications, Catalogues, etc.

IV. Books for Which Introductions Prepared

Dr. Dillard of Jeanes Fund (Brawley) Housing for Negroes in Washington (Jones) Education in Africa (T. J. Jones) Education in South Africa (T. J. Jones) Navajo Indian Report (T. J. Jones) Twenty Years' Report of Phelps-Stokes Fund. (T. J. Jones) The Words of Jesus of The Great Discourse, 2d Edition (about 1925)

V. Books in Preparation

*Church and State in the U. S.* (1789-1939-1941) - Ms. in iron box, Lenox. Film. *History of Universities* - in P.S. Estates Corporation Safe

VI. Journals

"Europe as a Boy;" "Palestine;" "Round the World" - in Family Section of my Lenox Library "World War" - inside cover of large Scrap Book in my Lenox Library "Family News"

VII. Scrap Books

Yale Undergraduate days used for Scrap Book D. '94, R.T.A. Yale General Material being collected Lenox World War Large volume in my library

VIII. Lindley Papers in Dr. Smith's Room, Hartford Seminary; also in iron trunk, Lenox house, and in my Library (Family Section)

IX. Collections (in my Lenox Library)

Americana Old Bibles, Prayer Books Washington Prints (in box under sofa) Yale (Yale University) American Book Plates Early Lives of Christ

X. Addresses (in these volumes and especially):

Yale Alumni Weekly Cathedral Age

\*\*\*\*\*

The addition to the Anson Phelps Stokes Family Papers consists of correspondence, writings, subject files, memorabilia, photographs, financial records and family papers.

This group of papers represents a portion of the Anson Phelps Stokes papers which was not discovered until several years after the bulk of the collection had been processed. The addition is complementary, but fragmentary in nature. While it covers the same years as the major portion, it does not represent a simple extension of the earlier portion of the papers. For example, significant additional information can be found in the correspondence of Barnabas Sakai, and there is a complete typescript of Stokes's book, *A History of Universities*, but in other instances, such as under the subject heading, Washington Cathedral, the body of additional material is small and unimportant.

Part II, Series I, Section C (General Correspondence 1950-1957 M-Z) is the part of the addition which is most clearly a fragment of the main body of the papers. Correspondence for the years 1950-1957 A-L is contained in the portion of the papers which was previously processed, while the bulk of the correspondence 1950-1957 M-Z forms a part of the addition. In order to have a complete view of the collection both the main body of papers and the addition will have to be consulted. The organization of the previously processed portion of the papers has been used as a model for the addition, and series and section divisions have been retained wherever applicable. The addition is arranged as follows:

- I. Correspondence
- A. General Correspondence 1893-1923
- B. Letterpress Books 1900-1921
- C. General Correspondence 1950-1957, M-Z
- D. Family Correspondence 1897-1957
- II. Journals, Speeches, Writings, and Research Materials
- A. Journals and Memoranda
- B. Articles, Addresses and Public Statements
- C. Reviews and Introductions
- D. Books
- III. Subject Files
- A. American Academy in Rome
- B. American University Union in Europe
- C. General Board of Religious Education
- D. General and International Education Boards
- E. Phelps Stokes Corporation
- F. Phelps Stokes Estates
- G. Phelps-Stokes Fund
- H. Russian Refugee Relief
- I. St. Paul's School
- J. Washington Cathedral
- K. Yale-in-China
- IV. Memorabilia and Photographs
- V. Financial and Property Records
- VI. Stokes Family Papers

Part II, Series I, Correspondence, is the largest single series, comprising more than two thirds of the addition. The series includes both general and family correspondence from 1893 to 1957, but the great majority of the material falls into two time periods, 1896 to 1923 and 1950 to 1957.

Anson Phelps Stokes was, as were several members of the Stokes family, a public figure throughout his life. As a result of his activities, he became acquainted with educators, reformers, religious leaders, business-men, financiers, politicians and diplomats. Throughout the addition the researcher will find correspondence with public figures which discusses the prominent issues of the day. Examples of this type of correspondence are Irving Fisher's letters on the Prohibition question, George Wharton Pepper's letter on the League of Nations and comments made by Henry White on the Paris Peace Conference (1920 Jan 10).

Education and religion, however, were the major concerns of Stokes's life, and a large portion of the correspondence is with educational and religious leaders. He corresponded with fellow officials of the American University Union (Horatio S. Krans and J. W. Cunliffe) and the General and International Education Boards (Wallace Butterick, Abraham Flexner, Raymond B. Fosdick and Wickliffe Rose), as well as with ministers, bishops and officials of the General Board of Religious Education. There is extensive correspondence with missionaries who were affiliated with the Young Men's Christian Association (Y.M.C.A.), and the Yale Foreign Mission or Yale-in-China. While this correspondence deals almost entirely with organizational and administrative matters, there is also some discussion of local events, such as the Chinese Civil War in letters from Fletcher S. Brockton and Sherwood Eddy. Other missionaries with whom Stokes corresponded include John R. Mott and Sidney L. Gulick.

Stokes also corresponded with Francis Burton Harrison, governor-general of the Philippine Islands, who in a letter dated (1914 Apr 30) discusses United States administration of the Philippine Islands and criticism of his policies as governor. Another item dealing with the Philippine Islands is a copy of a letter (1900 Jan 10) from Carson H. Bell to his mother which describes the death of Ward Cheney, a close friend of Stokes, in a guerrilla action taking place in the islands. Aside from Stokes's friendship with Cheney, the letter is interesting for its detailed description of the type of fighting which was taking place in the Philippines at that time.

The correspondence with Barnabas Sakai is one of the more important elements of the collection. During the Russo-Japanese War (1904-1905) he acted as an aid to Baron Keneko, a Japanese diplomat stationed in the United States, and his letters contain information about the events leading to the signing of the Portsmouth Treaty.

A large portion of the correspondence deals with Yale University and Yale-related matters, (Stokes's official correspondence as Secretary of Yale University is in the Yale University Archives and does not form a part of this collection.) Part II, Series I contains correspondence with three Yale presidents: Arthur Twining Hadley, James Roland Angell and A. Whitney Griswold. Many Yale professors are also represented in the addition, including Clive Day, Wilbur L. Cross, George Parmly Day, George D. Seymour, and Andrew Keogh. The correspondence with William Howard Taft, another of Stokes's Yale acquaintances, is primarily concerned with education and the League to Enforce Peace, and is limited to the years prior to and following his term as President of the United States. There are several letters from his secretary, Charles D. Norton, during the presidential years, but they are not very substantial. However, there is a copy of a letter from Taft to Woodrow Wilson (1915 May 10) offering advice during the Lusitania incident.

One of the founders of Yale-in-China, Stokes corresponded with its directors and staff including Dr. Edward H. Hume, Dr. F. O. Yen, Frederick Wells Williams and others. In Part II, Series I, Section C, there is also an extensive discussion of Yale history in the correspondence with George W. Pierson.

As president of the Phelps-Stokes Fund, Stokes also corresponded with many prominent black educators including Booker T. Washington, W. E. B. DuBois, W. S. Scarborough, Robert R. Moton and Dr. Thomas Jesse Jones.

Stokes took an active part in refugee relief work. He gave special attention to the Russian refugees in Constantinople because the relief program was directed for a time by his wife's sister, Anna V. S. Mitchell. Her correspondence appears in both Part II, Series I and Series III, Section H, Russian Refugee Relief. Part II, Series I, Section C, General Correspondence 1950-1957 M-Z, contains the correspondence of Clarence Blair Mitchell which includes an interesting discussion of the issue of McCarthyism. Mitchell, who was Stokes's brother-in-law, was a firm supporter of Senator McCarthy and made his feelings known to Stokes in this series of letters. Stokes did not agree with Mitchell and in his replies tried to modify Mitchell's point of view. In one letter, for example, Mitchell accused Henry Van Dusen of the Union Theological Seminary of having Communist connections, and Stokes in turn defended him. There is also correspondence with Van Dusen on the subject.

Also in this section, the researcher will find correspondence with Alan Paton concerning the "apartheid" policies of the South African Government and several letters from Countess Alexandra Tolstoy, of the Tolstoy Foundation, which discuss the plight of a Russian emigre.

The family correspondence is very fragmentary. The only substantial correspondence is with his father, Anson Phelps Stokes; his mother, Helen Louisa Phelps Stokes; and his three brothers Isaac Newton Phelps Stokes, James Graham Phelps Stokes and Harold Phelps Stokes.

PART II, SERIES II, JOURNALS, SPEECHES, WRITINGS, AND RESEARCH MATERIALS, consists of the journals, sermons, addresses, writings and research materials of Anson Phelps Stokes. Collectively they present Stokes's religious, political and educational views. Two items found in this addition to the papers which were missing from the main portion are the complete typescript of his unpublished book, *A History of Universities*, and "Family Incidents and Memories", an autobiographical memoir. There are also some materials relating to his books, *Memorials of Eminent Yale Men Church and State in the United States*. In the case of *Church and State in the United States* series, rather than in PART II, SERIES IV, because of their relationship to the book.

Part II, Series III, Subject Files, complements the general correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes. Grouped by topic, the papers represent major areas of interest and concern which are in evidence through the correspondence. The subjects are:

American Academy in Rome American University Union in Europe General Board of Religious Education Phelps Stokes Corporation Phelps Stokes Estates Phelps-Stokes Fund Russian Refugee Relief St. Paul's School Washington Cathedral Yale-in-China

For the most part, the papers in the subject files are memoranda, minutes and reports with some of Stokes's official correspondence. They are files maintained for his personal use and do not represent complete, official records of the organizations involved.

Part II, Series IV, Memorabilia and Photographs, consists of photograph albums, individual photographs and scrapbook material. The two photograph albums appear to be related to Stokes's trip around the world in 1896. The scrap-book material and additional miscellaneous items provide some biographical information.

Part II, Series V, Financial and Property Records, contains cancelled checks, bank statements, and checkbooks.

PART II, SERIES VI, STOKES FAMILY PAPERS, consists of one folder of Stokes family correspondence, a book, *Cruising the Caribbean With a Camera*, by Anson Phelps Stokes (father of APS), and some papers relating to the Americana collection of Anson Phelps Stokes, (father of APS)

# List of Published Writings of Dr. Stokes on the Negro and Race Relations

Introductions to various reports of the Phelps-Stokes Fund edited by Dr. Thomas Jesse Jones on *Negro Education in the United States* (2 volumes) Department of the Interior, Washington, D. C. 1916; *Education in Africa*, London, 1921; *Education in East Africa*, New York, 1925; and *The Navajo Indian Problem*, New York, 1939.

*Human Improvability*, Founder's Day Address at Hampton Institute, January 29, 1922; reprinted from *The Southern Workman*.

"Confidential Memorandum for the Trustees of the Phelps-Stokes Fund regarding Dr. Carter G. Woodson's Criticisms of Dr. Thomas Jesse Jones", New York City, 1924.

"Cooperation for Africa and Africans," address at Le Zoute Conference, in *The Christian Mission in Africa*, London, 1926.

"The International Influence of General Armstrong", address at Hampton Institute, published in *The Southern Workman*, July 1928.

Foreword to William Henry Jones' *The Housing of Negroes in Washington D. C.,* Washington, D. C., 1929 - a book published under the auspices of the Interracial Committee of the Washington Federation of Churches, of which Dr. Stokes was Chairman.

Introduction to Monroe N. Work's *Bibliography of the Negro in Africa and America*, New York, 1928. Introduction to Dr. Edwin E. Smith's *Aggrey of Africa*, American edition, 193[?].

"Report to the Washington Federation of Churches Recommending that Qualified Negro Churches and their Pastors be Admitted to Full Membership in the Federation", February 2, 1930.

"Twenty Years Work of the Phelps-Stokes Fund," in *Twenty-Year Report of the Phelps-Stokes Fund, 1911-1931*, New York, 1931.

Introduction to Benjamin Brawley's Doctor Dillard of the Jeanes Fund, New York, 1930.

"Mr. Taft and Mr. Kelsey - Hampton's Heritage", The Southern Workman, March, 1931.

*Report of Rev. Anson Phelps Stokes on Education, Native Welfare and Race Relations in East and South Africa, Carnegie Corporation, New York, 1934.* 

"How We Can Create More Christian Attitudes and Practices in Race Relations in Washington" in *Report of the Conference on the Betterment of Race Relations in Washington, D. C.,* February 12, 1935.

A Brief Biography of Booker Washington, Hampton Institute Press, 1936; enlarged from article in Dictionary of American Biography.

Doctor Dillard as a Bridge Builder: Remarks at the Complimentary Dinner to Dr. Dillard on his 80th Birthday, Charlottesville, Virginia, October 26, 1936.

"The Cultural Importance of Good Housing," April 18, 1936, a discussion before Conference on Better Housing among Negroes under auspices of Washington Committee on Housing, of which Dr. Stokes was Chairman.

*Art and the Color Line,* Printed for the consideration of the Executive Committee of the D.A.R. and for the Marian Anderson Committee, Washington, D.C., October, 1939.

"Negro Americans in Defense Industries" a statement of the Committee, of which he was Chairman, edited by Father La Farge and others, and published in the *Congressional Record* for Wednesday, May 7, 1941, by Hon. Thomas H. Eliot of Massachusetts.

Atlantic Charter and Africa from an American standpoint, Dr. Stokes as Chairman of the Committee on Africa, the War, and Peace Aims, wrote and edited the Introduction and most of the report, New York City, 1942; Revised Edition, 1943.

"Africa and Enduring Peace", summary of address at the Conference on African Affairs, Otterbein, June, 1942, in *Christian Action in Africa*, New York, 1942.

"Committee on the Negro American in Defense Industries" [a report of progress], *Journal of Negro Education*, Spring Number, 1944.

*Phelps-Stokes Fund Policy*, a mimeographed historical study in relation to Foundation trends and Negro needs, April, 1944.

*Encyclopedia of the Negro - Preparatory Volume with Reference Lists and Reports*, Introduction to report, prepared under the auspices of the Board of Directors of the *Encyclopedia of the Negro* of which Dr. Stokes was Chairman, New York, 1944; Revised Edition, New York, 1946.

"American Race Relations in War Time", *Christian News Letter*, London, December 27, 1944. Revised and enlarged for the *Journal of Negro Education*, Vol. XIV, No. 4. Fall of 1945. Chapters XV on "The Church and Slavery" and XVII on "Problems of Adjustment in Fields of Racial and Religious Restriction" in forthcoming volumes on *Church and State in the United States*.

# Arrangement

The materials are arranged in two parts and three additions.

Part I is arranged in six series and oversize materials: I. Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes, 1892-1958. II. Journals, Speeches, Writings, and Research Materials, 1890-1958. III. Subjects Files, 1767-1958. IV. Memorabilia and Photos, 1761-1958. V. Financial and Property Records, 1804-1958. VI. Stokes Family Papers, 1834-1960.

Part II is arranged in six series: I. Correspondence, 1893-1957. II. Journals, Speeches, Writings and Research Materials, 1896-1954. III. Subject files, 1911-1954. IV. Memorabilia and Photographs, 1896-1954. V. Financial and Property Records, 1923-1955. VI. Stokes Family Papers, 1900-1921.

# Collection Contents PART I. I: Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes, 1879-(1892-1958)

# 57.5 linear feet (139 boxes)

Part I, Series I is divided into the "General Correspondence" and the "Family Correspondence" of Anson Phelps Stokes. Letters to and from Anson Phelps Stokes are filed together. Since Stokes retained carbon copies of most of his letters in his files, the full correspondence is represented.

The 129 boxes of "General Correspondence" have been arranged into four chronological sub-sections: 1892-1921, 1922-1930 May 31, 1930 Jun 1 - 1939 Dec 31, 1940 Jan 1 - 1958 Aug 13.

There is one folder of undated correspondence which appears at the end of the general correspondence.

Within each chronological sub-section, correspondence is arranged alphabetically by the correspondent's last name. For the most part, correspondents are grouped together under general alphabetical headings, such as "An - Az, 1922-1923." The correspondence of some individuals has been placed in separate folders and filed at the end of the general folders. Thus, James Rowland Angell's correspondence with Stokes for the period from 1922 to 1930 May 31 appears after the general folders, "An - Az," for that period.

To aid the researcher, a select list of correspondents has been prepared for each of the chronological sub-sections. Where applicable, the name of an organization or institution is given along with the correspondent's name. In most instances, Stokes filed letters under the name of the individual rather than the name of the organization or institution. *These lists of correspondents appear in the register as Appendix I*.

Letters of congratulation or tribute relating to special events in the life of Anson Phelps Stokes are filed at the end of the appropriate chronological sub-section. The special events are:

- 1) Engagement and wedding, 1903
- 2) Resignation as Secretary of Yale University, 1921
- 3) Resignation as Canon of Washington Cathedral, 1939
- 4) Resignation as Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Phelps-Stokes Fund, 1946
- 5) Churchman of the Year Award, 1951
- 6) Golden Wedding Anniversary, 1953
- 7) Eightieth birthday, 1954

Sympathy letters received by the Stokes family upon the death of Anson Phelps Stokes are filed at the end of the general correspondence.

"Family Correspondence" consists of Anson Phelps Stokes's correspondence with Stokes family members and is arranged alphabetically by the family member's name. Each individual's correspondence with Anson Phelps Stokes is arranged chronologically. The family members have been limited to Stokes's wife and children, his parents, his paternal aunts and uncles and their families, and his eight brothers and sisters and their families. His wife's relatives remain in the general correspondence, as do a number of second and third cousins.

Since many relatives and friends wrote to Anson and Carol Mitchell Phelps Stokes simultaneously, the bulk of her correspondence is filed with that of her husband. Letters of Carol Mitchell Phelps Stokes filed neither in the family nor the general correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes have been filed in Part I, Series VI.

Note: In certain instances, Stokes maintained a file of letters directly related to one of his publications. This correspondence is located with his writings in Part I, Series II. For example, letters from friends and colleagues commenting on "The Two Fronts of Freedom" are filed with a printed copy of the speech in Part I, Series II, under "Articles, Addresses, and Public Statements." Similarly, Stokes's file of research correspondence for *Church and State in the United States* is with the manuscript of the book in Part I, Series II.

*Note*: Correspondence of the Phelps Stokes family which is neither to nor from Anson Phelps Stokes has not been included in Part I, Series I. It is filed in Part I, Series VI.

b.1.f.1A1892-1921b.1,f.2B1892-1921, undatedb.1,f.4Ca-Ch1892-1921b.1,f.5Ci-Cz1892-1921b.1,f.6Ci-Cz1921b.1,f.7Clemens,Samuel Langhorne Letters To APS/From APS: 11901 November1b.1,f.8Cleveland,Grover Letters To APS/From APS: 21892 December 23b.1,f.9Cunliffe, J.W. Letters To APS/From APS: 101892-1921b.1,f.10D1892-1921b.1,f.11F1892-1921b.1,f.15First National Bank of New Haven1892-1921b.1,f.16G1892-1921b.1,f.16H1892-1921b.2,f.17-18Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 2/41892-1921b.2,f.20Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 2/41906-1918b.2,f.21LHadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 2/41902-1921b.2,f.22LL1921-1921b.2,f.23K1921-19211921-1921b.2,f.23K1921-19211921-1921b.2,f.23K1921-19211921-1921b.2,f.24L1921-19211921-1921b.2,f.25Ma-Mc1921-1921		General Correspondence	1892-1921
indited         indited           b.1,f.4         Ga-Ch         1892-1921           b.1,f.5         Gi-Cz         1892-1920           b.1,f.6         Gi-Cz         1921           b.1,f.7         Clemens, Samuel Langhorne Exters To APS/From APS:1         1901 November1           b.1,f.8         Cleveland, Grover Exters To APS/From APS:2         1892-December Si 1900 October Si 1900 Oc	b. 1, f. 1	A	1892-1921
b.1, f. 5Ci-Cz1892-1920b.1, f. 6Ci-Cz1921b.1, f. 7Clemens, Samuel Langhorne Letters TO APS/From APS: 11901 November1b.1, f. 7Cleveland, Grover Letters TO APS/From APS: 21892 December str 1900 October str 1900 October str 1900 Octoberb.1, f. 9Cunliffe, J.W. Letters TO APS/From APS: 101920-1921b.1, f. 10D1892-1921b.1, f. 12E1892-1921b.1, f. 13F1892-1921, n. d.b.1, f. 14F1892-1921b.1, f. 15G1892-1921b.1, f. 16G1892-1921b.2, f. 17-18H1892-1921b.2, f. 17-18Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters TO APS/From APS: 16/11892-1921b.2, f. 22I-J1920-1921b.2, f. 22I-J1920-1921b.2, f. 23K1892-1921b.2, f. 24L1892-1921b.2, f. 24L1892-1921	b. 1, f. 2-3	В	
b.1,f.6Ci-Cz1921b.1,f.7Clemens, Samuel Langhorne Letters TO APS/From APS: 11901 November 1b.1,f.8Cleveland, Grover Letters TO APS/From APS: 21892 December 8,1900 October 2,3b.1,f.9Cunliffe, J.W. Letters TO APS/From APS: 101920-1921b.1,f.10D1892-1921b.1,f.11F1892-1921b.1,f.12First National Bank of New Haven1892-1921b.1,f.15G1892-1921b.1,f.16G1892-1921b.2,f.17-18H1892-1921b.2,f.17-19Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters TO APS/From APS: 16/11906-1918b.2,f.22I-JI-J1920-1921b.2,f.23K1920-19211892-1921b.2,f.24L1920-19211892-1921b.2,f.24L1920-19211892-1921	b. <b>1</b> , f. 4	Ca-Ch	1892-1921
b.1,f.7Clemens, Samuel Langhorne Letters To APS/From APS: 11901 November 1b.1,f.8Cleveland, Grover Letters To APS/From APS: 21892 December 8;1900 October 23b.1,f.9Cunliffe, J.W. Letters To APS/From APS: 101920-1921b.1,f.10D1892-1921b.1,f.11D1892-1921b.1,f.12E1892-1921b.1,f.13F1892-1921b.1,f.14F1892-1921b.1,f.15G1892-1921b.1,f.16G1892-1921b.2,f.17H1892-1921b.2,f.19Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/41892-1921b.2,f.20Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/41920-1921b.2,f.21Ladley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/41920-1921b.2,f.22I,J1892-1921b.2,f.23K1892-1921b.2,f.24L1892-1921	b. 1, f. 5	Ci-Cz	1892-1920
Letters To APS:1b.1,f.8Cleveland, Grover Letters To APS/From APS:21892 December si 1900 October 23b.1,f.9Cunliffe, J.W. Letters To APS/From APS:101920-1921b.1,f.10D1892-1921b.1,f.12E1892-1921b.1,f.12F1892-1921b.1,f.13F1892-1921b.1,f.14G1920-1921b.1,f.15First National Bank of New Haven1920-1921b.1,f.16G1892-1921b.2,f.17Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 16/11892-1921b.2,f.20Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/41906-1918b.2,f.21Ladley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 7/31920-1921b.2,f.22I-J1920-1921b.2,f.23K1892-1921b.2,f.24L1892-1921b.2,f.24L1892-1921	b. 1, f. 6	Ci-Cz	1921
Letters To APS/From APS: 2 $\frac{8;1900 October}{23}$ b.1,f.9Cunliffe, J.W. Letters To APS/From APS: 101920-1921b.1,f.10D1892-1921b.1,f.10E1892-1921b.1,f.12E1892-1921b.1,f.13F1892-1921b.1,f.15First National Bank of New Haven1920-1921b.1,f.16G1892-1921b.2,f.17-18H1892-1921b.2,f.17Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 16/11892-1921b.2,f.20Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/41920-1921b.2,f.21I.J1920-1921b.2,f.22I.J1920-1921b.2,f.23K1892-1921b.2,f.24L1892-1921	b. <b>1</b> , f. <b>7</b>	-	1901 November 1
Letters To APS/From APS: 10         I892-1921           b.1,f.10-11         D         1892-1921           b.1,f.12         E         1892-1921           b.1,f.13         F         1892-1921, n.d.           b.1,f.15         First National Bank of New Haven         1920-1921           b.1,f.16         G         1892-1921           b.2,f.17-18         H         1892-1921           b.2,f.19         Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 16/1         1892-1921           b.2,f.20         Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/4         1906-1918           b.2,f.21         I.3         1920-1921           b.2,f.22         I.4         1892-1921           b.2,f.23         K         1892-1921           b.2,f.24         L         1892-1921	b. 1, f. 8		8; 1900 October
b.1,f.12       E       1892-1921         b.1,f.13-14       F       1892-1921, n. d.         b.1,f.15       First National Bank of New Haven       1920-1921         b.1,f.16       G       1892-1921         b.2,f.17-18       H       1892-1921         b.2,f.17       Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 16/1       1899-1905         b.2,f.20       Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/4       1906-1918         b.2,f.21       Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 7/3       1920-1921         b.2,f.22       I-J       1892-1921         b.2,f.23       K       1892-1921         b.2,f.24       L       1892-1921	b. <b>1</b> , f. 9		1920-1921
b.1, f. 13-14     F     1892-1921, n. d.       b.1, f. 15     First National Bank of New Haven     1920-1921       b.1, f. 16     G     1892-1921       b.2, f. 17-18     H     1892-1921       b.2, f. 17-18     Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 16/1     1899-1905       b.2, f. 20     Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/4     1906-1918       b.2, f. 21     Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 7/3     1920-1921       b.2, f. 22     I-J     1892-1921       b.2, f. 23     K     1892-1921       b.2, f. 24     L     1892-1921	b. 1, f. 10-11	D	1892-1921
b. 1, f. 15         First National Bank of New Haven         1920-1921           b. 1, f. 16         G         1892-1921           b. 2, f. 17-18         H         1892-1921           b. 2, f. 17         Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 16/1         1899-1905           b. 2, f. 20         Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/4         1906-1918           b. 2, f. 21         Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 7/3         1920-1921           b. 2, f. 22         I-J         1892-1921           b. 2, f. 23         K         1892-1921           b. 2, f. 24         L         1892-1921	b. 1, f. 12	E	1892-1921
b. 1, f. 16G1892-1921b. 2, f. 17-18H1892-1921b. 2, f. 19Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 16/11899-1905b. 2, f. 20Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/41906-1918b. 2, f. 21Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 7/31920-1921b. 2, f. 22I-J1892-1921b. 2, f. 23K1892-1921b. 2, f. 24L1892-1921	b. 1, f. 13-14	F	1892-1921, n. d.
b. 2, f. 17-18       H       1892-1921         b. 2, f. 19       Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 16/1       1899-1905         b. 2, f. 20       Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/4       1906-1918         b. 2, f. 21       Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 7/3       1920-1921         b. 2, f. 22       I-J       1892-1921         b. 2, f. 23       K       1892-1921         b. 2, f. 24       L       1892-1921	b. 1, f. 15	First National Bank of New Haven	1920-1921
b. 2, f. 19Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 16/11899-1905b. 2, f. 20Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/41906-1918b. 2, f. 21Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 7/31920-1921b. 2, f. 22I-J1892-1921b. 2, f. 23K1892-1921b. 2, f. 24L1892-1921	b. 1, f. 16	G	1892-1921
Letters To APS/From APS: 16/1b. 2, f. 20Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 24/41906-1918b. 2, f. 21Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 7/31920-1921b. 2, f. 22I-J1892-1921b. 2, f. 23K1892-1921b. 2, f. 24L1892-1921	b. 2, f. 17-18	н	1892-1921
Letters To APS/From APS: 24/4         1920-1921           b. 2, f. 21         Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 7/3         1920-1921           b. 2, f. 22         I-J         1892-1921           b. 2, f. 23         K         1892-1921           b. 2, f. 24         L         1892-1921	b. 2, f. 19		1899-1905
Letters To APS/From APS: 7/3           b. 2, f. 22         I-J         1892-1921           b. 2, f. 23         K         1892-1921           b. 2, f. 24         L         1892-1921	b. 2, f. 20		1906-1918
b. 2, f. 23K1892-1921b. 2, f. 24L1892-1921	b. 2, f. 21		1920-1921
b. 2, f. 24 L 1892-1921	b. 2, f. 22	I-J	1892-1921
	b. 2, f. 23	Κ	1892-1921
b. 2, f. 25 Ma-Mc 1892-1921	b. 2, f. 24	L	1892-1921
	b. 2, f. 25	Ma-Mc	1892-1921

b. 2, f. 26	McCulloch, James W., Phelps-Stokes Estates Letters To APS/From APS: 43	1920-1921
b. 2, f. 27	Me-Mi	1920-1921
b. 2, f. 28	Mitchell, Anna V.S. Letters To APS/From APS:1	1921 February 2
b. 2, f. 29	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 4	1920-1921
b. 2, f. 30	Mitchell, Sarah L. Letters To APS/From APS: 1	1903 October 12
b. 2, f. 31	Mj-Mz	1892-1921
b. 2, f. 32	Na-Ne	1892-1921
b. 2, f. 33	Nd-Nz	1892-1921
b. 2, f. 34	0	1892-1921
b. 2, f. 35	P	1892-1920
b. 2, f. 36	P	1921
b. 3, f. 37	Q-R	1892-1921
b. 3, f. 38	Roosevelt, Theodore Letters To APS/From APS: 3	1896 March 30; 1896 April 2; 1896 April 21
b. 3, f. 39	Sa-Se	1892-1921
b. 3, f. 40	Sakai, Barnabas T. Letters To APS/From APS: 2	Circa1896-1897, 1899 July 7
b. 3, f. 41	Sf-Sr	1892-1921
b. 3, f. 42	St-Sz	1892-1921
b. 3, f. 43	т	1892-1921
b. 3, f. 44	Taft, William Howard Letters To APS/From APS: 5	1906 October 23; 1909 February 22; 1909 November 21; 1910 January 10; 1910 March 9
b. 3, f. 45	U-V	1892-1921
b. 3, f. 46	Vickrey, Charles V. Letters To APS/From APS: 4	1921 January- April
b. 3, f. 47	Vickrey, Charles V. Letters To APS/From APS: 4	1921 May-June

b. 3, f. 48	Wa-Wd	1892-1921
b. 3, f. 49	We-Wg	1892-1921
b. 3, f. 50	Wh-Wz	1892-1921
b. 3, f. 51	X-Y-Z	1892-1921
	Letters Reques	ing Financial Aid, 1900-1901 (unless otherwise indicated)
b. 4, f. 52	А	
b. 4, f. 53-54	В	
b. 4, f. 55	С	
b. 4, f. 56	D	
b. 4, f. 57	Е	
b. 4, f. 58	F	
b. 4, f. 59	G	
b. 5, f. 60	Н	
b. 5, f. 61	Ι	
b. 5, f. 62	J	
b. 5, f. 63	К	
b. 5, f. 64	L	
b. 5, f. 65	М	
b. 5, f. 66	Ν	
b. 5, f. 67	0	
b. 5, f. 68	Р	
b. 5, f. 69	Q	
b. 5, f. 70	R	
b. 5, f. 71	S	
b. 6, f. 72	S	
b. 6, f. 73	Т	
b. 6, f. 74	U	
b. 6, f. 75	V	
b. 6, f. 76	W	
b. 6, f. 77	X-Y	

General Correspondence > Letters Requesting Financial Aid, 1900-1901 (unless otherwise in [...] (continued)

b. 6, f. 80 ragments metagagement and Wedding, 1903-1904 (unless otherwise indicated) b. 6, f. 81 A b. 6, f. 81 A b. 6, f. 82 B c. C b. 6, f. 83 C b. 6, f. 84 D b. 6, f. 85 E b. 7, f. 84 B b. 7, f. 87 H b. 7, f. 87 I b. 7, f. 88-89 L b. 7, f. 88-89 L b. 7, f. 88-89 L b. 7, f. 89 I b. 7, f. 90 M b. 7, f. 90 M b. 7, f. 90 M b. 7, f. 92 A b. 7, f. 90 S b. 7, f. 93 P b. 7, f. 94 Q c. R b. 7, f. 95 S b. 7, f. 95 S b. 7, f. 95 S b. 7, f. 95 V b. 7, f. 95 V b. 7, f. 95 V b. 7, f. 95 V b. 7, f. 97 T c. C. Woodward Letters re: Yale Memorabilia b. 7, f. 100 L tetters To APS/From APS: 11 Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation 1921 February 7 Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation 1921 February 7 Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation 1921 re: resignation 1921 February 7 Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation	b. 6, f. 78	Z	
Congratulatory Letters on Engagement and Wedding, 1903-1904 (unless otherwise indicated)           b, 6, f. 81         A           b, 6, f. 82         B           b, 6, f. 82         C           b, 6, f. 83         C           b, 6, f. 84         D           b, 6, f. 85         E-F-G           b, 7, f. 86         H           b, 7, f. 86         H           b, 7, f. 88         L           b, 7, f. 89         L           b, 7, f. 89         N-O           b, 7, f. 90-91         M           b, 7, f. 92         N-O           b, 7, f. 92         N-O           b, 7, f. 93         P           b, 7, f. 94         Q-R           b, 7, f. 95         S           b, 7, f. 97         T           b, 7, f. 98         U-Z           b, 7, f. 90         Unidentified           b, 7, f. 90         Unidentified           b, 7, f. 100         Letters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah           b, 7, f. 100         Letters to APS/From APS: 11           b, 8, f. 101         Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation           b, 8, f. 102         A <tr tr="">          b, 8, f. 103</tr>	b. 6, f. 79	Unidentified	undated
b. 6, f. 81 A b. 6, f. 82 B b. 6, f. 82 C b. 6, f. 83 C b. 6, f. 83 C b. 6, f. 84 D b. 6, f. 85 F b. 7, f. 86 H b. 7, f. 87 I b. 7, f. 87 I b. 7, f. 90 I b. 7, f. 90 I b. 7, f. 90 I b. 7, f. 90 I b. 7, f. 92 I b. 7, f. 93 P b. 7, f. 93 P b. 7, f. 93 P b. 7, f. 93 I b. 7, f. 95 I b. 7, f. 95 I b. 7, f. 95 I b. 7, f. 95 I b. 7, f. 90 I b. 7,	b. 6, f. 80	Fragments	undated
b. 6, f. 82         B           b. 6, f. 83         C           b. 6, f. 83         D           b. 6, f. 84         D           b. 6, f. 85         E-F-G           b. 7, f. 86         H           b. 7, f. 87         I-J-K           b. 7, f. 88-89         L           b. 7, f. 90-91         M           b. 7, f. 92         N-O           b. 7, f. 92         P           b. 7, f. 95         Q-R           b. 7, f. 95         S           b. 7, f. 97         T           b. 7, f. 98         Uridentified           b. 7, f. 99         Unidentified           b. 7, f. 99         Unidentified           b. 7, f. 99         Unidentified           b. 7, f. 90         Inogen y Dave PS/From APS: 11           b. 7, f. 100         Letter's from M.8. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah C.D. Woodward Letter's To APS/From APS: 11           b. 8, f. 101         Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation           b. 8, f. 102         A           b. 8, f. 103         B			
b. 6, f. 83         C           b. 6, f. 84         D           b. 6, f. 85         E-F-G           b. 7, f. 85         H           b. 7, f. 86         H           b. 7, f. 87         I-J-K           b. 7, f. 88-89         L           b. 7, f. 90-91         M           b. 7, f. 90-91         M           b. 7, f. 92         N-O           b. 7, f. 93         P           b. 7, f. 93         Q-R           b. 7, f. 95         S           b. 7, f. 95         S           b. 7, f. 97         T           b. 7, f. 98         U-I           b. 7, f. 99         U-I           b. 7, f. 99         U-I           b. 7, f. 100         Letters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah C.D. Woodward C.D. Woodward         Ig08-1915           b. 7, f. 100         Letters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah C.D. Woodward         Ig08-1915           b. 8, f. 101         Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation         1921 February 7           b. 8, f. 102         A         A           b. 8, f. 103         B         Isolation In 1921 re: resignation	b. 6, f. 81	A	
b. 6, f. 84         D           b. 6, f. 85         E-F-G           b. 7, f. 86         H           b. 7, f. 87         I-J-K           b. 7, f. 87         L           b. 7, f. 88-89         L           b. 7, f. 93         M           b. 7, f. 90-91         M           b. 7, f. 92         N-O           b. 7, f. 93         P           b. 7, f. 94         Q-R           b. 7, f. 95         S           b. 7, f. 95         S           b. 7, f. 97         T           b. 7, f. 98         U-Z           b. 7, f. 99         Usidentified           b. 7, f. 90         Usidentified           b. 7, f. 90         Usidentified           b. 7, f. 100         Etters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah C.D. Woodward Letters To APS/From APS: 11           b. 8, f. 101         Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation           b. 8, f. 102         A           b. 8, f. 103         B	b. 6, f. 82	В	
b. 6, f. 85         E-F-G           b. 7, f. 86         H           b. 7, f. 87         I, J-K           b. 7, f. 88-89         L           b. 7, f. 88-89         N           b. 7, f. 90-91         M           b. 7, f. 92         N-O           b. 7, f. 93         Q           b. 7, f. 93         Q           b. 7, f. 94         Q-R           b. 7, f. 95         S           b. 7, f. 97         T           b. 7, f. 98         U-Z           b. 7, f. 99         Unidentified           b. 7, f. 99         Unidentified           b. 7, f. 100         Etters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah C.D. Woodward Letters To APS/From APS: 11           b. 7, f. 101         Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation           b. 8, f. 101         Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation           b. 8, f. 102         A           b. 8, f. 103         B	b. 6, f. 83	C	
b. 7, f. 86       H         b. 7, f. 86       I-J-K         b. 7, f. 88-89       L         b. 7, f. 98-89       N         b. 7, f. 90-91       M         b. 7, f. 90-91       M         b. 7, f. 92       N-O         b. 7, f. 93       P         b. 7, f. 93       Q-R         b. 7, f. 95-96       S         b. 7, f. 95       T         b. 7, f. 97       T         b. 7, f. 98       U-Z         b. 7, f. 98       U-Z         b. 7, f. 99       Inidentified         b. 7, f. 100       Letters re: Yale Memorabilia Letters roa APS/From APS: 11         b. 7, f. 100       Letters to APS/From APS: 11         b. 8, f. 101       Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation       1921 February 7         b. 8, f. 102       A       Inters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation         b. 8, f. 102       B       B       Inters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation	b. 6, f. 84	D	
b. 7, f. 87 i.J. K b. 7, f. 88-89 i.J. K b. 7, f. 90-91 M. V. V. M. K. Standard K. S. Standard	b. 6, f. 85	E-F-G	
b. 7, f. 88-89       L         b. 7, f. 90-91       M         b. 7, f. 90-91       M         b. 7, f. 92       N-O         b. 7, f. 93       P         b. 7, f. 93       Q-R         b. 7, f. 95-96       S         b. 7, f. 97       T         b. 7, f. 97       T         b. 7, f. 98       U-Z         b. 7, f. 99       Unidentified         b. 7, f. 97       Sc.D. Woodward         b. 7, f. 90       Unidentified         b. 7, f. 100       Letters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah         b. 7, f. 100       Letters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah         b. 7, f. 100       Letters to APS/From APS: 11         b. 8, f. 101       Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation       1921 February 7         b. 8, f. 102       A       1921 February 7         b. 8, f. 103       B       1921 February 7	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>86</b>	Н	
b.7,f.90-91       M         b.7,f.92       N-O         b.7,f.93       P         b.7,f.94       Q-R         b.7,f.95-96       S         b.7,f.97       T         b.7,f.98       U-Z         b.7,f.99       Unidentified         b.7,f.99       Unidentified         b.7,f.99       Unidentified         b.7,f.100       Letters re: Yale Memorabilia Letters to APS/From APS: 11         b.7,f.101       Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation         b.8,f.102       A         b.8,f.103       B	b. 7, f. 87	I-J-K	
b.7, f. 92 N-O D.7, f. 93 P D.7, f. 94 Q-R D.7, f. 95-96 S D.7, f. 97 T T D.7, f. 97 T D.7 D.7 D.7 D.7 D.7 D.7 D.7 D.7	b. 7, f. 88-89	L	
b.7,f.93       P         b.7,f.94       Q-R         b.7,f.95-96       S         b.7,f.97       T         b.7,f.98       U-Z         b.7,f.99       Unidentified         b.7,f.99       Unidentified         b.7,f.100       Letters re: Yale Memorabilia         b.7,f.100       Letters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah C.D. Woodward Letters To APS/From APS: 11         b.8,f.101       Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation       1921 February 7         b.8,f.102       A       A         b.8,f.103       B       S	b. 7, f. 90-91	Μ	
b.7,f.94 Q-R S S A,f.95-96 S I D.7,f.97 T I D.7,f.98 U-Z I D.7,f.99 U-Z I D.7,f.99 Unidentified 1903-1904, n. d. Letters re: Yale Memorabilia Letters re: Yale Memorabilia Letters re: Yale Memorabilia Letters ro APS/From APS: 11 I D.8,f.101 Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation 1921 February 7 Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation b.8,f.102 A S B	b. 7, f. 92	N-0	
b.7, f. 95-96 S T. T. T. S. S. J. S.	b. 7, f. 93	Р	
b.7, f. 97 T b. 7, f. 98 U-Z Jour Jour Jour Jour Jour Jour Jour Jour	b. 7, f. 94	Q-R	
b. 7, f. 98 U-Z b. 7, f. 99 Unidentified 1903-1904, n. d. Letters re: Yale Memorabilia b. 7, f. 100 Letters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah Letters To APS/From APS: 11 1908-1915 Letters re: Resignation as Secretary of Yale University b. 8, f. 101 Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation 1921 February 7 Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation b. 8, f. 102 A b. 8, f. 103 B	b. 7, f. 95-96	S	
b.7, f. 99 Unidentified 1903-1904, n. d. Letters re: Yale Memorabilia b. 7, f. 100 Letters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah Letters To APS/From APS: 11 Letters re: Resignation as Secretary of Yale University b. 8, f. 101 Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation 1921 February 7 Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation b. 8, f. 102 A b. 8, f. 103 B	b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>97</b>	т	
Letters re: Yale Memorabiliab. 7, f. 100Letters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah C.D. Woodward Letters To APS/From APS: 111908-1915Letters re: Resignation as Secretary of Yale Universityb. 8, f. 101Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation1921 February 7Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignationLetters To1921 February 7b. 8, f. 102ABImage: Stoke set test of	b. 7, f. 98	U-Z	
b. 7, f. 100 Letters from M.B. Brainard, Max Farrand, Lydia F. Spofford, and Sarah 1908-1915 C.D. Woodward Letters To APS/From APS: 11 Letters To APS/From APS: 11 D. Letters re: Resignation as Secretary of Yale University D. 8, f. 101 Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation 1921 February 7 Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation b. 8, f. 102 A b. 8, f. 103 B	b. 7, f. 99	Unidentified	1903-1904, n. d.
C.D. Woodward Letters To APS/From APS: 11 Letters re: Resignation as Secretary of Yale University b. 8, f. 101 Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation 1921 February 7 Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation b. 8, f. 102 A b. 8, f. 103 B		Letters re: Yale Memorabilia	
Letters To APS/From APS: 11Letters re: Resignation as Secretary of Yale Universityb. 8, f. 101Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignationLetters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignationb. 8, f. 102Ab. 8, f. 103B	b. 7, f. 100		1908-1915
b. 8, f. 101Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation1921 February 7Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignationLetters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignationLettersb. 8, f. 102ALettersLettersb. 8, f. 103BLettersLetters			
Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation       b. 8, f. 102       A       b. 8, f. 103       B		Letters re: Resignation as Secretary of Yale University	
b. 8, f. 102 A b. 8, f. 103 B	b. 8, f. 101	Copy of Anson Phelps Stokes's letter of resignation	1921 February 7
b. 8, f. 103 B		Letters to APS sent in 1921 re: resignation	
	b. 8, f. 102	A	
b. 8, f. 104 C	b. 8, f. 103	В	
	b. 8, f. 104	C	

# General Correspondence > Letters re: Resignation as Secretary of Yale University (continued)

b. 8, f. 105	D	
b. 8, f. 106	E	
b. 8, f. 107	F	
b. 8, f. 108	G	
b. 8, f. 109	Н	
b. <b>8</b> , f. 110	I-J	
b. <b>8</b> , f. 111	К	
b. 8, f. 112	L	
b. 8, f. 113	Μ	
b. <b>8</b> , f. 114	N-0	
b. 8, f. 115	P-Q	
b. 8, f. 116	R	
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>117</b>	S	
b. 8, f. 118	т	
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>119</b>	U-V	
b. 8, f. 120	W-Z	
C	General Correspondence	1922–1930 May 31
b. 9, f. 121-131	Aa-Am A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1922–1930 May 31
b. 9, f. 131A	Alexander, Will W. Letters To APS/From APS: 25/37	1922 June 2 - 1930 May 23
	American University Union and the American Council on Education See: <u>Part I, box 176, folders 21-48</u>	
b. 9, f. 132-135	An-Az	1922–1927 July 15
b. 10, f. 136-138	An-Az	1927 July 16 - 1930 May 31
b. 10, f. 139	Angell, James Rowland Letters To APS/From APS: 10/9	1924 January 1 - 1925 December 31

b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>140</b>	Angell, James Rowland Letters To APS/From APS: 21/18	1926 January 1 - 1928 December 31
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>141</b>	Angell, James Rowland Letters To APS/From APS: 16/20	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 10, f. 142	Austin, Chellis A. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/15	1922–1925 December 31
b. 10, f. 143	Austin, Chellis A. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/12	1926 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 10, f. 144-149	Ba-Bd	1922–1930 May 31
b. 11, f. 150-155	Be-Bh	1922–1930 May 31
b. 11, f. 156	Behringer, Emma P., Phelps-Stokes Estates Letters To APS/From APS: 17/14	1922–1930 May 31
b. 11, f. 157	Berry, Gordon L. Letters To APS/From APS: 20/18	1929 November 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 11, f. 158	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 27/23	1922–1924 December 31
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>159</b>	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 27/21	1925 January 1 - May 31
b. 11, f. 160	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 21/13	1925 June 1 - September 30
b. 11, f. 161	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 19/12	1925 October 1 - 1926 March 15
b. 11, f. 162	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 26/20	1926 March 16 - June 30
b. 11, f. 163	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 20/12	1926 July 1 - October 31
b. <b>11</b> , f. 164	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 22/20	1926 November 1 - December 31
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>165</b>	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 21/8	1927 January 1 - February 28
b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>166</b>	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 24/22	1927 March 1 - April 30

b. 12, f. 167	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 17/19	1927 May 1 - August 31
b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>168</b>	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 28/32	1927 September 1 - 1928 May 31
b. 12, f. 169	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 21/17	1928 June 1 - December 31
b. 12, f. 170	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 23/34	1929 January 1 - December 31
b. 12, f. 171	Bevis, Palmer Letters To APS/From APS: 18/23	1930 January 1 - May 31
b. 12, f. 172-177	Bi-Bn	1922–1930 May 31
b. 12, f. 178	Bingham, Dr. Arthur W.	1922 May - 1924 May
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>179-18</b> 4	Во-Ва	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>185-191</b>	Br-Bt	1922–1928 December 31
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>192-193</b>	Bra-Bre	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>19</b> 4	Bri-Bt	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. <b>14</b> , f. <b>195</b>	Bratenahl, The Very Rev. G.C.F. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/31	1922–1925 December 31
b. 14, f. 196	Bratenahl, The Very Rev. G.C.F. Letters To APS/From APS: 25/40	1926 January 1 - 1927 July 15
b. 14, f. 197	Bratenahl, The Very Rev. G.C.F. Letters To APS/From APS: 20/37	1927 July 16 - 1928 December 31
b. 14, f. 198	Bratenahl, The Very Rev. G.C.F. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/34	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
	Bratenahl, The Very Rev. G.C.F. See: <u>Part I, box 184, folder 228-236</u>	
	Breen, Margaret J. See: <u>James W. McCulloch, Part I, box 2, folder 26</u>	
b. 14, f. 199	Brierley, W.W. Letters To APS/From APS: 29/20	1922–1926 December 31

b. 14, f. 200	Brierley, W.W. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/18	1927 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 14, f. 201	Brookings, Robert S. Letters To APS/From APS: 5/13	1922–1930 May 31
b. 14, f. 202	Brown, Harry W. Jr. Letters To APS/From APS: 10/35	1927 June – Jul; 1929 January – December
b. 14, f. 203	Brown, Harry W. Jr. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/15	1930 January 1 - May 31
	Brown, Harry W. Jr. See: <u>Part I, box 184, folder 228-238</u>	
b. 14, f. 204	Brown, Helen Gilman (Mrs. William Adams Brown) Letters To APS/From APS: 1/6	1929 June 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 14, f. 205	Brown, John Crosby Letters To APS/From APS: 18/10	1923-1924, 1926, 1930
b. 14, f. 206	Brown, William Adams Letters To APS/From APS: 12/15	1922–1930 May 31
b. 14, f. 207-212	Bu-Bz	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>213</b>	Burroughs, Nannie H. Letters To APS/From APS: 24/21	1922–1926 December 31
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>214</b>	Burroughs, Nannie H. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/17	1927 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>215-220</b>	Ca-Cg	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>15</b> , f. 221	Carter, Edward C. Letters To APS/From APS: 22/16	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>222</b>	Castle, William R. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/20	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>223</b>	Central China University: correspondence with John W. Wood, National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church Letters To APS/From APS: 10/9	1928 October - 1929 October
	Cathedral of Washington, D.C. See: <u>Part I, boxes 184-186</u>	
b. 15, f. 224-230	Ch-Cn	1922–1930 May 31

b. 16, f. 231-237	Coa-Coq	1922–1930 May 31
b. 16, f. 238	The Community Chest of Washington, D.C.	1928 September 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 16, f. 239-245	Cor-Cz	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>246</b>	Cunliffe, Dr. J.W. Letters To APS/From APS: 28/21	1922–1925 December 31
b. 17, f. 247-259	Da-Dn	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>260</b>	Day, George Parmly Letters To APS/From APS: 11/10	1922–1924 December 31
b. 17, f. 261	Day, George Parmly Letters To APS/From APS: 15/14	1925 January 1 - December 3
b. <b>17</b> , f. 262	Day, George Parmly Letters To APS/From APS: 12/15	1926 January 1 - 1927 December 31
b. 17, f. 263	Day, George Parmly Letters To APS/From APS: 13/13	1928 January 1 - December 31
b. 17, f. 264	Day, George Parmly Letters To APS/From APS: 13/10	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>265</b>	Delano, Frederick A. Letters To APS/From APS: 11/3	1925 January 1 - 1928 December 31
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>266</b>	Delano, Frederick A. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/6	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>267</b>	DeVries, Canon W.L. Letters To APS/From APS: 3/1	1922–1924 December 31
b. <b>17</b> , f. 268	DeVries, Canon W.L. Letters To APS/From APS: 11/12	1925 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>269</b>	DeVries, Canon W.L. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/11	1926 January 1 - December 31
b. 18, f. 270	DeVries, Canon W.L. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/12	1927 January 1 - 1928 December 31
b. 18, f. 271	DeVries, Canon W.L. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/12	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31

b. 18, f. 272	Dillard, James Hardy Letters To APS/From APS: 15/15	1922–1924 December 31
b. <b>18</b> , f. 273	Dillard, James Hardy Letters To APS/From APS: 29/24	1925 January 1 - 1927 December 31
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>274</b>	Dillard, James Hardy Letters To APS/From APS: 13/14	1928 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 18, f. 275	Do-Dz	1922-1924 October 31
b. 18, f. 276	Do-Dz	1924 November 1 - 1925 September 15
	DuBois, W.E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 1/1	
b. 18, f. 277	Do-Dz	1925 September 16 - 1926 March 15
	DuBois, W.E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 2/2	
b. 18, f. 278	Do-Dz	1926 March 16 - 1927 July 15
	DuBois, W.E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 1/2	
b. 18, f. 279-280	Do-Dz	1927 July 16 - 1930 May 31
b. 18, f. 281	Dowd, Rachel A. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/15	1922-1924 October
b. 18, f. 282	Dowd, Rachel A. Letters To APS/From APS: 26/15	1925 January - 1927 June
b. 18, f. 283	Dowd, Rachel A. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/8	1928 May - December
b. 18, f. 284	Dowd, Rachel A. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/4	1929 May - November
b. 18, f. 285	Drury, Dr. Samuel S. Letters To APS/From APS: 21/15	1922-1924 October 31
b. 18, f. 286	Drury, Dr. Samuel S. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/18	1924 November 1 - 1925 September 15

b. 18, f. 287	Drury, Dr. Samuel S. Letters To APS/From APS: 30/33	1925 September 16 - 1927 July 15
b. 18, f. 288	Drury, Dr. Samuel S. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/18	1927 July 16 - 1928 December 31
b. 18, f. 289	Drury, Dr. Samuel S. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/17	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 18, f. 290	Duggan, Laurence Letters To APS/From APS: 3/2	1929-1930
b. 18, f. 291	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 10/9	1922–1923 December 31
b. 18, f. 292	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/14	1924 January 1 - December 31
b. 18, f. 293	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/9	1925 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>294</b>	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 20/18	1926 January 1 - May 31
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>295</b>	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/19	1926 June 1 - December 31
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>296</b>	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 18/18	1927 January 1 - June 30
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>297</b>	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 23/26	1927 July 1 - December 31
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>298</b>	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 22/21	1928 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>299</b>	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 24/23	1929 January 1 - August 31
b. 19, f. 300	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 23/20	1929 September 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 19, f. 301-306	E	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>307</b>	Edwards, Richard H. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/10	1922–1926 August 31
b. <b>19</b> , f. 308	Edwards, Richard H. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/14	1926 September 1 - 1930 May 31

b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>309</b>	Embree, Edwin R. Letters To APS/From APS: 11/12	1922–1927 December 31
b. 19, f. 310	Embree, Edwin R. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/23	1928 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 20, f. 311-320	Fa-Fn	1922–1930 May 31
b. 20, f. 321	Fi-Fn	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 20, f. 322	First National Bank of New Haven	1922-1926
b. 20, f. 323	Flexner, Dr. Abraham Letters To APS/From APS: 11/7	1922-1924
b. 20, f. 324	Flexner, Dr. Abraham Letters To APS/From APS: 19/22	1925-1927
b. 20, f. 325	Flexner, Dr. Abraham Letters To APS/From APS: 12/11	1928–1930 May 31
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>326-333</b>	Fo-Fz	1922–1930 May 31
b. 21, f. 334	Freeman, The Rt. Rev. James E. Letters To APS/From APS: 11/15	1924 January 1 - October 31
b. 21, f. 335	Freeman, The Rt. Rev. James E. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/15	1924 November 1 - 1925 December 31
b. 21, f. 336	Freeman, The Rt. Rev. James E. Letters To APS/From APS: 6/17	1926 January 1 - 1927 June 30
b. 21, f. 337	Freeman, The Rt. Rev. James E. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/24	1927 July 1 - 1928 December 31
b. 21, f. 338	Freeman, The Rt. Rev. James E. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/30	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
	Freeman, The Rt. Rev. James E. See: <u>Part I, box 184, folders 228-238</u>	
b. 21, f. 339-341	Ga-Gn	1922–1926 March 15
b. 22, f. 342-343	Ga-Gn	1926 March 16 -1928 December 31
b. 22, f. 344	Ga-Gn	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31

### General Education Board

### See: Part I, box 176, folders 21-48

b. 22, f. 345 George Washington University: includes correspondence from President H.L. 1922 Hodgkins, A. Hopkins, and M.L. Ferson

b. 22, f. 346-355	Go-Gz	1922–1926 December 31; 1927 August 1 – 1928 December 31
b. 22, f. 355	Go-Gq	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 22, f. 356	Gr-Gz	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 23, f. 357	Goetchius, John M. Letters To APS/From APS: 26/21	1922–1924 December 31
b. 23, f. 358	Goetchius, John M. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/15	1925 January 1 - 1926 December 31
b. 23, f. 359	Goetchius, John M. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/11	1927 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 23, f. 360	Gollock, G.A. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/15	1922–1925 December 31
b. 23, f. 361	Gollock, G.A. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/16	1926 January 1 - 1927 December 31
b. 23, f. 362	Gollock, G.A. Letters To APS/From APS: 20/22	1928 January 1 - December 31
b. 23, f. 363	Gollock, G.A. Letters To APS/From APS: 18/19	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 23, f. 364	Greene, Dr. Roger S. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/22	1922–1930 May 31
b. 23, f. 365	Gregg, James E. Letters To APS/From APS: 39/37	1922–1930 May 31
b. 23, f. 366	Gulick, Sidney L. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/6	1922–1924 December 31
b. 23, f. 367-372	Haa-Haq	1922–1930 May 31
b. 23, f. 373	Hadley, Arthur Twining Letters To APS/From APS: 8/10	1922-1929

b. 24, f. 374-379	Har-Haz	1922–1930 May 31
b. 24, f. 380	Hare, Charles W. Correspondence re: will of John W. Dawson	1926 July - December
b. 24, f. 381	Harmon Award correspondence	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 24, f. 382	Haynes, George E., includes correspondence re: Harmon Award Letters To APS/From APS: 16/16	1922-1926
b. 24, f. 383	Haynes, George E., correspondence re: Harmon Award Letters To APS/From APS: 15/15	1927 January 1 - 1928 December 31
b. 24, f. 384	Haynes, George E. Letters To APS/From APS: 27/31	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 24, f. 385-389	He-Hn	1922–1929 December 31
b. 24, f. 390	He-Hn	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
	<i>History of Universities</i> correspondence English See: <u>Part I, box 151, folders 153-161</u> See: <u>Part I, box 152, folders 162-163</u>	
b. 24, f. 391-393	Ho-Ht	1922–1926 March 15
b. 25, f. 394-396	Ho-Ht	1926 March 16 - 1930 May 31
b. 25, f. 397	Hoover, Herbert Letters To APS/From APS: 4/6	1924–1930 May 31
b. 25, f. 398-405	Hu-Hz	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>25,</b> f. <b>406</b>	Hume, Dr. Edward H. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/7	1922–1923 December 31
b. 25, f. 407	Hume, Dr. Edward H. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/12	1924 January 1 - December 31
b. 25, f. 408	Hume, Dr. Edward H. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/7	1925 January 1 - June 30
b. <b>25,</b> f. <b>409</b>	Hume, Dr. Edward H. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/9	1925 July 1 - December 31
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>410</b>	Hume, Dr. Edward H. Letters To APS/From APS: 35/17	1926 January 1 - December 31

b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>411</b>	Hume, Dr. Edward H. Letters To APS/From APS: 25/15	1927 January 1 - June 30
b. 25, f. 412	Hume, Dr. Edward H. Letters To APS/From APS: 21/17	1927 July 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 26, f. 413-416	I	1922–1930 December 31
b. 26, f. 417	I	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
	Institute of International Education See: <u>Part I, box 176, folders 21-48</u>	
b. 26, f. 418-423	Ja-Jn	1922–1930 May 31
b. 26, f. 424	Jackson, W.M. Letters To APS/From APS: 25/19	1925 April - September
b. 26, f. 425-433	Jo-Jz	1922–1930 May 31
b. 27, f. 434	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/29	1922
b. 27, f. 435	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 19/9	1923 – 1924 October 31
b. 27, f. 436	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 23/18	1924 November 1 - 1925 March 31
b. 27, f. 437	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 30/23	1925 April 1 - August 31
b. 27, f. 438	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 26/22	1925 September 1 - December 31
b. 27, f. 439	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/24	1926 January 1 - May 31
b. 27, f. 440	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 28/21	1926 June 1 - December 31
b. 27, f. 441	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/20	1927 January 1 - April 30
b. 27, f. 442	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 20/16	1927 May 1 - July 31
b. 27, f. 443	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/19	1927 August 1 - October 31

b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>44</b> 4	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 15/11	1927 November 1 - December 31
b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>445</b>	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/21	1928 January 1 - July 31
b. 27, f. 446	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 31/23	1928 August 1 - December 31
b. 28, f. 447	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 48/37	1929 January 1 - September 30
b. 28, f. 448	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 24/21	1929 October 1 - December 31
b. 28, f. 449	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 44/32	1930 January 1 - May 31
b. 28, f. 450-455	Ka-Kh	1922–1930 May 31
b. 28, f. 456	Kelsey, Clarence H. Letters To APS/From APS: 10/6	1922-1924 October 31
b. 28, f. 457	Kelsey, Clarence H. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/8	1924 November 1 - 1925 September 15
b. 28, f. 458	Kelsey, Clarence H. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/14	1925 September 16 - 1927 July 15
b. 28, f. 459	Kelsey, Clarence H. Letters To APS/From APS: 4/8	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 28, f. 460	Kent, Charles F. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/16	1922-1924 October 31
b. 28, f. 461	Kent, Charles F. Letters To APS/From APS: 4/2	1924 November 1 - 1925 May 31
b. 28, f. 462	Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 11/3	1922-1924 October 31
b. 28, f. 463	Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/17	1924 November 1 - 1926 March 15
b. 28, f. 464	Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/22	1926 March 16 - 1927 July 15
b. 28, f. 465	Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 11/14	1927 July 16 - 1928 December 31

b. 28, f. 466	Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 6/4	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 29, f. 467-472	Ki-Kz	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>473</b>	Klots, Allen T. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/9	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>474</b>	Krans, Horatio S. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/6	1922–1924 October 31
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>475</b>	Krans, Horatio S. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/13	1924 November 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 29, f. 476-481	La-Ld	1922–1930 May 31
b. 29, f. 482	Lansill, John Letters To APS/From APS: 11/4	1922–1924 October 31
b. 29, f. 483	Lansill, John Letters To APS/From APS: 28/12	1924 November 1-1924 December 31
b. 29, f. 484	Lansill, John Letters To APS/From APS: 13/12	1925 January 1 – 31
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>485</b>	Lansill, John Letters To APS/From APS: 26/21	1925 February 1 - March 31
b. 29, f. 486	Lansill, John Letters To APS/From APS: 42/24	1925 April 1 - August 31
b. 30, f. 487	Lansill, John Letters To APS/From APS: 28/19	1925 September 1 - December 31
b. 30, f. 488	Lansill, John Letters To APS/From APS: 8/5	1926 January 1 - March 31
b. 30, f. 489	Lansill, John Letters To APS/From APS: 14/13	1926 March 16 - 1927 July 15
b. 30, f. 490-495	Le-Ln	1922–1930 May 31
b. 30, f. 496	Lewis, Edwin N. Letters To APS/From APS: 22/14	1924 November 1 - 1925 September 15
b. 30, f. 497	Lewis, Edwin N. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/10	1925 September 16 - 1926 March 15
b. 30, f. 498	Lewis, Edwin N. Letters To APS/From APS: 29/14	1926 March 16 - 1927 July 15
------------------------------	--	---
b. 30, f. 499	Lewis, Edwin N. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/20	1927 July 16 - 1928 December 31
b. <b>30</b> , f. <b>500</b>	Lewis, Edwin N. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/27	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 30, f. 501-502	Life Extension Institute	1922–1930 May 31
b. 31, f. 503-507	Lo-Lz	1922–1928 December 31
b. 31, f. 508	Lo-Lz	1929 January 1-1930 May 31
	Lowell House See: <u>Part I, box 194, folders 439-450</u>	
b. 31, f. 509	Loram, Dr. C. T. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/5	1924 January 1 - December 31
b. 31, f. 510	Loram, Dr. C. T. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/22	1926 March 16 - 1927 July 15
b. 31, f. 511	Loram, Dr. C. T. Letters To APS/From APS: 8/24	1927 July 16 - 1928 December 31
b. 31, f. 512	Loram, Dr. C. T. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/21	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 31, f. 513-517	Ma-Mb	1922–1928 December 31
b. 32, f. 518	Ma-Mb	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 32, f. 519	Makanya, Violet S. Letters To APS/From APS: 2/5	1928
b. 32, f. 520	Mann, Charles R. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/11	1924 February-1925 February
b. 32, f. 521	Mann, Charles R. Letters To APS/From APS: 21/19	1925 March 1 – 1926 December 31
b. 32, f. 522	Mann, Charles R. Letters To APS/From APS: 8/6	1927 January 1 - 1930 December 31

b. 32, f. 523-528	Mc	1922–1930 May 31
b. 32, f. 529-533	McCulloch, James W.	1922–1925 December 31
b. 33, f. 534-542	McCulloch, James W.	1926 January 1 – 1928 August 31, 1928 September 15 –1930 May 31
b. 33, f. 543-548	Me-Mh	1922 – 1930 May 31
b. 34, f. 549-554	Mi-Mn	1922–1930 May 31
b. 34, f. 555	Mitchell, Anna V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/27	1922–1924 December 31
b. 34, f. 556	Mitchell, Anna V. S. Letters To APS/From APS: 6/14	1925 January 1 - 1927 June 30
b. 34, f. 557	Mitchell, Anna V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/33	1927 July 1 - 1928 December 31
b. 34, f. 558	Mitchell, Anna V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 8/15	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 34, f. 559	Mitchell, Clarence B. & Clarence V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 23/18	1922–1925 December 31
b. 34, f. 560	Mitchell, Clarence B. & Clarence V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 30/10	1926 January 1 - December 31
b. 34, f. 561	Mitchell, Clarence B. & Clarence V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 11/18	1928 June 1 - December 31
b. 34, f. 562	Mitchell, Clarence B. & Clarence V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 22/22	1927 January 1 - May 31
b. 34, f. 563	Mitchell, Clarence B. Letters To APS/From APS: 25/34	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 34, f. 564	Mitchell, Clarence V. S. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/2	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 34, f. 565	Mitchell, Family Letters To APS/From APS: 4/4	1927 - 1930
b. 35, f. 566-571	Mo-Mt	1922–1930 May 31
b. 35, f. 572	Molteno, Lucy Mitchell (sister of Mrs. Stokes) and her children Carol & John Letters To APS/From APS: 6/3	1925-1929

b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>573</b>	Moton, Dr. Robert R. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/6	1922-1924 October 31
b. 35, f. 574	Moton, Dr. Robert R. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/16	1924 November 1 - 1925 September 15
b. 35, f. 575	Moton, Dr. Robert R. Letters To APS/From APS: 5/7	1925 September 16 - 1926 March 15
b. 35, f. 576	Moton, Dr. Robert R. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/16	1926 March 16 - 1927 July 15
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>577</b>	Moton, Dr. Robert R. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/13	1927 July 16 - 1928 December 31
b. 35, f. 578	Moton, Dr. Robert R. Letters To APS/From APS: 27/41	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 35, f. 579-584	Mu-Mz	1922–1930 May 31
b. 36, f. 585-590	Ν	1922–1928 December 31
b. 36, f. 591	Ν	1929 January 1-1930 May 31
	National Cathedral of Washington, D.C. See: <u>Part I, boxes 184-186</u>	
	Near East Relief, Inc. See: <u>Russian refugee relief, Part I, box 182, folders 193-202</u>	
b. 36, f. 592	Negro Art Exhibit 1929-1930: Correspondence - Abbott, Rosenbusch, Wetmore, Rainey	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 36, f. 593	Nettleton, George H. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/7	1922–1924 December 31
b. 36, f. 594	Nettleton, George H. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/16	1925 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>595</b>	New York Life Insurance Co.	1922–1930 May 31
b. 36, f. 596-600	New York Trust Company	1925 March 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 37, f. 601-606	0	1922–1930 May 31
b. 37, f. 607	Oldham, J.H. Letters To APS/From APS: 4/9	1922–1924 October 31

b. 37, f. 608	Oldham, J.H. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/13	1924 November 1 - 1925 September 15
b. 37, f. 609	Oldham, J.H. Letters To APS/From APS: 4/6	1925 September 16 – 1925 September 15
b. 37, f. 610	Oldham, J.H. Letters To APS/From APS: 8/15	1926 March 16 - 1930 May 31
b. <b>37</b> , f. <b>611</b>	Olds, Marshall Letters To APS/From APS: 6/5	1925 January 1 - September 15
b. 37, f. 612	Olds, Marshall Letters To APS/From APS: 8/2	1925 September 16 - 1926 March 15
b. 37, f. 613	Olds, Marshall Letters To APS/From APS: 9/12	1926 March 16 - 1927 July 15
b. 37, f. 614	Olds, Marshall Letters To APS/From APS: 12/13	1927 July 16 - 1928 December 31
b. 37, f. 615	Olds, Marshall Letters To APS/From APS: 10/11	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 37, f. 616	Olive, V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 23/17	1922–1924 October 31
b. 37, f. 617	Olive, V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/17	1925 - 1928
b. 37, f. 618	Olive, V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 4/4	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 38, f. 619-626	Pa-Ph	1922–1930 May 31
b. 38, f. 627	Parsons, Frank, correspondence re: boat house property with Parsons, Delafield, Curtis and Mole	1928-1931
b. 38, f. 628	Payne, Dr. Bruce R. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/11	1922–1925 September 30
b. 38, f. 629	Payne, Dr. Bruce R. Letters To APS/From APS: 4/7	1925 October 1 - December 31
b. 38, f. 630	Payne, Dr. Bruce R. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/16	1926 January 1 - 1927 July 15
b. 38, f. 631	Payne, Dr. Bruce R. Letters To APS/From APS: 5/6	1927 July 16 - 1930 May 31

b. 38, f. 632	Payne, John Barton Letters To APS/From APS: 7/9	1922 - 1925
b. 38, f. 633	Peabody Educational Program Letters To APS/From APS: 3/2	1926
b. 38, f. 634	Pearce, Dr. Richard M. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/14	1928 December 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 38, f. 635	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 8/13	1926-1928 December 31
b. 38, f. 636	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 11/15	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
	Phelps-Stokes Estates See: <u>James W. McCulloch, Part I, box 2, folder 26</u> See: <u>James W. McCulloch,</u> <u>Part I, box 32, folders 529-533</u>	
b. <b>39</b> , f. 637-642	Pi-Pz	1922 – 1930 May 31
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>643</b>	Poland, William B. Letters To APS/From APS: 18/16	1922
b. <b>39</b> , f. 644-647	Q	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>39</b> , f. 648-653	Ra-Rh	1922–1930 May 31
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>65</b> 4	Rhinelander, Rt. Rev. Philip M. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/16	1922–1925 September 15
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>655</b>	Rhinelander, Rt. Rev. Philip M. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/14	1925 September 16 - 1927 July 15
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>656</b>	Rhinelander, Rt. Rev. Philip M. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/19	1927 July 16 - 1928 December 31
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>657</b>	Rhinelander, Rt. Rev. Philip M. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/21	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 40, f. 658-663	Ri-Rn	1922–1925 September 15, 1922–1924 October 31, 1926 March 16 – 1930 May 31
b. 40, f. 664-673	Ro-Rz	1922–1929 December 31, 1929 November 1 – 1930 May 31

b. 40, f. 674	Robertson, David A. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/10	1925 January 1 - December 31
b. 40, f. 675	Robertson, David A. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/9	1926 January 1 - 1928 December 31
b. 40, f. 676	Rockefeller, John D. Letters To APS/From APS: 11/14	1922 - 1928
b. 40, f. 677	Roosevelt, Franklin Delano Letters To APS/From APS: 6/3	1928 August - October
b. <b>41,</b> f. <b>678</b>	Rose, Dr. Wycliffe Letters To APS/From APS: 17/16	1922–1925 December 31
b. <b>41,</b> f. <b>679</b>	Rose, Dr. Wycliffe Letters To APS/From APS: 19/20	1926 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 41, f. 680-687	Roy, L. A.	1922–1930 May 31
b. 41, f. 688	Ruml, Beardsley Letters To APS/From APS: 9/24	1922-1929
	Russian refugee relief See: <u>Part I, box 182, folders 193-202</u>	
b. 41, f. 689	Russia, religious persecution in	1930 March
b. 41, f. 690-692	Sa-Schm	1922–1926 March 15
b. 42, f. 693-695	Sa-Schm	1926 March 16 -1930 May 31
b. 42, f. 696	St. Anna's Church Home	1928 March - 1929 July
b. <b>42,</b> f. <b>697</b>	St. Anna's Church Home	1929 October - 1930 May
	St. Paul's School, Concord, N.H. See: <u>Part I, box 183, folders 215-227</u>	
b. <b>42,</b> f. <b>698</b>	Sakai, Barnabas T. Letters To APS/From APS: 3/8	1922–1930 May 31
b. 42, f. 699	Schieffelin, Dr. William Jay Letters To APS/From APS: 13/19	1922-1925
b. <b>42</b> , f. <b>700</b>	Schieffelin, Dr. William Jay Letters To APS/From APS: 10/8	1926 January 1 - 1930 May 31

b. 42, f. 701-706	Schn-Se	1922 – 1930 May 31
b. 42, f. 707-709	Sf-Sl	1922–1925 September 15
b. 43, f. 710-714	Sf-Si	1925 September 16 -1930 May 30
b. <b>43,</b> f. <b>715</b>	Sibley, James L. Letters To APS/From APS: 28/29	1922-1926
b. 43, f. 716	Sibley, James L. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/16	1928 January 1 - 1929 July 31
b. 43, f. 717	Slade, Francis Louis Letters To APS/From APS: 29/38	1922 – 1930 May 31
b. 43, f. 718-722	Sm	1922 –1930 May 31
b. 43, f. 724	Smuts, General J. C., Union of S. Africa	1929 December - 1930 February
b. 43, f. 725-729	Sn-Ss	1922–1930 May 31
b. 44, f. 730-735	St-Sz	1922–1930 May 31
b. 44, f. 736	(U.S.) State Department English	1922–1930 May 31
b. 44, f. 737	Stewart & Shearer	1922–1930 May 31
b. 44, f. 738	Stimson, Henry L. Letters To APS/From APS: 5/8	1922–1930 May 31
b. 44, f. 739	Street, Elwood Letters To APS/From APS: 24/16	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 44, f. 740-743	Ta-Tg	1922 – 1930 May 31
b. 44, f. 744	Taft, William Howard Letters To APS/From APS: 15/17	1922–1925 December 31
b. 44, f. 745	Taft, William Howard Letters To APS/From APS: 5/6	1926 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 44, f. 746-750	Th	1922 – 1930 May 31
b. 44, f. 751	Thorne, Samuel Letters To APS/From APS: 13/12	1922 - 1924 October 31

b. 44, f. 752	Thorne, Samuel Letters To APS/From APS: 15/15	1925 January 1 - 1926 December 31
b. 44, f. 753	Thorne, Samuel Letters To APS/From APS: 12/19	1927 January 1 - 1928 December 31
b. 44, f. 754	Thorne, Samuel Letters To APS/From APS: 4/4	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 45, f. 755-760	Ti-Tz	1922 – 1930 May 31
b. 45, f. 761-762	Tuskegee Institute	1925-1928
b. 45, f. 763-768	U	1922–1930 May 31
b. 45, f. 769-772	V	1922 – 1927 July 15
b. 46, f. 773-774	V	1927 July 16 - 1930 May 31
b. 46, f. 775	Vreeland, Herbert H. Letters To APS/From APS: 35/32	1922-1924 October 31; 1928
b. 46, f. 776-783	Wa-Wd	1922–1929 December 31
b. <b>46</b> , f. <b>78</b> 4	Wa-Wd	1930 May 31
	Washington Cathedral See: <u>Part I, boxes 184-186</u>	
b. 46, f. 785-787	Washington Loan and Trust Company	1926 March 16 - 1930 May 31
b. 46, f. 788-791	We-Wh	1922 – 1927 July 15
b. 47, f. 792-793	We-Wh	1927 July 16-1930 May 31
b. 47, f. 794	Wellington, Rosamund B. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/5	1922-1924 October 31
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>795-797</b>	Welch, Lewis S. & Thompson, Bryson F.	1922–1928 December 31
b. 47, f. 798	Welch, Lewis S. Insurance	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 47, f. 799-804	Wi-Wn	1922 – 1930 May 31

b. 47, f. 805	Winslow, Lanier & Company	1929 January 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 48, f. 806-811	Wo-Wz	1922 – 1930 May 31
b. 48, f. 812	Woodson, Carter G. Letters To APS/From APS: 4/6	1922 – 1930 May 31
b. 48, f. 813	Work, Monroe N. Letters To APS/From APS: 8/9	1925 January 1 - 1926 June 30
b. 48, f. 814	Work, Monroe N. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/10	1926 July 1 - December 31
b. 48, f. 815	Work, Monroe N. Letters To APS/From APS: 10/8	1927 January 1 - 1928 January 31
b. 48, f. 816	Work, Monroe N. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/12	1928 February 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 48, f. 817-819	Wyckoff, J. Edwards	1927 December 1 - 1930 May 31
b. 48, f. 820-825	X-Y-Z	1922–1930 May 31
b. 48, f. 826	Yale University & Yale Associations	1922–1930 May 31
Gen	eral Correspondence	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 49, f. 828-835	Aa-Am	1930 June 1 -1939 December 31
b. 49, f. 835A	Alexander, Will W. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Letters To APS/From APS: 26/37	1931 February 9 - 1939 April
	Letters from persons who received a copy of Stokes's African report, 1934. See: <u>Part I, box 175, folder 10</u>	
b. 49, f. 836-841	An-Az	1930 June 1 -1935 December 31
b. <b>50</b> , f. 842-843	An-Az	1936 January 1 - 1939 December 31

b. <b>50</b> , f. 844	Anderson, Marian	1939 January - 1940 May
b. 50, f. 845	Arnett, Trevor Letters To APS/From APS: 21/17	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 50, f. 846	Arnett, Trevor Letters To APS/From APS: 19/17	1932 January 1 - 1934 February 28
b. 50, f. 847	Arnett, Trevor Letters To APS/From APS: 8/6	1934 March 1 - 1935 December 31
b. 50, f. 848-852	Ba-Bd	1930 June 1 – 1931 October 31; 1932 January 1 – 1939 December 31
b. 50, f. 853-854	Be-Bh	1930 June 1 - 1934 February 28
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>855-857</b>	Be-Bh	1934 March 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>858</b>	Beers, Clifford W. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/8	1930 January 1 - 1931 December 31
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>859</b>	Beers, Clifford W. Letters To APS/From APS: 6/4	1932 January 1 - 1934 December 31
b. 51, f. 860	Beers, Clifford W. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/12	1935 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 51, f. 861	Bell, Dr. Bernard I. Letters To APS/From APS: 23/16	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 51, f. 862-866	Bi-Bn	1930 June 1 -1939 December 31
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>867-869</b>	Во-Вq	1930 June 1 - 1935 December 31
b. 52, f. 870-871	Bo-Bq	1936 January 1 - 1939 December 31

b. 52, f. 872-884	Br-Bt	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>53</b> , f. 885	Bratenahl, The Very Rev. G.C.F. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/19	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 53, f. 886	Bratenahl, The Very Rev. G.C.F. Letters To APS/From APS: 6/8	1932 January 1 - 1934 February 28
b. 53, f. 887	Bratenahl, The Very Rev. G.C.F. Letters To APS/From APS: 4/23	1934 March 1 - 1935 December 31
b. 53, f. 888	Bratenahl, The Very Rev. G.C.F. Letters To APS/From APS: 2/6	1936 January 1 - 1937 December 31
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>889</b>	Brawley, Benjamin Letters To APS/From APS: 13/15	1930 January 1 - 1933 December 31
b. 53, f. 890	Brawley, Benjamin Letters To APS/From APS: 24/27	1934 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>891</b>	Breen, Margaret J. Letters To APS/From APS: 28/42	1930 June 1 - 1934 December 31
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>892</b>	Breen, Margaret J. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/32	1935 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>893</b>	Brierley, W.W. Letters To APS/From APS: 8/8	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
	The Brookings Institution See: <u>Part I, box 175, folders 11-20</u>	
b. 53, f. 894	Brookings Robert S. & Isabel V. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/20	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 53, f. 895	Brown, Harry W., Jr.	1930 June 1 - 1933 December 31
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>896</b>	Brown, Helen Gilman (Mrs. Wm. Adams) Letters To APS/From APS: 19/16	1930 June 1 - 1933 December 31
b. <b>53,</b> f. <b>897</b>	Brown, Helen Gilman (Mrs. Wm. Adams) Letters To APS/From APS: 11/13	1934 January 1 - 1935 December 31

b. 53, f. 898	Brown, Helen Gilman (Mrs. Wm. Adams) Letters To APS/From APS: 2/5	1936 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 53, f. 899-902	Bu-Bz	1930 June 1 - 1937 December 31
b. 53, f. 903	Bu-Bz	1938 June 1 - 1939 December 31
	Phelps-Stokes Fund Dinner in honor of Ralph J. Bunche See: <u>Part I, box 180, folders 157-158</u>	
b. 53, f. 904	Burroughs, Nannie H. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/10	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 54, f. 905-914	Ca-Cg	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 54, f. 915-916	Campbell, E. Fay	1930 June 1 - 1934 February 28
b. 54, f. 917	Cassell lawsuit	1936-1937, 1939
b. 55, f. 918-922	Central China College	1930 January – 1932, 1934 – 1936
b. 55, f. 923-932	Ch-Cn	1930 June 1 - 1936 December 31
b. 56, f. 932a-936	Ch-Cn	1937 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 56, f. 937-945	Coa-Coq	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>946-948</b>	Re: Colburn	1933 October - 1939 December 31
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>949-952</b>	The Community Chest of Washington, D.C.	1930 June 1 - 1938 December 31
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>953</b>	Connelly, A.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 39/17	1931-1937
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>954</b>	Connely, Willard Letters To APS/From APS: 15/18	1930 June 1 - 1938 December 31

b. <b>57,</b> f. <b>955-956</b>	Thomas Cook & Son Travel Service	1930 June 1 - 1933 May 30
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>957-963</b>	Cor-Cz	190 June 1 – 1936 December 31
b. 58, f. 964-966	Cor-Cz	1937 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 58, f. 967-978	Da-Dn	1930 June 1 - 1936 December 31
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>979-982</b>	Da-Dn	1937 January 1 -1939 December 31
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>983</b>	Darby, Dr. William L. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/11	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>984</b>	Darby, Dr. William L. Letters To APS/From APS: 11/10	1932 January 1 - 1934 February 28
b. <b>59</b> , f. 985	Darby, Dr. William L. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/19	1934 March 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>986</b>	Deletorsky, Lucy, correspondence re:	1935 January 1 - 1936 December 31
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>987</b>	Deletorsky, Lucy, correspondence re:	1937 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>59</b> , f. 988	DeVries, Canon W.L. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/13	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>989</b>	DeVries, Canon W.L. Letters To APS/From APS: 10/8	1932 January 1
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>990</b>	DeVries, Canon W.L. Letters To APS/From APS: 8/14	1934 March 1 - 1935 December 31
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>991</b>	DeVries, Canon W.L Letters To APS/From APS: 4/3	1936 January 1 - 1937 December 31
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>992</b>	Do-Dz	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
	DuBois, W.E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 0/1	

b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>993</b>	Do-Dz	1932 January 1 - December 31
	DuBois, W.E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 2/2	
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>994</b>	Do-Dz	1933 January 1 - December 31
	DuBois, W.E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 1/1	
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>995</b>	Do-Dz	1934 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>996</b>	Do-Dz	1935 January 1 - December 31
	DuBois, W.E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 3/3	
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>997</b>	Do-Dz	1936 January 1 - December 31
	DuBois, W.E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 3/4	
b. 60, f. 998	Do-Dz	1937 January 1 - December 31
	DuBois, W.E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 3/4	
b. 60, f. 999	Do-Dz	1938 January 1 - December 31
	DuBois, W.E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 2/7	
b. 60, f. 1000	Do-Dz	1939 January 1 - December 31
	DuBois, W.E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 5/8	
b. 60, f. 1001	Dodge, Clarence Phelps & Regina Letters To APS/From APS: 21/59	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 60, f. 1002	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 27/31	1930 June 1 - 1933 December 31
b. 60, f. 1003	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/14	1934 January 1 - 1936 December 31

b. 60, f. 1004	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 10/15	1937 January 1 - December 31
b. 60, f. 1005	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/13	1938 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>60</b> , f. 1006	Duggan, Dr. Stephen P. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/11	1939 January 1 - December 31
b. 60, f. 1007-1014	E	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 60, f. 1015	Mischa Elman Refugee Benefit Concert, correspondence re:	1939 March 30
b. 60, f. 1016	Embree, Edwin R. Letters To APS/From APS: 8/9	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 60, f. 1017	Embree, Edwin R. Letters To APS/From APS: 8/19	1932 January 1 - 1939 December 31
	Encyclopedia of the Negro See: <u>Part I, box 179, folders 130-136</u> See: <u>Part I, box 180, folders 137-145</u>	
b. 61, f. 1018-1032	Fa-Fn	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>1033</b>	Fawcett, Mr. & Mrs. J. Waldo Letters To APS/From APS: 28/25	1930 June 1 - December 31
b. <b>62</b> , f. 1034	Fawcett, Mr. & Mrs. J. Waldo Letters To APS/From APS: 32/20	1931 January 1 - June 30
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>1035</b>	Fawcett, Mr. & Mrs. J. Waldo Letters To APS/From APS: 34/16	1931 July 1 - December 31
b. 62, f. 1036	Fawcett, Mr. & Mrs. J. Waldo Letters To APS/From APS: 21/14	1932 January 1 - 1934 February 28
b. 62, f. 1037	Fawcett, Mr. & Mrs. J. Waldo Letters To APS/From APS: 11/16	1934 March 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 62, f. 1038-1042	Fiduciary Trust Company of New York	1934 March 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>1043</b>	Flint, Dr. Joseph M. Letters To APS/From APS: 18/12	1930 June 1 - December 31
b. 62, f. 1044	Flint, Dr. Joseph M. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/18	1931 January 1 - December 31

b. 62, f. 1045	Flint, Dr. Joseph M. Letters To APS/From APS: 26/22	1932 January 1 - 1934 February 28
b. 62, f. 1046	Flint, Dr. Joseph M. Letters To APS/From APS: 0/6	1934 March 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 63, f. 1047-1053	Fo-Fz	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 63, f. 1054	Ford, James M. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/14	1932 January 1 - 1934 February 28
b. 63, f. 1055	Ford, James M. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/18	1934 March 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 63, f. 1056	Freeman, Rt. Rev. James E. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/32	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 63, f. 1057	Freeman, Rt. Rev. James E. Letters To APS/From APS: 10/24	1932 January 1 - 1934 February 28
b. 63, f. 1058	Freeman, Rt. Rev. James E. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/47	1934 March 1 - 1935 December 31
b. 63, f. 1059	Freeman, Rt. Rev. James E. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/43	1936 January 1 - 1937 December 31
b. <b>63</b> , f. <b>1060</b>	Freeman, Rt. Rev. James E. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/16	1938 January 1 – 1939 June 31
b. 63, f. 1061-1063	Ga-Gn	1930 June 1-1933 December 31
b. 64, f. 1064-1070	Ga-Gn	1934 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 64, f. 1071-1076	Go-Gz	1930 June 1 - 1934 December 31
b. 65, f. 1077-1084	Go-Gz	1935 January 1 -1939 December 31
b. 65, f. 1085	Gollock, Georgina A. Letters To APS/From APS: 18/19	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31

b. <b>65</b> , f. 1086	Gollock, Georgina A. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/15	1932 January 1 - 1933 December 31
b. <b>65,</b> f. 1087	Gollock, Georgina A. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/25	1934 January 1 - 1935 December 31
b. <b>65</b> , f. 1088	Gollock, Georgina A. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/19	1936 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>65,</b> f. 1089	Gragg, Jeanne Fuller Letters To APS/From APS: 15/4	1938 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>65,</b> f. 1090	Gragg, Jeanne Fuller Letters To APS/From APS: 21/19	1939 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>65,</b> f. 1091	Grant, Lt. Col. U.S. 3rd Letters To APS/From APS: 8/15	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 66, f. 1092-1096	Haa-Haq	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 66, f. 1097	Hansen, Inga M. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/8	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 66, f. 1098	Hansen, Inga M. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/2	1932 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 66, f. 1099-1103	Har-Haz	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 66, f. 1104	Haynes, Dr. George E. (includes Harmon Award correspondence) Letters To APS/From APS: 5/5	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 66, f. 1105	Haynes, Dr. George E. Letters To APS/From APS: 4/5	1932 January 1 - 1934 February 28
b. 66, f. 1106	Haynes, Dr. George E. Letters To APS/From APS: 1/4	1938
b. 66, f. 1107-1108	He-Hn	1930 June 1 - 1934 February 28
b. <b>67</b> , f. 1109-1111	He-Hn	1934 March 1 - 1939 December 31

b. 67, f. 1112-1123	Ho-Ht	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>1124</b>	Hoffman, Helen Duey Letters To APS/From APS: 8/6	1937 July 1 - December 31
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>1125</b>	Hoffman, Helen Duey Letters To APS/From APS: 16/10	1938 January 1 - May 31
b. 68, f. 1126	Hoffman, Helen Duey Letters To APS/From APS: 15/9	1938 June 1 - December 31
b. 68, f. 1127	Hoffman, Helen Duey Letters To APS/From APS: 27/11	1939 January 1 - December 31
b. 68, f. 1128	Hoover, Herbert Letters To APS/From APS: 4/3	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 68, f. 1129-1133	Hu-Hz	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 68, f. 1134	Hume, Dr. Edward H. Letters To APS/From APS: 20/13	1930 June 1 - 1933 December 31
b. <b>68</b> , f. <b>1135</b>	Hume, Dr. Edward H. Letters To APS/From APS: 5/4	1934 January 1 - 1936 December 31
b. <b>68</b> , f. <b>1136</b>	Hume, Dr. Edward H. Letters To APS/From APS: 3/6	1938 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 68, f. 1137	Hutchins, Francis S. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/15	1930 June 1 - 1933 December 31
b. 68, f. 1138	Hutchins, Francis S. Letters To APS/From APS: 22/17	1934 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 68, f. 1139-1143	I	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 69, f. 1144	Ihlder, John Letters To APS/From APS: 9/4	1930 November 1 - 1932 December 31
b. <b>69</b> , f. 1145	Ihlder, John Letters To APS/From APS: 4/5	1933 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>1146</b>	Ihlder, John Letters To APS/From APS: 11/7	1934 January 1 - May 31

b. <b>69</b> , f. 1147	Ihlder, John Letters To APS/From APS: 21/12	1934 June 1 - December 31
b. 69, f. 1148	Ihlder, John Letters To APS/From APS: 15/19	1935 January 1 - 1936 December 31
b. 69, f. 1149	Ihlder, John Letters To APS/From APS: 12/12	1937 January 1 - December 31
b. 69, f. 1150	Ihlder, John Letters To APS/From APS: 16/26	1938 January 1 - December 31
b. 69, f. 1151	Ihlder, John Letters To APS/From APS: 4/7	1939 January 1 - December 31
b. 69, f. 1152	Indian Rights Association, Department of the Interior, and Bureau of Indian Affairs, correspondence with Thomas Jesse Jones and Anson Phelps Stokes re: proposed study of the Navajos sponsored by the Phelps-Stokes Fund	1938
	Interracial Committee correspondence See: <u>Part I, box 189, folders 344-348</u>	
b. 69, f. 1153-1160	J	1930 June 1 - 1937 December 31
b. 70, f. 1161-1162	J	1938 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 70, f. 1163	Jennings, Coleman Letters To APS/From APS: 21/34	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>116</b> 4	Johnson, Dr. Mordecai W. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/15	1930 June 1 - 1933 December 31
b. <b>70</b> , f. 1165	Johnson, Dr. Mordecai W. Letters To APS/From APS: 23/27	1934 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>1166</b>	Jones, Dr. Rheinallt Letters To APS/From APS: 22/26	1932-1939
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>1167</b>	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 51/43	1930 June 1 - 1931 June 30
b. <b>70</b> , f. 1168	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/25	1931 July 1 - 1931 December 31
b. <b>70</b> , f. 1169	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 42/34	1932 January 1 - June 30

b.70, f. 1171 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1933 January 1-   b.71, f. 1172 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1933 July 1-   b.71, f. 1173 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1934 January 1-   b.71, f. 1173 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1934 January 1-   b.71, f. 1174 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1934 July 1-   b.71, f. 1174 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1935 January 1-   b.71, f. 1175 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1935 January 1-   b.71, f. 1175 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1935 January 1-   b.71, f. 1175 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1935 January 1-   b.71, f. 1175 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1935 January 1-   b.71, f. 1176 Letters To APS/From APS: 30/27 1935 January 1-   b.71, f. 1177 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1935 January 1-   b.71, f. 1177 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1935 January 1-   b.71, f. 1178 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1936 January 1-   b.71, f. 1178 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1936 January 1-   b.71, f. 1178 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1936 January 1-   b.71, f. 1180 Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse 1936 January 1-   b.71, f.	b. <b>70</b> , f. 1170	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 22/22	1932 July 1 - December 31
Letters To APS/From APS: 32/33   December 31     b. 71, f. 1173   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 29/32   1934 January 1- June 30     b. 71, f. 1174   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 33/27   1934 July 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1174   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 21/15   1935 January 1- February 28     b. 71, f. 1176   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 20/27   1935 March 1- May 31     b. 71, f. 1176   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 29/28   1935 June 1- August 31     b. 71, f. 1177   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/24   1935 January 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1178   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/29   1936 January 1- May 31     b. 71, f. 1179   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/29   1936 January 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1180   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 20/28   1937 January 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1181   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 20/28   1938 January 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1182   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 26/18   1938 January 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1183   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/23 <t< td=""><td>b. <b>70</b>, f. <b>1171</b></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>1171</b>		
Letters To APS/From APS: 29/32   June 30     b. 71, f. 1174   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 33/27   1934 July 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1175   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 21/15   1935 January 1- February 28     b. 71, f. 1176   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 30/27   1935 March 1- May 31     b. 71, f. 1177   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 29/28   1935 June 1- August 31     b. 71, f. 1178   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/24   1935 September 31     b. 71, f. 1179   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/24   1936 January 1- May 31     b. 71, f. 1179   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/29   1936 June 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1180   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/29   1936 June 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1181   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 20/18   1938 July 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1182   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/23   1938 July 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1184   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/21   1930 June 1- 1939 January 1- December 31     b. 72, f. 1185-1190   Ka-Kh   1930 June 1- 1939 December 31   1930	b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>1172</b>		
Letters To APS/From APS: 33/27   December 31     b. 71, f. 1175   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 21/15   1935 January 1 - February 28     b. 71, f. 1176   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 30/27   1935 March 1 - May 31     b. 71, f. 1176   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 29/28   1935 June 1 - August 31     b. 71, f. 1177   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/24   1935 September 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1178   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/24   1936 January 1 - May 31     b. 71, f. 1179   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/29   1936 January 1 - May 31     b. 71, f. 1180   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/29   1936 June 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1180   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 20/16   1937 January 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1181   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 26/18   1937 January 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1182   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/23   1938 January 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1184   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/21   1939 January 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1184   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/21	b. 71, f. 1173		-
Letters To APS/From APS: 21/15   February 28     b. 71, f. 1176   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 30/27   1935 March 1- May 31     b. 71, f. 1177   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 29/28   1935 June 1 - August 31     b. 71, f. 1178   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/24   1935 September 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1179   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/24   1936 January 1- May 31     b. 71, f. 1179   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/29   1936 January 1- May 31     b. 71, f. 1180   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 21/16   1936 January 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1181   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 40/28   1937 January 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1182   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 26/18   1938 January 1- June 30     b. 71, f. 1183   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/23   1938 July 1- December 31     b. 71, f. 1184   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/21   1939 January 1- December 31     b. 72, f. 1185-1190   Ka-Kh   1930 June 1- 1930 December 31     b. 72, f. 1191   Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/13   1930 June 1- 1931 December 31	b. 71, f. 1174		
Letters To APS/From APS: 30/27May 31b. 71, f. 1177Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 29/281935 June 1 - August 31b. 71, f. 1178Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/241935 September 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1179Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/291936 January 1 - May 31b. 71, f. 1180Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/291936 January 1 - May 31b. 71, f. 1180Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 21/161936 June 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1181Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 40/281937 January 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1182Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/231938 January 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1183Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/231938 July 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1184Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/211939 January 1 - December 31b. 72, f. 1185 -1190Ka-Kh1930 June 1 - 1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31b. 72, f. 1191Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/131930 June 1 - 1931 December 31	b. 71, f. 1175		
Letters To APS/From APS: 29/28August 31b. 71, f. 1178Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/241935 September 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1179Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/291936 January 1 - May 31b. 71, f. 1180Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 21/161936 June 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1180Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 21/161937 January 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1181Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 40/281937 January 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1182Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 26/181938 January 1 - June 30b. 71, f. 1183Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/231938 January 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1184Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/211939 January 1 - December 31b. 72, f. 1185 - 1190Ka-Kh1930 June 1 - 1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31b. 72, f. 1191Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/131930 June 1 - 1931 December 31	b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>1176</b>		
Letters To APS/From APS: 27/24   1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1179   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 27/29   1936 January 1- May 31     b. 71, f. 1180   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 21/16   1936 June 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1180   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 21/16   1937 January 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1181   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 40/28   1937 January 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1182   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 26/18   1938 January 1 - June 30     b. 71, f. 1182   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/23   1938 July 1 - December 31     b. 71, f. 1184   Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/21   1939 January 1 - December 31     b. 72, f. 1185-1190   Ka-Kh   1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31     b. 72, f. 1191   Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/13   1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31	b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>1177</b>		
Letters To APS/From APS: 27/29May 31b. 71, f. 1180Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 21/161936 June 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1181Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 40/281937 January 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1182Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 26/181938 January 1 - June 30b. 71, f. 1183Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/231938 January 1 - June 30b. 71, f. 1184Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/231938 July 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1184Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/211939 January 1 - December 31b. 72, f. 1185-1190Ka-Kh1930 June 1 - 1939 December 311930 June 1 - 1931 December 31b. 72, f. 1191Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/131930 June 1 - 1931 December	b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>1178</b>		
Letters To APS/From APS: 21/16December 31b. 71, f. 1181Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 40/281937 January 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1182Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 26/181938 January 1 - June 30b. 71, f. 1183Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/231938 July 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1184Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/231938 July 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1184Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/211939 January 1 - December 31b. 72, f. 1185-1190Ka-Kh1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31b. 72, f. 1191Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/131930 June 1 - 1931 December	b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>1179</b>		
Letters To APS/From APS: 40/28December 31b. 71, f. 1182Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 26/181938 January 1 - June 30b. 71, f. 1183Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/231938 July 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1184Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/231939 January 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1184Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/211939 January 1 - December 31b. 72, f. 1185-1190Ka-Kh1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31b. 72, f. 1191Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/131930 June 1 - 1931 December	b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>1180</b>		
Letters To APS/From APS: 26/18June 30b. 71, f. 1183Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 25/231938 July 1 - December 31b. 71, f. 1184Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/211939 January 1 - December 31b. 72, f. 1185-1190Ka-Kh1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31b. 72, f. 1191Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/131930 June 1 - 1931 December	b. <b>71,</b> f. 1181		
Letters To APS/From APS: 25/23December 31b. 71, f. 1184Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 35/211939 January 1 - December 31b. 72, f. 1185-1190Ka-Kh1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31b. 72, f. 1191Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/131930 June 1 - 1931 December	b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>1182</b>		
Letters To APS/From APS: 35/21   December 31     b. 72, f. 1185-1190   Ka-Kh   1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31     b. 72, f. 1191   Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/13   1930 June 1 - 1931 December	b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1183</b>		•
b. 72, f. 1191 Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/13 1930 June 1 - 1930 June 1 - 1931 December	b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>118</b> 4		
Letters To APS/From APS: 15/13 1931 December	b. 72, f. 1185-1190	Ka-Kh	1939 December
	b. 72, f. 1191		1931 December

b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1192</b>	Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 21/30	1932 January 1 - 1933 December 31
b. 72, f. 1193	Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 18/27	1934 January 1 - 1935 December 31
b. 72, f. 1194	Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/18	1936 January 1 - 1937 December 31
b. <b>72,</b> f. <b>1195</b>	Keppel, Frederick P. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/11	1938 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 72, f. 1196-1200	Ki-Kz	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 72, f. 1201	Krans, Horatio S. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/16	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 73, f. 1202-1206	La-Ld	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1207-1215</b>	Le-Ln	1930 June 1 - 1937 December 31
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1216</b>	Le-Ln	1938
b. 74, f. 1217	Le-Ln	1939
	Lenox School re: gift books to library from Yale University Press in name of Anson Phelps Stokes See: <u>George Parmly Day, Part I, box 17, folders 260-264</u>	
b. 74, f. 1218	Lewis, Burdette, correspondence and clippings re: Lewis report on relief in Washington, D.C. Letters To APS/From APS: 2/6	1938 January - 1939 January
b. 74, f. 1219	Lewis, Edwin N. Letters To APS/From APS: 18/25	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 74, f. 1220	Lewis, Edwin N. Letters To APS/From APS: 31/34	1932 January 1 - 1934 February 28
b. 74, f. 1221	Lewis, Edwin N. Letters To APS/From APS: 23/17	1934 March 1 - 1935 December

b. 74, f. 1222	Lewis, Edwin N. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/16	1936 January 1 - 1937 December 31
b. 74, f. 1223	Lewis, Edwin N. Letters To APS/From APS: 18/17	1938 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 74, f. 1224	Life Extension Institute	1930 June 1 - 1936 January 2
b. 74, f. 1225	Lindley, correspondence re: proposed biography	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 74, f. 1226	Lindley	1930-1939
b. 74, f. 1227-1229	Lo-Lz	1930 June 1 - 1933 December 31
b. 75, f. 1230-1235	Lo-Lz	1934 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>75,</b> f. <b>1236</b>	Loram, Dr. C.T. Letters To APS/From APS: 27/23	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. <b>75,</b> f. 1237	Loram, Dr. C.T. Letters To APS/From APS: 34/35	1932 January 1 - 1933 December 31
b. <b>75,</b> f. <b>1238</b>	Loram, Dr. C.T. Letters To APS/From APS: 39/38	1934 January 1 - 1935 December 31
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1239</b>	Loram, Dr. C.T. Letters To APS/From APS: 22/24	1936 January 1 - 1937 December 31
b. <b>75</b> , f. 1240	Loram, Dr. C.T. Letters To APS/From APS: 44/42	1938 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 76, f. 1241-1250	Ma-Mb	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1251</b>	MacCracken, John H. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/8	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1252</b>	Malone, Rosalie Letters To APS/From APS: 11/6	1930 June - 1939 December 31
b. <b>76,</b> f. <b>1253</b>	Mann, Charles R. Letters To APS/From APS: 5/13	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31

b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1254</b>	Mason, Max Letters To APS/From APS: 15/20	1930 June 1 - 1933 December 31
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1255</b>	Mason, Max Letters To APS/From APS: 7/8	1934 January 1 - 1935 December 31
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1256</b>	Marriage licenses for ceremonies performed by Anson Phelps Stokes	1936 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 77, f. 1257-1261	Mc-Md	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 77, f. 1262-1270	McCulloch, James W.	1930 June 1 – 1938
b. 77, f. 1271-1273	Me-Mh	1930 January 1 - 1935 December 31
b. <b>78</b> , f. 1274	Me-Mh	1936-1937
b. 78, f. 1275	Me-Mh	1938-1939
	Merrill, Edwin K. See: <u>Part I, box 130, folder 2371-2374</u>	
b. 78, f. 1276-1280	Mi-Mn	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 78, f. 1281	Mitchell, Anna V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 10/6	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 78, f. 1282	Mitchell, Anna V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/9	1932 January 1 - 1933 December 31
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1283</b>	Mitchell, Anna V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 11/15	1934 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1284</b>	Mitchell, Ana V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 20/21	1935 January 1 - June 30
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1285</b>	Mitchell, Anna V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 20/22	1935 July 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1286</b>	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 20/26	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 78, f. 1287	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 15/18	1932 January 1 - December 31

b. 78, f. 1288	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 17/22	1933 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1289</b>	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 16/18	1934 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1290</b>	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 20/28	1935 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>79</b> , f. 1291	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 7/14	1936 January 1 - 1937 December 31
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1292</b>	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 17/12	1938 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1293</b>	Mitchell, Clarence V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 33/22	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1294</b>	Mitchell, Mildred [Mrs. Clarence Blair Mitchell] Letters To APS/From APS: 5/10	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 79, f. 1295-1302	Mo-Mt	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>79</b> , f. 1303	Molteno family	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>79</b> , f. 1304	Moton, Dr. Robert R. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/25	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1305</b>	Moton, Dr. Robert R. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/28	1932 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 80, f. 1306-1310	Mu-Mz	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 80, f. 1311	Mutual Benefit Life Insurance Co.	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 80, f. 1312-1320	Ν	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 80, f. 1321	New York Life Insurance Co.	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31

b. 81, f. 1322-1337	New York Trust Company	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 82, f. 1338-1348	New York Trust Company, credit and charge slips, etc.	1930 June 1 - 1935 December 31
b. 83, f. 1349-1357	New York Trust Company, credit and charge slips, etc.	1936 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 83, f. 1358	New York Trust Company, credit and charge slips for Carol M. Phelps Stokes	1936-1938
b. 83, f. 1359	Noyes, Mrs. Frank B. re: Cathedral Building Fund Letters To APS/From APS: 2/2	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 83, f. 1360	Noyes, Mrs. Frank B. (includes correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with guest lecturers at the Cathedral) Letters To APS/From APS: 16/9	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 83, f. 1361	Noyes, Mr. and Mrs. Frank B. Letters To APS/From APS: 4/15	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 83, f. 1362	Noyes, Newbold Letters To APS/From APS: 9/14	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 84, f. 1363-1371	0	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 84, f. 1372	Oldham, Dr. James H. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/26	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 84, f. 1373-1376	Pa-Ph	1930 June 1 - 1932 December 31
b. 85, f. 1377-1386	Pa-Ph	1933 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>1387</b>	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 27/34	1930 June 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 85, f. 1388	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 15/15	1932 January 1 - 1933 December 31
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>1389</b>	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 33/52	1934 January 1 - 1935 December 31

b. <b>86,</b> f. <b>1390</b>	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 19/25	1936 January 1 - December 31
b. 86, f. 1391	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 21/42	1937 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 86, f. 1392	Peter, Reverend G. Freeland Letters To APS/From APS: 3/11	1930 January 1 - 1931 December 31
b. 86, f. 1393	Peter, Reverend G. Freeland Letters To APS/From APS: 7/15	1932 January 1 - 1934 December 31
b. 86, f. 1394	Peter, Reverend G. Freeland Letters To APS/From APS: 6/12	1935 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 86, f. 1395	Phelps-Stokes Corporation Letters To APS/From APS: 20/1	1935 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 86, f. 1396-1400	Pi-Pz	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 86, f. 1401	Powell, Reverend Noble C. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/19	1933, 1936 January 1 – 1937 December 31
b. 86, f. 1402	Powell, Reverend Noble C. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/9	1938 January 1 - August 31
b. 86, f. 1403	Powell, Reverend Noble C. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/15	1938 September 1 - December 31
b. 86, f. 1404	Powell, Reverend Noble C. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/19	1939 January 1 - December 31
b. 87, f. 1405	Q	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 87, f. 1406-1410	Ra-Rh	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 87, f. 1411	Rhinelander, The Rt. Rev. Philip M. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/32	1930 June 1 - 1932 December 31
b. <b>87</b> , f. <b>1412</b>	Rhinelander, The Rt. Rev. Philip M. Letters To APS/From APS: 25/25	1933 January 1 - December 31
b. 87, f. 1413	Rhinelander, The Rt. Rev. Philip M. Letters To APS/From APS: 18/17	1934 January 1 - December 31

b. 87, f. 1414	Rhinelander, The Rt. Rev. Philip M. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/20	1935 January 1 - December 31
b. 87, f. 1415	Rhinelander, The Rt. Rev. Philip M. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/19	1936 January 1 - December 31
b. 87, f. 1416	Rhinelander, The Rt. Rev. Philip M. Letters To APS/From APS: 23/27	1937 January 1 - December 31
b. 87, f. 1417	Rhinelander, The Rt. Rev. Philip M. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/15	1938 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 87, f. 1418-1422	Ri-Rn	1930 June 1 -1939 December 31
b. 88, f. 1423-1434	Ro-Rz	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 88, f. 1435	Rockefeller, John D. Jr./Rockefeller, John D. III Letters To APS/From APS: 13/12	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 88, f. 1436	Roosevelt, Eleanor A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Letters To APS/From APS: 10/20	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 88, f. 1437	Roosevelt, Franklin Delano A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/13	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
	Additional correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes and Eleanor and Franklin Roosevelt See: <u>Part I, box 190, folder 354</u>	
b. 88, f. 1438-1440	Roy, L.A.	1930 January 1-1931 June 30
b. 89, f. 1441-1449	Roy, L.A.	1931 July 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 89, f. 1450	Draft of Boulé Toast, Yale University	1933
b. 89, f. 1451-1456	Sa-Schm	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31

b. 90, f. 1457-1459	St. Anna's Church Home	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 90, f. 1460	St. Monica's League	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 90, f. 1461	St. Stephen and the Incarnation, Washington, D.C.	1936-1937
b. 90, f. 1462	Sakai, Barnabas T. Letters To APS/From APS: 1/4	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 90, f. 1463	Savin, William H. Letters To APS/From APS: 20/18	1934 January 1 - December 31
b. 90, f. 1464	Savin, William H. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/13	1935 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>90</b> , f. 1465	Savin, William H. Letters To APS/From APS: 23/16	1936 January 1 - 1937 December 31
b. <b>90</b> , f. 1466	Savin, William H. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/25	1938 January 1 – 1939 January 1 – December 31
b. 90, f. 1467-1471	Schn-Se	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 90, f. 1472	Scott, Emmett J. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/20	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 90, f. 1473	Scoville, William H. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/21	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 90, f. 1474	Settle, T.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 18/15	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 90, f. 1475	Semmes Motor Company	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 91, f. 1476-1482	Sf-S1	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 91, f. 1483	Sheldon, James Letters To APS/From APS: 7/8	1930 June 1 - 1932 December 31
	Sheldon, James Letters To APS/From APS: 21/9	1933 January 1 - December 31

b. 91, f. 1485	Sheldon, James Letters To APS/From APS: 13/10	1934 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 91, f. 1486	Slade, Francis Louis Letters To APS/From APS: 9/20	1930 June 1 - 1933 December 31
b. 91, f. 1487	Slade, Francis Louis Letters To APS/From APS: 12/29	1934 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 91, f. 1488-1492	Sm	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 92, f. 1493-1497	Sn-Ss	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 92, f. 1498-1508	St-Sz	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 92, f. 1509	(U.S.) State Department English	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>92</b> , f. 1510	Stevens, David H. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/14	1930 June 1 – 1932 December 31; 1937
b. 93, f. 1511	Stewart, Florence D. Letters To APS/From APS: 3/5	1930 June 1 - 1933 December 31
b. 93, f. 1512	Stewart, Florence D. Letters To APS/From APS: 13/18	1934 January 1 - 1935 December 31
b. 93, f. 1513	Stewart, Florence D. Letters To APS/From APS: 11/16	1936 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>1514</b>	Stewart, Florence D. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/10	1937 January 1 - July 31
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>1515</b>	Stewart, Florence D. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/22	1937 August 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 93, f. 1516	Stimson, Henry L. Letters To APS/From APS: 2/6	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>1517</b>	Stokes, Frederic W. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/12	1930 June 1 - 1933 December 31

b. 93, f. 1518	Stokes, Frederic W. Letters To APS/From APS: 27/18	1934 January 1 - 1935 December 31
b. 93, f. 1519	Stokes, Frederic W. Letters To APS/From APS: 24/18	1936 January 1 - 1937 December 31
b. 93, f. 1520	Stokes, Frederic W. Letters To APS/From APS: 22/16	1938 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>1521</b>	Street, Elwood Letters To APS/From APS: 22/25	1930 June 1 - 1934 April 30
b. 93, f. 1522	Street, Elwood Letters To APS/From APS: 19/21	1934 May 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 93, f. 1523-1527	Ta-Th	1936-1937
b. 93, f. 1528	Ta-Th	1938-1939
	Tarnowsky plan on housing See: <u>Part I, box 175, folder 14</u>	
b. 93, f. 1529	Thom, Corcoran Letters To APS/From APS: 11/22	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 93, f. 1530	Thorne, Samuel Letters To APS/From APS: 22/23	1930 June 1 - 1934 December 31
b. 93, f. 1531	Thorne, Samuel Letters To APS/From APS: 21/31	1935 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 94, f. 1532-1537	Ti-Tz	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 94, f. 1538	Tuskegee Institute	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
	Committee of Twenty-One of the Washington Ministerial Union See: <u>Part I, box 187, folders 273-275</u>	
b. 94, f. 1539-1543	U	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 94, f. 1544-1546	V	1930 June 1 - 1934 December 31

b. 95, f. 1547-1549	V	1935 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 95, f. 1550-1556	Wa-Wd	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 95, f. 1557	Wagner, Dr. Fritz Letters To APS/From APS: 9/9	1930 June 1 - 1934 December 31
b. <b>95</b> , f. 1558	Washington Loan and Trust Company	1930-1934
b. <b>95</b> , f. 1559	Washington Loan and Trust Company	1935-1939
	Washington Urban League See: <u>Part I, box 191, folders 379-382</u>	
b. 96, f. 1560-1568	We-Wh	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 96, f. 1569-1573	Welch, Lewis S.	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. <b>97</b> , f. 1574-1582	Wi-Wn	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 97, f. 1583-1586	Wo-Wz	1930 June 1 -1937 December 31
b. 98, f. 1587	Wo-Wz	1938 January 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 98, f. 1588	Wolven, Canon Raymond L.	1930 June 1 - 1936 December 31
b. 98, f. 1589	Wolven, Canon Raymond L. (includes correspondence with George Wharton Pepper and Bishop Freeman re: Wolven)	1937 January 1 - June 30
b. 98, f. 1590-1591	Work, Monroe N.	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
b. 98, f. 1592-1596	X-Y-Z	1930 June 1 - 1939 December 31
	Letters re: Stokes's resignation as Canon of Washington Cathedral, 1939	
b. 98, f. 1597	A-B	
b. 98, f. 1598	C-D	

General Correspondence > Letters re: Stokes's resignation as Canon of Washington Cathedra [...] (continued)

b. 98, f. 1599	E-H	
b. 98, f. 1600	I-L	
b. 98, f. 1601	M-N-O	
b. 98, f. 1602	P-R	
b. 98, f. 1603	S-T	
b. 98, f. 1604	V-Z	
b. 98, f. 1605	Copies of Anson Phelps Stokes's acknowledgements of letters received, A-Z	
b. 98, f. 1606	Letters of acceptance and regret to an invitation to the farewell dinner for Anson Phelps Stokes in Washington, D.C.	May – June
Gen	eral Correspondence	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 99, f. 1607-1618	Aa-Am	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 99, f. 1619	Acheson, Dean Letters To APS/From APS: 11/15	1940 January 1 - 1953 December 31
b. <b>99</b> , f. <b>1620</b>	Ahern, Ellen C. Letters To APS/From APS: 20/44	1940 January 1 - 1942 December 31
b. 99, f. 1621	Ahern, Ellen C. Letters To APS/From APS: 35/26	1943 January 1 - 1952 December 31
b. 99, f. 1622	Alexander, Will W. Letters To APS/From APS: 10/12	1940 January 1 - 1947 December 31
b. 99, f. 1623	Americana sale: correspondence with Goodspeed's Book Shop, Yale University Library, Duke University Library, James F. Drake, and Dodd, Mead, and Co.	1948
b. <b>99</b> , f. 1624	Americana sale: correspondence with Parke-Bernet Galleries, Inc., New York City	1948 May - 1949 June
b. <b>99</b> , f. 1625	American Council of Learned Societies re: publication of Church and State	1948 - 1950
b. 100, f. 1626-1634	An-Az	1940 January 1 -1955 December 31
b. <b>100</b> , f. <b>1635</b>	Anderson and Sons re: Stockbridge Bowl Association placque	
b. 100, f. 1636	Anderson, Marian	1944 December 8

1680-1687

31

1940 January 1 -1950 December

1940 January 1 -

1958 August 13

#### General Correspondence (continued)

# Marian Anderson Concert controversy

	See: <u>Part I, box 50, folder 844</u>
b. 100, f. 1637	Angell, James Rowland Letters To APS/From APS: 10/12
b. 100, f.	Ba-Bd

1638-1649	Ба-БО	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>100</b> , f. 1650	Baldwin, Roger N. Letters To APS/From APS: 4/6	1942 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. <b>100</b> , f. 1651	Barden, Henry C. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/18	1940 January 1 - 1956 December 31
b. 100, f. 1652-1654	Be-Bh	1940 January 1 - 1946 December 31
b. 101, f. 1655-1658	Be-Bh	1947 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 101, f. 1659-1661	Berkshire	1940 January 1 - 1955 December 31
b. 101, f. 1662-1664	Bi-Bn	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>101</b> , f. <b>1665</b>	re: Bibles	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 101, f. 1666-1669	Blue Cross - Blue Shield	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 101, f. 1670-1674	Bo-Bq	1940 January 1 - 1958 December 31
b. 101, f. 1675	Bornemisza, Adee (includes correspondence of George Wharton Pepper and immigration officials re: Adele Bornemisza)	1949–1950 March 31
b. <b>101</b> , f. <b>1676</b>	Bornemisza, Adele (includes correspondence of George Wharton Pepper, immigration officials re: Adele Bornemisza)	1950 April 1 - December 31
b. <b>101</b> , f. <b>1677</b>	Bornemisza, Adele (includes correspondence of others re: immigration)	1951 January 1 - December 31
b. 102, f. 1678-1679	Bornemisza, Adele (includes correspondence of others re: immigration)	1952 January 1 - 1955 December 31
b. 102, f.	Br-Bt	1940 January 1 -

b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>1688</b>	Breen, Margaret J. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/15	1940 January 1 - 1942 December 31
b. <b>102,</b> f. <b>1689</b>	Breen, Margaret J. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/14	1943 January 1 - 1946 December 31
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>1690</b>	Breen, Margaret J. Letters To APS/From APS: 2/1	1947 January 1 - 1948 March 25
b. <b>102,</b> f. <b>1691</b>	Brookings, Isabel V. Letters To APS/From APS: 5/8	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 102, f. 1692-1699	Bu-Bz	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>102,</b> f. <b>1700</b>	Buckley, William F. Letters To APS/From APS: 3/3	1950
b. 102, f. 1701	Buckley, William F., articles and reviews on his book God and Man at Yale	1951
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>1702</b>	Bunche, Dr. Ralph J. Letters To APS/From APS: 3/10	1940 January 1 - 1951 December 31
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>1703</b>	Bunche, Dr. Ralph J. Letters To APS/From APS: 5/6	1955 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>170</b> 4	Buttenheim, Harold S. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/10	1940 January 1 - 1949 December 31
b. 103, f. 1705-1714	Ca-Cg	1940 January 1 – 1943 May 31, 1944 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 103, f. 1715-1723	Ch-Cn	1940 January 1 - 1954 December 1
b. 103, f. 1724	Ch-Cn	1955 January 1 - 1958 August 13
	<i>Church and State</i> correspondence English	
	See: <u>Part I, boxes 168-170</u>	
b. 104, f. 1725	Clarkson, Walter B. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/13	1940 January 1 - December 31
b. 104, f. 1726	Clarkson, Walter B. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/20	1941 January 1 - 1944 December 31
b. 104, f. 1727-1732	Coa-Coq	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13

b. 104, f. 1734	re: Colburn	1940 January 1 - 1945 December 31
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>1735</b>	<i>The Commonweal</i> Letters To APS/From APS: 16/14	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 104, f. 1736-1744	Cor-Cz	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>105,</b> f. 1745	Curry, Robert L. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/14	1945 November 14 - 1946 December 31
b. 105, f. 1746	Curry, Robert L. Letters To APS/From APS: 16/10	1947 January 1 - 1948 December 31
b. <b>105</b> , f. 1747	Curry, Robert L. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/9	1949 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. <b>105,</b> f. 1748	Curry, Robert L. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/9	1951 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 105, f. 1749-1766	Da-Dn	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 106, f. 1767-1783	Do-Dz	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>106,</b> f. 1784	Du Bois, William E.B. Letters To APS/From APS: 19/57	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 106, f. 1785-1793	E	1940 January 1 - 1951 December 31
b. 107, f. 1794-1797	E	1952 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>1798</b>	Exman, Eugene Letters To APS/From APS: 5/7	1949, 1951-1954
	Exman, Eugene, correspondence re: <i>Church and State</i> See: <u>Harper and Brothers, Part I, box 168, folders 217-224</u>	
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>1799</b>	re: Exman, Eugene, admission to the Century Club	1953 January - 1954 June
b. 107, f. 1800-1817	Fa-Fn	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>1818</b>	Fedotov, George Petrovitch Letters To APS/From APS: 5/7	1941 January 1 - 1942 December 31

b. 107, f. 1819	Fedotov, George Petrovitch Letters To APS/From APS: 1/1	1943 January 1 - 1944 December 31
b. 108, f. 1820-1834	Fo-Fz	1940 January 1 - 1958 December 31
b. 108, f. 1835-1848	Ga-Gn	1940 January 1 – 1951 December 31, 1953 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. <b>108</b> , f. <b>1849</b>	Gerstenfeld, Rabbi Norman Letters To APS/From APS: 6/11	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 108, f. 1850-1851	Go-Gz	1940 January 1 - December 31
b. 109, f. 1852-1868	Go-Gz	1941 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 109, f. 1869-1872	Haa-Haq	1940 January 1 - 1946 December 31
b. 110, f. 1873-1875	Haa-Haq	1947 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 110, f. 1876	Hampton Institute Letters To APS/From APS: 3/2	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 110, f. 1877	re: Hanna property (includes memoranda)	1947 November
b. 110, f. 1878	Hansen, Inga M. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/3	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 110, f. 1879-1883	Har-Hd	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 110, f. 1884-1885	Harlan, Laura re: lease of Stokes's Washington house, including correspondence of Helen Rhinelander	1940 January 1 – 1942 January 10; 1943 February
b. 110, f. 1886-1891	He-Hn	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 110, f. 1892-1893	Ho-Ht	1940 January 1 - 1941 December 31
b. 111, f. 1894-1900	Ho-Ht	1942 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>111</b> , f. <b>1901</b>	Honolulu Post Office	1947 June - 1948 June
b. 111, f. 1902-1905	Hu-Hz	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
-------------------------	---	---
b. 111, f. 1906	Huntington, Rachel L. Letters To APS/From APS: 48/22	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 111, f. 1907-1909	Ι	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 111, f. 1910	Iswolsky, Peter Letters To APS/From APS: 16/11	1949 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 111, f. 1911	Iswolsky, Peter Letters To APS/From APS: 17/10	1951 January 1 - August 31
b. 112, f. 1912	Iswolsky, Peter Letters To APS/From APS: 5/4	1951 September 1 - December 31
b. 112, f. 1913	Iswolsky, Peter Letters To APS/From APS: 15/4	1952 January 1 - May 31
b. 112, f. 1914	Iswolsky, Peter Letters To APS/From APS: 17/11	1952 June 1 - December 31
b. 112, f. 1915	Iswolsky, Peter Letters To APS/From APS: 26/10	1953 January 1 - 1955 December 31
b. 112, f. 1916-1926	J	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 112, f. 1927	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 30/19	1940 January 1 - December 31
b. 112, f. 1928	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 19/16	1941 January 1 - December 31
b. 112, f. 1929	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 20/21	1942 January 1 - 1943 December 31
b. 112, f. 1930	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 14/8	1944 January 1 - December 31
b. 112, f. 1931	Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse Letters To APS/From APS: 11/5	1945 January 1 - 1946 April 12
b. 113, f. 1932-1936	Ka-Kh	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 113, f. 1937-1944	Ki-Kz	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13

b. 113, f. 1945-1951	La-Ld	1940 January 1 - 1951 December 31
b. 114, f. 1952-1953	La-Ld	1952 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 114, f. 1954-1962	Le-Ln	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 114, f. 1963-1967	Lenox Library Association	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 114, f. 1968	Lenox National Bank	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 114, f. 1969	Lenox Savings Bank	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 114, f. 1970-1971	Lenox School	1940 January 1 - 1945 December 31
b. 115, f. 1972	re: Lenox School, possible candidates for headmaster	1945 August - November
b. 115, f. 1973-1975	Lenox School	1946 January - 1955 December 31
b. <b>115</b> , f. <b>1976</b>	Lenox (Massachusetts), town of	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 115, f. 1977	Lenox, Massachusetts, 150th anniversary celebration of Trinity Church	1943
b. 115, f. 1978-1979	re: Lindley biography	1940 January 1 – 1941 December 31; 1947 January 1 – 1954 December 31
b. 115, f. 1980-1989	Lo-Lz	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>115</b> , f. <b>1990</b>	Lohmann, Carl A. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/15	1940 January 1 - 1942 December 31
b. <b>115</b> , f. <b>1991</b>	Lohmann, Carl A. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/17	1943 January 1 - 1949 December 31
b. 115, f. 1992	Lohmann, Carl A. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/19	1950 January 1 - 1957 May
b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>1993</b>	Loram, Charles T. Letters To APS/From APS: 2/3	1940 January 1 - July 9

b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>1994</b>	Loram, Hilda V. Letters To APS/From APS: 5/8	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>1995</b>	Lucas, Canon Albert Hawley Letters To APS/From APS: 19/14	1940 January 1 - 1943 December 31
b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>1996</b>	Lucas, Canon Albert Hawley Letters To APS/From APS: 15/16	1944 January 1 - 1948 December 31
b. <b>116,</b> f. <b>1997</b>	Lucas, Canon Albert Hawley Letters To APS/From APS: 7/4	1949 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>1998</b>	Luce, Henry R. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/9	1940 January 1 - 1947 December 31
b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>1999</b>	Luce, Henry R. Letters To APS/From APS: 2/3	1950 January 1 - 1952 December 31
b. 116, f. 2000-2008	Ma-Mb	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 116, f. 2009-2014	Mc-Md	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31; 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 116, f. 2015	McCabe, Joseph Letters To APS/From APS: 4/34	1940 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 116, f. 2016-2020	Me-Mh	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31; 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. <b>116</b> , f. 2021	Mental Hygiene, National Committee for	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 117, f. 2022-2025	Mi-Mn	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31; 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 117, f. 2026	Mitchell, Anna V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 8/10	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31; 1956 July
b. <b>117</b> , f. 2027	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 7/11	1940 January 1 - 1942 December 31

b. 117, f. 2028	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 12/11	1943 January 1 - 1946 December 31
b. 117, f. 2029	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 12/7	1947 January 1 - 1948 December 31
b. <b>117,</b> f. <b>2030</b>	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 8/5	1949 January 1 - December 31
b. 117, f. 2031	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 6/3	1950 January 1 - April 30
b. <b>117</b> , f. <b>2032</b>	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 10/2	1950 May 1 - August 31
b. <b>117,</b> f. <b>2033</b>	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 4/1	1950 September 1 - December 31
b. <b>117</b> , f. <b>2034</b>	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 0/1	1951 January 1 - 1955 December 31
b. 117, f. 2035	Mitchell, Clarence Blair Letters To APS/From APS: 2/1	1956 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>117,</b> f. <b>2036</b>	Mitchell, Clarence V.S. Letters To APS/From APS: 10/6	1940 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. <b>117,</b> f. 2037	Mitchell, Mildred [Mrs. Clarence B. Mitchell] Letters To APS/From APS: 3/8	1940 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 117, f. 2038-2047	Mo-Mt	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 117, f. 2048	Molteno, Lucy Letters To APS/From APS: 0/1	1949 April 30
b. <b>117,</b> f. <b>2049</b>	Moulton, Harold G. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/11	1940 January 1 - 1941 December 31
b. <b>117</b> , f. <b>2050</b>	Moulton, Harold G. Letters To APS/From APS: 6/5	1942 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>118,</b> f. <b>2051</b>	Moulton, Harold G. Letters To APS/From APS: 6/11	1943 January 1 - December 31
b. 118, f. 2052	Moulton, Harold G. Letters To APS/From APS: 17/24	1944 January 1 - 1945 December 31

b. 118, f. 2053	Moulton, Harold G. Letters To APS/From APS: 8/14	1946 January 1 - December 31
b. 118, f. 2054	Moulton, Harold G. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/11	1947 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 118, f. 2055-2059	Mu-Mz	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>2060</b>	Mutual Benefit Life Insurance Company	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 118, f. 2061-2073	Ν	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 118, f. 2074	New York Trust Company	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>118</b> , f. 2075	New York Trust Company, account of Carol M. Phelps Stokes	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 118, f. 2076	re: Committee on the American Negro in the Defense Industry	1940 January 1 - 1944 December 31
b. 118, f. 2077-2081	0	1940 January 1 - 1946 December 31
b. 119, f. 2082-2086	0	1947 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. <b>119</b> , f. 2087	Ogilby, C.F.R. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/11	1940 January 1 - 1941 December 31
b. <b>119</b> , f. 2088	Ogilby, C.F.R. Letters To APS/From APS: 6/5	1942 January 1 - 1943 December 31
b. <b>119</b> , f. 2089	Ogilby, C.F.R. Letters To APS/From APS: 20/20	1944 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>119</b> , f. 2090	Ogilby, C.F.R. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/6	1945 January 1 - June 30
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>2091</b>	Ogilby, C.F.R. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/8	1945 July 1 - December 31
b. 119, f. 2092	Ogilby, C.F.R. Letters To APS/From APS: 0/3	1946 January 1 - 1950 December 31

b. 119, f. 2093	Oldham, J.H. Letters To APS/From APS: 6/17	1940 January 1 - 1945 December 31
b. 119, f. 2094	Oldham, J.H. Letters To APS/From APS: 6/10	1946 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 119, f. 2095-2106	Pa-Ph	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 119, f. 2107-2111	Pate and Robb, insurance	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>120</b> , f. 2112	Patterson, Frederick D. Letters To APS/From APS: 14/12	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 120, f. 2113	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 14/22	1940 January 1 - 1941 December 31
b. <b>120</b> , f. 2114	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 20/17	1942 January 1 - December 31
b. 120, f. 2115	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 11/17	1943 January 1 - 1944 December 31
b. <b>120</b> , f. 2116	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 14/12	1945 January 1 - 1946 December 31
b. <b>120</b> , f. <b>2117</b>	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 11/10	1947 January 1 - 1948 December 31
b. 120, f. 2118	Pepper, George Wharton Letters To APS/From APS: 17/12	1949 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956
b. <b>120</b> , f. <b>2119</b>	Peyton, Dr. Thomas Roy Letters To APS/From APS: 8/6	1943 June - 1944 February
b. 120, f. 2120	Phelps-Stokes Corporation	1940 January 1 - 1946 December 31
b. <b>120</b> , f. 2121	Phelps-Stokes Corporation	1947 January 1 - 1950 December 31
	Phelps-Stokes Fund See: <u>Part I, boxes 177-179</u>	

b. 120, f. 2122-2133	Pi-Pz	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. <b>120</b> , f. <b>2134</b>	Pierson, George W., Yale University, History Department re: Yale History Letters To APS/From APS: 8/8	1940 January 1 - 1943 December 31
b. <b>120</b> , f. 2135	Pierson, George W. re: Yale History Letters To APS/From APS: 19/16	1944 January 1 - 1948 December 31
b. 121, f. 2136	Pierson, George W. re: Yale History Letters To APS/From APS: 16/11	1949 January 1 – 1950 December 31; 1952 February 21
b. <b>121</b> , f. <b>2137</b>	Pierson, George W. re: Yale History Letters To APS/From APS: 4/3	1956 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>121</b> , f. <b>2138</b>	Poirier, Irene M. Letters To APS/From APS: 15/19	1940 January 1 - 1944 December 31
b. 121, f. 2139	Poirier, Irene M. Letters To APS/From APS: 7/14	1945 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 121, f. 2140	Poirier, Irene M. Letters To APS/From APS: 1/2	1956 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 121, f. 2141	Powell, The Rt. Rev. Noble Letters To APS/From APS: 38/46	1940 January 1 - 1941 December 31
b. <b>121</b> , f. <b>2142</b>	Powell, The Rt. Rev. Noble Letters To APS/From APS: 9/7	1942 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 121, f. 2143	Powell, The Rt. Rev. Noble Letters To APS/From APS: 1/1	1956 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>121</b> , f. <b>2144</b>	Price, Harry B. Letters To APS/From APS: 5/6	1940 January 1 - December 31
b. 121, f. 2145	Princeton University, honorary degree	1956 January 1 - December 31
b. <b>121</b> , f. <b>2146</b>	Q	1940 January 1 - 1950 December 31

b. 121, f. 2147-2154	Ra-Rh	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 121, f. 2155-2159	Ri-Rn	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 121, f. 2160-2165	Ro-Rz	1940 January 1 - 1945 December 31
b. 122, f. 2166-2171	Ro-Rz	1946 January 1 - 1955 December 31
b. 122, f. 2172	Ro-Rz	1956 January 1 - 1958 August 13
	Correspondence with the Rockefeller Foundation re: publication of <i>Church and State</i> See: <u>Church and State correspondence, Part I, box 103, folder 1742</u>	
b. <b>122</b> , f. <b>2173</b>	Rockefeller, John D., Jr. Letters To APS/From APS: 6/3	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. <b>122</b> , f. <b>2174</b>	Roosevelt, Eleanor Letters To APS/From APS: 2/3	1940 January 1 - 1950 March 31
b. 122, f. 2175	Roosevelt, Franklin Delano Letters To APS/From APS: 5/5	1940 January 1 - 1945 October 31
b. 122, f. 2176-2180	Roy, L.A.	1940 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. <b>122</b> , f. <b>2181</b>	re: Gasoline rations	1942 January 1 - 1944 December 31
b. 122, f. 2182-2190	Sa-Schm	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1955 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 122, f. 2191	St. Paul's School	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 122, f. 2192	Sakai, Barnabas T. Letters To APS/From APS: 9/11	1946 November 14; 1947 January 1 – 1948 December 31

b. 122, f. 2193	Sakai, Barnabas T. Letters To APS/From APS: 12/8	1949 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. <b>122</b> , f. <b>2194</b>	Sakai, Barnabas T. Letters To APS/From APS: 3/0	1956 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 123, f. 2195-2201	Schn-Sg	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 123, f. 2202-2207	Sh-S1	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1955 October 20; 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 123, f. 2208	Sheldon, James Letters To APS/From APS: 16/17	1940 January 1 - 1943 December 31
b. 123, f. 2209	Sheldon, James Letters To APS/From APS: 23/19	1944 January 1 - 1947 December 31
b. 123, f. 2210	Sheldon, James Letters To APS/From APS: 26/20	1948 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 123, f. 2211	Shipherd, H. Robinson, proofreader <i>Church and State</i> Letters To APS/From APS: 42/41	1949-1951, 1956-1958
b. <b>123</b> , f. <b>2212</b>	Shipler, Guy Emery Letters To APS/From APS: 20/23	1940 January 1 - 1944 December 31
b. <b>123</b> , f. <b>2213</b>	Shipler, Guy Emery Letters To APS/From APS: 17/14	1945 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1955 March 28
b. 124, f. 2214-2215	Sm	1940 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. <b>124</b> , f. 2216	Smith, Edwin W. Letters To APS/From APS: 26/64	1940 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 124, f. 2217-2222	Sn-Ss	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13

b. 124, f. 2223-2233	St-Sz	1940 January 1 - 1948 December 31
b. 125, f. 2234-2236	St-Sz	1949 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 125, f. 2237-2238	Stockbridge Bowl Association	1946 January 1 – 1947 December 31; 1948 September 20
b. 125, f. 2239	Sweet, William W. Letters To APS/From APS: 21/21	1940 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 125, f. 2240-2250	Ta-Th	1940 January 1 - 1958 August 13
b. 125, f. 2251-2255	Ti-Tz	1940 January 1 - 1945 December 31
b. 126, f. 2256-2260	Ti-Tz	1946 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 126, f. 2261-2264	Tobias, Channing H.	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 126, f. 2265	Trinity Church, Lenox re: calling of a Rector	1948 January 1 - 1949 December 31
b. 126, f. 2266-2267	U	1940 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 126, f. 2268-2271	V	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 126, f. 2272-2277	Wa-Wd	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13

b. 127, f. 2278-2285	We-Wh	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1955 November 16–1958 August 13
b. 127, f. 2287-2290	Lewis S. Welch, Inc.	1940 January 1 - 1955 December 31
b. 127, f. 2291-2296	Wi-Wn	1940 January 1 – 1950 December 31, 1956 January 1 – 1958 August 13
b. 127, f. 2297-2300	Wo-Wz	1940 January 1 - 1950 December 31, 1958 August 13
b. 128, f. 2301-2306	X-Y-Z	1940 January 1 – 1943 December 31, 1945 January 1 –1958 August 13
b. 128, f. 2307	Yale University, Divinity School	1947 January 1 - 1950 December 31
b. 128, f. 2308	Letters to APS from co-workers in the field of Negro education upon his resignation as Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Phelps-Stokes Fund	1946 November - December
b. 128, f. 2309	Letters of congratulations to APS upon his receiving the Churchman of the Year Award	1951 September - October
b. 128, f. 2310	Letters of congratulations on Golden Wedding Anniversary of APS and CMPS	1953 December
b. 128, f. 2311	Letters to APS on his 80th birthday	1954 April 13
b. 128, f. 2312	Letters of sympathy received by the Stokes family after the death of Anson Phelps Stokes	1958 August
b. 128, f. 2313	Letters of sympathy received by the Stokes family after the death of Anson Phelps Stokes	1958 August
b. 128, f. 2314	Undated letters, A-Z	1892-1958
b. 128, f. 2315	Keys to the original filing system for correspondence by Rosalie Malone, secretary to APS	1944, 1951, undated
Fam	nily Correspondence	

Halkett, Sarah M.P. (Stokes) [sister of APS]

# Family Correspondence > Halkett, Sarah M.P. (Stokes) [sister of APS] (continued)

b. 129, f. 2316-2320	1881, 1900-1903, 1920-1943 Feb 6, no date	
b. 129, f. 2321	Sympathy letters received on the death of Sarah Stokes Halkett.	1943
b. <b>129</b> , f. 2322	Hatch, Daniel Lindley [grandson of APS] 1954 Oct 2	
L 100 ( 0000	Hatch, John David, Sr. and family	
b. 129, f. 2323	1943-1953	
1 100 5	Hatch, John David, Jr. [son-in-law of APS]	
b. 129, f. 2324-2326	1939 Jun-1958 Aug 13	
	Hatch, Olivia E. Phelps (Stokes) [Mrs. John D. Hatch, Jr., daughter of APS]	
b. 129, f. 2327-2332	1926 Jan 1-1958 Aug 13, 1967, n.d	
b. <b>129</b> , f. 2333	Correspondence re: her securities and investments; New York Trust Co., Higginson, and McCulloch	1929-1930
b. <b>129</b> , f. 2334	Hatch-Stokes wedding arrangements	1949 August 1 - September 30
b. 129, f. 2335	Hatch-Stokes wedding arrangements	1949 October 1 - December 31
	Hawkins, Robert and Elizabeth [Helen Elizabeth Phelps Stokes Hawkins, daughter of Harold Phelps Stokes]	
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>2336</b>	1947, 1950-1956	
	Hedstrom, Ethel (Hoyt) Peale [niece of APS]	
	1929, 1957	
	Hooker, Mildred E.P. (Stokes) [Mrs. Ransom S. Hooker, Sister of APS]	
b. 129, f. 2338-2341	1903, 1927-1928, 1930-1940 Jan 1 - 1946 Dec 31, 1951 Jan - 1957 Dec 31	
	Hooker, Dr. Ransom S. [brother-in-law of APS]	
b. 129, f. 2342	1923 - 1958 Aug 13	
	Hooker, Ransom S. [nephew of APS]	
b. <b>129</b> , f. 2343	[1922?], 1929 English	
	Hoyt, Amy (Moore) [Mrs. Anson Phelps Stokes Hoyt]	
b. 130, f. 2344	1947 Nov 18	
	Hoyt, Anson Phelps Stokes [nephew of APS]	

# Family Correspondence > Hoyt, Anson Phelps Stokes [nephew of APS] (continued)

b. 130, f. 2345	1925-1958
	Hoyt, Edwin and Molly
b. 130, f. 2346	1940-1949
	Hoyt, Ethel Stokes [niece of APS]
	See: Ethel H. Peale Hedstrom, Part I, box 129, folder 2336
	Hoyt, Ethel V.P. (Stokes) [Mrs. John Sherman Hoyt, sister of APS]
b. <b>130</b> , f. 2347	1903, 1924, no date
b. 130, f. 2348-2350	1925-1949 Dec 31, no date
	Hoyt, Graham [nephew of APS]
b. 130, f. 2351	1926-1958
	Hoyt, Helen Phelps
	See: <u>Helen Phelps Hoyt Stookey, Part I, box 139, folder 2541</u>
	Hoyt, John Sherman [brother-in-law of APS]
b. 130, f. 2352-2354	1903; 1921-1927; 1930-1958 Aug 13
	Hoyt, Sherman Reese [nephew of APS]
b. 130, f. 2355	1931, 1935
	Hunter, Caroline M.P. (Stokes) ("Carrie") [Mrs. Robert Hunter, sister of APS]
b. 130, f. 2356-2361	1899; [1903-1904]; 1920-1921; 1924; 1926 May - 1927 May; 1927 Nov - 1929 Mar; 1930-1958 Aug 13
	Hunter, Caroline [niece of APS]
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>2362</b>	1932, 1947, no date
	Hunter, Edith (Chamberlain) [Mrs. Phelps Stokes Hunter]
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>2363</b>	c. 1934
	Hunter, Margaret Truax
b. 130, f. 2364	1947 English
	Hunter, Phelps Stokes [nephew of APS]
b. 130, f. 2365	1928-1929, 1937-1938
	Hunter, Robert [brother-in-law of APS]
b. 130, f. 2366	[1903] English

# Family Correspondence > Hunter, Robert [brother-in-law of APS] (continued)

b. 130, f. 2367	1922, 1927, 1935-1938	
	Katzenbach, Nicholas and Lydia [Lydia Phelps Stokes Katzenbach, daughter of Harold Phelps Stokes]	
b. 130, f. 2368	1946-1956	
	Ketcham, Anne Phelps (Stokes) [Mrs. Orman Ketcham, niece of APS]	
b. 130, f. 2369	1947 Sep 16	
	Ketcham, Orman W. [married Anne Phelps Stokes, daughter of Harold Phelps Stokes]	5
b. 130, f. 2370	1947-1953	
	Merrill, Edwin K.	
b. 130, f. 2371-2374	1930 Jun 1 - 1950 Dec 31; 1956 Jan 1 - 1958 Aug 13	
	Merrill, Helen Phelps (Stokes) [Mrs. Edwin K. Merrill, niece of APS]	
b. 130, f. 2375	1937 Jan 1 - 1950 Dec 31	
	Mitchell	
	See: box 2, folders 27-30 See: box 34, folders 555-565 See: box 35, folder 572 See: box 78, folders 1281-1294 See: box 79, folder 1303 See: box 117, folders 2026-2037 See: box 117, folder 2048 See: box 132, folders 2398-2431	
	Phelps, Sarah King [grandmother of APS]	
b. <b>130</b> , f. <b>2376</b>	1893 Oct 17	
	Slade, Francis Louis	
	See: <u>Part I, box 43, folder 717</u> See: <u>Part I, box 91, folders 1486-1487</u>	
	Stokes, Anson Phelps [father of APS]	
b. 131, f. 2377-2378	1879, 1887, 1892-1906	
	Stokes, Anson Phelps III [son of APS]	
b. 131, f. 2379-2397	1920-1946 Dec 31, no date	
	Stokes, Carol (Mitchell) Phelps	
b. 132, f. 2398	(from APS) English	1903 October 1 - October 30
b. 132, f. 2399	(to APS) English	1903 October 1 - October 31
b. 132, f. 2400	(to APS) English	1903 November 1 - November 30

#### Family Correspondence > Stokes, Carol (Mitchell) Phelps (continued)

b. 132, f. 2401	(from APS) English	1903 November 1 - November 30
b. 132, f. 2402	(to APS) English	1903 December 1 - December 31
b. 132, f. 2403	(from APS) English	1903 December 1 - December 31
b. 132, f. 2404	(from APS) English	1904 January 1 - 1905 December 31
b. 132, f. 2405	(to APS) English	1904 January 1 - 1905 December 31
b. 132, f. 2406-2415	1906 Jan 1 - 1958 Aug 13	
b. 133, f. 2416	(to APS) English	undated, [undated for period of 1903 October – Dec]
b. 133, f. 2417	(from APS) English	undated, [undated for period of 1904– 1905]
b. 133, f. 2418	no date, [undated for period of 1912 Jan - D	ec]
b. 133, f. 2419-2427	[1904-1918?], no date English	
b. 134, f. 2428-2431	no date	
	Stokes, Edith (Minturn) [Mrs. I.N. Phelps Stokes, s	sister-in-law of APS]
b. 134, f. 2432	1896 (?), 1899, 1903	
b. 134, f. 2433	1922-1930 Dec 31	
	Stokes, Elizabeth M. (King) [Mrs. Harold Phelps S	tokes, sister-in-law of APS]
b. 134, f. 2434-2435	1920-1958 Aug 13	
	Stokes, Harold Phelps [brother of APS]	
b. 134, f. 2436-2449	1900; 1920-1949 Dec 31	
b. 135, f. 2450-2451	1950 Jan 1 - 1958 Aug 13	
	Stokes Helen Elwood [second wife of W.F.D. Stol	kas Srl

Stokes, Helen Elwood [second wife of W.E.D. Stokes, Sr.]

# Family Correspondence > Stokes, Helen Elwood [second wife of W.E.D. Stokes, Sr.] (continued)

b. 135, f. 2452	no date	
	Stokes, Helen Louisa (Phelps) [mother of APS]	
b. 135, f. 2453-2466	1891-1908; 1910; 1912-1918; 1920-1924 Oct 31; 1924-1930 May 31, no date	
b. 136, f. 2467-2468	no date	
b. 136, f. 2469	Sympathy letters received on the death of Helen Louisa Phelps Stokes, mother of APS	1930 June - October
	Stokes, Helen Olivia Phelps [sister of APS]	
b. 136, f. 2470-2477	1922-1945 Dec 27	
b. 136, f. 2478	Sympathy letters received on the death of Helen Olivia Phelps Stokes, sister of APS	1945-1946
	Stokes, Houston [son of W.E.D. Stokes, Jr.]	
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>2479</b>	1943 Jun 7	
	Stokes, Isaac Newton Phelps [brother of APS]	
b. 136, f. 2480-2489	1892, 1899, 1920-1924 Oct 31, 1924 Jun 1 - 1933 Dec 31	
b. 137, f. 2490-2493	1934 Jan 1 - 1944 Dec 31	
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>2494</b>	Sympathy letters received on the death of I.N. Phelps Stokes, brother of APS	1944 December - 1945 January
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>2495</b>	Correspondence re: memorial tributes to Isaac Newton Phelps Stokes	1945 January - February
	Stokes, Isaac Newton Phelps II [son of APS]	
b. 137, f. 2496-2508	1920-1921; 1924 Feb 1 - 1930 May 31; 1930 Jan 1 - 1946 Dec 31; 1947 Oct 1; 1956 Jan 1 - 1958 Aug 13	
	Stokes, James Boulter [uncle of APS]	
b. 137, f. 2509	1903 Oct 15	
	Stokes, James Graham Phelps [brother of APS]	
b. 138, f. 2510-2516	1899; 1920-1921; 1925-1958 Aug 13	
	Stokes, Lettice (Sands) [Mrs. J.G. Stokes, sister-in-law of APS]	
b. 138, f. 2517	1938 May	
	Stokes, Olivia E. Phelps [aunt of APS]	
b. 138, f. 2518	1903, 1906-1912	

# Family Correspondence > Stokes, Olivia E. Phelps [aunt of APS] (continued)

b. 138, f. 2519	Correspondence re: historical manuscript of New England	1913, 1914
b. 138, f. 2520-2523	1916; 1920-1927 Dec 14	
b. 138, f. 2524	Letters of sympathy to APS, financial appeals sent after her death	1927 December 14 - 1928 March 12
	Stokes, Olivia E. Phelps [daughter of Anson Phelps Stokes]	
	See: Olivia E. Phelps (Stokes) Hatch, Part I, box 129, folders 2327-2335	
	Stokes, Samuel Newton [grandson of APS]	
b. 138, f. 2525	1949 English	
	Stokes, Thomas Hoyt [grandon of APS]	
b. 138, f. 2526	1944 Mar 30	
	Stokes, William Earle Dodge [uncle of APS]	
b. 138, f. 2527-2528	1903, 1920, 1921	
b. 138, f. 2529	Copies of letters by W.E.D.S. to others	1920-1921
b. 138, f. 2530	1922-1926	
	Stokes, William Earl Dodge II ["Weddie"] [cousin of APS]	
b. 139, f. 2531-2539	1920-1950 Dec 31; 1956 Jan 1 - 1958 Aug 13; no date	
	Stookey, Dr. Byron	
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>2540</b>	1937-1957	
	Stookey, Helen P. (Hoyt) [Mrs. Byron Stookey, niece of APS]	
b. 139, f. 2541	1924, 1937-1956	
	Letters from APS to the Stokes family	
b. 139, f. 2542	1948-1956	
	Contributions of APS to the Family News See: <u>Part I, box 222, folder 29</u>	

# PART I. II: Journals, Speeches, Writings, and Research Materials, 1890-1958

*13.75 linear feet (35 boxes)* 

This series is divided into four chronologically arranged sections: Journals and Memoranda, Articles, Addresses, and Public Statements, Reviews and Introductions, and Books.

"Journals and Memoranda" consists of travel journals, diaries, memoranda and notes on a variety of subjects, and bibliographies of Anson Phelps Stokes's published works compiled by Stokes himself.

The second section, "Articles, Addresses, and Public Statements," contains letters to the editor, articles, speeches, sermons, prayers, and memorial statements, in print as well as in outline or draft form. There is also correspondence (assembled by Stokes) commenting on certain of his articles.

"Reviews and Introductions" consists of evaluations by Stokes of publications of others. Reviews of Stokes's books are filed in the fourth section of this series under the title of the book.

The final section of Part I, Series II, "Books," consists of manuscripts of Stokes's books together with a variety of materials directly related to the books or to their publication. These materials include correspondence with publishers and colleagues, copyright inquiries, research material and reviews. The most significant of Stokes's books is *Church and State in the United States* (1950), which has the greatest concentration of material. Other published works are *Memorials of Eminent Yale Men* (1914), *What Jesus Christ Thought of Himself* (1916), and *Educational Plans for the American Army Abroad* (1918). Stokes's work on the history of universities was never published. A table of contents and a typescript of the parts of the project which he completed are included in Part I, Series II.

*Note:* The correspondence that appears in this series was assembled by Stokes and is not complete. Many letters relating, often only in part, to Stokes's writings remain in the General and Family Correspondence and have not been cross-referenced.

Jou	rnals and Memoranda	
b. <b>140,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Bibliographies of the published writings of APS	
b. 140, f. 2	Journal, "The Holy Land in 1891," [three typed copies of the original]	1891 April 3 - May 5
b. 140, f. 3	"Summary of Palestine Trip in Letter to My Mother from Damascus," [typed copy of original letter] English	1891 April 27
b. <b>140</b> , f. 4	Journal, "Around the World in 1896" [original notebooks and typed copies]	1896 July 20 - 1897 March 23
b. 140, f. 4a	Journal fragment	1901 April 13 - May 7
b. <b>140,</b> f. <b>5</b>	Two diaries, sporadically kept	1902-1903
b. <b>140</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Journal fragment consisting of four typewritten pages	1908 January 1 - January 14
	Memoirs of APS for his children and grandchildren (fragments)	
	See: <u>Part I, box 207, folder 149</u>	
b. <b>140,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Memoranda and notes, miscellaneous	1922-1958
b. 140, f. 8	Memoranda and clippings re: health	1934, 1943-1946

# Articles, Addresses, and Public Statements

b. 141, f. 9-10	Prayers and memorial statements	1907-1953, undated
b. 141, f. 11-12	Sermon outlines	1908-1928, 1930-1939
b. 141, f. 13	Sermons: drafts of radio broadcasts, Washington, D.C.	1930-1939
b. 141, f. 14-15	Sermon outlines and drafts	1941-1948, undated
b. 141, f. 16	Sermon outlines, Notebook I	1928-1930
b. 141, f. 17	Sermon outlines, Notebook II	1930-1933
b. 142, f. 18	Sermon outlines, Notebook III	1934 June - 1936 July
b. 142, f. 19	Sermon outlines, Notebook IV	1936-1938
b. 142, f. 20	Sermon outlines, Notebook V	1938-1940, undated
b. 142, f. 21	Draft of address, "la Passion à Ober-Ammergau" French Y.M.C.A. of New York City	Circa 1891
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 142, f. 22	"A Tale of Two Photographs" for Horae Scholasticae	1892 March 23
b. 142, f. 23	Winning essay, "The Character of George Washington," St. Paul's School Essay Prize	1892 April 16
b. 142, f. 24	Portfolio of compositions, undergraduate years	(1892-1896?)
b. 143, f. 25	Draft of address, St. Paul's Supper, Yale University	1893
b. 143, f. 26	Draft of address, Yale News Banquet	1893 Spring
b. 143, f. 27	Draft of the Fence Oration on behalf of the Yale Class of 1896	1893 Spring
b. 143, f. 28	Coello, José	1893
b. 143, f. 29	Junior Prize Oration, "The Revocation of the Edict of Nantes," Yale University	Circa 1894-1895
b. 143, f. 30	Brief for Yale-Harvard debate, "Resolved that a permanent court of arbitration should be established by Great Britain and the United States"	1896 April 24
b. 143, f. 31	Old Testament paper, "The Independent Authorship of Deuteronomy," Episcopal Theological School	1899 April 22
b. 143, f. 32	Old Testament paper, "Isaiah's Characteristics as a Preacher," Episcopal Theological School	1899 May 22
b. 143, f. 33	Outline analysis of thesis, "The Self-Consciousness of Christ," Episcopal Theological School	Circa 1899

b. 143, f. 34	Draft of address, "Yale Life," Dwight Hall, Yale University	1900
b. 143, f. 35	Essay, "The Comparative Contributions of Harvard and Yale to American Progress"	Circa 1900
b. 143, f. 36	Essay, "The College Days of a Yale Poet," [Nathaniel Parker Willis]	(c. 1900?)
b. 143, f. 37	Draft of address, Mount Hermon School	1900 or 1901 April 17
b. 143, f. 38	Address to the Sons of St. George on the King James Version of the Bible as a bond between the U.S. and Great Britain	1901 April 20
b. 143, f. 39	"The Religious Sanctions of the Home," in <i>Mother's Journal</i> and "How to Find True Happiness in Life," in the <i>New York American and Journal</i> English	1901, 1902 June 1
b. 143, f. 40	Essay, "The Object of a College Education"	Circa 1902
b. 143, f. 41	Notes for an address on the 100th Anniversary of the Connecticut Medical Association	1903
b. 143, f. 42	Summary of address, "The American College as Distinguished from the University," inauguration of President Sallmon, Carleton College	(1903)
	"The Call of the Ministry," <i>Yale Divinity Quarterly,</i> May, 1905. English	
	See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 151</u>	
b. 143, f. 43	Address, "The Advantages of Monotony," Saturday Morning Club, New Haven, Connecticut	1906
b. 143, f. 44	Notes on "The Importance of Having a Private Christian Institution Sufficiently Endowed That It May Influence in Some Measure the Educational Policy of the Territory in Which It Is Located," Educational Congress, Whitman College, Walla Walla, Washington	1908 November 18
	"The Essentials of a Ministry to Men" English	1909.
	See: Part I, box 208, folder 151	
b. 143, f. 45	Outlines for two addresses at Yale: toast at the 32nd Annual Banquet of the <i>Yale News</i> (with a copy of the program), and an address to students	1909, 1911
b. 143, f. 46	Notes and programs for two addresses: Yale Divinity School Convocation Banquet and the Annual Banquet of the Connecticut State Medical Society	1910
b. 143, f. 47	"Preparation for Service," Matriculation Address, Yale University English	1910
	"What Yale Does for New Haven" English	Circa 1910
	See: Part I, box 208, folder 151	
	"Christ and Man's Latent Divinity" English	1911
	See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 151</u>	

	Three addresses at Marion Institute See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 151</u>	1911 April
	"The Congressional 'Pork Barrel'" English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 151</u>	1913
	"Historic Universities in a Democracy" English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 151</u>	1913
	"University Schools of Religion, A Study of Existing Conditions of Theological Education in the U.S. and the Outline of a Constructive Policy" English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 151</u>	1914
	"The Educational Significance of the Home," address before the Parents' League of New York City English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 151</u>	1915 January 19
b. 143, f. 48	Outline of address and program for dinner meeting of the Church Club of the Diocese of Connecticut	1915 June 3
b. 143, f. 49	Notes and first draft of address, University of Virginia	(c. 1915?)
	"The Question of Preparedness" English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 151</u>	1916
	"Yale and New Haven" English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 151</u>	1920
	"A Visit to Yale-in-China" English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 151</u>	1920 June
b. 143, f. 50	Press summary, "Institutions of Higher Learning Which Preceeded Universities," Founder's Day Address at George Peabody College	n.y. February 17 (c. 1920)
	"President Hadley's Administration" English See: <u>Part I, box 193, folder 434</u>	1921 March
b. 143, f. 51	"Report of French and American Higher Degrees," by the American Council on Education (APS co-author), <i>Educational Record</i> Vol. III, No. 1 English	1922 January
	"Human Improvability," Founder's Day Address at Tuskegee Institute English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 152</u>	1922 January 29

	Articles, Addresses, and Public Statements (continued)	
	"Confidential Memorandum Regarding the University Situation in Washington" English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 152</u>	1922 May 1
b. 143, f. 52	Drafts of Baccalaureate Address at Carnegie Institute of Technology, "The Three-Fold Test of Education"	1922 June 11
	"The Divinity School and the Churches," Centennial Address at Yale Divinity School English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 152</u>	1923 March
	"Confidential Memorandum for Trustees of Phelps-Stokes Fund Regarding Carter G. Woodson's Criticisms of Thomas Jesse Jones" English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 152</u>	1924 June 26
b. 143, f. 53	Outline (frequently used) for address on the history of universities	Circa 1925
b. 143, f. 54	Summaries of two addresses, "Forty Years of Christian Activity at Yale," and address on cooperation	1926
	"Self-Education and University Objectives," Convocation Address, University of Virginia English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 152</u>	y 1926
	"Why a Cathedral at the Nation's Capital?" English See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 152</u>	1926
b. 143, f. 55	Press summary of address on religious beliefs, Tome School, Port Deposit, Maryland	1927 May 18
	Address at the funeral of Dr. J.E. Kwegyir Aggrey See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 152</u>	1927 August 1
b. 143, f. 56	"The International Influence of General Armstrong" Southern Workman English	1928 July
b. 143, f. 57	"Preaching Emphasis" <i>The Chronicle</i> English	1928 July
b. 143, f. 58	"The Importance of the Church" in the <i>Washington Star</i> English	1929 June 1
b. <b>143</b> , f. <b>59</b>	Press releases summarizing commencement addresses at Howard University and Winston-Salem Teachers College, and text of address at the inauguration of F.D. Patterson as President of Tuskegee Institute	(1929?), 1931, 1935
b. 143, f. 60	"Mr. Taft and Mr. Kelsey - Hampton's Heritage" <i>Southern Workman</i> English	1931 March
b. 143, f. 61	"Tuskegee Institute, The First Fifty Years," Founder's Day Address English	1931 April 14

b. 143, f. 62	"The Contribution of Boards and Foundations" <i>Educational Record</i> English	1931 July
b. 144, f. 63	"Report of Anson Phelps Stokes on Education, Native Welfare, and Race Relations in East and South Africa;" New York English	1934 February
b. 144, f. 64	"My Visit to the Berry Schools" English	1934 April 16-21
b. 144, f. 65	Christmas greetings to District of Columbia blacks (for Washington <i>Afro-</i> <i>American</i> ?)	1935 December 24
b. 144, f. 66	"Dr. Dillard as a Bridge Builder," Charlottesville, Virginia English	1936 October 26
b. 144, f. 67	Outline of address on the history of universities, Harvard Tercentenary Dinner, New York City	1936
b. 144, f. 68	"A Brief Biography of Booker T. Washington," three rough drafts English	[1936?]
	"The Need of Cathedral Endowments" English See: <u>Part I, box 186, folder 271</u>	1937 May 18
b. 144, f. 69	Statement to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate upon the proposal to enlarge the membership of the Supreme Court, published in <i>America Forward</i>	1937 June
b. 144, f. 70	"Easter's Three-Fold Message," prepared for the <i>Washington Post</i> by request English	1938 April
b. 144, f. 71	Sermon: press release summarizing radio address, "Message of a Christian Minister to the Jewish People"	1938 November 19
b. 144, f. 72	"The Two Fronts of Freedom," Memorial Day Address, Stockbridge, Massachusetts; includes letters from individuals who received copies English	1941 May 29
b. 144, f. 73	Draft and final text of address, Founders Dinner, Connecticut Society for Mental Hygiene	1938 May 5
b. 144, f. 74	Press release summary and outline of address, "Oxford-Edinburgh: Moving Towards Church Unity," Institute of Public Affairs, University of Virginia	1938 July 16
b. 144, f. 75	"Choosing a Profession," for <i>St. Albans News</i> English	1939 January 27
b. 144, f. 76	"Art and the Color Line," three drafts and final copy English	1939 October
b. 144, f. 77	Outline of address to the Association of Stained Glass Makers	1940 January
b. 144, f. 78	Press release summarizing address, "Preserving Berkshire's Heritage," and a news photo, Laurel Hill Association, Stockbridge, Massachusetts	1940 September 13

b. 144, f. 79	"James Fenimore Cooper," reprint from <i>New York History</i> English	1941 January
b. 144, f. 80	Statement by the Committee on Negro Americans in Defense Industries, read into <i>Congressional Record</i>	1941 May 7
	Committee report by APS, reprinted from the <i>Journal of Negro Education,</i> Spring Number	1944
b. 144, f. 81	"America's Interests in Africa," <i>Zions Herald</i> English	1942 October 21
	"Forgotten Africa," <i>Current Religious Thought</i> English	1942 October
	See: <u>Part I, box 210, folder 155</u>	
b. 144, f. 82	Summary of address on the Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims	(c. 1942)
b. 144, f. 83	Press release summarizing address accepting monument to Dr. Aggrey, Salisbury, North Carolina	1942 November 27
b. 144, f. 84	Broadcast, "The Atlantic Charter and Africa," Town Hall on the Air, New York City	1943 January 25
b. 144, f. 85	Statement on the Atlantic Charter and Africa, prepared for the Cooper Institute Forum	1944 January 28
b. 144, f. 86	Outline for address, program, and news clipping, graduating exercises of the Henry W. Bishop Memorial School of Nursing	1944 May 17
b. 144, f. 87	Press summary of address, Pleasant Valley Bird and Wildflower Sanctuary	1944 June 30
b. 144, f. 88	"American Race Relations in War-Time," final typed copy, Phelps-Stokes Fund; in <i>The Christian News-Letter;</i> reprinted from <i>The Journal of Negro</i> <i>Education</i> English	1944 October 10, 1944 December 27, 1945 Fall
b. 144, f. 89	Guest editorial on the National Urban League, Opportunity, Fall Number	1945
b. 144, f. 90	Memorandum on the Church in relation to racial discrimination and segregation	1945 December 21
b. 144, f. 91	"Precedent for the Nuremberg Trials," <i>Washington News Digest</i> English	1946 February
b. 144, f. 92	"The Early History of Lowell House, First New Haven Social Settlement," published for Farnam-Neighborhood House English	1946
b. 144, f. 93	Outlines of addresses, Skull and Bones Society, Yale University	1946
b. 144, f. 94	Sermon, "In Defense of Paganism," Cathedral, Honolulu	1946
b. 144, f. 95	Tentative preliminary statement on religion and academic freedom at Yale	1950 April 21
b. 144, f. 96	Outline and press release summarizing address at alumni dinner, Episcopal Theological School	1950 June 1

b. <b>145,</b> f. <b>97</b>	"Founding of Yale-in-China," 50th Anniversary Address, Yale University Faculty Club English	1951 February 10
b. 145, f. 98	Sermon: "Yale's Christian Tradition," Battell Chapel, 250th Anniversary of the fouding of Yale College	1951 June 17
b. 145, f. 99	"An Historical Survey of American Church-State Relations," Archbishop Ireland Memorial Lecture at the College of St. Thomas, St. Paul, Minn. English	1951 November 20
b. 145, f. 100	"U.S. Church-State Relations: An Historical Survey," published in three parts, <i>The Southern Churchman</i> English	1951 December 9, 16, 23
b. 145, f. 101	Outlines and press summary of addresses on the subject of church and state in the U.S.	1951, undated
b. 145, f. 102	"'The Happy Mean' of the Common Prayer and Contemporary Church Problems," Berkeley Divinity School English	1952 June 3
b. 145, f. 103	"'The Happy Mean' of the Common Prayer and Contemporary Church Problems," comments from persons who received copies English	1952
b. 145, f. 104	"The Happy Mean in Theology and the Creeds," <i>Episcopal Churchnews</i> English	1952 September 4
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>105</b>	Text of address taken from stenographic notes, "The History of Bible Transmission and Translation," Lenox, Massachusetts	1953 December 6
b. 145, f. 106	"The Churches and the State," draft of article for <i>The Church and Social Responsibility</i> English	1953
b. 145, f. 107	"Distinguished Servant: Edward C. Carter," <i>Berkshire Eagle</i> English	1954 November 26
b. 145, f. 108	A proposed Constitutional Amendment, "Advice' of Senate in Appointments"	Circa 1955
b. 145, f. 109	Outline and summary of address, "The College and the Church," Yale University (delivered as Secretary)	undated (between 1900- 1921)
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>110</b>	Biographical sketch of Franklin Bowdith Dexter (intended for publication), research material and drafts	undated
b. 145, f. 111	Outlines, fragments, miscellaneous addresses	undated
b. 145, f. 112-116	Letters to the editor	1910 January 1 - 1958 August 13
Revi	ews and Introductions	
	Review: <i>Samuel F.B. Morse: His Letters and Journals,</i> edited and supplemented by his son Edward Lind Morse, <i>The Yale Review</i>	1915 October
	See: <u>Part I, box 208, folder 151</u>	

#### Reviews and Introductions (continued)

Fund	
b. 145, f. 118 Review: <i>Two Medieval Satires on the University of Paris</i> , edited by Louis John Paetow	(c. 1927)
Introduction to the <i>Bibliography of the Negro in Africa and America</i> by Monroe N. Work	1928 March 28
See: Part I, box 208, folder 152	
b. 145, f. 119 Review: <i>The English-German Nation in the University of Paris during the Middle Ages</i> by Gray Cowan Boyce	1928 April 24
b. 145, f. 120 Review: <i>The Golden Stool</i> by Rev. E.W.Smith; <i>Liberia-Old and New</i> by James Sibley and D. Westermann; <i>The New Africa</i> by Rev. Donald Frazer	1928 May
b. 145, f. 121 Introduction: <i>Dr. Dillard of the Jeanes Fund</i> by Benjamin Brawley	1930 May
b. 145, f. 122 Review: <i>The Four Gospels,</i> translated and edited by Charles Cutler Torrey in <i>The Churchman</i>	1934 May 1
b. 145, f. 123 Review: <i>The Founding of Harvard College</i> by Samuel Eliot Morrison (for the <i>American Historical Review</i> )	1935 August 2
b. 145, f. 124 Review: <i>Harvard College in the Seventeenth Century</i> by Samuel Eliot Morrison in <i>American Historical Review</i>	1937 January
b. 145, f. 125 Review: I Remember, the Autobiography of Abraham Flexner	1940 November
b. 145, f. 126 Review: Arthur Twining Hadley by Morris Hadley in Journal of Higher Education	1949 April
b. 145, f. 127 Review: <i>Grass Beyond the Mountains</i> by Richmond Pearson Hobson	[c. 1951]
b. 145, f. 128 Review: American Education and Religion, edited by F. Ernest Johnson, in New York Times Book Review	1953 January 18
b. 145, f. 129 Review: Into All Lands by H.P. Thompson in The Catholic Historical Review	1953 January
b. 145, f. 130 Review: <i>Church, State, and Freedom</i> by Leo Pfeffer in the <i>New York Times</i> <i>Book Review</i>	1953 September 13
b. 145, f. 131 Review: <i>Roger Williams: His Contribution to the American Tradition</i> by Perry Miller in <i>William and Mary Quarterly</i>	1953
Books	
Memorials of Eminent Yale Men	
b. 146, f. 132 Hand and typewritten manuscript, pp. a-440	1914
b. 147, f. 133 Hand and typewritten manuscript, pp. 441-971	1914
b. 147, f. 134 Notes	undated
b. 147, f. 135 Letters commenting on the book	1921

What Jesus Christ Thought of Himself

# Books > What Jesus Christ Thought of Himself (continued)

b. 147, f. 136-137	Correspondence with Macmillan Co., publishers	1916 February 1 – August 31; 1942– 1943
b. 147, f. 138-139	Letters from family, friends, and associates commenting on the book	1916 March 1 – March 30; 1916 June 1 – 1917 July 31; undated
b. 147, f. 140-141	Reviews	1916 April 1 - 1917 March 31, fragments and undated
Edu	cational Plans for the American Army Abroad	
b. 148, f. 142	Preliminary memorandum and bulletings of the Y.M.C.A. Army Educational Commission, A.E.F.	1918
b. 148, f. 143	Draft	1918
The	American University (proposed book)	
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>14</b> 4	Tentative outlines for a two-volume study with numerous revisions	1921 March 28, June 29, September 1, December 1
b. 148, f. 145	Critiques of tentative outline by S. Capen, C.W. Eliot, and H.S. Pritchell	1921-1922
b. 148, f. 146	Research correspondence: Replies to a letter of inquiry sent to college and university librarians, A-M	1921-1922
b. 148, f. 147	Research correspondence: Replies to a letter of inquiry sent to college and university librarians, N-Z	1921-1922
b. 148, f. 148	Research correspondence: Replies from book dealers, publishers and educational organizations to requests by APS for publications, A-F	1921-1922
b. 148, f. 149	Research correspondence: Replies from book dealers, publishers, and educational organizations to requests by APS for publications, G-Z	1921-1922
Hist	tory of Universities (unpublished)	
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>150</b>	Manuscript, first draft of first chapter with additions and corrections	1922-1923
b. <b>149</b> , f. <b>151</b>	Manuscript (preliminary form): Table of contents, preface, chapters I- VIII	1923
b. 150, f. 152	Manuscript (preliminary form): Chapters IX-XIX	1923
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>153</b>	Manuscript (preliminary form): Chapters XX-XXV, XXVIII, XXX, and appendices	1923
b. 151, f. 154-155	Deleted or duplicate pages	
b. 151, f. 156-157	Proposed illustrations	
b. 151, f. 158-159	Research correspondence	1921-1938

# Books > History of Universities (unpublished) (continued)

b. 151, f. 160	Memorandum re: Stokes collection of books on university history	1950 November
b. 151, f. 161	List of rare books on university history in the Stokes collection	1952 October 15
b. 152, f. 162-163	Correspondence re: sale of library on university history	1952 September – 1953 Nov, 1954 February – Nov, undated
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>164-165</b>	Printed bibliographical material	1930–1939, undated, 1936– 1940, undated
b. 152, f. 166	Bibliographical notes and lists of books sought by APS	
b. 152, f. 167-168	Research notes	
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>169</b>	Note cards arranged alphabetically by subject, and index cards of proposed illustrations	
	Church and State in the United States	
	Typed draft (with additions and corrections)	
b. 154, f. 170	Title page, table of contents, author's introduction	
b. 154, f. 171	Рр. 22-44	
b. 154, f. 172	Notebooks I-III, pp. 45-515	
b. 155, f. 173	Notebooks IV-VI, pp. 516-1129	
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>17</b> 4	Notebooks VII-VIIIa, pp. 1130-1625	
b. 157, f. 175	Notebooks IX-X, pp. 1626-2001	
b. 157, f. 176	Table of dates	
b. 157, f. 177	Manuscript fragments	
	Typed draft (duplicate copy)	
b. 158, f. 178	Notebook I, pp. 1-286	
b. 158, f. 179	Notebook II, pp. 287-756	
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>180</b>	Notebooks III-IV, pp. 757-1645	
b. 160, f. 181	Notebooks V-VI, pp. 1646-2261	
	Typed draft (with notes for printer)	
b. 161, f. 182	Introduction, preface, table of contents	
b. 161, f. 183	Book I, chapters I-II	
b. 161, f. 184	Book I, chapter III	
b. 161, f. 185	Book I, chapter IV	

# Books > Church and State in the United States > Typed draft (with notes for printer) (continued)

b. 162, f. 186	Book I, chapter V	
b. 162, f. 187	Book I, chapters VI-VII	
b. 162, f. 188	Book I, chapters VIII-IX	
b. 162, f. 189	Book I, chapters X-XI	
b. 163, f. 190	Book I, chapters XII-XIII	
b. 163, f. 191	Book I, chapter XIV	
b. 163, f. 192	Book I, chapter XV	
b. <b>163</b> , f. <b>193</b>	Book II, chapter XVI	
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>19</b> 4	Book II, chapter XVII	
b. 164, f. 195	Book II, chapter XVIII	
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>196</b>	Book II, chapter XIX	
b. 165, f. 197	Book II, chapter XX, sections 1-5	
b. 165, f. 198	Book II, chapter XX, sections 6-11	
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>199</b>	Book II, chapter XXI	
b. 165, f. 200	Book II, chapter XXII	
b. 166, f. 201	Book II, chapter XXIII	
b. 166, f. 202	Book II, chapters XXIV-XXV	
b. 166, f. 203	Book II, chapters XXVI-XXVII	
b. 166, f. 204	Book II, chapter XXVIII, "Critical and Selected Bibliography	
b. 166, f. 205	Book II, chapters XXIX-XXX, "Table of Dates," and "Appendices"	
b. 167, f. 206	Addenda and Acknowledgments	
b. 167, f. 207	Index	
b. 168, f. 208	Introduction: Typed copy by Ralph H. Gabriel	
b. 168, f. 209	Table of contents: Early outline, successive drafts, and final form	1939-1950
b. 168, f. 210	Illustrations: Lists, memorandum, and two political cartoons	
b. 168, f. 211	Appendix (No. 6) and dust jacket	
b. 168, f. 212	Memoranda re: proposed publication, tentative title page, proposed biography of APS for dust jacket, and outline of possible use of <i>Church and State</i> as basis for motion picture	1945-1950
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>213</b>	Correspondence re: proposed outline and table of contents	1938-1950
	Correspondence re: publication	

# Books > Church and State in the United States > Correspondence re: publication (continued)

b. 168, f. 214	Yale University Press, the Beacon Press	1946-1948
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>215-216</b>	Macmillan Company	1946 August – 1947 Oct; 1948 January – 1950 May
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>217-224</b>	Harper Brothers	1948 November - 1957
	Correspondence re: financial support	
b. <b>168</b> , f. 225	The Rockefeller Foundation	1947-1950
b. 168, f. 226	Everett R. Clinchy	1948
b. 168, f. 227	American Council of Learned Societies	1948-1950
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>228</b>	Emory Ross, John R. Mott, Charles Clayton Morrison, the Cleveland H. Dodge Foundation, the James Stokes Society, and others	1948-1950
b. 168, f. 229	Old Dominion Foundation	1950, 1951 June 6
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>230</b>	Report to the foundations, associations and individuals who aided publication	1950 November - December
b. 168, f. 231	Memoranda re: expenses and financial support	1948-1950
b. 168, f. 232	Correspondence re: gift copies distributed by the Phelps-Stokes Fund and the United States Book Exchange	1950-1955
	Copyright enquiries	
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>233</b>	Problems in obtaining permission for written material or illustrations	1949-1950
b. <b>169</b> , f. 234	Lists indicating names of copyright holders to whom a form letter requesting permission to use material was sent; lists indicating which letters were unanswered, which permissions were given	1949-1950
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>235</b>	Additional permissions required because of Stokes's modifications of the final chapter	1949-1950
b. 169, f. 236	Note cards of copyright holders who have granted permission	1949-1950
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>237</b>	Note cards of copyright holders who have not replied to letter of APS	1949-1950
	Copyright replies: Letters giving permission to publish copyrighted material with acknowledgments, 1949-1950	
b. 169, f. 238	A-B	
b. 169, f. 239	С	
b. 169, f. 240	D-K	
b. 169, f. 241	L-N	

Books > Church and State in the United States > Copyright replies: Letters giving permission to publish copyrigh [...] (continued)

b. 169, f. 242	O-S	
b. 169, f. 243	T-Z	
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>244</b>	Re: illustrations, A-Z	
	Correspondence re: illustrations	
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>245-248</b>	1939 Dec 20; 1940 Dec 12; 1949 Jun - 1950 Feb	
	Correspondence with proofreader	
	See: <u>H. Robinson Shipherd, Part I, box 123, folder 2211</u>	
	Correspondence re: reading of manuscript	
	See: <u>William Warren Sweet, Part I, box 125, folder 2239</u>	
b. 169, f. 249-250	General correspondence relating to book	1948-1953
	Additional correspondence related to Church and State	
	See: Part I, Series I: John D. Rockefeller See: Part I, Series I: Winifred E. Garrison See: Part I, Series I: Evarts Greene See: Part I, Series I: Helen Reed See: Part I, Series I: Carl Rollins	
b. 169, f. 251	Pre-publication publicity: Harpers Brothers catalogue, pamphlets	
b. 169, f. 252	Post-publication publicity: circular, and list of those to receive announcement of publication	Circa 1950
b. 169, f. 253	Post-publication publicity: circulars, abstracts from reviews, and advertisements	1950-1951
b. 169, f. 254	Lists: people to receive complimentary copies, English agents of Harper Brothers	
b. 169, f. 255	Reception in honor of publication: correspondence, telegrams, photographs, press releases, and inscriptions for gift copies	1950 May 10
b. 169, f. 256	Correspondence, comments, congratulations, and acknowledgments of complimentary copies, A-Z	1950-1951
b. 169, f. 257	Resolutions honoring APS by Yale University, Washington Cathedral, and Trinity Church, Lenox	1950 May
	Book Reviews (by periodical)	
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>258</b>	A-B (by periodical)	1950-1952
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>259</b>	с	1950-1952
b. <b>170</b> , f. 260	D-G	1950-1952
b. <b>170</b> , f. 261	H-M	1950-1952
b. <b>170</b> , f. 262	N-Z	1950-1952
b. 170, f. 263	Quotations from reviews	1950-1951

# Books > Church and State in the United States > Book Reviews (by periodical) (continued)

b. 170, f. 264	Printed material mentioning APS and <i>Church and State in the</i> <i>United States</i>	1950-1952
b. 170, f. 265	Revised edition, reviews and publicity	1964-1965
b. 170, f. 266	Outline of proposed scrap book	
Rese	earch material	
b. 170, f. 267	Correspondence, A-B	1937-1949
	Research correspondence	
	See: Ellen C. Ahern, Part I, box 99, folders 1620-1621	
b. <b>170</b> , f. <b>268</b>	Correspondence, C-D	1937-1949
b. 170, f. 269	Correspondence, E-G	1937-1949
b. 170, f. 270	Correspondence, H-L	1937-1949
b. 170, f. 271	Correspondence, M-R	1937-1949
b. 170, f. 272	Correspondence, S-Z, unidentified	1937-1949
b. 171, f. 273	Census of Religious Bodies	
b. 171, f. 274	Chaplaincy I (includes correspondence)	
b. 171, f. 275	Chaplaincy II (includes correspondence)	
b. 171, f. 276	Chaplaincy III (includes correspondence)	
b. 171, f. 277	Chaplaincy IV (includes correspondence)	
b. 171, f. 278	Church-State history	
b. 171, f. 279	Church-State thought	
b. 171, f. 280	Conscription (includes correspondence)	
b. 171, f. 281	Courts I	
b. 171, f. 282	Courts II (includes correspondence)	
b. 171, f. 283	Ecumenicalism and inter-faith cooperation	
b. 171, f. 284	Education: Academic freedom	
b. 171, f. 285	Education: The Amish	
b. 171, f. 286	Education: Church-related schools (includes correspondence)	
b. 171, f. 287	Education: National Education Association	
b. 172, f. 288	Education: Public and parochial schools	
b. 172, f. 289	Education: Public universities (includes correspondence)	
b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>290</b>	Education: Religion and public schools, I	

#### Books > Church and State in the United States > Research material (continued)

b. <b>172</b> , f. <b>291</b>	Education: Religion and public schools, II (includes correspondence)
b. 172, f. 292	Education: Religious education
b. 172, f. 293	Foreign Aid
b. 172, f. 294	Freedom of religion I (includes correspondence)
b. 172, f. 295	Freedom of religion II (includes correspondence)
b. 172, f. 296	Freedom of religion and the law I
b. 172, f. 297	Freedom of religion and the law II
b. 172, f. 298	Jehovah's Witnesses
b. 172, f. 299	Labor
b. 172, f. 300	Legislation
b. 173, f. 301	Marriage and birth control
b. 173, f. 302	Minority rights (includes correspondence)
b. 173, f. 303	National anniversaries (includes correspondence)
b. 173, f. 304	New Deal (includes WPA correspondence)
b. 173, f. 305	Peace (includes correspondence)
b. 173, f. 306	Proclamations and memorials
b. 173, f. 307	Radio: Issues in access and broadcasting
b. 173, f. 308	Religion in government
b. 173, f. 309	Roman Catholic-Protestant conflicts
b. 173, f. 310	Race
b. 173, f. 311	Social ideals and objectives
b. 173, f. 312	Social Security
b. 173, f. 313	United Service Organizations
b. 173, f. 314	The Vatican, U.S. ambassador to
b. 174, f. 315	War Relief (includes correspondence)
b. 174, f. 316-317	World War II
b. 174, f. 318-321	Miscellaneous I-IV
b. 174, f. 322	Material collected for second edition of Church and State

# PART I. III: Subjects File, 1767-(1900-1958)

# 8 linear feet (20 boxes)

In Part I, Series III the material is grouped by subject: an institution, organization, or project in which Stokes was involved. The twelve subjects, in alphabetical order, are: African Tour, 1932-1933; The Brookings Institution; General and International Education Boards; Phelps Stokes Fund; Refugee Relief; Reorganization of the Federal Judiciary; St. Paul's School; Washington Cathedral; Washington, D.C., Committees; Yale-in-China; Yale-New Haven History; and Yale, the Portsmouth Treaty, and Japan.

Within a subject, items may be filed in chronological order or arranged alphabetically by folder title.

Afri	ican Tour	1932-1933
b. <b>175,</b> f. 1	Agendas, itineraries, and programs	1932-1934
b. <b>175</b> , f. 2	Correspondence re: travel arrangements and permits	1932 April - November
b. 175, f. 3	Correspondence re: shipping arrangements for African purchases	1932 November - 1933 June
b. <b>175</b> , f. 4	Expense account of Anson Phelps Stokes as Visiting Carnegie Lecturer to Africa	1932
b. <b>175</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Memoranda	undated
b. <b>175</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Newsletters from Anson Phelps Stokes to friends in the United States	1932 August - December
b. <b>175</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Newspaper clippings	1932-1933
b. <b>175</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Recommendations and commitments made by Stokes during his African tour and a list of people met and their addresses	1932-1933
b. <b>175</b> , f. 9	Report of Anson Phelps Stokes on education, native welfare and race relations in East and South Africa, issued by the Carnegie Corporation	1934 February
b. <b>175</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Report of Anson Phelps Stokes on education, native welfare and race relations in East and South Africa; comments from persons who received copies	1934 April - December
The	Brookings Institution	
b. 175, f. 11	Certificate of incorporation and by-laws (copies)	1927 December 3; 1937 May 7; 1939 April 26; (1941?)
b. 175, f. 12-17	Correspondence, minutes of the meetings of the trustees, memoranda, and reports	1935-1946
	Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes and Isabel V. and Robert S. Brookings	
	See: <u>Part I, Series I</u>	
b. <b>175</b> , f. 18	List of publications of the Brookings Institution	1935
b. 175, f. 19	Newspaper article on capitalism by Robert S. Brookings	1931 March 1

# The Brookings Institution (continued)

b. 175, f. 20	Pamphlets on the Brookings Institution, its organization and activities	1935-1946
Ge	neral and International Education Boards	
b. <b>176</b> , f. 21	Minutes of the organizational meeting of the American University Union in Europe, with a copy of the constitution	1917 July 6
b. 176, f. 22	Minutes of trustees' meetings and reports of the American University Union in Europe	1920-1921, 1923
b. 176, f. 23	Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with the American University Union and the American Council on Education	1920-1929
b. 176, f. 24	Bulletins, reports and copies of fellowship applications of the Institute of International Education	1921-1925
b. 176, f. 25	Memorandum by John D. Rockefeller, Jr. re: an executive secretary for the Laura Spelman Rockefeller Memorial Fund	1921 April 14
b. <b>176</b> , f. 26	Proposed amended by-laws of the General Education Board	1922
b. <b>176</b> , f. 27	Minutes of an informal conference between representatives of the Institute of International Education and the American University Union in Europe	(1923?) September 17
b. <b>176</b> , f. 28	Statement of general purposes of the International Education Board	1924 October 30
b. 176, f. 29	Agenda, minutes, and reports of the meetings of the Committee on the American University Union of the American Council on Education	1924-1927
b. 176, f. 30	Agenda, minutes, and reports of the meetings of the Executive Committee of the American Council on Education	1924-1929
b. 176, f. 31	Agenda, minutes, and reports of meetings of the Administrative Board of the Institute of International Education	1924-1931
b. 176, f. 32	Data on institutions and associations affiliated with the American Council on Education	Circa 1925
b. 176, f. 33	Memoranda by Anson Phelps Stokes and others on centers of international cooperation	1925, undated
b. 176, f. 34	Pamphlets and bulletins of the American University Union and the Institute of International Education	1925–1931, 1949, undated
b. 176, f. 35	Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes and the Institute of International Education	1926-1932
b. 176, f. 36	Tentative recommendations for reorganizing the international educational work of the Institute of International Education, the American Council on Education, and the American University Union	1926 December 15
b. <b>176</b> , f. 37	Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes and fellow members of the committee on reorganization of the General Education Board	1926 December - 1927 February
b. 176, f. 38	Minutes of meetings of the General Education Board (fragment for 1930)	1927 November 17; December 19; 1930 October 17

#### General and International Education Boards (continued)

b. 176, f. 39	Agenda, minutes and reports of the meetings of the Committee on the American University Union of the Institute of International Education	1928-1939
b. 176, f. 40	Tribute to Dr. Edwin Anderson Alderman upon his retirement from the General Education Board (probably written by APS)	(1929)
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>41</b>	Remarks by John D. Rockefeller, Jr., on Dr. Vincent's service as President of the Rockefeller Foundation	1929 November 13
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>42</b>	Tribute to Dr. George Edgar Vincent upon his retirement from the General Education Board (probably written by APS)	(1930)
b. <b>176,</b> f. <b>43</b>	Tribute to Dr. Albert Shaw upon his retirement from the General Education Board (probably written by APS)	(1930)
b. <b>176</b> , f. 44	Excerpt from the minutes of the Rockefeller Foundation recording the resignation of Anson Phelps Stokes	1932 April 13
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>45</b>	Remarks of the retiring chairman, Mr. John D. Rockefeller, Jr., at the meeting of the General Education Board	1939 April 6
b. <b>176</b> , f. 46	Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with the American University Union and the American Council on Education	1930-1938
b. <b>176</b> , f. <b>47</b>	Agenda, minutes and reports of the meetings of the Committee on the American University Union of the Institute of International Education	1940-1946
b. <b>176</b> , f. 48	Diagram indicating funding of the General Education Board	undated
	Phelps-Stokes Fund (Subject file contains three W.E.B. DuBois letters)	
	Minutes and financial records	
	Minutes and financial records	
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>49</b>	Fifteen-Year Financial Report	1913-1927
b. 177, f. 49 b. 177, f. 50		1913-1927 1923-1926
	Fifteen-Year Financial Report	
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>50</b>	Fifteen-Year Financial Report Minutes of meetings of the trustees	1923-1926
b. 177, f. 50 b. 177, f. 51	Fifteen-Year Financial Report Minutes of meetings of the trustees Minutes of a meeting of the Educational Committee	1923-1926 1925 April 23
b. 177, f. 50 b. 177, f. 51 b. 177, f. 52	Fifteen-Year Financial Report   Minutes of meetings of the trustees   Minutes of a meeting of the Educational Committee   Resolutions submitted to the trustees by APS and others	1923-1926 1925 April 23 1925, 1938-1943 1926 November
b. 177, f. 50 b. 177, f. 51 b. 177, f. 52 b. 177, f. 53	Fifteen-Year Financial Report   Minutes of meetings of the trustees   Minutes of a meeting of the Educational Committee   Resolutions submitted to the trustees by APS and others   Trustees' report on examination of accounts	1923-1926 1925 April 23 1925, 1938-1943 1926 November 15 1927 November
b. 177, f. 50 b. 177, f. 51 b. 177, f. 52 b. 177, f. 53 b. 177, f. 54	Fifteen-Year Financial Report   Minutes of meetings of the trustees   Minutes of a meeting of the Educational Committee   Resolutions submitted to the trustees by APS and others   Trustees' report on examination of accounts   Minutes of a meeting of the Committee on Education	1923-1926 1925 April 23 1925, 1938-1943 1926 November 15 1927 November 3
b. 177, f. 50 b. 177, f. 51 b. 177, f. 52 b. 177, f. 53 b. 177, f. 54 b. 177, f. 55	Fifteen-Year Financial ReportMinutes of meetings of the trusteesMinutes of a meeting of the Educational CommitteeResolutions submitted to the trustees by APS and othersTrustees' report on examination of accountsMinutes of a meeting of the Committee on EducationMinutes of meetings of the trustees	1923-1926 1925 April 23 1925, 1938-1943 1926 November 15 1927 November 3
b. 177, f. 50 b. 177, f. 51 b. 177, f. 52 b. 177, f. 53 b. 177, f. 54 b. 177, f. 55 b. 177, f. 55	Fifteen-Year Financial ReportMinutes of meetings of the trusteesMinutes of a meeting of the Educational CommitteeResolutions submitted to the trustees by APS and othersTrustees' report on examination of accountsMinutes of a meeting of the Committee on EducationMinutes of meetings of the trusteesBudget proposals	1923-1926 1925 April 23 1925, 1938-1943 1926 November 15 1927 November 3 1927-1928 1928-1930
b. 177, f. 50 b. 177, f. 51 b. 177, f. 52 b. 177, f. 53 b. 177, f. 54 b. 177, f. 55 b. 177, f. 56 b. 177, f. 57	Fifteen-Year Financial ReportMinutes of meetings of the trusteesMinutes of a meeting of the Educational CommitteeResolutions submitted to the trustees by APS and othersTrustees' report on examination of accountsMinutes of a meeting of the Committee on EducationMinutes of meetings of the trusteesBudget proposalsMinutes of meetings of the trustees	1923-1926 1925 April 23 1925, 1938-1943 1926 November 15 1927 November 3 1927-1928 1928-1930 1929
Phelps-Stokes Fund (Subject file contains three W.E.B. DuBois le [...] > Minutes and financial records (continued)

b. <b>177</b> , f. 62	Treasurer's report	1934 November 15 - 1935 April 15
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>63-65</b>	Minutes of meetings of the trustees	1936-1938
b. 177, f. 66	Minutes of meetings of the Finance Committee	1938 April 20, November 23
b. <b>177,</b> f. <b>67</b>	Budget proposals, estimated income and balances	1938-1939
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>68</b>	Minutes of meetings of the trustees	1939
b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>69</b>	Minutes of a meeting of the Housing Committee	1939 February 17
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>70</b>	Minutes of meetings of the trustees	1940
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>7</b> 1	Summary of investments	1940
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>72</b>	Budget proposals for the fiscal year ending October 31, 1941	1940
b. 178, f. 73	Summary of investments and memoranda to members of the Finance Committee	1941
b. <b>178</b> , f. 74	Budget proposals for the fiscal year ending October 31, 1942	1941 November 12
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>75</b>	Minutes of meetings of the trustees	1941-1942
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>76</b>	Budget proposals for the fiscal year ending October 31, 1944	1943 November 6
b. <b>178</b> , f. 77	Minutes of a conference between the trustees of the Phelps-Stokes Fund and the Association to Promote Better Housing for Girls, Inc.	1943 December 2
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>78</b>	Minutes of meetings of the trustees	1943-1944
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>79</b>	Minutes of meetings of the Committee on Phelps-Stokes Fund policy	1944 July 25, December 27
b. 178, f. 80	Budget proposals for the fiscal year ending October 31, 1946	1945 November 14
b. 178, f. 81	Minutes of meetings of the trustees	1945-1946
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>82</b>	Summary of investments	1946 October 31
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>83-8</b> 4	Minutes of meetings of the trustees	1947-1949
b. <b>178</b> , f. <b>85</b>	Summary of investments	1950 October 31
Cor	respondence	
b. 178, f. 86-88	Official correspondence of APS: notices to trustees, agenda of meetings, telegrams	1924-1945
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>89</b>	Official correspondence of APS: notices to trustees, agenda of meetings, telegrams	1946

Phelps-Stokes Fund (Subject file contains three W.E.B. DuBois le [...] > Correspondence (continued)

b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>90-91</b>	Correspondence of APS and Fund officers: notices to trustees, agenda of meetings, telegrams	1947–1950; 1956–1957
b. 179, f. 92	Correspondence of APS, President of the Phelps-Stokes Fund, and O.J.S. Satchel, Secretary of the J.W. Jagger Bequest for the teaching of English in the Union of South Africa	1936 February 14; March 20
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>93</b>	Address book with listings from the Phelps-Stokes Fund Office	1947
	Reports, memoranda and public statements	
b. 179, f. 94	Extract from the will of Caroline Phelps Stokes, Act of Incorporation of the Phelps-Stokes Fund Trustees, and By-Laws of the Trustees, reprinted from the Twenty-Year Report of the Phelps-Stokes Fund	1911-1931
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>95</b>	Memoranda by APS and others	1922-1947
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>96</b>	Statement by the Secretary of the Phelps-Stokes Fund, Anson Phelps Stokes, re: Carter Woodson's attacks on Dr. Thomas Jesse Jones	1924 March 12
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>97</b>	Statements regarding the organization, policy and activities of the Phelps-Stokes Fund	1925, 1926
b. <b>179</b> , f. 98	Report on the Jeanes Visiting Teachers Abroad by Thomas Jesse Jones	1933 April 10
b. 179, f. 99	"A Brief Summary of the Current Educational Activities of the Phelps- Stokes Fund" by Thomas Jesse Jones English	1943 April
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>100</b>	Press releases	1945-1949
b. 179, f. 100 b. 179, f. 101	Press releases "A Brief Summary of the Services Rendered by Dr. Anson Phelps Stokes as a Trustee and Officer of the Phelps-Stokes Fund" English	
	"A Brief Summary of the Services Rendered by Dr. Anson Phelps Stokes as a Trustee and Officer of the Phelps-Stokes Fund"	
b. 179, f. 101	"A Brief Summary of the Services Rendered by Dr. Anson Phelps Stokes as a Trustee and Officer of the Phelps-Stokes Fund" English Reports by Anson Phelps Stokes, Dr. Jackson Davis, and Dr. Channing	1946 April 17 1946 November
b. 179, f. 101 b. 179, f. 102	"A Brief Summary of the Services Rendered by Dr. Anson Phelps Stokes as a Trustee and Officer of the Phelps-Stokes Fund" English Reports by Anson Phelps Stokes, Dr. Jackson Davis, and Dr. Channing Tobias at the meeting of the trustees	1946 April 17 1946 November 19 1947 November
b. 179, f. 101 b. 179, f. 102 b. 179, f. 103	<ul> <li>"A Brief Summary of the Services Rendered by Dr. Anson Phelps Stokes as a Trustee and Officer of the Phelps-Stokes Fund" English</li> <li>Reports by Anson Phelps Stokes, Dr. Jackson Davis, and Dr. Channing Tobias at the meeting of the trustees</li> <li>Report of the Director, Channing H. Tobias, to the trustees</li> </ul>	1946 April 17 1946 November 19 1947 November 19
b. 179, f. 101 b. 179, f. 102 b. 179, f. 103 b. 179, f. 104	<ul> <li>"A Brief Summary of the Services Rendered by Dr. Anson Phelps Stokes as a Trustee and Officer of the Phelps-Stokes Fund" English</li> <li>Reports by Anson Phelps Stokes, Dr. Jackson Davis, and Dr. Channing Tobias at the meeting of the trustees</li> <li>Report of the Director, Channing H. Tobias, to the trustees</li> <li>Report of the program for the training of the Negro rural ministry</li> <li>Report and memorandum of the special committee on important</li> </ul>	1946 April 17 1946 November 19 1947 November 19 1949 May 31
b. 179, f. 101 b. 179, f. 102 b. 179, f. 103 b. 179, f. 104 b. 179, f. 105 b. 179, f. 106	<ul> <li>"A Brief Summary of the Services Rendered by Dr. Anson Phelps Stokes as a Trustee and Officer of the Phelps-Stokes Fund" English</li> <li>Reports by Anson Phelps Stokes, Dr. Jackson Davis, and Dr. Channing Tobias at the meeting of the trustees</li> <li>Report of the Director, Channing H. Tobias, to the trustees</li> <li>Report of the program for the training of the Negro rural ministry</li> <li>Report and memorandum of the special committee on important projects in American-African relations</li> <li>Confidential report to the Board of Trustees on interviews and correspondence bearing upon the proposed study of Christian</li> </ul>	1946 April 17 1946 November 19 1947 November 19 1949 May 31 1949 November
b. 179, f. 101 b. 179, f. 102 b. 179, f. 103 b. 179, f. 104 b. 179, f. 105 b. 179, f. 106	<ul> <li>"A Brief Summary of the Services Rendered by Dr. Anson Phelps Stokes as a Trustee and Officer of the Phelps-Stokes Fund" English</li> <li>Reports by Anson Phelps Stokes, Dr. Jackson Davis, and Dr. Channing Tobias at the meeting of the trustees</li> <li>Report of the Director, Channing H. Tobias, to the trustees</li> <li>Report of the program for the training of the Negro rural ministry</li> <li>Report and memorandum of the special committee on important projects in American-African relations</li> <li>Confidential report to the Board of Trustees on interviews and correspondence bearing upon the proposed study of Christian missions in a changing Africa by Channing H. Tobias</li> </ul>	1946 April 17 1946 November 19 1947 November 19 1949 May 31 1949 November

Phelps-Stokes Fund (Subject file contains three W.E.B. DuBois le [...] > Projects and special events (continued)

b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>109</b>	Low income housing projects: Changes recommended by the trustees of the Fund in a Congressional housing bill	1937 April 21
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>110</b>	Commission to East Africa: "East Africa and Education," draft of a speech by Thomas Jesse Jones at a dinner given by the British Government	1925 March 26
b. <b>179</b> , f. 111	Commission to East Africa: News clippings about the British Government's tribute to Thomas Jesse Jones	1925 March
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>112</b>	Commission to East Africa: Review of "Education in East Africa," a report by Thomas Jesse Jones, by P.W. Wilson in the <i>New York Times Book Review</i>	1925 May 24
b. 179, f. 113	Commission to East Africa: Pamphlets on the commission and <i>Education in East Africa</i>	Circa 1925
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>11</b> 4	Phelps-Stokes Fund dinner in honor of C.T. Loram: Address by Dr. Loram, Native Affairs Commissioner of the Union of South Africa	1926 October 25
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>115</b>	African students in the U.S.A.: Tentative memorandum by APS for African students, with comments and criticisms by others	1929 May
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>116</b>	African students in the U.S.A.: Final form of Phelps-Stokes Fund memorandum offering information and advice to African students	1929 June 1
b. 179, f. 117	African students in the U.S.A.: Correspondence of APS re: efforts to distribute the Phelps-Stokes Fund memorandum to all U.S. consular offices in Africa	1929 June - 1930 April
b. 179, f. 118	African students in the U.S.A.: Revised memorandum of the Phelps- Stokes Fund for African students	1934 June 1
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>119</b>	Smuts Conference: Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes, J.C. Smuts, and Thomas Jesse Jones in preparation for the conference	1929 November - December
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 179, f. 120	Smuts Conference: Replies to the invitation to the conference	1930 January
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>179</b> , f. 121	Smuts Conference: Opening remarks by Dr. Anson Phelps Stokes	1930 January 15
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>122</b>	Smuts Conference: Press release, with a copy of the program and a list of guests	1930 January 16
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	

Phelps-Stokes Fund (Subject file contains three W.E.B. DuBois le [...] > Projects and special events (continued)

b. 179, f. 123	Smuts Conference: Letters of appreciation from J.C. Smuts A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1930 January 23, March 17
b. 179, f. 124	Smuts Conference: "A Notable Conference," article by Alain Locke in <i>Opportunity</i>	1930 May
b. 179, f. 125	Text of a B.B.C. broadcast by Dr. Thomas Jesse Jones: "Solving the Race Problem in Africa"	1931 July 19
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>126</b>	Twenty-Year Report of the Phelps-Stokes Fund: News clipping from the <i>Berkshire Evening Eagle</i>	1932 August 30
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>127</b>	Twenty-Year Report of the Phelps-Stokes Fund: Review by William Anthony Aery in the <i>Southern Workman</i>	1932 October
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>128</b>	Twenty-Year Report of the Phelps-Stokes Fund: Review by Edward Denham in <i>Oversea Education,</i> vol. IV, no. 1	1932 October
b. 179, f. 129	Twenty-Year Report of the Phelps-Stokes Fund: Review by L. Hollingsworth Wood in <i>Opportunity</i>	1932 October
	Twenty-Year Report of the Phelps-Stokes Fund	
	See also: Part I, Series IV, box 209, folder 153	
b. 179, f. 130	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Confidential preliminary report on the project	1931 December 9
b. 179, f. 131	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Confidential preliminary memorandum on the project	1932 January 11
b. 179, f. 132	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Certificate of incorporation, typed copies	1932 May 10
b. <b>179</b> , f. <b>133</b>	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Press release	1932 May 29
b. 179, f. 134	Encyclopedia of the Negro: "Tentative list of questions to be considered by preliminary conference on the advisability of publishing an Encyclopedia of the Negro"	(ca. 1932)
b. 179, f. 135	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Opinion on the project, scope of proposed encyclopedia	1935-1936, undated
b. 179, f. 136	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Memorandum on the Encyclopedia of the Negro, with footnotes, appendices, and a report of progress to date	1936 March
b. 180, f. 137	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes, Chairman of the Board of Directors	1936, 1938-1939
b. 180, f. 138	Encyclopedia of the Negro: estimated expenses of the project	1937 October
b. 180, f. 139	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Agenda of executive committee meeting	1938 July 2
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>140</b>	Encyclopedia of the Negro: "Do We Need An Encyclopedia of the Negro?" statement by W.E.B. DuBois and Guy B. Johnson	1939 September 30
b. <b>180</b> , f. 141	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Minutes of the meeting of executive committee	1939 December 9

Phelps-Stokes Fund (Subject file contains three W.E.B. DuBois le [...] > Projects and special events (continued)

b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>142</b>	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Summary of important material prepared for the project	1939 December 9
b. 180, f. 143	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes, Chairman of the Board of Directors	1940-1941
b. <b>180</b> , f. 144	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Table of contents, drafts of introduction and a brief review of the Preparatory Volume with reference lists and reports	1944, 1945, 1946, undated
b. 180, f. 145	Encyclopedia of the Negro: Advertisement for the Preparatory Volume	1946
b. 180, f. 146	Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims: Tentative agenda of a preliminary meeting to Sep. 8, 1941, to consider preparing a statement regarding ultimate peace aims for Africa	1941 August 1
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>147</b>	Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims: Press release from Anson Phelps Stokes	1942 June 10
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>148</b>	Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims: Announcement of <i>The Atlantic Charter and Africa from An American Standpoint</i>	1942 July 25
b. 180, f. 149	Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims: Additional selected reviews and commendations of <i>The Atlantic Charter and Africa from an</i> <i>American Standpoint</i>	1942 October
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>180,</b> f. <b>150</b>	Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims: "A Study Outline" of <i>The Atlantic Charter and Africa from anAmerican Standpoint</i> by Agnes Donohugh	1942
b. 180, f. 151	Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims: Correspondence of the chairman, Anson Phelps Stokes	1942-1943
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>152</b>	Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims: Memoranda of APS on the committee and on <i>The Atlantic Charter and Africa from an</i> <i>American Standpoint</i>	1942-1943
b. 180, f. 153	Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims: Pamphlets advertising <i>The Atlantic Charter and Africa from an American Standpoint</i> and including comments and reviews	1943 January 21
b. 180, f. 154	Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims: "The Atlantic Charter and Africa," broadcast by APS on Town Hall of the Air, N.Y.C.	1943 January 25
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>155</b>	Committee on Africa, the War and Peace Aims: Preliminary memorandum regarding proposed conference on Africa	1943 April 2
b. 180, f. 156	Memorial service to J.E.K. Aggrey: Pamphlets and an address by Anson Phelps Stokes	1942 November 26
b. 180, f. 157	Phelps-Stokes Fund dinner in honor of Dr. Ralph J. Bunche: TLS of Robert: P. Patterson to APS, printed invitation	1951 January 5, January 18

	elps-Stokes Fund (Subject file contains three W.E.B. DuBois le [] > Projects and spontinued)	pecial events
b. <b>180</b> , f. <b>158</b>	Phelps-Stokes Fund dinner in honor of Dr. Ralph J. Bunche: Addresses given by Emory Ross, Charles Dillard, John D. Rockefeller, III, Ralph J. Bunche; letters of tribute from Harry S. Truman and Anson Phelps Stokes	1951 January 18
b. <b>180,</b> f. <b>159</b>	"South Africa Today" by Alan Paton, Public Affairs Pamphlet No. 175, sponsored by the Phelps-Stokes Fund English	1951 September
b. 180, f. 160	Phelps-Stokes Fund dinner in honor of Dr. Channing Tobias and Dr. Frederick D. Patterson; remarks by Anson Phelps Stokes	1954 April 22
	Liberia	
b. <b>180,</b> f. <b>161</b>	Copy of a letter of Olivia E. Phelps Stokes to her nephew Anson Phelps Stokes and to Booker T. Washington, and copies of two letters of O.E.P.S. to APS, indicating her intent to leave money in her will to found a school in Liberia	1910 January 18
b. <b>180,</b> f. <b>162</b>	Copies of an act of the Senate and the House of Representatives of the Republic of Liberia chartering the Booker Washington Agricultural and Industrial Institute	
b. 180, f. 163	Report of R.R. Taylor upon the Booker Washington Agricultural and Industrial Institute	1929 October
b. 180, f. 164-167	Correspondence and minutes of the Advisory Committee on Education in Liberia	1929-1933
b. 180, f. 168	Minutes of meetings of the Board of Trustees of the Booker Washington Institute	1934-1935
b. 180, f. 169	Memoranda and reports on the Booker Washington Institute and on Liberian affairs	1935
b. 180, f. 170	Minutes of meetings of the Board of Trustees of the Booker Washington Institute	1936
b. <b>181</b> , f. 171	Agenda of the meeting of the Advisory Committee on Education in Liberia	1936 September 9
b. 181, f. 172	Booker Washington Institute accounts	1936 September 9
b. 181, f. 173	Correspondence and memoranda re: Booker Washington Institute	1936-1937
b. <b>181,</b> f. <b>174</b>	Minutes of meetings of the Board of Trustees of the Booker Washington Institute	1937
b. <b>181</b> , f. <b>175</b>	Minutes of meetings of the Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees of the Booker Washington Institute	1938 July 22, December 13
b. <b>181</b> , f. <b>176</b>	Report of Paul W. Rupel, principal of Booker Washington Institute, covering three years of his administration	1938 September
b. <b>181</b> , f. <b>177</b>	Correspondence, memoranda, and a clipping re: presentation of an historic flag to the Republic of Liberia by the Phelps-Stokes Fund	1938 October - December

## Phelps-Stokes Fund (Subject file contains three W.E.B. DuBois le [...] > Liberia (continued)

b. 181, f. 178	Notice of an Executive Committee meeting of the trustees of the Booker Washington Institute	1939 February 10
b. 181, f. 179	Minutes of a meeting of the trustees of the Booker Washington Institute	1940 December 16
b. 181, f. 180	Budget of the Booker Washington Institute as adopted by the Board of Trustees	1943 February 25
b. 181, f. 181	Clippings, memorandum and an outline re: the Republic of Liberia	1943, undated
b. 181, f. 182	Budget proposals for the Booker Washington Institute for 1946	1945 December 17
b. 181, f. 183	Notice of the annual meeting of the trustees of the Institute	1946 February 15
b. 181, f. 184	Correspondence of APS re: Centennial Celebration of the Republic of Liberia	1947
b. 181, f. 185	Notice of a meeting of the trustees of the Institute, including agenda and statement of accounts	1948 March 11
b. 181, f. 186	Portions of the minutes of the meeting of the trustees of the Booker Washington Institute	1948 March 17
b. 181, f. 187	Minutes of a conference to consider the relationship between the Phelps-Stokes Fund and the Booker Washington Institute	1948 October 25
b. <b>181</b> , f. <b>188</b>	Notice of a meeting of the trustees of the Institute, including an agenda and a statement of accounts	1949 February 18
b. 181, f. 189-190	Minutes of a meeting of the trustees of the Institute	1950 February 27, 1951 February 26
b. 181, f. 191	Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Booker Washington Institute re: integration of the Institute into the University of Liberia	1951 September 14
b. 181, f. 192	Notice of a meeting of the trustees of the Institute	1952 February 20
Refugee R	elief	
Russ	ian refugee relief	
b. 182, f. 193	Bulletins from the Near East Relief and other relief agencies	Circa 1920-1921
b. <b>182</b> , f. <b>19</b> 4	The New Near East, published by the Near East Relief	1920 Dec, 1921 February – April
b. 182, f. 195-196	Correspondence, memoranda and reports	1922-1929
b. <b>182</b> , f. <b>197</b>	Correspondence of APS and Near East Relief	1924-1929
b. <b>182</b> , f. <b>198-199</b>	Correspondence, memoranda and reports	1930-1934
b. 182, f. 200	Letter to the editor on the plight of the Russian refugees, signed by Anson Phelps Stokes and Mark Bristol and published in the <i>New York</i> <i>Herald Tribune</i> and the <i>New York Times</i>	1934 December 31

## Refugee Relief > Russian refugee relief (continued)

b. 182, f. 201-202	Correspondence, memoranda and reports	1935-1936
	European refugee relief	
b. 182, f. 203	Correspondence, memoranda, press releases and bulletins re: German refugees	1936 November - 1946 November
b. 182, f. 204-205	Correspondence, memoranda, press releases and bulletins re: German refugee children	1938, 1939 January – May
b. 182, f. 206-207	Correspondence, memoranda, bulletins and reports of the Episcopal Committee for European Refugees	1940 April - 1941 December
Reo	rganization of the Federal Judiciary	
b. 183, f. 208	Message from the President of the United States transmitting a recommendation to reorganize the Judicial Branch of the Federal Government	1937 February 5
b. 183, f. 209	Senate Bill 1392 on the reorganization of the Judicial Branch of the Federal Government	1937 February 8
b. 183, f. 210	Statement prepared by Anson Phelps Stokes for the U.S. Senate Judiciary Committee upon the proposal to enlarge the membership of the Supreme Court; draft and a final copy	1937 April 2
b. 183, f. 211	Letters received by Stokes commenting on his statement to the Senate Judiciary Committee	1937 April - June
b. 183, f. 212	Adverse report of the Committee on the Judiciary of the U.S. Senate	1937 June 7
b. 183, f. 212 b. 183, f. 213	Adverse report of the Committee on the Judiciary of the U.S. Senate Public statements in opposition to reorganization	1937 June 7 1937
b. 183, f. 213 b. 183, f. 214	Public statements in opposition to reorganization Statement to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate upon the proposal to	1937
b. 183, f. 213 b. 183, f. 214	Public statements in opposition to reorganization Statement to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate upon the proposal to enlarge the membership of the Supreme Court by Dorothy Thompson aul's School	1937
b. 183, f. 213 b. 183, f. 214 St. P	Public statements in opposition to reorganization Statement to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate upon the proposal to enlarge the membership of the Supreme Court by Dorothy Thompson aul's School	1937 (1937)
b. 183, f. 213 b. 183, f. 214 St. P b. 183, f. 215-216	Public statements in opposition to reorganization Statement to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate upon the proposal to enlarge the membership of the Supreme Court by Dorothy Thompson aul's School Correspondence, minutes of the trustees' meetings, and budget statements	1937 (1937) 1922-1924
b. 183, f. 213 b. 183, f. 214 St. P b. 183, f. 215-216 b. 183, f. 217	Public statements in opposition to reorganization Statement to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate upon the proposal to enlarge the membership of the Supreme Court by Dorothy Thompson aul's School Correspondence, minutes of the trustees' meetings, and budget statements Financial report for the year ended	1937 (1937) 1922-1924 1924 August 31
b. 183, f. 213 b. 183, f. 214 St. P b. 183, f. 215-216 b. 183, f. 217 b. 183, f. 218	Public statements in opposition to reorganization         Statement to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate upon the proposal to enlarge the membership of the Supreme Court by Dorothy Thompson         aul's School         Correspondence, minutes of the trustees' meetings, and budget statements         Financial report for the year ended         Annual reports of the Rector	1937 (1937) 1922-1924 1924 August 31 1924, 1925
b. 183, f. 213 b. 183, f. 214 St. P b. 183, f. 215-216 b. 183, f. 217 b. 183, f. 218 b. 183, f. 219-221	Public statements in opposition to reorganization         Statement to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate upon the proposal to enlarge the membership of the Supreme Court by Dorothy Thompson         aul's School         Correspondence, minutes of the trustees' meetings, and budget statements         Financial report for the year ended         Annual reports of the Rector         Correspondence, minutes of the trustees' meetings, and budget statements	1937 (1937) 1922-1924 1924 August 31 1924, 1925 1925-1927 1926-1927,
b. 183, f. 213 b. 183, f. 214 St. P b. 183, f. 215-216 b. 183, f. 217 b. 183, f. 218 b. 183, f. 219-221 b. 183, f. 222	Public statements in opposition to reorganizationStatement to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate upon the proposal to enlarge the membership of the Supreme Court by Dorothy Thompsonaul's SchoolCorrespondence, minutes of the trustees' meetings, and budget statementsFinancial report for the year endedAnnual reports of the RectorCorrespondence, minutes of the trustees' meetings, and budget statementsStatements of St. Paul's School, Concord, N.H.	1937 (1937) 1922-1924 1924 August 31 1924, 1925 1925-1927 1926-1927, 1926-1927,
b. 183, f. 213 b. 183, f. 214 St. P b. 183, f. 215-216 b. 183, f. 217 b. 183, f. 217 b. 183, f. 218 b. 183, f. 219-221 b. 183, f. 222 b. 183, f. 223	Public statements in opposition to reorganizationStatement to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate upon the proposal to enlarge the membership of the Supreme Court by Dorothy Thompsonaul's SchoolCorrespondence, minutes of the trustees' meetings, and budget statementsFinancial report for the year endedAnnual reports of the RectorCorrespondence, minutes of the trustees' meetings, and budget statementsStatements of St. Paul's School, Concord, N.H.Correspondence, minutes of trustees' meetings, and budget statements	1937 (1937) 1922-1924 1924 August 31 1924, 1925 1925-1927 1926-1927, 1926-1927, 1928
b. 183, f. 213 b. 183, f. 214 St. P b. 183, f. 215-216 b. 183, f. 217 b. 183, f. 217 b. 183, f. 218 b. 183, f. 219-221 b. 183, f. 222 b. 183, f. 223 b. 183, f. 224	Public statements in opposition to reorganizationStatement to the Judiciary Committee of the Senate upon the proposal to enlarge the membership of the Supreme Court by Dorothy Thompsonaul's SchoolCorrespondence, minutes of the trustees' meetings, and budget statementsFinancial report for the year endedAnnual reports of the RectorCorrespondence, minutes of the trustees' meetings, and budget statementsStatements of St. Paul's School, Concord, N.H.Correspondence, minutes of trustees' meetings, and budget statementsProgram of the unveiling of the War Memorial	1937 (1937) 1922-1924 1924 August 31 1924, 1925 1925-1927 1925-1927, 1926-1927, 1928 1928 1929 January 26

•••	nshington Cathedral	
b. 184, f. 228-237		1925–1926 Jan; 1926 May – Jul; 1927 May – 1939 December
b. <b>184</b> , f. <b>238</b>	Cathedral correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes after leaving Washington, D.C.	1940-1950
b. 184, f. 239-248	Memoranda, minutes, and reports	(1923?)- 1931 December
b. 185, f. 249-252	Memoranda, minutes, and reports	1932 January -1947
b. 185, f. 253-260	Memoranda, minutes, and reports of the Washington Cathedral Chapter	1933, 1934–1937 December
b. 186, f. 261-266		1938 January – 1939 Jun; 1941 January 10; undated; 1932 November – 1939 December; 1941 December
b. <b>186</b> , f. <b>267</b>	Ordination of Anson Phelps Stokes: Related memoranda and correspondence with Bishop Rhinelander and George F. Dudley	1924-1925
b. 186, f. 268	Preaching Mission of the Diocese of Washington, D.C.	1930 November 16 – 23
b. 186, f. 269	Press releases	1932-1941
b. <b>186</b> , f. 270	Services for Good Friday	
b. 186, f. 270 b. 186, f. 271		1925-1937
	Speeches, articles, and outlines	1925-1937 1935
b. 186, f. 271 b. 186, f. 272	Speeches, articles, and outlines Sunday School Institute: Correspondence and essays related to a course	
b. 186, f. 271 b. 186, f. 272	Speeches, articles, and outlines Sunday School Institute: Correspondence and essays related to a course taught by APS	
b. 186, f. 271 b. 186, f. 272	Speeches, articles, and outlines Sunday School Institute: Correspondence and essays related to a course taught by APS ashington, D.C., Committees Committee of Twenty-One of the Ministerial Union Correspondence	
b. 186, f. 271 b. 186, f. 272 Wa	Speeches, articles, and outlines Sunday School Institute: Correspondence and essays related to a course taught by APS ashington, D.C., Committees Committee of Twenty-One of the Ministerial Union Correspondence	1935 1938 March -
b. 186, f. 271 b. 186, f. 272 Wa b. 187, f. 273	Speeches, articles, and outlines Sunday School Institute: Correspondence and essays related to a course taught by APS ashington, D.C., Committees Committee of Twenty-One of the Ministerial Union Correspondence	1935 1938 March - April 1938 Mar, undated
b. 186, f. 271 b. 186, f. 272 Wa b. 187, f. 273 b. 187, f. 274	Speeches, articles, and outlines Sunday School Institute: Correspondence and essays related to a course taught by APS Ashington, D.C., Committees Committee of Twenty-One of the Ministerial Union Correspondence Memoranda Text of greetings extended to the Ministerial Union by the Secretary of	1935 1938 March - April 1938 Mar, undated

Washington, D.C., Committees > Committee on Leisure-Time Facilities for Government Employees (continued)

b. <b>187,</b> f. <b>277</b>	Correspondence of APS with Alderman, Lewis A., Director of the Educational Division of the F.E.R.A.	1934 December - 1935 Jun, 1936 January
b. 187, f. 278	Correspondence of APS with Arnett, Trevor, President of the General Education Board	1935 April
b. 187, f. 279	Correspondence of APS with B (General)	1935-1936
b. 187, f. 280	Correspondence of APS with Babcock, E. Claude, President of the American Federation of Government Employees	1935 December - 1936 January
b. <b>187</b> , f. <b>281</b>	Correspondence of APS with Ballou, Frank W., Superintendent of Schools of the District of Columbia	1935 January - December
b. 187, f. 282	Correspondence of APS with Barnard, Seymour, Director of the People's Institute, United Neighborhood Guild	1936 January - May
b. 187, f. 283	Correspondence of APS with Barrett, Lewis R., District of Columbia Recreation Committee	1935 October - 1936 January
b. 187, f. 284	Correspondence of APS with Bernton, Rhea L., President of the Federation of Jewish Women	1935 January
b. 187, f. 285	Correspondence of APS with Bowerman, George W., Librarian, The Public Library of the District of Columbia	1935 January - 1936 June
b. <b>187</b> , f. <b>286</b>	Correspondence of APS with C (General)	1934, 1935
b. 187, f. 287	Correspondence of APS with Carnegie Corporation (includes memoranda)	1935 Mar, 1936 May
b. 187, f. 288	Correspondence of APS with Cartwright, Morse A., Director of the American Association for Adult Education	1934 December - 1936 January
b. <b>187</b> , f. <b>289</b>	Correspondence of APS with D-J (General)	1935-1936
b. <b>187</b> , f. <b>290</b>	Correspondence of APS with Kayser, Elmer Louis, George Washington University	1935 May 23; November 27; 1936 January 10
b. 187, f. 291	Correspondence of APS with Keppel, Frederick P., President of the Carnegie Corporation	1934 December - 1936 May
b. 187, f. 292	Correspondence of APS with Lenroot, Katharine F., Chief of the Children's Bureau, U.S. Department of Labor	1935 February 11
b. 187, f. 293	Correspondence of APS with Lindeman, Eduard C., Director of the Community Organization for Leisure (W.P.A.)	1935 October - 1936 January
b. 187, f. 294	Correspondence of APS with Locke, Alain, Howard University	1938 January 8, November 28
b. 187, f. 295	Correspondence of APS with Loomis, Clarence B., The Leonia Community Association, Leonia, N.J.	1935 January, 1936 January
b. 187, f. 296	Correspondence of APS with M-O (General)	1935, 1936

Washington, D.C., Committees > Committee on Leisure-Time Facilities for Government Employees (continued)

b. <b>187,</b> f. <b>297</b>	Correspondence of APS with Mann, C.R., American Council on Education	1935 February 9, May 27, November 4, December 16
b. 187, f. 298	Correspondence of APS with Marsh, C.D., Associate Director of the American Council on Education	1935 November 26
b. 187, f. 299	Correspondence of APS with Marvin, Cloyd H., President of George Washington University	1935-1936
b. 187, f. 300	Correspondence of APS with McHale, Kathryn, American Association of University Women	1935 Feb, September
b. 187, f. 301	Correspondence of APS with Meriam, Lewis, and Moulton, H.G., The Brookings Institution	1935 February 9
b. 187, f. 302	Correspondence of APS with Miller, Camille, National Youth Administration	1936 January 10, January 13
b. 187, f. 303	Correspondence of APS with Packard, Arthur W., The Davison Fund, Inc.	1935 February- June
b. <b>187</b> , f. <b>30</b> 4	Correspondence of APS with Putnam, Herbert, Librarian of Congress	1935 January 1-5
b. 187, f. 305	Correspondence of APS with Q-S (General)	
b. 187, f. 306	Correspondence of APS with T-W (General)	
b. 187, f. 307	Correspondence of APS with White, Leonard D., U.S. Civil Service Commission	1935, 1936
b. 187, f. 308	Correspondence of APS with Woods, Dr. A.F., Director of the Graduate School of the U.S. Department of Agriculture	1935-1936
b. 187, f. 309	Correspondence of APS with Zook, George F., American Council on Education	1934-1936
b. 187, f. 310	Form letters and agenda	1934-1936
b. 187, f. 311-312	Memoranda	1934-1936, undated
b. 187, f. 313	Minutes of meetings	1934-1935
b. 187, f. 314	Printed matter on adult education	1934-1935, undated
b. 187, f. 315	Projects, programs and proposals	1936 Jan, undated
Con	nmittee on Religious Life in the Nation's Capital	
b. 188, f. 316	Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes on behalf of the committee	1934 December - 1935 December
b. 188, f. 317-320	Correspondence of APS on behalf of committee	1936 January – 1939 Aug; 1941; 1946

## Washington, D.C., Committees > Committee on Religious Life in the Nation's Capital (continued)

b. 188, f. 322	Mass meeting of October 2, 1935: Correspondence of APS	1935 July - October
b. 188, f. 323	Mass meeting of October 2, 1935: Press releases, public statements and program	1935 September - October
b. 188, f. 324	Mass meeting of September 29, 1936: Correspondence of APS, press releases, public statements, and programs	1936 June - October
b. 188, f. 325	Mass meeting of January 10, 1938: Correspondence of APS, press releases, public statements, and programs	1937 November - 1938 January
b. 188, f. 326	Mass meeting of December 5, 1938: C orrespondence of APS, press releases, public statements, and programs	1938 November - December
b. 188, f. 327-330	Memoranda, minutes, press releases and reports	1934 July - 1939 February
Com	mittee on Unemployment	
b. 189, f. 331	Report and statistics of Washington relief agencies	1937 January - June
b. 189, f. 332	Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with U.S. Senators, U.S. Congressmen, Washington officials and others	1937 March - April
b. 189, f. 333	Correspondence of APS with U.S. Senators, U.S. Congressmen, Washington officials, and others	1937 March – Jun, September
b. 189, f. 334	Correspondence of APS re: Citizens' Mass Meeting on behalf of Washington's unemployed	1937 March - April
b. 189, f. 335	Letters from U.S. Senators, Congressmen, and other officials in reply to circular letters and reports sent by the Committee on Unemployment	1937 March - May
b. 189, f. 336	District of Columbia appropriation bill, fiscal year 1938	1937 March 30
b. 189, f. 337	Form letters, bulletins and reports sent by APS to committee members	1937 April - June
b. 189, f. 338	Memoranda	1937 March - May
b. 189, f. 339	Press releases and clippings	1937 April - May
b. 189, f. 340	Materials used by APS in preparation for his testimony before the U.S. Senate Subcommittee on Appropriations for the District of Columbia	1937 May 28
b. 189, f. 341	An Act of the 75th Congress making appropriations for the government of the District of Columbia for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1938;	1937 June 9
b. 189, f. 342	Reports and statistics of Washington relief agencies	1937 December - 1938 February
b. 189, f. 343	Correspondence of APS with U.S. Senators, U.S. Congressmen, Washington officials, and others	1938 February - April
b. 189, f. 344	Memoranda	1938 January - June

## Washington, D.C., Committees > Committee on Unemployment (continued)

The Community Chest of Washington, D.C.

See: Part I, box 16, folder 238

	See. <u>1 art 1, box 10, 10/act 250</u>	
Int	erracial Committee of the Washington Federation of Churches	
b. 189, f. 345	Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes as chairman of committee	1926-1927
b. 189, f. 346	Correspondence of APS as chairman of committee (includes correspondence on the Interracial Conference)	1928
b. 189, f. 347	Correspondence of APS as chairman of committee (includes correspondence on the Harmon Awards and the Exhibition of Negro Art)	1929-1930
b. 189, f. 348	Correspondence of APS as chairman of committee	1931-1934
b. 189, f. 349	Memoranda, press releases and reports	1925-1934
b. 189, f. 350	Minutes of meetings	1925 December - 1932 March
b. 189, f. 351	Printed matter on interracial organizations and Negro achievements	1924-1931
	St. Anna's Church Home for Aged Colored Women	
	See: Part I, box 42, folders 696-697 See: Part I, box 90, folders 1457-1459	
	St. Monica's League	
	See: <u>Part I, box 90, folder 1460</u>	
Wa	ashington Committee on Housing	
b. <b>190</b> , f. <b>352</b>	Agenda and form letters	1933-1937
b. 190, f. 352 b. 190, f. 353	Agenda and form letters By-laws of the committee	1933-1937 undated
	-	
b. 190, f. 353	By-laws of the committee Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with Franklin and Eleanor	undated
b. 190, f. 353 b. 190, f. 354	By-laws of the committee         Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with Franklin and Eleanor Roosevelt         Correspondence of APS with Washington businessmen, officials,	undated 1934-1939
b. 190, f. 353 b. 190, f. 354 b. 190, f. 355-359	By-laws of the committee         Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with Franklin and Eleanor Roosevelt         Correspondence of APS with Washington businessmen, officials, Senators and Congressmen         Executive Order: Proposed drafts of the order designating the authority to carry out the provisions of the District of Columbia Alley	undated 1934-1939 1934-1939
b. 190, f. 353 b. 190, f. 354 b. 190, f. 355-359 b. 190, f. 360	By-laws of the committee         Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with Franklin and Eleanor Roosevelt         Correspondence of APS with Washington businessmen, officials, Senators and Congressmen         Executive Order: Proposed drafts of the order designating the authority to carry out the provisions of the District of Columbia Alley Dwelling Act	undated 1934-1939 1934-1939 1934 September 1933 October - 1935 September
b. 190, f. 353 b. 190, f. 354 b. 190, f. 355-359 b. 190, f. 360 b. 190, f. 361	By-laws of the committee         Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with Franklin and Eleanor Roosevelt         Correspondence of APS with Washington businessmen, officials, Senators and Congressmen         Executive Order: Proposed drafts of the order designating the authority to carry out the provisions of the District of Columbia Alley Dwelling Act         Minutes and resolutions of the Washington Committee on Housing         Minutes of the first meeting of the incorporators and the first meeting	undated 1934-1939 1934-1939 1934 September 1933 October - 1935 September 1934 May 15,
b. 190, f. 353 b. 190, f. 354 b. 190, f. 355-359 b. 190, f. 360 b. 190, f. 361 b. 190, f. 362	By-laws of the committee         Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with Franklin and Eleanor Roosevelt         Correspondence of APS with Washington businessmen, officials, Senators and Congressmen         Executive Order: Proposed drafts of the order designating the authority to carry out the provisions of the District of Columbia Alley Dwelling Act         Minutes and resolutions of the Washington Committee on Housing         Minutes of the first meeting of the incorporators and the first meeting of the trustees of National Capital Dwellings, Inc.         Minutes of meetings of the President's Committee on the Alley	undated 1934-1939 1934-1939 1934 September 1933 October - 1935 September 1934 May 15, May 25
b. 190, f. 353 b. 190, f. 354 b. 190, f. 355-359 b. 190, f. 360 b. 190, f. 361 b. 190, f. 362	By-laws of the committee         Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with Franklin and Eleanor Roosevelt         Correspondence of APS with Washington businessmen, officials, Senators and Congressmen         Executive Order: Proposed drafts of the order designating the authority to carry out the provisions of the District of Columbia Alley Dwelling Act         Minutes and resolutions of the Washington Committee on Housing         Minutes of the first meeting of the incorporators and the first meeting of the trustees of National Capital Dwellings, Inc.         Minutes of meetings of the President's Committee on the Alley Dwelling Act	undated 1934-1939 1934-1939 1934 September 1933 October - 1935 September 1934 May 15, May 25
b. 190, f. 353 b. 190, f. 354 b. 190, f. 355-359 b. 190, f. 360 b. 190, f. 361 b. 190, f. 362	By-laws of the committee         Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with Franklin and Eleanor Roosevelt         Correspondence of APS with Washington businessmen, officials, Senators and Congressmen         Executive Order: Proposed drafts of the order designating the authority to carry out the provisions of the District of Columbia Alley Dwelling Act         Minutes and resolutions of the Washington Committee on Housing         Minutes of the first meeting of the incorporators and the first meeting of the trustees of National Capital Dwellings, Inc.         Minutes of meetings of the President's Committee on the Alley Dwelling Act         President's Committee on the Alley Dwelling Act	undated 1934-1939 1934-1939 1934 September 1933 October - 1935 September 1934 May 15, May 25

## Washington, D.C., Committees > Washington Committee on Housing (continued)

	Washington Committee on Housing	
	See: Florence D. Stewart, Part I, box 93, folders 1511-1515	
b. 190, f. 365-366	Minutes and resolutions of the Washington Housing Association	1937-1939
	Washington Housing Association	
	See: <u>Helen Duey Hoffman, Part I, box 67, folders 1124-1127</u>	
b. 190, f. 367	Projects and programs: Copy of a letter from Frederic A. Delano and John Ihlder to Robert D. Kohn introducing a program for slum reconstruction and low cost housing and a list of materials submitted to the Housing Division of the P.W.A.	1933 December 4, undated
b. <b>190</b> , f. 368	Projects and programs: Tentative program of the Washington Committee on Housing	1934-1935
b. 190, f. 369	Projects and programs: A housing program for the District of Columbia	1934 March
b. <b>190</b> , f. <b>370</b>	Projects and programs: Forms of the U.S. Housing Authority and a description of the Langston Terrace project	undated
b. <b>190</b> , f. <b>371-372</b>	Public statements, press releases and newsletters	1931, 1934–1939, undated
b. <b>190</b> , f. <b>373-375</b>	Reports and memoranda of the Washington Committee on Housing	1933-1940, undated
b. 190, f. 376	Reports, memoranda and a speech on housing programs by John Ihlder	1934, 1938-1939
b. <b>191</b> , f. 377	Reports of the Alley Dwelling Authority	1937-1938
b. 191, f. 377	Reports of the Alley Dwelling Authority Alley Dwelling Authority of the District of Columbia See: John Ihlder, Part I, box 69, folder 1144-1151	1937-1938
b. 191, f. 377 b. 191, f. 378	Alley Dwelling Authority of the District of Columbia	1937-1938 1934-1938, undated
b. 191, f. 378	Alley Dwelling Authority of the District of Columbia See: John Ihlder, Part I, box 69, folder 1144-1151 Copies of Congressional bills, U.S. Government information bulletins, public school statistics, and miscellaneous pamphlets on public	1934-1938,
b. 191, f. 378	Alley Dwelling Authority of the District of Columbia See: John Ihlder, Part I, box 69, folder 1144-1151 Copies of Congressional bills, U.S. Government information bulletins, public school statistics, and miscellaneous pamphlets on public housing	1934-1938,
b. 191, f. 378 Wa	Alley Dwelling Authority of the District of Columbia See: John Ihlder, Part I, box 69, folder 1144-1151 Copies of Congressional bills, U.S. Government information bulletins, public school statistics, and miscellaneous pamphlets on public housing	1934-1938, undated 1938 October -
b. 191, f. 378 Wa b. 191, f. 379	Alley Dwelling Authority of the District of Columbia See: John Ihlder, Part I, box 69, folder 1144-1151 Copies of Congressional bills, U.S. Government information bulletins, public school statistics, and miscellaneous pamphlets on public housing ashington Urban League Correspondence Drafts of the certificate of incorporation and the constitution of the	1934-1938, undated 1938 October - 1939 May
b. 191, f. 378 Wa b. 191, f. 379 b. 191, f. 380	Alley Dwelling Authority of the District of Columbia         See: John Ihlder, Part I, box 69, folder 1144-1151         Copies of Congressional bills, U.S. Government information bulletins, public school statistics, and miscellaneous pamphlets on public housing         ashington Urban League         Correspondence         Drafts of the certificate of incorporation and the constitution of the League	1934-1938, undated 1938 October - 1939 May 1938 December 1938 October -
b. 191, f. 378 Wa b. 191, f. 379 b. 191, f. 380 b. 191, f. 381 b. 191, f. 382	Alley Dwelling Authority of the District of Columbia         See: John Ihlder, Part I, box 69, folder 1144-1151         Copies of Congressional bills, U.S. Government information bulletins, public school statistics, and miscellaneous pamphlets on public housing         ashington Urban League         Correspondence         Drafts of the certificate of incorporation and the constitution of the League         Memoranda         Publications of the National Urban League and the Washington Urban	1934-1938, undated 1938 October - 1939 May 1938 December 1938 October - December 1937-1938,
b. 191, f. 378 Wa b. 191, f. 379 b. 191, f. 380 b. 191, f. 381 b. 191, f. 382	Alley Dwelling Authority of the District of Columbia         See: John Ihlder, Part I, box 69, folder 1144-1151         Copies of Congressional bills, U.S. Government information bulletins, public school statistics, and miscellaneous pamphlets on public housing         ashington Urban League         Correspondence         Drafts of the certificate of incorporation and the constitution of the League         Memoranda         Publications of the National Urban League and the Washington Urban League	1934-1938, undated 1938 October - 1939 May 1938 December 1938 October - December 1937-1938,
b. 191, f. 378 Wa b. 191, f. 379 b. 191, f. 380 b. 191, f. 381 b. 191, f. 382 Mi	Alley Dwelling Authority of the District of Columbia         See: John Ihlder, Part I, box 69, folder 1144-1151         Copies of Congressional bills, U.S. Government information bulletins, public school statistics, and miscellaneous pamphlets on public housing         ashington Urban League         Correspondence         Drafts of the certificate of incorporation and the constitution of the League         Memoranda         Publications of the National Urban League and the Washington Urban League         scellaneous material	1934-1938, undated 1938 October - 1939 May 1938 December 1938 October - December 1937-1938, undated

## Washington, D.C., Committees > Miscellaneous material (continued)

b. <b>191</b> , f. 385	Preliminary memorandum regarding the University situation in Washington, D.C., written by Anson Phelps Stokes	1922 June 6
b. <b>191</b> , f. 386	Statement of the use of funds administered by the Associated Charities, year ending	1925 September 30
b. 191, f. 387	Draft of a juvenile court bill for the District of Columbia; source materials presenting an interpretation of certain basic features of the juvenile court law	1935 November 2
b. 191, f. 388	Bill regulating adoption proceedings in the District of Columbia	1937 July - August
b. 191, f. 389	Pamphlet on churches and social agencies in Washington, prepared by the Committee on Cooperation	1937 December 25
b. <b>191</b> , f. <b>390</b>	Copies of the plan of operation for the Gallinger Municipal Hospital	(ca. 1937?)
b. 191, f. 391	Public statements by APS re: the Lewis Report's criticisms of the Department of Public Welfare	1939 January
Yale	e-in-China	
b. 192, f. 392-405	Correspondence, memoranda, minutes, and reports	1901-1918, 1920-1939
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>406-408</b>	Correspondence, memoranda, minutes, and reports	1940-1951, 1956
b. 193, f. 409	Group photos of Yali students and faculty	1909-1919
b. 193, f. 410	Photos of Harlan P. Beach visiting Yali	1919 March
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>411</b>	Photos of Yali buildings	1919, undated
b. 193, f. 412-413	Group photos of Yali students and faculty	1923, 1925, 1936
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>41</b> 4	Tinted photos of Chinese scenes	1939, undated
b. 193, f. 415	Photos of the Chinese countryside	1941
b. 193, f. 416	Publicity photos for Yali	Circa 1950
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>417</b>	Group photos of Yali students and faculty	undated
b. 193, f. 418	Photos of Yali faculty and Chinese officials	undated
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>419</b>	Photos of the Chinese countryside	undated
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>420</b>	Memorabilia	1912-1943, undated
Yale	e-New Haven History	
b. 193, f. 421	Photographic reproduction of a manuscript letter from the Ford collection in the New York Public Library written by the Rev. John Davenport and Theophilus Eaton to the Governor of the Massachusetts Bay Colony	1638 January 12

Yale-New Haven History (continued)

b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>422</b>	"State of the College for the Year Ending September 9, 1767," an account of rents, disbursements, salaries, and incomes English	1767 October
b. 193, f. 423	Fragment of a record of payments by Thomas and James Glentworth bearing the signatures of James Pringle and Pelatiah Webster	1769 Dec; 1770 October – November
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>42</b> 4	ALS of Naphtali Daggett, President of Yale College, to the Rev. Benjamin Lord	1771 March 21
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>425</b>	Verses (describing New Haven and Yale College)	
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>426</b>	Copy of the Constitution of the Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences sent by the recording secretary to Asher Miller, a newly elected member	1799 May 22
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>427</b>	ALS from George Hoadly to Lewis B. Sturges describing the course of studies at Yale College	1811 February 14
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>428</b>	Copybook of Maria Good with a view of Yale College, New Haven	1813
b. 193, f. 429	Bill rendered by the Morse Hotel of New Haven to (Robert) Beverly with a letter of description (1912 Feb 22) from a Philadelphia bookdealer to Anson Phelps Stokes	1823 September 15
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>430</b>	Prospectus of the <i>American Journal of the Arts and Sciences,</i> conducted by Professor Silliman and B. Silliman, Jr. of Yale College	1842
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>431</b>	ALS of John Slade to Francis H. Slade concerning papers of Yale College	1849 November 1
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>432</b>	Contract between George M. Everhart, President of Huntsville Female College, and Mary E. Lindley	1859 January 24
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>433</b>	ALS of S.B. (Simeon Baldwin?) Chittenden to a Mr. Dutton	undated (19th century?)
b. <b>193</b> , f. <b>43</b> 4	"President Hadley's Administration," by Anson Phelps Stokes English	Circa 1921
b. 193, f. 435	"The Pierpont-Stokes House, Now Faculty Club, 1900-1921," by Anson Phelps Stokes. Copy of TLS to Mrs. George A. Garratt English	1953 May 1
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>436</b>	"Yale's Official Acts during the War" (World War I) English	undated
b. 194, f. 437	Copy of a description of land acquired by Yale University	undated
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>438</b>	Miscellaneous information compiled by APS on Yale graduates and Yale history	
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>439</b>	Lowell House: Letters to APS about Lowell House work from the Rev. A.F. Irvine and Julia E. Teele	1900 July - 1901 May
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>440</b>	Lowell House: Copies of minutes and announcements of meetings of the Lowell House Council, accompanied by TLS of George S. Binen (1940 Feb 10, Feb 29)	1900-1901, 1934

## Yale-New Haven History (continued)

b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>441</b>	Lowell House: Photostatic copies of early Lowell House documents among Farnam Papers, Yale Library	1901, 1902
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>442</b>	Lowell House: Copies of early circulars	1902, undated
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>443</b>	Lowell House: Official copy of the Articles of Association of the Lowell House Association	1904 June 10
b. <b>194</b> , f. 444	Lowell House: Copy of a letter from Henry W. Farnam to the Council of Lowell House	1906 April 4
b. 194, f. 445	Lowell House: Replies to letters of inquiry from APS regarding the history of the House	1940-1946
b. 194, f. 446	Lowell House: correspondence with members of the Farnam Community House, formerly the Lowell House Association	1940, 1946
b. 194, f. 447	Lowell House: Handbook of Social and Health Services in New Haven, listing Farnam Neighborhood House	1944 July
b. <b>194</b> , f. 448	Lowell House: Biographical information about the founders	
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>449</b>	Lowell House: "The Founding and Early Years of Lowell House, the First New Haven and the Second Connecticut Social Settlement (now Farnam Neighborhood House)," by Anson Phelps Stokes	1946
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>450</b>	Lowell House: Letters from individuals and institutions who received a copy of "The Early History of Lowell House"	1946 November - December
Yale	, the Portsmouth Treaty, and Japan	
b. <b>194,</b> f. <b>451</b>	Original material related to the Portsmouth Treaty arranged by APS: Letter of explanation from APS and acknowledgment of James T. Babb, Librarian of Yale University	1948 May 7
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>452</b>	Original material related to the Portsmouth Treaty: I. Introduction and information re: Baron Kaneko and Barnabas Sakai	
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>453</b>	Original material related to the Portsmouth Treaty: II. Correspondence between Barnabas Sakai and Anson Phelps Stokes	1905-1947
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>454</b>	Original material related to the PortsmouthTreaty: III. Copies of correspondence of APS and Barnabas Sakai re; terms of a possible treaty between Russia and Japan	1904 October
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>455</b>	Original material related to the Portsmouth Treaty: IV. Kaneko-Roosevelt correspondence re: "Yale Symposium" (photostatic copies)	1905 February
b. 194, f. 456	Original material related to the Portsmouth Treaty: V. Copies of Woolsey, Stokes, Sakai correspondence obtained through Japanese Foreign Office	1904 October
b. <b>194,</b> f. <b>457</b>	Original material related to the Portsmouth Treaty: VI. Correspondence between Professor Asakawa and Dr. Stokes with translation of a section from Baron Kaneko's memoirs re: "Yale Symposium"	1938 December – 1939 Jan, 1945 December
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>458</b>	Original material related to the Portsmouth Treaty: VII. Dinner given by Baron Kaneko to Dr. and Mrs. Stokes at which Kaneko announced the influence of the "Yale Symposium"	1920 July 9

## Yale, the Portsmouth Treaty, and Japan (continued)

b. 194, f. 459	Original material related to the Portsmouth Treaty: VIII. Miscellaneous answers to letters of inquiry from APS	1937, 1943, undated
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>460</b>	Original material related to the Portsmouth Treaty: IX. Some dates and facts re: Russian and Japanese War mostly taken from Tyler Dennett's <i>Roosevelt and the Russo-Japanese War</i>	
b. <b>194,</b> f. <b>461</b>	Original material related to the Portsmouth Treaty: X. Copy of the Treaty of Portsmouth	
b. 194, f. 462	Copies of the correspondence in the files of the former Secretary of Yale University, Anson Phelps Stokes, relating to the Russian-Japanese War	1905 February - March
b. <b>194</b> , f. 463	Supplementary memorandum regarding the Treaty of Portsmouth	1945 September 10
b. <b>194</b> , f. 464	Drafts of Yale, the Portsmouth Treaty, and Japan by Harold Phelps Stokes	1945 Dec; 1946 January undated
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>465</b>	TLS of Barnabas Sakai to APS	1948 January 24
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>466</b>	<i>Yale, the Portsmouth Treaty, and Japan</i> , by Harold Phelps Stokes, with a Prefatory Note by Anson Phelps Stokes	1948
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>467</b>	Letters commenting on <i>Yale, the Portsmouth Treaty, and Japan</i> with a list of persons and institutions to which the pamphlet was sent	1948 April - June
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>468</b>	Requests for Yale, the Portsmouth Treaty, and Japan	1948-1950
b. 194, f. 469	Article by Barnabas Sakai on the Portsmouth Peace Conference	undated

# PART I. IV: Memorabilia and Photos, 1761-(1874-1958)

## 7 linear feet (17 boxes)

Part I, Series IV, Memorabilia and Photos, consists of bound and unbound scrapbook material gathered by Anson Phelps Stokes, as well as photographs of family, friends, and Stokes himself.

The unbound memorabilia is presented first. The initial segment, "Ancestors of Anson Phelps Stokes," contains genealogical studies, family records, charts and some correspondence relating to the New England fore bearers of the Stokes family. The second segment, "Family History of Carol Mitchell Phelps Stokes," includes material on the Lindley family, the maternal ancestors of Stokes' wife, Carol Mitchell Phelps Stokes. The third segment, "Parents and Older Relatives," contains memorabilia of Anson Phelps Stokes's grandparents, parents, aunts, and uncles. The material is arranged by family name or family member, then filed chronologically. After these opening segments, memorabilia of the life of Anson Phelps Stokes begins. Items have been assigned to the appropriate folder by year and the folders placed in chronological order. Undated items appear at the end of the dated material.

Following the unbound material are five bound scrapbooks of memorabilia, dating from 1905 to 1942.

Completing Series IV is a box of individual, family and group photographs of Anson Phelps Stokes. Also included are a few photos taken by Stokes himself.

Documents and photographs too large to be included in Series IV have been placed in Folios 1 and 2 (Oversize Materials, Box 226 and 227) at the end of the collection.

b. <b>195</b> , f. 1	Introduction to his collection of memorabilia by Anson Phelps Stokes	
	Ancestors of Anson Phelps Stokes	
b. <b>195</b> , f. 2	New England families: Chart showing the ancestry of the Phelps Stokes family	
b. 195, f. 3	New England families: TLS of Anson Phelps Stokes to Anson Phelps Stokes II re: genealogy	1986 January 24
b. <b>195,</b> f. 4	New England families: Copies of letters and documents relating to Stokes, Woodbridge, Haynes and Willys families	1649-1775
b. <b>195</b> , f. 5	Dudley: Copy of the pedigree of Thomas Dudley	
b. 195, f. 6	Egleston: TLS of Caldwell Woodruff to APS with enclosures	1939 November 28; 1940 April 17
b. <b>195</b> , f. 7	Harlakenden: Photographs of a portrait of of Mabel Harlakenden owned by APS	
b. 195, f. 8	Harlakenden: ALS from M.N. Robert, owner of two Harlakenden portraits, to "Miss Stokes"	1916 January 6
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Lusk: Sketch of the Lusk genealogy	
b. 195, f. 10	Woodbridge: TLS to Caroline Phelps Stokes with enclosures, ALS to APS from S.H. Woodbridge	1915 June 8; 1915 June 9
b. <b>195,</b> f. 11	Woodbridge: ALS of Mary K. Talcott to Miss (Caroline?) Stokes re: Woodbridge genealogy	n.y. February 7, February 13
b. <b>195,</b> f. <b>12</b>	Woodbridge: Photographs of the parish church of Stanton, England, of which Rev. John Woodbridge was rector	

## Ancestors of Anson Phelps Stokes (continued)

b. <b>195,</b> f. <b>13</b>	Phelps: "Notes relating to the New England Ancestry of Caroline Phelps," typed	undated
b. <b>195,</b> f. 14	Phelps and Dodge: Poem and a clipping	1865, undated
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Stokes: Copy of the family records of Thomas Stokes and Edward H. Stokes found in a Bible	1761-1849
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Stokes: Notes and correspondence re: Stokes genealogy	1911-1955 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Stokes: List of individuals and institutions that received copies of <i>Stokes Records</i> , Volume I	1911 December 31
b. <b>195</b> , f. 18	Stokes: Correspondence re: Gilbert Stuart portraits of Thomas and Elizabeth Stokes; reproductions of five Stuart portraits	1916-1917, 1936
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Stokes: Chart prepared by I.N. Phelps Stokes of Stokes and Phelps ancestors in New York City directories	1786-1936
b. <b>195,</b> f. 20	Stokes: ALS of I.N. Phelps Stokes to Helen Phelps Stokes re: genealogical chart	1936 December 25
b. <b>195,</b> f. 21	Stokes: First draft of the Stokes genealogy prepared by Helen Phelps Stokes, basis for entry in Burke's <i>Landed Gentry</i>	Circa 1938-1942
b. <b>195</b> , f. 22	Stokes: Genealogical material compiled by Helen Phelps Stokes for Burke's Landed Gentry	1938
b. <b>195</b> , f. 23	Stokes: "The Name and Family of Stokes," compiled by the Media Research Bureau	1938
b. <b>195</b> , f. 24	Stokes: Chart of the Dodge-Phelps-Stokes family prepared by the Carnegie Eugenics Laboratory of Cold Spring Harbor, L.I.	Circa 1939
b. <b>195</b> , f. 25	Stokes: Correspondence of APS with Harold Phelps Stokes and W.E.D. Stokes, Jr. re: genealogical research by Helen Phelps Stokes and preparation of a Stokes genealogy by W.E.D. Stokes, Jr.	1957 December - 1958 February
b. <b>195</b> , f. 26	Stokes: Arms and crest of branches of the Stokes family	undated
b. <b>195</b> , f. 27	Stokes: <i>Stokes - 1,000 Years</i> , compiled by W.E.D. Stokes, Jr.	1958
b. <b>196</b> , f. 28	Thomas Stokes (1765-1832): Biographical material on Thomas and his wife, Elizabeth Ann (Boulter) Stokes	
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>29</b>	Thomas Stokes (1765-1832): Reproductions of portraits of family members	
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>30</b>	Thomas Stokes (1765-1832): Notes re: teapot and cream jug brought from England in 1798	
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>31</b>	<i>In Memoriam: A Biographical Sketch of Thomas Stokes</i> (1765-1832) by James S. Dickerson (published 38 years after Stokes's death)	1870
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>32</b>	Elizabeth Boulter Stokes (?-1819): Description of the death of Mrs. Thomas Stokes	1819 October 24
b. <b>196</b> , f. 33	Anson Greene Phelps (1781-1853): Biographical material and photographs; ALS of Anson Greene Phelps to Rev. T. Bird	1830 January 13

### Ancestors of Anson Phelps Stokes (continued)

b. <b>196</b> , f. 34	Anson Greene Phelps (1781-1853): Sermons on the death of Anson Greene Phelps and a memorial tribute	1853
b. <b>196</b> , f. 35	Anson Greene Phelps (1781-1853): Pamphlet and a clipping about his will	1857-1858
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>36</b>	Phelps, Dodge, and Company: New York Commercial Advertiser	1846 October 12
b. <b>196,</b> f. <b>37</b>	Anson Greene Phelps (1781-1853): Bulletin of the New York State Colonization Society	1848 June 1
b. <b>196,</b> f. 38	Anson Greene Phelps (1781-1853): Obituary notice in the <i>New York Colonization Journal</i>	1858 June
b. <b>196,</b> f. <b>39</b>	Anson Greene Phelps (1781-1853): Engravings of the Coster Mansion, homestead of Anson G. Phelps	1860, undated
b. <b>196,</b> f. <b>40</b>	Olivia Egleston Phelps (d. 1859): Memorial tributes to Mrs. Anson G. Phelps in the New York Observer and the New York Colonization Journal	n 1859
	Family History of Carol Mitchell Phelps Stokes	
b. <b>196</b> , f. <b>41</b>	Lindley: Notes on the descendents of Jacob Lindley, 1870-1947	
b. 196, f. 42	Lindley: Notes on the Lindley and Mitchell families	1946, 1951, 1952
b. <b>196,</b> f. <b>43</b>	Daniel Lindley (1801-1880): Recollections of the missionary by Carol Phelps Stokes and Mrs. James Gray	
b. <b>196,</b> f. <b>4</b> 4	Daniel Lindley (1801-1880): <i>The Life and Times of Daniel Lindley</i> by Edwin W. Smith	1942
	Parents and Older Relatives of Anson Phelps Stokes	
	James Stokes (1804-1881), grandfather of APS	
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>45</b>	Photos, descriptions, invitations, cards, and miscellaneous documents pertaining to James Stokes	
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>46</b>	Indenture made between James Stokes, Peter Shafter, and John T. Walton in an agreement of partnership	1839 May 17
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>47</b>	Correspondence	1842, 1861–1871, n.d
b. 197, f. 48	Estimates for building a house on Madison Square in New York City	1856
b. 197, f. 49	Notice re: Colored Orphan Asylum of New York City	Circa 1870
b. 197, f. 50	Envelope and a receipt of Phelps, Dodge, and Company	1867-1870
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>51</b>	Business letter of Dodge, James, & Stokes	1871 May 19
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>52</b>	Clipping, sample banking forms, and a letter of Phelps, Stokes and Company	1879-1881 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>53</b>	Obituaries	

Caroline Phelps Stokes (1812-1881), grandmother of APS

Parents and Older Relatives of Anson Phelps Stokes > Caroline Phelps Stokes (1812-1881), grandmother of APS (continued)

b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>5</b> 4	Biographical material and photos	
b. <b>197</b> , f. 55	Letters and a composition	1827-1829
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>56</b>	Circular of the Free Labor Store of New York, in which Caroline Stokes was very interested	1848 April 13
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>57</b>	Obituaries	1881
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>58</b>	Excerpt from the minutes of the Committee on Legacies of the American Bible Society	1882 April 6
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>59</b>	"Memories of James and Caroline Stokes and of Ansonia, Ct.," by Olivia E. Phelps Stokes	undated
	Isaac Newton Phelps (1802-1888), grandfather of APS	
b. <b>197</b> , f. 60	Article about I.N. Phelps from "The Chimney Corner"	Circa 1880
	Anson Phelps Stokes (1838-1913), father of APS	
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>6</b> 1	Calling cards, passports, form letters	1870-1905
b. <b>197</b> , f. 62	Report for the New York Yacht Club	Circa 1883-1884
b. <b>197</b> , f. 63	Clippings and announcements of the Reform Club of New York City	1888-1901
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>6</b> 4	Letters to the editor and inventions	Circa 1894-1904
b. <b>197</b> , f. 65	Obituaries, biographical sketches, and photos	Circa 1913
	Helen Louisa Phelps Stokes (1846-1930), mother of APS	
b. <b>197</b> , f. 66	Portrait as a child (copy)	Circa 1850
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>67</b>	Correspondence re: her affiliation with the Children's Aid Society; report of the Society for 1935	1936, 1946, 1952
	James Boulter Stokes, Jr. (1842-1918), uncle of APS	
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>68</b>	Certificate naming Stokes a Director for Life of the American Bible Society	1861 October 23
b. 197, f. 69	L.L.B. degree from the University of the City of New York	1864
b. <b>197</b> , f. 70	Diploma of the National Academy of Design	1864 May 2
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>71</b>	Certificate of Admission to the Bar of the State of New York	1864 May 23
	Caroline (1854-1909) and Olivia Phelps Stokes (1847-1927), aunts of APS	
b. 197, f. 72	Clippings and a letter re: the philanthropies of the Stokes sisters	1879-1911
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>73</b>	Programs and a pamphlet concerning their philanthropic interest in Tuskegee Institute	1889, 1893
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>7</b> 4	Bill from Houghton & Company to Olivia E. Phelps Stokes for the printing costs of "Memories of James Stokes"	1893 January 19

Parents and Older Relatives of Anson Phelps Stokes > Caroline (1854-1909) and Olivia Phelps Stokes (1847-1927), aunts [...] (continued)

b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>75</b>	Extracts from "The Story of Caroline Phelps Stokes" by Olivia E. Phelps Stokes	undated
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>76</b>	Obituary notice for Olivia E. Phelps Stokes	1927 December 15
	The Phelps Stokes Family	
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>77</b>	Clippings, pamphlets, excerpts from town records relating the Phelps Stokes family to Ansonia, Connecticut	1897-1941
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>78</b>	Correspondence, clippings, pamphlets and minutes indicating the family's interest in the Y.M.C.A. and the Y.W.C.A.	1870-1945
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
Ar	nson Phelps Stokes	
b. <b>198</b> , f. <b>79-82</b>	Memorabilia	1874-1892 August
b. <b>199</b> , f. 83	Memorabilia	1892 September - 1895
b. <b>199</b> , f. <b>84</b>	Yale scrapbook	1892-1896
b. 200, f. 85	Yale scrapbook	1894-1896
b. 200, f. 86-90	Memorabilia	1896-1900
b. 201, f. 91-97	Memorabilia	1901-1904
b. 202, f. 98-106	Memorabilia	1905-1913
b. 203, f. 107-115	Memorabilia	1914-1926
b. 204, f. 116-124	Memorabilia	1927-1935
b. 205, f. 125-133	Memorabilia	1936-1944
b. 206, f. 134-142	Memorabilia	1945-1951
b. 207, f. 143-147	Memorabilia	1952-1957, undated
b. 207, f. 148	A Chinese scroll	undated
b. 207, f. 149	Memoirs of Anson Phelps Stokes for his children and grandchildren (fragments)	Circa 1954
b. 207, f. 150	Biographical information on Anson Phelps Stokes	1874-1958
	Bound scrapbooks, compiled by APS	
b. <b>208</b> , f. <b>151</b>	Miscellaneous Pamphlets, Volume I	1905 - 1921
b. 208, f. 152	Miscellaneous Pamphlets, Volume II	1921 - 1930

## Anson Phelps Stokes > Bound scrapbooks, compiled by APS (continued)

b. 209, f. 153	Miscellaneous Pamphlets and Reports, Volume III	1931-1934
b. 210, f. 154	Miscellaneous Pamphlets and Reports, Volume IV (with index for Vols. I-IV)	1934-1936
b. 210, f. 155	Miscellaneous Pamphlets and Papers, Volume V	1937-1942
Pho	otographs	
b. 211, f. 156	Photos of APS: Childhood	1874 - circa 1884
b. 211, f. 157	Photos of APS: Adolescence	Circa 1884 - 1892
b. 211, f. 158	Photos of APS: Years at Yale	1892 - 1921
b. 211, f. 159	Photos of APS: Years at Washington Cathedral	1924-1939
b. 211, f. 160	Photos of APS: Passport photos of APS and Carol M. Phelps Stokes	Circa 1930
b. 211, f. 161	Photos of APS: Later years	1940-1958
b. 211, f. 162	Photos of APS: Reproduction of a portrait	Circa 1946
b. 211, f. 163	Family photos of APS: With his father and son	1905
b. 211, f. 164	Family photos of APS: With his parents, his wife, and son Anson	Circa 1905
b. 211, f. 165	Family photos of APS: With his wife and children	1907, 1908, 1913
b. <b>211</b> , f. <b>166</b>	Family photos of APS: With his wife and children	Circa 1929
b. <b>211</b> , f. <b>167</b>	Group photos of APS: St. Paul's School, Concord, N.H.	Circa 1890
b. 211, f. 168	Group photos of APS: World's Students in Federation	Circa 1898-1899
b. 211, f. 169	Group photos of APS: Yale	Circa 1896
b. 211, f. 170	Group photos of APS: St. Paul's Church, New Haven	1903
	Photo of the General Education Board in 1915 See: <u>Part I, box 226</u>	
b. 211, f. 171	Group photos of APS: With Sir Esme Howard and Sir Gordon Guggisberg	Circa 1927
b. 211, f. 172	Group photos of APS: Laying the cornerstone at Langston Terrace housing development in Washington, D.C.	1937
b. 211, f. 173	Group photos of APS: Phelps-Stokes Fund	1945, 1952
b. <b>211</b> , f. <b>174</b>	Group photos of APS: 55th Anniversary of the Connecticut Society for Mental Hygiene	1951 June
b. 211, f. 175	Group photos of APS: 55th Reunion of the Class of 1896, Yale University	1951
b. 211, f. 176	Caricatures of APS	undated
b. 211, f. 177	Photos from travels in the Far East	1897, undated
b. 211, f. 178	Photo of room at Yale, photo of Secretary's table (?)	undated

### Photographs (continued)

# Photos of interior and exterior of the Pierpont-Stokes house on Elm Street in New Haven

See: Part I, box 227

b. 211, f. 179-181	Phelps-Stokes family photos	undated
b. 211, f. 182	Photo of the conference room in the Amerika-Institut in Berlin	undated
b. 211, f. 183	Photos, miscellaneous	undated
	Photos of Yale-in-China	
	See: <u>Part I, box 193, folders 409-419</u>	

# PART I. V: Financial and Property Records, 1804-(1910-1958)

## *3.5 linear feet (9 boxes)*

The financial and property records are divided into four sub-sections: Financial and Property Records of Anson Phelps Stokes, Settlements of Family Estates, Phelps Stokes Estates, and Phelps Stokes Corporation.

"Financial and Property Records" are arranged alphabetically by folder title. In "Settlements of Family Estates," material is arranged by the name of the deceased family member. The order of the names is chronological according to the year of birth. "Phelps Stokes Estates" and "Phelps Stokes Corporation" refer to the corporate form of the family's investments and securities. These sub-sections consist of Anson Phelps Stokes's copies of the corporation's reports and records, arranged chronologically. (*Note*: Phelps Stokes Estates, Inc., which later became the Phelps Stokes Corporation, should not be confused with the Phelps-Stokes Fund, established by the will of Caroline Phelps Stokes to support educational and housing projects in Africa and in the United States.)

	Financial and Property Records of Anson Phelps Stokes	
b. 212, f. 1-2	Automobiles, related papers and finances	1928-1958
b. 212, f. 3	Bills and receipts for Chinese purchases	1920
b. 212, f. 4-7	Bills and receipts	1920-1958
b. 212, f. 8	Brook Farm, list of supplies and expenses for the year	1911
b. 212, f. 9	Brook Farm guernseys, catalogue of the dispersal sale	1922 September 22
b. 212, f. 10	Brook Farm herd, papers and records	
b. 212, f. 11	Brook Farm agreement with Leslie K. Cheney	1947
b. 212, f. 12-13	Budget estimates	1930-1948
b. 212, f. 14	Cancelled checks and bank statements, Lenox (incomplete)	1944
b. 212, f. 15	Cancelled checks and bank statements, New York (incomplete)	1944
b. 212, f. 16	Cancelled checks and bank statements, Lenox (incomplete)	1945
b. 212, f. 17	Cancelled checks and bank statements, New York (incomplete)	1945
b. 213, f. 18	Cancelled checks and bank statements, Lenox (incomplete)	1946
b. 213, f. 19-20	Cancelled checks and bank statements, New York	1946 January- December
b. 213, f. 21	Cancelled checks and bank statements, Lenox (incomplete)	1947
b. 213, f. 22	Cancelled checks and bank statements, New York (incomplete)	1947
b. 213, f. 23	Cancelled checks and bank statements, Lenox (incomplete)	1948
b. 213, f. 24	Cancelled checks and bank statements, joint account with Carol M.P. Stokes, Lenox	1948 December
b. 214, f. 25	Cancelled checks and bank statements, New York (incomplete)	1948
b. 214, f. 26	Cancelled checks and bank statements, Lenox (incomplete)	1949

## Financial and Property Records of Anson Phelps Stokes (continued)

b. <b>214</b> , f. <b>27</b>	Cancelled checks and bank statements, New York (incomplete)	1949
b. 214, f. 28	Cancelled checks and bank statements, Lenox (incomplete)	1951
b. 214, f. 29	Cancelled checks and bank statements, New York (incomplete)	1951
b. <b>215,</b> f. <b>30</b>	Cancelled checks and bank statements, Lenox (incomplete)	1952
b. <b>215,</b> f. <b>31</b>	Cancelled checks and bank statements, New York (incomplete)	1952
b. <b>215,</b> f. <b>32</b>	Cancelled checks and bank statements, Lenox (incomplete)	1953
b. 215, f. 33	Cancelled checks and bank statements, New York (incomplete)	1953
b. <b>216</b> , f. <b>3</b> 4	Cancelled checks and bank statements, Lenox (incomplete)	1954
b. 216, f. 35	Cancelled checks and bank statements, New York (incomplete)	1954
b. 216, f. 36	Cancelled checks and bank statements, Lenox (incomplete)	1955
b. <b>216</b> , f. <b>37</b>	Check stub books, Lenox (incomplete)	1945 April - 1954 May
b. <b>216</b> , f. <b>38</b>	Check stub books, New York	1944 July - 1946 February
b. 217, f. 39	Check stub books, New York (incomplete)	1948, 1949 January 1 – 1950 April
b. 217, f. 40-41	Check stub books, New York	1952 October - 1955 October
b. 217, f. 42	Collection of American bookplates, memoranda and correspondence about	1940
b. 217, f. 43	Inventories of furnishings	1911, 1942–1957, n.d
b. <b>217</b> , f. <b>4</b> 4	Landlord's petition for adjustment of rent, registration for the Office of Price Administration, and rental information for Honeymoon Cottage	1941-1951, undated
b. 217, f. 45	Lease of Stockbridge property	1936
b. 217, f. 46	Lease for Brook Lodge	1942
b. <b>217</b> , f. <b>47</b>	Leases for Lake Cottage	1942-1947
b. 217, f. 48	Leases for Chanticleer Cottage	1949, 1955
b. 217, f. 49	Lease for Silver Run Cottage; copy of Stokes's advertisement	1952
b. 217, f. 50	Lenox National Bank, agent checking account of Rosalie Malone	1932, undated
b. 217, f. 51	Liberty bonds, copy of an explanatory letter from APS to his children	1930 October 23
b. 217, f. 52	Loans outstanding	1937 November
b. 217, f. 53	Membership cards	1920-1940

## Financial and Property Records of Anson Phelps Stokes (continued)

b. 217, f. 54	Memorandum re: disposition of "History of Universities" research materials	1925 November 4
b. 218, f. 55-65	Taxes	1910, 1913, 1914, 1920-1921, 1924-1941
b. 218, f. 65	Last will and testament, cancelled in 1948, with TLS of Samuel Thorne to APS	1929 July
Sett	elements of Family Estates	
b. 219, f. 66	Anson Greene Phelps (1781-1853): Record book with inventory of the estate, bill of sale for furniture	1804, 1854-1862
b. 219, f. 67	Anson Greene Phelps (1781-1853): Last will and testament (printed copy)	1852 March 24
b. <b>219</b> , f. 68	Isaac Newton Phelps (1802-1888): Lawsuits against executors of the last will and testament of I.N. Phelps	1914, 1922
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>69</b>	James Stokes (1804-1881): Account in the <i>Daily Register</i> of New York of a suit by Dora Stokes Dale re: estate of James Stokes	1882 May 10
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>70</b>	James Stokes (1804-1881): Map, memorandum, copies of power of attorney and correspondence re: Michigan land of James Stokes	1937, 1938
b. 219, f. 71	Caroline Phelps Stokes (1812-1881): Last will and testament (printed copy)	1880
b. 219, f. 72	Anson Phelps Stokes (1838-1913): Last will and testament (typed copy)	1913
b. 219, f. 73	Anson Phelps Stokes (1838-1913): Inventory of the estate, appraisal of paintings, books, and bronzes	1913
b. 219, f. 74	James Boulter Stokes, Jr. (1842-1918): TLS of John C. Clark to Helen Phelps Stokes re: will of James Stokes, Jr.	1918 October 18
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>75</b>	Helen Louisa Phelps Stokes (1846-1930): Inventory and appraisal of the estate	1930
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>76</b>	Helen Louisa Phelps Stokes (1846-1930): Correspondence of APS with his brothers Newton and Harold, James W. McCulloch, and others about the estate of H.L.P.S.	1930-1932
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>77</b>	Olivia Egleston Phelps Stokes (1847-1927): Documents of the estate	1927-1929
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>78</b>	Elizabeth Cossitt Stokes (?): Second supplemental citation of the Surrogate's Court of the County of New York <i>in re</i> settlement of her will	1943 May 3
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>79</b>	Elizabeth Cossitt Stokes (?): Power of attorney from APS to Clarence B. Mitchell <i>in re</i> settlement of the will of E.C.S.	1950 June 5
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>80</b>	Edith Minturn Phelps Stokes (18 ?-1937): Release of claim to the estate signed by APS	1940 October 16
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>81</b>	Isaac Newton Phelps Stokes (1867-1945): TLS of APS to his brothers and sisters re: solution of I.N. Phelps Stokes's financial difficulties	1939 September 29
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>82</b>	Isaac Newton Phelps Stokes (1867-1945): Copy of his last will and testament	1939 May 3

## Settlements of Family Estates (continued)

b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>83</b>	Isaac Newton Phelps Stokes (1867-1945): Correspondence re: estate of I.N.P.S., Edwin K. Merrill and APS, executors	1939 May - 1948 December	
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>8</b> 4	Sarah M.P. Stokes Halkett (1869-1943): Copy of receipt signed by APS for items received in settlement of the estate of his sister	1943 October 19	
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>85</b>	Helen Olivia Phelps Stokes (1870-1946): TLS of the Fifth Avenue Bank of New York to APS	1946 November 14	
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>86</b>	Helen Olivia Phelps Stokes (1870-1946): Memorandum re: Stokes Properties, Inc., held by the estate of Helen Phelps Stokes	1949 January 13	
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>87</b>	Elizabeth Stokes Terrien (? -1950): Carbon copy of TLS of APS to his brothers and sisters re: her estate	1950 June 5	
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>88</b>	Mitchell real estate	1912 - 1920	
	Correspondence re: family estates		
	See: Stewart and Shearer, Part I, box 44, folder 737		
Phel	<u>ps Stokes Estates</u>		
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>89</b>	General manager's report	1924 March	
b. 219, f. 90	General manager's reports for directors' meetings	1924 June 28, November 29, December 27	
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>91</b>	Auditor's report	1924 December 31	
b. 220, f. 92	Estimates of costs and revenue of the Woodbridge Building	Circa 1924 - 1925	
b. 220, f. 93	General manager's reports for directors' meetings	1925 January 31, March 28	
b. 220, f. 94	Minutes of meetings of the directors of the Phelps Stokes Estates	1925 February 28	
b. 220, f. 95	General manager's reports for directors' meetings	1925 May 29, August 1, August 29	
b. 220, f. 96	Minutes of meetings of the directors	1926 February 27; June 30	
b. 220, f. 97	Business transactions and earnings from 1914 to 1926 Apr	1926 April 21	
b. 220, f. 98	General manager's report	1926 June	
Phelps Stokes Corporation			
b. 220, f. 99	By-laws of the corporation	(1927)	
b. 220, f. 100	General manager's report	1927 May 3	
b. 220, f. 101-102	Annual reports	1927, 1928, 1929-1932, 1934	

## Phelps Stokes Corporation (continued)

b. 220, f. 103	General manager's reports for directors' meetings	1930 January 13, April 14, 1931 January 13
b. 220, f. 104-105	General manager's reports for executive committee and directors	1933-1935
b. 220, f. 106-107	Family interests	1935-1936
b. 220, f. 108	General manager's reports for executive committee and directors	1936
b. 220, f. 109	General manager's reports	1937-1938
b. <b>220</b> , f. <b>110-111</b>	Annual reports	1936, 1938, 1939-1941, 1943-1945
b. 220, f. 112	Minutes of meetings of stockholders	1945 January 1; 1950 March 21
b. 220, f. 113-115	Financial reports for executive committee and directors	1945-1947, 1949
b. 220, f. 116	Annual report	1948

## PART I. VI: Stokes Family Papers, 1834-1960

## 2 linear feet (5 boxes)

Part I, Series VI, Stokes Family Papers, contains correspondence, writings, and miscellaneous papers of Stokes family members other than Anson Phelps Stokes. The series is divided into "Family Papers, General" and "Family Papers, Individual."

The general family papers consist of two boxes of Phelps Stokes correspondence arranged chronologically from 1834 to 1960. Included are copies of the *Phelps Stokes Family News Sheet* from the 1930's to 1960.

The individual family papers includes material from:

Anson Phelps Stokes (1838-1913) Helen Louisa Phelps Stokes (1846-1930) Olivia Egleston Phelps Stokes (1847-1927) Caroline Phelps Stokes (1854-1909) James Graham Phelps Stokes (1872-1819) Anson Phelps Stokes III (1905-) Issac Newton Phelps Stokes (1906-) Helen Olivia Phelps Stokes (1870-1946)

*Note:* Additional correspondence of the individuals listed above may be found in the general Phelps Stokes correspondence, boxes 221 and 222.

Note: For Phelps Stokes family history, see: Part I, Series IV

	Family Papers, General	
b. 221, f. 1-15	Phelps Stokes correspondence	1834-1912 June
b. 222, f. 16-28	Phelps Stokes correspondence	1912 July - 1960, undated
b. 222, f. 29	Phelps Stokes Family News Sheet, contributions from Anson Phelps Stokes	1931-1939, undated
b. 222, f. 30-34	<i>Phelps Stokes Family News Sheet</i> , 1943 Mar 15; 1949 Jun 15; 1954 Jan 15; 1956 Jan 15; Apr 15; Jul 15; Oct 15; 1957 Jan 15; Apr 15; Jul 15; Nov 15; 1958 Jan 15; Apr 15; Jul 15; 1959 Apr 15; Jul 15; 1960 Jul 15	
	Family Papers, Individual	
	Anson Phelps Stokes (1838-1913)	
b. 223, f. 35	Sympathy letters to Anson Phelps Stokes, Sr., for leg injury and amputation received in 1899, A-B	
b. 223, f. 36	Sympathy letters, C-F	
b. 223, f. 37	Sympathy letters, G-H	
b. 223, f. 38	Sympathy letters, I-L	
b. 223, f. 39	Sympathy letters, M-O	
b. 223, f. 40	Sympathy letters, P-Q	
b. 223, f. 41	Sympathy letters, R	

### Family Papers, Individual > Anson Phelps Stokes (1838-1913) (continued)

b. 223, f. 42	Sympathy letters, S	
b. 223, f. 43	Sympathy letters, T-Z	
b. 223, f. 44-45	Sympathy letters on the death of Anson Phelps Stokes, Sr.	1913
	Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes, Sr., with family and friends See: <u>Part I, box 221, folders 1-15</u> See: <u>Part I, box 222, folders 16-28</u>	
	Helen Louisa Phelps Stokes (1846-1930)	
b. 223, f. 46	Sympathy letters on the death of Helen Louisa Phelps Stokes	1930
	Correspondence of Helen L. Phelps Stokes	
	See: <u>Part I, box 221, folder 1-15</u> See: <u>Part I, box 222, folder 16-28</u>	
	Olivia Egleston Phelps Stokes (1847-1927) and Caroline Phelps Stokes (1854-1909)	
b. 223, f. 47-48	Letters re: the philanthropic interests of the Stokes sisters	1880-1909
b. 223, f. 49-50	Letters re: the philanthropic interests of Olivia E. Phelps Stokes	1910-1927, undated
b. 224, f. 51	Letters from Susan Warner	1883-1884
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 224, f. 52-54	Letters from Anna B. Warner	1885-1913
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 224, f. 55	Clippings of Booker T. Washington	1895, 1898
b. 224, f. 56-57	Letters from Booker T. Washington	1896-1915
b. 224, f. 58	TLS from G. Lake Imes to Olivia E.P. Stokes	1916 March 28
b. 224, f. 59	Letters from Margaret I. Washington (Mrs. Booker T. Washington) to O.E.P.S.	1916-1922
b. 224, f. 60	ALS from Georgia Washington to O.E.P.S.	1928 June 6
b. 224, f. 61	Student's outline memoranda of O.E.P.S.	1891-1892
	Additional correspondence.	
	See: <u>Part I, box 221, folder 1-15</u> See: <u>Part I, box 222, folder 16-28</u>	
	James Graham Phelps Stokes (1872-1960)	
b. 224, f. 62	Unofficial war activities of Captain J.G. Phelps Stokes, CA-ORC	1922
b. 224, f. 63	"The One Lord of East and West," article English	1956 October

Anson Phelps Stokes III (1905-) and Isaac Newton Phelps Stokes (1906-)

Family Papers, Individual > Anson Phelps Stokes III (1905-) and Isaac Newton Phelps Stokes ( [...] (continued)

b. 224, f. 64	Typed copy of the journal of Anson Phelps Stokes III during his travels in India and the Middle East	1930 March 23 - April 17
b. 224, f. 65	"Marching with Gandhi," quotation from a personal letter of Newton Phelps Stokes to his parents English	(1930)
b. 224, f. 66	Newspaper clippings of the travels of Anson and Newton Phelps Stokes	(1930)
Hele	en Olivia Phelps Stokes (1870-1946)	
	Correspondence	
b. 225, f. 67	Baldwin, Roger N.	1917-1919
b. 225, f. 68	Burt, Roy E.	1937 November 26
b. 225, f. 69	DeSilver, Albert	1919 May 16; 1920 May 26
b. 225, f. 70	Eastman, Max	1912 November 25
b. 225, f. 71	Eliot, Charles W.	1916 June 7
b. 225, f. 72	Frost, William G. and Eleanor M.	1928 October 3
b. 225, f. 73	Gannett, W. Wyllys	1893 April 20
b. 225, f. 74	Greatorex, Kate	1928 July 2
b. 225, f. 75	Kendall, Sargeant and M.	1911 December 22; December 27; undated
b. 225, f. 76	Laidler, Harry W.	1937 July 14
b. 225, f. 77	Lowell, Josephine Shaw	1904 August 10
b. 225, f. 78	Percy, Lord Eustace	1913 May 6; November 23
b. 225, f. 79	Rousseau, Elmina	1913 May 13
b. 225, f. 80	Scudder, Vida D.	1913 December 4; 1919 February 8
b. 225, f. 81	Simkhovitch, Mary K.	1929 February 20
b. 225, f. 82	Spargo, John	1910 November 21
b. 225, f. 83	Stokes, Rose Pastor	1908 July 29; 1913 July 21; 1916 August 3

## Family Papers, Individual > Helen Olivia Phelps Stokes (1870-1946) > Correspondence (continued)

b. 225, f. 84	Thomas, Norman	1936 January 9
b. <b>225,</b> f. <b>85</b>	Trudeau, Edward L.	1907 August 11, December 25, undated
b. 225, f. 86	Wald, Lillian D. TLS to Helen Phelps Stokes	1917 March 28
	TLS from J.P. Tumulty, Secretary to the President of the United States, to Lillian Wald	1917 March 29
b. 225, f. 87	Ward, William Hayes	1910 December 6
b. 225, f. 88	Unidentified	1919 June 9
	Additional correspondence of Helen Phelps Stokes See: <u>Part I, box 221, folder 1-15</u> See: <u>Part I, box 222, folder 16-28</u>	
	Outline and reports	
b. 225, f. 89	Outlook on life	Circa 1915
b. 225, f. 90	Report of Helen Phelps Stokes and Mary R. Sanford to the Consumers' League of New York	1917 July 17 - August 18
b. 225, f. 91	Reports of the Employment Committee of the Mayor's Committee of Women on National Defense	1917 August 10, August 29
	National Civil Liberties Bureau	
b. 225, f. 92-95	Minutes, memoranda, bulletins, and reports	1917 December - 1919 December
b. 225, f. 96-97	Publications	1918-1919, undated
	American Civil Liberties Union	
b. 225, f. 98-99	Minutes, memoranda, bulletins and reports	1920 May – Oct; 1921; undated
b. 225, f. 100	Publications	1920-1923, undated

# **PART I: Oversize Materials**

b. 226	Individual and group photographs of Anson Phelps Stokes and the Stokes family, certificates, diplomas, and miscellaneous documents of Anson Phelps Stokes and others
b. 227	Photographs of the interior and the exterior of the Pierpont-Stokes House, now the Faculty Club, Elm Street, New Haven

# PART II. I: Correspondence, 1893-1957 (primarily 1896-1923, 1950-1957)

26 linear feet (62 boxes) Part II, Series I, Correspondence, is divided into four sections:

- A. General Correspondence, 1893-1923
- B. Letterpress Books, 1900-1921
- C. General Correspondence, 1950-1957
- D. Family Correspondence, 1897-1957

Section A is comprised almost entirely of incoming letters between the years 1893 and 1923. There are some carbons of outgoing letters, but these are limited to periods of time when Stokes was absent from his office. The letters are arranged alphabetically by the correspondent's last name in general letter folders and then chronologically within each folder. The correspondence of certain individuals and organizations has been placed in separate folders and filed at the end of the general letter folders. Letters which could be dated within a given year, but not a specific day, are filed at the end of the folder for that year. Those which could be dated within a month are filed at the end of that month.

Section B consists of letterpress books containing the carbon copies of Stokes's outgoing letters from 1900 to 1921. These years represent his tenure as Secretary of Yale University and correspond roughly with the dates of the incoming letters in the first section. The books are arranged in chronological order and each volume is prefaced by a partial alphabetical index.

Section C is arranged in the same manner as Section A. The notable differences are that incoming and outgoing correspondence is inter-filed and the correspondence A-L is filed in the portion of the collection which was processed prior to the discovery of the material in this addition. The final folder in this section contains letters of sympathy received on the death of Anson Phelps Stokes.

Section D consists of the correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes with Stokes family members and is arranged alphabetically by the name of the family member. Each individual's correspondence with Stokes is arranged chronologically. The family members are limited to Stokes's wife and children, his parents, his paternal aunts and uncles and their families, and his brothers and sisters and their families. His wife's relatives remain in the general correspondence, as do a number of second and third cousins.

Since many relatives and friends wrote to Anson and Caroline Mitchell Phelps Stokes simultaneously, her correspondence is filed with that of her husband.

The final folder in the section contains letters from individuals who have indicated themselves to be family members, but could not be identified.

c	General Correspondence	1893 - 1923
b. 1, f. 1-17	Aa-Az	1896 - 1916
b. 2, f. 18-24	Aa-Az	1917-1923
b. 2, f. 25	Abbott, Lyman	1901 - 1918
b. 2, f. 26	Ames, John Quincy See also: <u>Young Men's Christian Association, Part II, box 46, folder 705</u>	1907 - 1909
	Atlantic Trust Company See: <u>Series I, James W. McCulloch, Part I, box 2, folder 26</u>	
b. 2, f. 27-33	Ba-Bz	1894 - 1901 December
-------------------	---	--
b. 3, f. 34-49	Ba-Bz	1902 January - 1907 December
b. 4, f. 50-64	Ba-Bz	1908 January - 1913 March
b. 5, f. 65-79	Ba-Bz	1913 April - 1919
b. 6, f. 80-85	Ba-Bz	1920 - 1923 Aug, undated
b. 6, f. 86-94	Beers, Clifford W.	1907 - 1923 July
b. 6, f. 95	Book and Print Dealers' Correspondence	1893 - 1895
b. 7, f. 96-104	Book and Print Dealers' Correspondence	1896 - 1923
	Breen, Margaret J. See: <u>James W. McCulloch, Part II, box 29, folders 459-466</u>	
	Brick Row Print and Book Shop	
	See: <u>Hackett, E. Byrne, Part II, Series I, Section A</u> See: <u>Johnson, Frederic B., Part</u> <u>II, Series I, Section A</u> See: <u>Angier, Roswell P., Part II, Series I, Section A</u>	
	Butterick, Wallace	
	See: <u>General and International Education Boards, Part I, box 176, folder 21</u>	
b. 7, f. 105-110	Ca-Cz	1896 - 1901 December
b. 8, f. 111-124	Ca-Cz	1902 January - 1907 June
b. 9, f. 125-139	Ca-Cz	1907 July - 1914 December
b. 10, f. 140-152	Ca-Cz	1915 January - 1919 December
b. 11, f. 153-160	Ca-Cz	1920 January - 1923 Dec, undated
b. 11, f. 161-163	Chaffee and Selchow	1901 January - 1903 January
	Cheney, Ward See: <u>Series I, Section 1, Bell, Carson H., 1900 Jan 10</u>	
b. 11, f. 164-171	Da-Dz	1897 - 1903 December
b. 12, f. 172-188	Da-Dz	1904 - 1917 December

b. 13, f. 189-197	Da-Dz	1918 January - 1923, undated
b. 13, f. 198-199	Delano and Aldrich, Architects	1904 - 1910
b. 13, f. 200-201	Dodd, Mead and Company	1895 - 1905
	Drury, Samuel See: <u>St. Paul's School, Part I, box 183, folder 215-216</u>	
b. <b>13</b> , f. 202	DuBois, W.E.B. See also: <u>Hampton Normal and Agricultural Institute, Part II, box 21, folder</u> <u>331-332</u>	1903, 1921
b. 13, f. 203-212	Ea-Ez	1894 - 1910
b. 14, f. 213-223	Ea-Ez	1911 - 1923
b. 14, f. 224-229	Fa-Fz	1897 - 1903
b. 14, f. 230	Fa-Fz	1904
b. 15, f. 231-247	Fa-Fz	1905-1918
b. 16, f. 248-252	Fa-Fz	1919-1923, undated
	Fosdick, Raymond B. See also <u>Institute for Government Research, Part II, box 21, folder 337</u>	
b. 16, f. 253-262	Ga-Gz	1897 - 1906
b. 17, f. 263-267	Ga-Gz	1907-1917
b. 18, f. 278-283	Ga-Gz	1918-1923, undated
	Gardner, William E. See: <u>General Board of Religious Education, Part II, box 74, folder 999</u> General Education Board See: <u>General Education Board, Part II, box 82, folder 1094</u> See: <u>Abraham</u> <u>Flexner, Part I, box 20, folder 323</u> See: <u>Wallace Butterick, Part II, box 7, folder</u> <u>104</u> See also: <u>Wickliffe Rose, Part II, Series I, Section A</u>	
	Going, J. R. See: <u>Series I, James W. McCulloch, Part I, box 2, folder 26</u>	
b. 18, f. 284-294	Ha-Hz	1897 - 1903 October
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>295-311</b>	Ha-Hz	1903 November - 1912 April
b. 20, f. 312-328	Ha-Hz	1912 September -1922 April

b. 21, f. 329-330	Ha-Hz	1922 May - 1923, undated
b. 21, f. 331-332	Hampton Normal and Agricultural Institute Correspondence concerning APS nomination to Principalship	1917 September 28 - 1917 October 15
b. 21, f. 333	Hampton Normal and Agricultural Institute Correspondence concerning APS nomination to Principalship	1917 October 16 - November 5
	Hume, Edward H. See: <u>Yale-in-China, Part II, box 87, folder 1150</u>	
b. 21, f. 334-336	la-Iz	1899 - 1922
b. 21, f. 337	Institute for Government Research	1915 - 1916
b. 21, f. 338-345	Ja-Jz	1897 - 1916
b. 22, f. 346-349	Ja-Jz	1917 - 1922
b. 22, f. 350	Ja-Jz	1923
	Jones, Thomas Jesse See: <u>General and International Education Boards, Part II, box 75, folder</u> <u>1011-1012</u>	
b. 22, f. 351-361	Ka-Kz	1897 - 1916
b. 23, f. 362-366	Ka-Kz	1917 - 1923
b. 23, f. 367-376	La-Lz	1897 - 1904 December
b. 24, f. 377-391	La-Lz	1905 - 1919
b. 25, f. 392-394	La-Lz	1920 – 1921, 1922, 1923, undated
	LaFarge, C. Grant See: <u>American Academy in Rome, Part II, Series III</u>	
b. 25, f. 395-408	Ma-Mz	1897 - 1903 October
b. 26, f. 409-424	Ma-Mz	1904 January - 1909 December
b. 27, f. 425-438	Ma-Mz	1910 January - 1914 September
b. 28, f. 439-453	Ma-Mz	1914 October - 1920 March
b. 29, f. 454-458	Ma-Mz	1920 April - 1923, undated

b. 29, f. 459-466	McCulloch, James W.	1898 - 1909
b. 30, f. 467-479	McCulloch, James W. See also: <u>Margaret J. Breen, Part I, box 53, folder 891</u> See also: Phelps Stokes Corporation, Part II, Series III See also: Phelps Stokes Estates, Part II, Series III See also: J. R. Going, Part I, Series I	1910-1923, undated
	Mitchell, Anna V. S. See: <u>Part II, Russian Refugee Relief</u>	
b. 30, f. 480	Na-Nz	1896 - 1900
b. 31, f. 481-495	Na-Nz	1901 – 1916 August – December
b. 32, f. 496-499	Na-Nz	1917-1921
b. 32, f. 500	Na-Nz	1922 - 1923, undated
	National Committee for Mental Hygiene See: <u>Clifford W. Beers, Part I, box 51, folder 858</u>	
	Norton, Charles D. See: <u>American Academy in Rome, Part II, box 73, folder 979-984</u>	
b. 32, f. 501-507	Oa-Oz	1898 - 1923
b. 32, f. 508	Oxford University	1912
b. 32, f. 509	Pa-Pz	1896 - 1898
b. 33, f. 510-524	Pa-Pz	1899 - 1909 September
b. 34, f. 525-533g	Pa-Pz	1909 November – 1918 January– July
b. 35, f. 534-538	Pa-Pz	1918 August - 1922 December
b. 35, f. 539	Pa-Pz	1923, undated
	Phelps-Stokes Estates, Inc. See: <u>Series I, James W. McCulloch, Part I, box 2, folder 26</u>	
	Phelps-Stokes Fund See: <u>Thomas Jesse Jones, Part I, box 27, folder 434</u> See: <u>L. A. Roy, Part I, box 41, folder 680-687</u>	
b. 35, f. 540	Qa-Qz	1902 - 1922, undated
b. 35, f. 541-550	Ra-Rz	1897 - 1906

b. 36, f. 551-568	Ra-Rz	1907 - 1922
b. 37, f. 569	Ra-Rz	1923, undated
	Russian Refugee Relief	
	See: <u>Anna V. S. Mitchell, Part I, box 34, folder 556</u> See: <u>Russian Refugee Relief,</u> Part II, box 85, folder 1121-1130	
b. 37, f. 570-581	Sa-Sz	1893 - 1905 March
b. 38, f. 582-596	Sa-Sz	1905 April - 1912 December
b. 39, f. 597-611	Sa-Sz	1913 January - 1921
b. 40, f. 612-616	Sa-Sz	1922 Jan, undated
b. 40, f. 617	St. Paul's, New Hampshire Correspondence concerning the choice of a new rector	
	St. Paul's School	
	See: <u>Series I, Samuel S. Drury, Part I, box 18, folder 285</u> See: <u>St. Paul's School,</u> Part II, box 86, folder 1138	
b. 40, f. 618	Sakai, Barnabas	1899 - 1901
b. 40, f. 619	Sakai, Barnabas	1903 - 1904
b. 40, f. 620	Sakai, Barnabas	1905 - 1922
	Stevens, Gorham Philip See: <u>American Academy in Rome, Part II, box 73, folder 979-984</u>	
	Strauss, Frederick See: Institute for Government Research, Part II, box 21, folder 337	
b. 40, f. 621-627	Ta-Tz	1897 - 1905
b. 41, f. 628-641	Ta-Tz	1906 - 1918
b. 42, f. 642-648	Ta-Tz	1919 - 1923, n.d
	Taft, William Howard	
	See: Hampton Normal and Agricultural Institute, Part II, Series I	
b. 42, f. 649-652	Ua-Uz	1899 - 1923, undated
b. 42, f. 653-656	Va-Vz	1898 - 1923
b. 43, f. 657	Va-Vz	undated
b. 43, f. 658	Vreeland, H. Harold, Jr.	1921 - 1923, undated

b. 43, f. 659-671	Wa-Wz	1897 – 1909 January – June
b. 44, f. 672-685	Wa-Wz	1909 July - 1921
b. 45, f. 686-690	Wa-Wz	1922 January - 1923, undated
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>691</b>	Washington, Booker T.	1900 - 1915
	Washington, Mrs. Booker T.	1923
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>692-696</b>	Welch, Lewis S.	1897 - 1918
b. 46, f. 697	Welch, Lewis S.	1919 - 1923
	Wilder, Amos P. See: <u>Yale-in-China, Part II, Series III, box 87, folder 1144-1147</u>	
	Williams, Frederick Wells See: <u>Yale-in-China, Part II, Series III, box 87, folder 1144-1147</u>	
b. 46, f. 698-700	Ya-Yz	1895 - 1922, undated
b. 46, f. 701-704	Yale University and Yale Associations	1898 - 1923
b. 46, f. 705	Yale University and Yale Associations	undated
	Y.M.C.A.	
	See: W. H. Kirschner, Part II, Series I See: Levi T. Snow, Part II, Series I See: Samuel Sloan, Jr., Part II, Series I See: George A. Sanford, Part II, Series I	
b. <b>46</b> , f. <b>706</b>		1903 - undated
b. 46, f. 706 b. 46, f. 707	Samuel Sloan, Jr., Part II, Series I See: George A. Sanford, Part II, Series I	1903 - undated 1896 - 1910
	Samuel Sloan, Jr., Part II, Series I See: George A. Sanford, Part II, Series I Za-Zz	
b. 46, f. 707	Samuel Sloan, Jr., Part II, Series I See: George A. Sanford, Part II, Series I Za-Zz Unidentified correspondence	1896 - 1910 1911 - 1923,
b. 46, f. 707 b. 46, f. 708 b. 46, f. 709	Samuel Sloan, Jr., Part II, Series I See: George A. Sanford, Part II, Series I Za-Zz Unidentified correspondence Unidentified correspondence	1896 - 1910 1911 - 1923,
b. 46, f. 707 b. 46, f. 708 b. 46, f. 709	Samuel Sloan, Jr., Part II, Series I See: George A. Sanford, Part II, Series I Za-Zz Unidentified correspondence Unidentified correspondence Fragments	1896 - 1910 1911 - 1923, undated
b. 46, f. 707 b. 46, f. 708 b. 46, f. 709 Lett	Samuel Sloan, Jr., Part II, Series I See: George A. Sanford, Part II, Series I Za-Zz Unidentified correspondence Unidentified correspondence Fragments cerpress Books	1896 - 1910 1911 - 1923, undated
b. 46, f. 707 b. 46, f. 708 b. 46, f. 709 Lett b. 47, f. 710	Samuel Sloan, Jr., Part II, Series I See: George A. Sanford, Part II, Series I Za-Zz Unidentified correspondence Unidentified correspondence Fragments terpress Books 1900 Oct 26 - 1901 Nov 15	1896 - 1910 1911 - 1923, undated
b. 46, f. 707 b. 46, f. 708 b. 46, f. 709 Lett b. 47, f. 710 b. 47, f. 711	Samuel Sloan, Jr., Part II, Series I See: George A. Sanford, Part II, Series I Za-Zz Unidentified correspondence Unidentified correspondence Fragments erpress Books 1900 Oct 26 - 1901 Nov 15 1901 Nov 18 - 1903 Feb 3	1896 - 1910 1911 - 1923, undated
b. 46, f. 707 b. 46, f. 708 b. 46, f. 709 Lett b. 47, f. 710 b. 47, f. 711 b. 47, f. 712	Samuel Sloan, Jr., Part II, Series I See: George A. Sanford, Part II, Series I Za-Zz Unidentified correspondence Unidentified correspondence Fragments rerpress Books 1900 Oct 26 - 1901 Nov 15 1901 Nov 18 - 1903 Feb 3 1903 Feb 4 - 1904 Jan 27	1896 - 1910 1911 - 1923, undated
b. 46, f. 707 b. 46, f. 708 b. 46, f. 709 Lett b. 47, f. 710 b. 47, f. 711 b. 47, f. 712 b. 47, f. 713	Samuel Sloan, Jr., Part II, Series I See: George A. Sanford, Part II, Series I Za-Zz Unidentified correspondence Unidentified correspondence Fragments Fragments 1900 Oct 26 - 1901 Nov 15 1901 Nov 18 - 1903 Feb 3 1903 Feb 4 - 1904 Jan 27 1904 Jan 28 - 1904 Oct 29	1896 - 1910 1911 - 1923, undated

#### Letterpress Books (continued)

b. 49, f. 717	1908 Dec 29 - 1910 Dec 15	
b. 49, f. 718	1910 Jan 17 - 1910 Oct 26	
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>719</b>	1910 Oct 16 - 1911 Mar 16	
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>720</b>	1911 Mar 15 - 1911 Dec 1	
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>721</b>	1911 Dec 1 - 1913 Mar 19	
b. 50, f. 722	1913 Mar 20 - 1913 Dec 13	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>723</b>	1913 Dec 13 - 1914 Sep 22	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>724</b>	1914 Sep 23 - 1915 Apr 14	
b. 52, f. 725	1915 Apr 14 - 1915 Dec 23	
b. 52, f. 726	1915 Dec 27 - 1917 Mar 9	
b. 53, f. 727	1917 Mar 8 - 1918 Aug 2	
b. 53, f. 728	1918 Aug 5 - 1919 Sep 16	
b. 54, f. 729	1919 Sep 15 - 1921 Feb 21	
b. 54, f. 730	1921 Feb 19 - 1921 Jul 26	
Ger	neral Correspondence	1950 - 1957
	Current Deutsmith Common and dan an deuting with its damation to the Vale Aut	1052 1057
b. 55, f. 731	Greuze Portrait, Correspondence dealing with its donation to the Yale Art Gallery	1952 - 1957, undated
b. 55, f. 731 b. 55, f. 732-738		
	Gallery	undated 1950 - 1957
b. 55, f. 732-738	Gallery Ma-Mz	undated 1950 - 1957 March
b. 55, f. 732-738 b. 55, f. 739	Gallery Ma-Mz Malone, Rosalie A.	undated 1950 - 1957 March 1951 - 1955
b. 55, f. 732-738 b. 55, f. 739 b. 55, f. 740	Gallery Ma-Mz Malone, Rosalie A. Marshall, Thurgood	undated 1950 - 1957 March 1951 - 1955 1952 - 1954 1951 January -
b. 55, f. 732-738 b. 55, f. 739 b. 55, f. 740 b. 55, f. 741-745	Gallery Ma-Mz Malone, Rosalie A. Marshall, Thurgood Mitchell, Clarence Blair	undated 1950 - 1957 March 1951 - 1955 1952 - 1954 1951 January - 1955, undated
b. 55, f. 732-738 b. 55, f. 739 b. 55, f. 740 b. 55, f. 741-745 b. 55, f. 746-747	Gallery Ma-Mz Malone, Rosalie A. Marshall, Thurgood Mitchell, Clarence Blair Na-Nz	undated 1950 - 1957 March 1951 - 1955 1952 - 1954 1951 January - 1955, undated 1951-1952
<ul> <li>b. 55, f. 732-738</li> <li>b. 55, f. 739</li> <li>b. 55, f. 740</li> <li>b. 55, f. 741-745</li> <li>b. 55, f. 746-747</li> <li>b. 56, f. 748-749</li> </ul>	Gallery Ma-Mz Malone, Rosalie A. Marshall, Thurgood Mitchell, Clarence Blair Na-Nz Na-Nz	undated 1950 - 1957 March 1951 - 1955 1952 - 1954 1951 January - 1955, undated 1951-1952 1953 - 1955
<ul> <li>b. 55, f. 732-738</li> <li>b. 55, f. 739</li> <li>b. 55, f. 740</li> <li>b. 55, f. 741-745</li> <li>b. 55, f. 746-747</li> <li>b. 56, f. 748-749</li> <li>b. 56, f. 750-751</li> </ul>	Gallery Ma-Mz Malone, Rosalie A. Marshall, Thurgood Mitchell, Clarence Blair Na-Nz Na-Nz Oa-Oz	undated 1950 - 1957 March 1951 - 1955 1952 - 1954 1951 January - 1955, undated 1951-1952 1953 - 1955 1951 - 1955
<ul> <li>b. 55, f. 732-738</li> <li>b. 55, f. 739</li> <li>b. 55, f. 740</li> <li>b. 55, f. 741-745</li> <li>b. 55, f. 746-747</li> <li>b. 56, f. 748-749</li> <li>b. 56, f. 750-751</li> <li>b. 56, f. 752</li> </ul>	Gallery Ma-Mz Malone, Rosalie A. Marshall, Thurgood Mitchell, Clarence Blair Na-Nz Na-Nz Oa-Oz Olive, V. S.	undated 1950 - 1957 March 1951 - 1955 1952 - 1954 1951 January - 1955, undated 1951-1952 1953 - 1955 1951 - 1955
b. 55, f. 732-738 b. 55, f. 739 b. 55, f. 740 b. 55, f. 741-745 b. 55, f. 746-747 b. 56, f. 748-749 b. 56, f. 750-751 b. 56, f. 752 b. 56, f. 753	Gallery Ma-Mz Malone, Rosalie A. Marshall, Thurgood Mitchell, Clarence Blair Na-Nz Na-Nz Oa-Oz Olive, V. S. Ott, Kuni, immigration sponsorship	undated 1950 - 1957 March 1951 - 1955 1952 - 1954 1951 January - 1955, undated 1951 - 1955 1951 - 1955 1951 - 1955 1954 1951 January -

b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>765-767</b>	Ra-Rz	1952 October - 1957
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>768-778</b>	Sa-Sz	1950 - 1957, undated
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>779</b>	Sakai, Barnabas	1950 - 1954
b. 57, f. 780-781	Ta-Tz	1951 January - December
b. 58, f. 782-784	Ta-Tz	1952 - 1955
b. 58, f. 785	Thorne Memorial Organ correspondence	1951 - 1952, undated
b. 58, f. 786-788	Tobias, Channing H.	1951-1955
b. 58, f. 788 a	Trumbullian and Trumbull Times	1951
b. 58, f. 788 b	Ua-Uz	1950 - 1955
b. 58, f. 788 c	University History Collection correspondence	1950 - 1952
b. 58, f. 788 d	University History Collection correspondence	1953 - 1955, undated
b. 58, f. 788 e	Va-Vz	1951 - 1955
b. 58, f. 788 f	Va-Vz, Virginia Beach	1957
b. 58, f. 788 g	Wa-Wz	1951
b. 58, f. 788 h	Wa-Wz	1952
b. 58, f. 788 i	Wa-Wz	1953
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>789</b>	Wa-Wz	1954 - 1957, undated
b. 59, f. 790-791	Washington Pilgrimage of American Churchmen	1951 July - 1955 December
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>792</b>	Welch, Lewis S. Inc.	1951 - 1957, undated
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>793</b>	Williamsburg and Charlottesville, Virginia	
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>79</b> 4	Xa-Xz	1955 April 21
	Ya-Yz	1950 - 1957
	Za-Zz	1953 October - November
b. 59, f. 795	Sympathy letters received on the death of Anson Phelps Stokes	1958 August – Oct, 1959
Fa	mily Correspondence	1897-1957

## Family Correspondence (continued)

b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>796</b>	Halkett, Sarah M. P. Stokes [sister of APS]	1898 – 1899, 1903 – 1904, 1907 – 1912, 1914 – 1917, 1920, 1922 – 1923, undated
b. <b>59,</b> f. <b>797</b>	Hatch, John D., Jr. [son-in-law of APS]	1956 - 1957
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>798</b>	Hooker, Ransom S. [brother-in-law of APS]	1909, 1910-1912, 1915
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>799</b>	Hoyt, Ansom [nephew of APS]	1917, 1921-1922
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>800</b>	Hoyt, Helen [niece of APS]	1922
b. <b>59</b> , f. 801	Hoyt, John Sherman [brother-in-law of APS]	1903, 1905, 1907 - 1919, 1922
b. <b>59</b> , f. 802	Hoyt, Sherman R. [nephew of APS]	1917
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>803</b>	Hunter, Robert [brother-in-law of APS]	1902 - 1905, 1907, 1910, 1913 - 1914, 1917 - 1918, 1922
b. <b>59</b> , f. 804	Hunter, Robert [nephew of APS]	n.y.
b. <b>59,</b> f. <b>805-806</b>	Stokes, Anson Phelps [father of APS]	1897 - 1912
b. <b>59</b> , f. 806	Stokes, Anson Phelps [son of APS]	1912 – 1914, 1916, 1918 – 1923, undated
b. 60, f. 807-811	Stokes, Caroline G. Mitchell [wife of APS]	1905 - 1931, undated, fragments
b. 60, f. 812	Stokes, Caroline Phelps [aunt of APS]	1899, 1901, [1910]
b. <b>60</b> , f. 813	Stokes, Caroline M. Phelps [Mrs. Robert Hunter, sister of APS]	1898, 1900, 1903 – 1906, 1911 – 1912, 1914 – 1917, 1919, 1921, 1923, undated
b. 60, f. 814	Stokes, Edith Minturn [Mrs. I. N. Phelps Stokes, sister-in-law of APS]	1899 – 1906, 1908 – 1909, 1912 – 1913, undated
b. 60, f. 815	Stokes, Ethel Valentine Phelps [Mrs. John Hoyt, sister of APS]	1899 – 1903, 1907, 1909 – 1913, 1915, 1917 – 1919, 1921, undated
b. 60, f. 816-817	Stokes, Harold Phelps [brother of APS]	1898 - 1957, undated

## Family Correspondence (continued)

	Stokes, Helen Louisa Phelps [mother of APS]	
b. 60, f. 818-823	1897 - 1904	
b. 61, f. 824-828	1905 - 1923, no date	
b. 61, f. 829	Fragments	
b. 61, f. 830	Stokes, Helen Olivia Phelps [sister of APS]	1898 – 1900, 1904 – 1906, 1908, 1911 – 1913, 1916, 1918, 1922, undated
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>831-833</b>	Stokes, Isaac Newton Phelps [brother of APS] See also: General Correspondence, Howells and Stokes, Part II, Series I	1898–1901, 1903–1906, 1908–1919, 1922 – 1923, undated
b. <b>61</b> , f. 834	Stokes, Isaac Newton Phelps [son of APS]	1910, 1912 – 1913, 1915, 1919 – 1920, 1922 – 1923, 1953, undated
b. <b>61</b> , f. 835	Stokes, James [uncle of APS]	1898 – 1901, 1903, 1905, 1907 – 1908, 1911, 1913 – 1915, 1918, [1919], undated
b. <b>61</b> , f. 836-837	Stokes, James Graham Phelps [brother of APS]	1898-1901, 1903-1911, 1913-1919, 1923, 1957
b. <b>61</b> , f. 838	Stokes, Mildred E. Phelps [sister of APS]	1899, 1903, 1909, 1911, 1918, undated
b. 62, f. 839	Stokes, Olivia E. Phelps [daughter of APS]	1916, 1921-1923, 1953
b. 62, f. 840-841	Stokes, Olivia E. Phelps [aunt of APS]	1899–– 1900, 1905 – 1912 – 1916, 1918 – 1919, 1921 – 1923, undated
b. 62, f. 842	Stokes, Rose Pastor [Mrs. James Graham Phelps Stokes, sister-in-law of APS]	1905 – 1906, 1916, undated
b. 62, f. 843	Stokes, Samuel Newton [grandson of APS]	1955
b. 62, f. 844	Stokes, Thomas [uncle of APS]	1918 - 1919, undated
	Stokes, William Earl Dodge [uncle of APS]	
b. 62, f. 845-849	1899 - 1900, 1903 - 1917	

## Family Correspondence > Stokes, William Earl Dodge [uncle of APS] (continued)

b. 62, f. 850-853	1918 Mar - Dec	
b. 62, f. 852-854	1919 Feb - 1920, 1922, no date	
b. 62, f. 855	Stokes, William Earl Dodge [cousin of APS]	1901, 1913, 1916, 1918 – 1920, 1922 – 1923, 1952 – 1955,undated
b. 62, f. 856	Stookey, Helen P. (Hoyt) [Mrs. Byron Stookey, niece of APS	1953, 1955 Stookey, Byron] 1955
b. 62, f. 857	Family Group Photograph: correspondence and notes	1951
b. 62, f. 858	Unidentified family correspondence	1903, 1907, 1912 – 1913, 1916 – 1917, 1923, undated

# PART II. II: Journals, Speeches, Writings, and Research Materials, 1896-1954, (primarily 1896-1927, 1951-1954)

*4 linear feet (10 boxes)* 

Part II, Series II, Journals, Speeches, Writings, and Research Materials, is divided into four chronologically arranged sections:

A. Journals and Memoranda

- B. Articles, Addresses and Public Statements
- C. Reviews and Introductions

D. Books

Section A consists of travel and family journals and two memoranda concerning Yale.

Section B contains articles, speeches, prayers, sermons, lectures and a course outline notebook, in manuscript as well as outline form. There is also a small amount of correspondence, (assembled by Stokes), in regard to his article "The Question of Preparedness".

Section C consists of one folder of book reviews and introductions to books other than his own.

Section D consists of manuscript and research materials. There is one folder containing excerpted comments and some reviews of *Memorials of Eminent Yale Men*. The typescript of Stokes's unpublished *A History of Universities* makes up the bulk of the section. In addition there are fragments of the typescript of *Church and State in the United States* as well as correspondence, photographs, illustrations and research materials relating to that book.

*NOTE:* The correspondence that appears in this series was assembled by Stokes and is not complete. Many letters relating, often only in part, to Stokes writings remain in the general and family correspondence and have not been cross-referenced.

Jou	urnals and Memoranda	
b. 63, f. 859	Around the World in 1896 by APS, typescript	
b. 63, f. 860	Family incidents and memories by APS, typescript	
b. 63, f. 861	Family incidents and memories by APS Fragments I	
b. 63, f. 862	Family incidents and memories by APS Fragments II	
b. 63, f. 863	Mr. Stokes's revised memorandum on Yale situation	1905 May 1
	Memorandum on Yale and the Community	1911 November
Art	ticles, Addresses and Public Statements	
b. 63, f. 864	Prayers	
b. 63, f. 865	Sermon outlines	1898 - 1899
b. 63, f. 866-871	Sermon outlines	1901-1903, 1904-1926
b. 64, f. 872-883	Sermon outlines	1927-1944, undated

#### Articles, Addresses and Public Statements (continued)

b. 65, f. 884-886	Sermon outlines	undated
b. 65, f. 887-889	Sermons	1900 – 1901 April–1902 Jun, September
b. 65, f. 890-891	Sermons	1902 October - April
b. 65, f. 892	Sermons	1903 June - December
b. <b>65,</b> f. <b>893-895</b>	Sermons	1904, 1906 – 1907, 1912 – 1914, 1921, 1927 – 1947, undated
b. 66, f. 896-901	Sermons	undated
b. 66, f. 902	Speech Outlines I	
b. 66, f. 903	Speech Outlines II	
b. 66, f. 904	Addresses	1900, 1902, 1909-1910, 1914, 1916
b. 66, f. 905	Addresses	1918, 1922, 1927, 1931, 1951
b. 66, f. 906	Addresses	undated
b. 66, f. 907	Addresses	undated
b. 67, f. 908	"The Question of Preparedness" by APS English	1916 January
b. 67, f. 909-910	Correspondence relating to "The Question of Preparedness" by APS	1915 December 6 - 1916 January 31
b. 67, f. 911	Correspondence relating to "The Question of Preparedness" by APS	1916 February - Mar, undated
b. 67, f. 912-914	Printed material relating to "The Question of Preparedness" by APS	
b. 67, f. 915	Yale's Christian Tradition	1951 June 17
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>916</b>	Articles, pamphlets	
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>917</b>	Notebook for Y.M.C.A. course	1895
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>918</b>	Lectures	
b. 67, f. 919	Transcripts of radio broadcasts	1925, 1935
b. 67, f. 920	Fragments	
Day	iowa and Introductiona	

**Reviews and Introductions** 

#### Reviews and Introductions (continued)

b. 67, f. 921	Reviews and introductions	
Воо	oks	
	Memorials of Eminent Yale Men	
b. 68, f. 922	Reviews and published comments 1921	
	A History of Universities	
b. 68, f. 923	Table of Contents	
b. 68, f. 924	Introduction, Chapter I, 2 versions in typescript with notations	
b. 68, f. 925	Chapter II, 2 versions in typescript with notations	
b. 68, f. 926	Chapter III, typescript with notations (first draft?)	
b. 68, f. 927	Chapter III, typescript with notations	
b. 68, f. 928	Chapter IV, typescript with notations (first draft?)	
b. 68, f. 929	Chapter IV, typescript with notations	
b. 68, f. 930	Chapter V, typescript with notations (first draft?)	
b. 68, f. 931	Chapter V, part 1, typescript with notations	
b. 68, f. 932	Chapter V, part 2, typescript with notations	
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>933</b>	Chapter VI, typescript with notations (first draft?)	
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>93</b> 4	Chapter VI, typescript with notations	
b. 69, f. 935	Chapter VII, typescript with notations (first draft?)	
b. 69, f. 936	Chapter VII, typescript with notations	
b. 69, f. 937	Chapter VIII, typescript with notations (first draft?)	
b. 69, f. 938	Chapter VIII, typescript with notations	
b. 69, f. 939	Chapter IX, typescript with notations (first draft?)	
b. 69, f. 940	Chapter IX, typescript with notations	
b. 69, f. 941	Chapter X, typescript with notations (first draft?)	
b. 69, f. 942	Chapter X, typescript with notations	
b. 69, f. 943	Chapter XI, manuscript	
b. <b>70</b> , f. 944	Chapter XI, typescript with notations	
b. <b>70</b> , f. 945	Chapter XII, manuscript (first draft?)	
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>946</b>	Chapter XII, typescript with notations	
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>947</b>	Chapter XII, manuscript (first draft?)	

#### Books > A History of Universities (continued)

b. 70, f. 948	Chapter XII, typescript with notations	
b. 70, f. 949	Chapter XIV, manuscript (first draft?)	
b. 70, f. 950	Chapter XIV, typescript with notations	
b. 70, f. 951	Chapter XV, typescript with notations	
b. 70, f. 952	Chapters XVI and XVII, typescript with notations	
b. 70, f. 953	Chapters XXIII and XIX, typescript with notations	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>95</b> 4	Chapter XX, typescript with notations	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 955	Chapter XXI, transcript with notations	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 956	Chapters XXII and XXIII, typescript with notations	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 957	Chapter XXIV, typescript with notations	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 958	Chapters XXV and XXVIII typescript with notations	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 959	Chapter XXX and Appendices, typescript with notations	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 960	Descriptive Bibliography	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 961	A Bibliography of Books Wanted on University History	
b. 71, f. 962	Notes for Later Chapters	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 963	Notes	
b. 72, f. 964	Illustration note cards	
Chu	rch and State in the United States	
b. 72, f. 965	Chapter XII and notes for Chapter XX, typescript with notations	
b. 72, f. 966	Notes for Chapters XXI, XXII and XXIII, typescript with notations	
b. 72, f. 967	Part Eight, typescript with notations	
b. 72, f. 968	Notes re: illustrations	
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>969-970</b>	Correspondence re: illustrations	1942 January 16 – 1949 July 27, 1949 August 1 – 1950 January 19, undated
b. 72, f. 971	List of illustrations	
b. 72, f. 972-977	Photographs and Illustrations	

b. 72, f. 978 Materials for possible includion in the second edition

# PART II. III: Subject Files, 1911-1954, (primarily 1911-1929, 1951-1954)

6 linear feet (15 boxes)

In Part II, Series III the material is grouped by subject: an institution, organization or project in which Stokes was involved. The eleven subjects in alphabetical order are:

- A. American Academy in Rome
- B. American University Union in Europe
- C. General Board of Religious Education
- D. General and International Education Boards
- E. Phelps Stokes Corporation
- F. Phelps Stokes Estates
- G. Phelps-Stokes Fund
- H. Russian Refugee Relief
- I. St. Paul's School
- J. Washington Cathedral
- K. Yale-in-China

Within a subject, items may be filed in chronological order or arranged by type of material.

*NOTE:* The Phelps Stokes Estates later bacame the Phelps Stokes Corporation and both groups of material deal with family properties and investments. The Phelps-Stokes Fund is completely separate and was established by the will of Caroline Phelps Stokes to support educational and housing projects in the United States and Africa.

Am	nerican Academy in Rome	
b. 73, f. 979-984	Correspondence	1911 February - 1920 February
b. 73, f. 985-987	Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Trustees and Executive Committee	1912 - 1919
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>988</b>	Annual report	1914 February 10 - December 22
b. <b>73</b> , f. 989	Reports of the Directors in Rome	1913
b. 73, f. 990	Financial statements	1913 - 1917
b. 73, f. 991	Report of the committee of the School of Fine Arts	1919
	Report of the Director of the School of Fine Arts	n.y.
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>992</b>	Report of the Acting Director of the School of Classical Studies	1915 September 30
	Proposed pension fund for the servants of the American Academy in Rome	undated
	Abstract of an address by Jesse Benedict Carter	1914 March 14

## American Academy in Rome (continued)

b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>993</b>	Newsletters	1918 - 1919, (n.y.]	
b. <b>7</b> 4, f. <b>99</b> 4	Twenty-fifth Anniversary	1920	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>995</b>	By-laws		
b. 74, f. 996-997	Materials relating to AAR	1907 – 1913, 1916 – 1918, undated	
Ar	nerican University Union in Europe		
b. 74, f. 998	American University Union in Europe See also: J. W. Cunliffe, Part I, Series I, box 1, folder 9 See also: <u>Part I, Series I,</u> Horatio S. Krans, Part I, box 29, folder 47 See also: <u>George H. Nettleton, Part I,</u> Series I, box 36, folder 593	1917 – 1918, 1922, undated	
Ge	eneral Board of Religious Education		
b. 74, f. 999	Correspondence	1913 November - 1914 November	
b. 74, f. 1000-1002	Correspondence	1915 February - 1919 Nov, undated	
b. 74, f. 1003-1004	Minutes, abstracts and agendas	1913 - 1919	
b. 74, f. 1005	Financial statements	1913 - 1917, undated	
b. 74, f. 1006	General Secretary's monthly letters	1915	
b. 74, f. 1006	Annual report	1918 - 1919	
	Department of Parochial Education	1913 December 10, 1914 February 4	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1007</b>	Reports of committees, councils and individuals	1915, 1917, undated	
b. <b>75</b> , f. 1008	Revision of the Canons of Ordination Additional miscellaneous items	1919	
b. 75, f. 1009-1010	Printed matter	1912 – 1913, 1915 – 1916, 1919, undated, 1914 – 1917, undated	
General and International Education Boards			
b. 75, f. 1011-1012	Correspondence	[1903], 1910 September – 1914 January – October	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1013-1017</b>	Correspondence	1915 January - 1918 March	

b. 76, f. 1018-1020	Correspondence	1918 May - 1923 March
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1021	Minutes of board meetings	1912 - 1913
b. 76, f. 1021 a	Minutes of board Meetings	1915 - 1916 January
b. 76, f. 1022-1028	Minutes of board Meetings	1914, 1916 March – 1917 Jun, 1917 December 6, 1918 January – October
b. 77, f. 1029-1035	Minutes of board meetings	1918 December – 1919 Sep, 1919 May – Jun, 1919 December – 1920, 1921 February – April
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1036</b>	Dockets	1912 - 1915
b. 77, f. 1037	Exhibits	1917 December 6, 1918 May 23
	Docket	1918 May 23
b. 77, f. 1038	Docket and exhibits	1918 December 5
b. 78, f. 1039-1040	Docket	1919 February 27, 1919 May 22
b. 78, f. 1041	Exhibits	1919 May 22
b. 78, f. 1042	Docket	1919 December 4
b. 78, f. 1043-1044	Docket and exhibits	1920 February 26 - May 27
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1045</b>	Docket of special meeting at White Plains	1920 November 4-6
b. 78, f. 1046	Docket and exhibits	1921 February 24
b. <b>79</b> , f. 1047	Docket, exhibits and supplementary docket	1921 May 26
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1048</b>	Exhibits	1920 December 2, 1928 May 24
b. 79, f. 1049-1053	Financial reports	1916 - 1921
b. 79, f. 1054-1058	Financial statements	1912 - 1916
b. 80, f. 1059-1069	Report of the Secretary	1914 - 1917

b. 80, f. 1061	Educational progress in Alabama, from the report of Professor Thomas	1914 June - 1915 June
b. 80, f. 1062	A Report-on the Subject of a Modern School by Abraham Flexner	
b. 80, f. 1063	Reports of J. L. Bond, State Agent, Rural Schools for Arkansas	1914
	Report of L. C. Brogden, State Agent, Rural Schools for North Carolina	1914 November
b. 80, f. 1064	Reports of F. C. Button, State Supervisor of Negro Rural Schools for Kentucky	1913 - 1914
b. 80, f. 1065	Reports of T. J. Coates, Agent, White Rural Schools for Kentucky	1914
b. 80, f. 1066	Reports of Jackson Davis, Supervisor, Rural Elementary Schools for Negroes in Virginia	1912 - 1914
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 80, f. 1067	Reports of Leo M. Favrot, State Supervisor of Negro Rural Schools of Arkapsas	1913 - 1914
b. 80, f. 1068	Reports of George D. Goddard, State Supervisor of Negro Rural Schools of Georgia	1914
b. 80, f. 1069	Reports of J. B. Hobdy, State Agent, White Rural Schools for Alabama	1914 - 1915
b. 80, f. 1070	Summary of reports of J. B. Hobdy, State Agent for Rural Schools in Alabama	1915 July 1 - 1916 January 1
b. 80, f. 1071	Reports of N. C. Newbold, State Supervisor of Negro Rural Schools in North Carolina	1913 - 1914
b. 81, f. 1072	Reports of James L. Sibley, State Supervisor of Negro Rural Schools for Alabama	1913 - 1915
b. 81, f. 1073	Reports of James L. Sibley, State Supervisor of Negro Rural Schools for Alabama	1915 - 1916
b. <b>81,</b> f. <b>107</b> 4	Reports of S. L. Smith, Agent, Negro Rural Schools for Tennessee	1914
	Report of W. H. Smith, State Agent, Rural Schools for Mississippi	1914 September 30
b. 81, f. 1075	Confidential memos of Abraham Flexner and Jerome D. Greene	1914, 1919
b. 81, f. 1076	Reports on Secondary school education in the southern United States	1909?, 1912?, 1913?, undated
b. 81, f. 1077	Reports on secondary school education in the southern United States	1908?, 1912?, 1915
b. 81, f. 1078	Teacher training inssouthern state universities	undated
b. 81, f. 1079	"The Changes Needed in American Secondary Education" by Charles W. Eliot English	undated

b. 81, f. 1080	"Shall Latin Continue to be Required of Candidates for the Degree of Bachelor of Arts?" by Charles W. Eliot English	undated
b. 81, f. 1081	Proposal for Model and Demonstration Public School Systems for Certain Townships in New Hampshire" by Henry C. Morrison	undated
b. 81, f. 1082	"Report of a Study of Hampton Institute" by Paul H. Hanus English	undated
	Survey of conditions in certain colleges and universities with reference to teachers salaries	1920 April
b. 81, f. 1083	"The Colleges and Rural Life" by Frederick T. Gates, Graduate School of Business Administration of Harvard University English	undated
	Special Report of the County Training Schools for Colored Teachers in the State of Kentucky	undated
	A Rural Organization Service, no date	
b. 81, f. 1084	Report on Veterinary Work in Europe" by Carl Tenbroeck	undated
b. 81, f. 1085	Report of Farmers' Cooperative Demonstration Work to the General Education Board	1913 May
b. 82, f. 1086	Digest of Report of the Farm Demonstration Work in Maine for the Year	1915
	"The Farmers' Cooperative Demonstration Work' by J. A. Evans English	undated
	"Farm Demonstration in Maine" by G.A. Yeaton English	undated
	'Agricultural Appropriation Bill The Farmers' Cooperative Demonstration Work and the General Education Board'by John A. Small English	1914 June 25
	Project: Marketing Farm Products	undated
b. 82, f. 1087	College and University profiles	1913, 1918, undated
b. 82, f. 1088	Materials relating to contributions made to: colleges and universities by the General Education Board	1912 – 1914, 1918 – 1920, undated
b. 82, f. 1089	School, college and university bulletins	
b. 82, f. 1090	Materials relating to the General Education Board and its. policies	
b. 82, f. 1091	Press releases	1916, n.y.
b. 82, f. 1092-1093	By-laws	1912 - 1921
b. 82, f. 1094	Miscellaneous and unidentified materials	

#### General Education Board

#### See: Wallace Butterick, Part II, box 7, folder 104 See: Abraham Flexner, Part I, box 20, folder 323 See: Wickliffe Rose, Series I, Section A

וח	polas Stakes Corporation	
Pr	nelps Stokes Corporation	
b. 82, f. 1095	General manager's reports	1931 December 8, 1933 October 10
b. 82, f. 1096	Correspondence	1951 - 1954
Pł	nelps-Stokes Estates	
b. 82, f. 1097	Correspondence	1914 - 1915
b. 82, f. 1098	Correspondence	1916 - 1921
b. 82, f. 1099-1100	Minutes of the meetings of directors and trustees	1914, - 1916
b. 83, f. 1101-1102	Minutes of the meetings of directors and trustees	1917 - 1922
b. 83, f. 1103	President's reports	1914, 1915, 1916, 1918, 1919, 1920
b. 83, f. 1104-1108	General manager's reports	1914 January - 1916 November
b. 84, f. 1109-1111	General manager's reports	1917-1919 June
b. 84, f. 1112-1113	General manager's reports	1919 November 1921 June
b. 84, f. 1114	Additional legal and financial documents	
b. 84, f. 1115	Materials relating to the Madison Square Hotel and Home of the Adverti Men's League	sing
Pł	nelps-Stokes Fund	
b. 85, f. 1116-1117	Correspondence	1951 - 1955
b. 85, f. 1118-1119	Minutes and reports	1951 April – 1952 April, 1952 June – 1953 September
b. 85, f. 1120	By-laws, notes and memoranda	
	Phelps-Stokes Fund	
	See: Example Louis Slade Dart Looy 121 See: Thomas Jasse Jones Dart Loo	707

See: <u>Francis Louis Slade, Part I, box 131</u> See: <u>Thomas Jesse Jones, Part I, box 27,</u> <u>folder 434</u> See: <u>Channing H. Tobias, Part I, box 126, folder 2261-2264</u> See: Ida A. Tourtellot, Series I, Section A

**Russian Refugee Relief** 

#### Russian Refugee Relief (continued)

b. 85, f. 1121-1130	Correspondence, memoranda and reports	[1920, 1922, 1926], 1927 August – 1928, undated, 1928 Jan, 1929 February
b. 86, f. 1131	League of Nations memoranda	1929 February 15
b. 86, f. 1132-1137	Correspondence, memoranda and reports	1929 March – Nov, 1930 – 1937, (1935)
<u>St.</u> P	Paul's School, Concord, New Hampshire	
b. 86, f. 1138	Annual report of the rector	1927
	Report of engineering development for St. Paul's School	1925 October
	Minutes of board of directors meeting	1922 January 26
b. 86, f. 1139	Minutes of the meetings of the board of trustees	1923 January 25, April 26
	List of securities	1927 August 31
	Supplementary report on examination of accounts for the year ending Budget reports	1927. August 31, 1922 – 1923
b. 86, f. 1140	Financial report for the year ending	1927 August 31
Was	shington Cathedral	
b. 86, f. 1141	Unemployment organization in parishes	
b. 86, f. 1142-1143	Cathedral lunches invitation lists	
Yale	e-in-China	
b. 87, f. 1144-1147	Correspondence	(1915), 1919 May–Nov, 1920 January – June
b. 87, f. 1148	Correspondence and printed material	1951 - 1954
b. 87, f. 1149	Financial report to the board of trustees Additional financial papers	1919 November 10-13
b. 87, f. 1150	Certificate of incorporation of China Medical Board, Inc.; A visit to Yale-in- China; A report to the board of trustees by Anson Phelps Stokes	1920 June
b. 87, f. 1151	Printed material	
b. 87, f. 1152	Fragments and unidentified materials	

#### Yale-in-China (continued)

#### Yale-in-China

See: Rachel A. Dowd, Part I, box 18, folder 281 See: Edward H. Hume, Part I, box 25, folder 406 See: Harold Vreeland, Part II, box 43, folder 658 See: Frederick Wells Williams, Part II, box 46 See: Amos P. Wilder, Yale-in-China, Correspondence, Part II, Series III, box 87, folder 1144-1147 See: Brownell Gage, Part II, Series I See: William H. Sallmon, Part II, Series I

# PART II. IV: Memorabilia and Photographs, 1896-1954

#### 1.5 linear feet (2 boxes)

Part II, Series IV, Memorabilia and Photographs, consists of unbound scrap-book material compiled by Anson Phelps Stokes, as well as biographical material and photographs of Stokes, friends, and family members.

The unbound memorabilia appears to have been intended for "Ancestors of Anson Phelps Stokes", which can be found in Series IV of the main portion of the papers. Materials with biographical and or personal significance, such as programs, advertisements and bulletins in which his name was mentioned, may also be found in this section of the addition.

The two photograph albums and several large photographs too large to be filed with the other items in this series will be found in Box 90.

Me	morabilia
b. 88, f. 1153-1157	Memorabilia
b. 88, f. 1158	Memorabilia
	"Family Incidents and Memories" by APS See: <u>Series II, Section A. Journals and Memoranda</u>
b. 88, f. 1159	Biographical materials
b. 88, f. 1160	Photographs of APS
b. 88, f. 1161	Miscellaneous unidentified materials
	Additional photographs and photograph albums See: <u>Part I, box 90, folder 1457-1459</u>

# PART II. V: Financial and Property Records, 1923-1955 (primarily 1923-1927, 1951-1955)

Part II, Series V, Financial and Property Records, consists of cancelled checks, bank statements, checkbooks and tax records. Additional in-formation concerning family properties can be obtained by checking Series III, Sections E and F.

*NOTE*: The Phelps: Stokes Estates later became the Phelps Stokes Corporation.

Fi	nancial and Property Records	
b. 88, f. 1162	Cancelled checks and bank statements	1923 May - June
b. 88, f. 1163-1166	Checkbook	1922 February 9 – 1922 May 20, 1926 October 18 – 1926 December 16, 1926 December 15 – 1927 February 14, 1927 May 10 – 1927 July 19
b. 89, f. 1167	Checkbook	1927 July 19 – 1927 September 26, 1927 October 10 – 1927 December 13
b. 89, f. 1169-1172	Taxes	1905, 1909, 1911, 1914 - 1920, 1922, 1951 - 1955
b. 89, f. 1173	Miscellaneous financial and property records	

# PART II. VI: Stokes Family Papers, 1900-1921

#### .25 lienar feet (1/2 box)

Part II, Series VI, the Stokes Family Papers, consists of a folder of family correspondence, other than that of Anson Phelps Stokes; a book written by Anson Phelps Stokes (father of APS); and papers, including some correspondence, dealing with the Americana collection of Anson Phelps Stokes (father of APS).

Additional papers, including ravel memorabilia and *Reminiscences of Anson Phelps Stokes*, 1874-1954, were received in 1977.

<u>Stol</u>	<u>kes Family Papers</u>	
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>117</b> 4	Stokes Family correspondence	1900, 1906, 1913 - 1914, 1920 - 1921
b. 89, f. 1175	Cruising in the Ceribbean with a Camera by Anson Phelps Stokes (father of APS)	1903
b. 89, f. 1176	Papers relating to the Americana Collection of Anson Phelps Stokes (father of APS)	
b. 90, f. 1177	Two photograph albums of a trip around the world in 1896 and miscellaneous photographs	
b. 90, f. 1178	Miscellaneous photographs and negatives, Canoe trip	1891
b. 90, f. 1178	Roratonga	1914
b. 90, f. 1178	Trip to New Zealand and Australia	1920
b. 90a	Photographs from trip around the world	1897
b. 91, f. 1179	Scrapbook — "Illustrating 100 Days in France, with trips to Italy and England during the <i>Great War</i> - Jan 1 to May 1, 1918" Letters home laid in	1918 January 6 – April 22, 1917 December – 1918 May
b. 92, f. 1180	Stokes, Anson Phelps, <i>Reminiscences</i> typescript with corrections, pp. 1-68	undated
b. 92, f. 1181	Stokes, Anson Phelps, <i>Reminiscences</i> typescript with corrections, pp. 69-97a	undated
b. 92, f. 1182	Stokes, Anson Phelps, <i>Reminiscences</i> typescript with corrections, pp. 98-138	undated
b. 92, f. 1183	Stokes, Anson Phelps, <i>Reminiscences</i> typescript with corrections, pp. 140-195c	undated
b. 92, f. 1184	Stokes, Anson Phelps, <i>Reminiscences</i> bound volume	1956

# Microfilm Inventory, 1887-1970

Scrapbooks, 1913-1917, 1919-1924. 23 v.

Microfilm. New Haven, Yale University Library, 1980. 7 reels.

Negative available.

The scrapbooks contain clippings, primarily of political events. Each volume is separately indexed. For additional papers of Harold Phelps Stokes, see Mss 645.

1913 December - 1914 May	1913 December - 1914 May
1914 May - 1914 November	1914 May - 1914 November
1914 November - 1915 April	1914 November - 1915 April
1915 April - 1916 February	1915 April - 1916 February
New York Constitutional Convention of 1915	New York Constitutional Convention of 1915
1916 February - 1916 August	1916 February - 1916 August
1916 August - 1917 May	1916 August - 1917 May
1919 January - 1919 March	1919 January - 1919 March
1919 September - 1919 November	1919 September - 1919 November
1919 November - 1920 January	1919 November - 1920 January
1920 January - 1920 April	1920 January - 1920 April
1920 April - 1920 June	1920 April - 1920 June
1920 June - 1920 July	1920 June - 1920 July
1920 July - 1920 August	1920 July - 1920 August
1920 August - 1920 October	1920 August - 1920 October
1920 October - 1920 December	1920 October - 1920 December
1920 December - 1921 January	1920 December - 1921 January
1921 January - 1921 April	1921 January - 1921 April
1921 April - 1921 August	1921 April - 1921 August
1921 September - 1922 March	1921 September - 1922 March
1923 January - 1923 April	1923 January - 1923 April
1923 April - 1923 November	1923 April - 1923 November

1923 November - 1924 April

1923 November - 1924 April

# Accession 1995-M-029: Additional material

The accession comprises two reels of films of Anson Phelps Stokes and family. They are originals. Readers may be required to pay for the costs of creating duplicating masters and reproducing use copies for the film they wish to view.

b.1 Film [Anson Phelps Stokes and family]

undated

## Accession 1986-M-099: Additional material, 1940-1945

This accession consists of correspondence and research materials, chiefly notes and drafts, relating to Anson Phelps Stokes's book, *Church and State*. Correspondence is between Ellen Ahern, a research archivist at the New York Public Library, and Stokes; some letters are written by Stokes's secretary, Rosalie A. Malone. Ahern answered Stokes's occasional research queries; located and made typed transcripts of many quotations to which he wanted to refer in his text; assisted in preparing footnotes; and typed portions of his manuscript.

b. 1, f. 1	Correspondence, 1940-1945
b. 1, f. 2-5	Research materials, 1940-1941

# Accession 2006-M-020: Additional material, undated

Collection of mounted photographs of the Far East and India

b. 1	Korea	undated
b. 2	China	undated
b. <b>3</b>	Malay Peninsula	undated
b. <b>5</b> , 4	India	undated
b. <b>6</b>	Snapshots from various countries in southeast and south Asia	undated

# Appendix I: Select List of Correspondents for Part I

Key to Series I, "Correspondence of Anson Phelps Stokes." While the correspondence of certain major individuals appears under their name, most of the correspondence is in folders with a general alphabetical designation only. This list gives the researcher an idea of whose correspondence might appear, for example, in a listing such as "Ca-Cg, 1930 Jan 1 - 1939 Dec 31."

In addition, the organization or institution which a given individual represents is indicated alongside the name. This can be of assistance in two ways. First, an individual name which does happen to appear in the folder listings, such as Thomas Jesse Jones, may be identified by means of the list as the director of the Phelps-Stokes Fund. Second, a researcher looking for the correspondence of a given organization or project can use this information in Appendix I to discover which correspondents are of interest.

A note of caution should be added here on the limitations of the list. No attempt was made to indicate every person who corresponded with Anson Phelps Stokes. Some individuals who do appear on the list have not been identified as to organization, institution, or position, for a variety of reasons: they did not represent an institution, they had retired, the name of their employer was not deemed significant, their name needed no identification to the general public, and so forth. Individuals on the list are identified according to the capacity in which they corresponded with Anson Phelps Stokes. George Wharton Pepper, for a time U.S. Senator from Pennsylvania, is identified with Washington Cathedral, since his correspondence with Anson Phelps Stokes is oriented towards his role as Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Cathedral rather than towards his political activities.

In general, Stokes's basic filing system was maintained. In some cases, correspondence was filed under the name of the organization or institution as well as under the names of individuals. This was usually material of a general nature newsletters, bulletins, etc. which did not emanate from major officials or their offices. For this reason, the names of organizations occasionally appear on the list in addition to the names of officials within the organizations.

#### SELECT LIST OF CORRESPONDENTS, 1892 - 1921

Angell, James Rowland --- President of Yale University American University Union Beers, Clifford --- National Committee for Mental Hygiene **Bingham**, Hiram Bliss, Frederick Jones Brent, The Rt. Rev. Charles H. --- Bishop of Western New York Buttrick, Wallace --- General Education Board Capen, Samuel P. --- American Council on Education Cavert, Samuel McCrea --- Committee on the War and the Religious Outlook, Federal Council of Churches Coffin, Henry Sloane Coit, J.H. --- Alumni Association of St. Paul's School, Concord, N.H. Cunliffe, J.W. --- American University Union Day, George Parmly Dodge, Cleveland H. --- Robert College at Constantinople Drury, Dr. Samuel --- St. Paul's School, Concord, N.H. Duggan, Stephen P. --- Institute of International Education Farnam, Henry W. --- China Famine Fund Farrand, Max --- The Commonwealth Fund Flexner, Dr. Abraham --- General Education Board Grenfell, Dr. Wilfred T. --- Labrador Hadley, Arthur Twining --- President of Yale University Howland, Charles P. James, Dr. Walter B. --- Trudeau Sanatorium Keogh, Andrew --- Librarian of Yale University Krans, Horatio S. --- American University Union

Lobenstine, Ed --- China Continuation Committee of the National Missionary Conference Macfarland, Charles S. --- General Secretary of the Federal Council of Churches McCulloch, James W. --- Phelps-Stokes Estates Mitchell, Clarence Blair Moton, Robert R. --- Tuskegee Institute Nettleton, George H. --- American University Union Oldham, J.H. --- Emergency Committee of Co-Operating Missions Parsons, The Rt. Rev. Edward L. --- Bishop Coadjutor of California Peabody, George Foster --- re: study of African music Reid, Gilbert --- International Institute of China Rockefeller, John D. Jr. Roosevelt, Theodore St. Paul's School Sakai, Barnabas T. Seymour, George Dudley Sloane, John --- Y.M.C.A. Staub, Albert W. --- American University of Beirut Taft, William Howard Thorne, Samuel Thurston, Matilda C. --- President of Ginling College, Nanking, China Vickrey, Charles V. --- Near East Relief Welsh, Lewis S. Whittemore, Oscar M. Woofter, T.J. Jr. --- Phelps-Stokes Fund

#### SELECT LIST OF CORRESPONDENTS, 1922-1930 May 31

Acheson, Barclay --- Near East Relief Ackerman, Carl W. Adee, George T. Adler, Cyrus --- American Jewish Committee Aery, William Anthony --- Hampton Institute Aggrey, J.E.K. Aggrey, Mrs. Rose D. Alderman, Edwin A. --- President of the University of Virginia Alexander, Eugene D. --- Alumni Association of St. Paul's School Alexander, Will W. --- Director of the Commission on Inter-Racial Co-Operation American Red Cross American Relief Administration American University at Cairo Ames, J.S. --- President of Johns Hopkins University Andrews, C.F. --- Phelps-Stokes Fund (India) Anet, Henri --- Bureau des Missions Protestantes du Congo Belge Angell, James Rowland --- President of Yale University Angier, Roswell P. --- Dean of Freshmen, Yale University Anthony, B.K. --- Yale-in-China Appleget, Thomas B. --- Laura-Spelman Rockefeller Fund Archer, Laird W. --- Near East Relief Armitage, Clyde F. --- Near East Relief Arnett, Trevor --- General Education Board Arnold, Lauren --- Yale-in-China Arthur, George R. --- Julius Rosenwald Fund Ascension Farm School Associated Charities of Washington, D.C. Atkins, S.G. --- Winston-Salem Teachers' College Austin, Chellis A. --- President of the Seaboard National Bank Bachman, Frank P. --- General Education Board

Baker, George Barr --- American Relief Administration Bakewell, Charles M. --- Yale University; Chairman of the Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund Baldwin, William H. --- National Cathedral Foundation Barton, James L. --- American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions Baskervill, The Rev. E.L. --- Archdeacon for Work among the Negroes, Diocese of North Carolina Battey, Cornelius M. --- Tuskegee Institute (photography) Beers, Clifford W. --- National Committee for Mental Hygiene Behringer, Emma P. --- Personal Accounts, Phelps-Stokes Estates Belknap, Chauncey --- China Medical Board Berry, Gordon L. --- Institute of International Education Bethune, Mary McLeod --- President of Bethune-Cookman College Bevis, Palmer --- Yale-in-China Bicknell, Col. Ernest P. --- Vice-Chairman, American National Red Cross re: Russian refugee relief Bingham, Dr. Arthur W. --- Williard Parker Hospital, N.Y.C. Bingham, Hiram --- Lt. Governor of Connecticut; U.S. Senate Bird, Charles S. Jr. --- Russian Refugee Relief Society Boardman, Mabel T. --- Secretary of the American Red Cross Bohanon, The Very Rev. Franklin J. --- Washington Cathedral Bouimistrow, Wladimir W. --- Russian Refugee Relief Society Branch, Dr. J.B. --- Peking Union Medical College Brawley, Benjamin --- The Home Mission College Review Bratenahl, The Very Rev. G.C.F. --- Washington Cathedral Brent, The Rt. Rev. Charles H. --- Bishop of Western New York; American Church Institute for Negroes Brierley, W.W. --- International Education Board; General Education Board Bristol, Rear Admiral Mark L. --- American Hospital of Constantinople Brookings, Robert S. --- Institute of Economics, Washington, D.C. Brown, Charles R. --- Dean of Yale Divinity School Brown, Elmer E. --- Chancellor of New York University Brown, Harry W. Jr. --- National Cathedral Association Brown, John Crosby --- Yale-in-China Campaign Brown, William Adams --- Union Theological Seminary Burroughs, Nannie H. --- National Training School for Women and Girls Butler, Nicholas Murray --- President of Columbia University; President of Carnegie Endowment for **International Peace** Buttrick, Wallace --- General Education Board Caldwell, R.J. --- Russian refugee relief Campbell, E. Fay --- Yale University Christian Association Campbell, T.M. --- U.S. Department of Agriculture, Tuskegee, Alabama Carter, Edward C. --- American Council Institute of Pacific Relations Carter, William H. --- Tuskegee Institute Carter, William S. --- The Rockefeller Foundation Capen, Samuel P. --- American Council on Education Castle, William R. --- Assistant Secretary of State The Century Club Cholerton, F.E. --- Advisory Committee on Education, Phelps-Stokes Fund in Liberia Chorley, Kenneth --- re: Russian refugee relief Coffin, Henry Sloane --- President of Union Theological Seminary Colgate, Russell Colladay, The Very Rev. Samuel R. --- Christ Church Cathedral, Hartford, Ct. Colton, E.T. --- International Committee of the Y.M.C.A. The Community Chest of Washington, D.C. Cooper, William Knowles Cromwell, Mary E. --- St. Anna's Home Cross, Wilbur --- Dean of Yale University Graduate School Cunliffe, J.W. --- American University Union

Darby, William L. --- Washington Federation of Churches Darst, The Rt. Rev. Thomas C. --- National Commission on Evangelism, The Bishops' Crusade Davies, The Rt. Rev. Thomas F. --- Bishop of Western Massachusetts Davis, Arthur V. --- Yale-in-China Davis, Major Claflin --- Russian refugee relief Davis, Jackson --- General Education Board Day, Clive --- Yale Professor of Economic History Day, George Parmly --- Yale University Press; Treasurer of Yale University Dayton, Arthur Bliss --- Dean of Yale Medical School, Yale-in-China Delafield, Frederick S. Delano, Frederic A. --- Chairman, Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund; Community Chest of Washington, D.C. Denison, Robert C. --- Pomona College DeSilver, Albert --- American Civil Liberties Union Devine, Edward T. --- Dean of the Graduate School, American University Dillard, James H. --- General Education Board; Slater Fund; Phelps-Stokes Fund Board Dodge, Cleveland E. --- Laura-Spelman Rockefeller Fund Board Donohugh, Thomas S. --- Board of Foreign Missions of the Methodist Episcopal Church Dowd, Rachel A. --- Yale-in-China Drury, Dr. Samuel --- St. Paul's School, Concord, N.H. DuBois, W.E.B. --- re: Thomas Jesse Jones and the Phelps-Stokes Fund Duggan, Stephen P. --- Institute of International Education Dulles, Allen W. --- Chief of the Division of Near Eastern Affairs, U.S. State Department Durkee, J. Stanley --- President of Howard University Eastman, George --- Eastman Kodak Company Edwards, R.H. --- The National Council on Religion in Higher Education Eggleston, Margery F. --- China Medical Board of the Rockefeller Foundation Eliot, Charles William --- President of Harvard University Embree, Edwin R. --- The Julius Rosenwald Fund; The Rockefeller Foundation Emhardt, The Rev. William Chauncey --- National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church Evans, Henry R. --- Bureau of Education, Department of the Interior Farnam, Henry W. Farnam, Thomas W. --- Associate Treasurer and Comptroller, Yale University Farrand, Max --- Yale University Federal Council of Churches Fisher, Samuel H. --- Yale-in-China Flexner, Dr. Abraham --- General Education Board Flint, Joseph M. Foote, Arthur E. --- U.S. Secretary of Commerce Ford, Henry Foreman, Clark --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Fosdick, Raymond B. --- General Education Board; Rockefeller Foundation Fraser, A.C. --- Achimota College, Gold Coast Furst, Clyde --- The Carnegie Foundation Gammack, The Rev. Arthur Gibson, B.D. --- International Missionary Council Gildersleeve, Virginia C. --- President of Barnard College Goetchius, John M. --- St. Paul's School, Concord, N.H. Gollock, G.A. --- International Review of Missions; Educational Commission to E. Africa of the **Phelps-Stokes Fund** Goodrich, Chauncey W. --- Federal Council of Churches Grant, U.S. III --- National Capital Park and Planning Commission Greene, Roger S. --- China Medical Board of the Rockefeller Foundation Gregg, James E. --- Principal of Hampton Institute Griggs, Maitland F. Griswold, The Rev. Latta --- Trinity Church, Lenox, Mass.

Grosvenor, Gilbert --- National Geographic Society Guggisberg, Sir Gordon --- Governor of the Gold Coast Gulick, Sidney L. --- Federal Council of Churches Hadley, Arthur T. --- Former President of Yale University Hail, William J. --- Yale-in-China Hammond, D.Q. --- John Price Jones Corporation; Hampton Institute; Tuskegee Institute Hare, Charles W. --- Tuskegee Institute Hart, Charles D. --- St. Paul's School Harvey, Edwin D. --- Yale-in-China Haskell, Henry S. --- Carnegie Endowment for International Peace Haynes, George E. --- Federal Council of Churches Holsey, Albon L. --- National Negro Business League Holt, Hamilton --- President of Rollins College, Fla. Hoover, Herbert --- U.S. Secretary of Commerce Howard, Sir Esme --- British Ambassador to the U.S. Howe, Walter B. --- Yale Endowment Fund Howland, Charles P. --- General Education Board; Rockefeller Foundation; Council on Foreign Relations Hume, Dr. Edward H. --- President of Yale-in-China Husband, W.W. --- Second Assistant Secretary, U.S. Department of Labor Hutcheson, Major General Grote --- National Cathedral Foundation Hutchins, Francis S. --- Treasurer of Yale-in-China Hutchinson, C.A. --- Tuskegee Institute Hyman, Joseph C. --- American Jewish Joint Distribution Committee re: Russian refugee relief Ignatieff, Count Paul N. --- Russian Red Cross Ihlder, John --- Pittsburgh Housing Association Ingersoll, Charles E. --- St. Paul's School Jackson, W.M. --- Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund James, Arthur Curtiss Jameson, J. Franklin --- The American Historical Review Jennings, Coleman John Price Jones Corporation Johnson, Allen --- Dictionary of American Biography Johnson, Homer H. --- Yale-in-China Johnson, James Weldon --- N.A.A.C.P. Johnson, Mordecai W. --- President of Howard University Johnson, Major T.F. --- Assistant High Commissioner for Refugees, League of Nations Jones, Frederick S. --- Dean of Yale College Jones, Dr. Thomas E. --- President of Fisk University Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Jones, William H. --- Howard University Keigwin, H.S. --- Director of Native Development, Salisbury, Southern Rhodesia Kelsey, Clarence H. --- Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund Kent, Charles F. --- National Council on Religion in Higher Education Keogh, Andrew --- Librarian, Yale University Keppel, Frederick P. --- President of the Carnegie Corporation Ketcham, George F. --- Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund Klots, Allen T. Konovaloff, Alexandre --- Russian Zemstvos and Towns Relief Committee Krans, Horatio S. --- American University Union Kreuger, J.W. --- American Relief Administration re: Russian refugee relief Lansill, John --- John Price Jones Corporation; Peabody Education Program; Hampton-Tuskegee **Endowment Fund** Laura Spelman Rockefeller Foundation Leavens, Dickson H. --- Yale-in-China, Treasurer Leigh, Robert D. --- President of Bennington College
Lewis, Edwin N. --- National Cathedral Foundation Lewis, William Mather --- President of George Washington University Lindley, Grace --- Woman's Auxiliary of the National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church Lines, The Rt. Rev. Edwin S. --- Bishop of Newark, N.J. Lloyd, Elizabeth --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Lobenstine, The Rev. E.C. --- National Christian Council of China Loram, Dr. C.T. --- Education Commission to East Africa, Phelps-Stokes Fund MacGrath, R. --- Russian Refugee Relief Society MacKenzie, W. Douglas --- President of the Hartford Seminary Foundation MacLean, George E. --- Director, British Division of the American University Union Makanya, Violet Mann, Charles R. --- American Council on Education Manning, The Rt. Rev. William Thomas --- Bishop of New York Martine, E. --- Secretary of the Finance Committee, Tuskegee Institute Marvin, Cloyd H. --- President of George Washington University Mason, Max --- Rockefeller Foundation Maxwell, George L. --- National Council on Religion in Higher Education McClenahan, Robert S. --- President of American University, Cairo, Egypt McCormick, Robert R. --- The Chicago Tribune McCormick, Vance McCulloch, James W. --- Phelps-Stokes Estates, finances McFarland, Ross A. --- National Council on Religion in Higher Education Meeks, Everett Victor --- Professor of Architecture, School of Fine Arts, Yale University Mellon, Andrew W. --- U.S. Secretary of the Treasury Mendell, Clarence W. --- Dean of Yale College Meriam, Lewis --- Survey of Indian Affairs Mitchell, Anna V.S. --- Russian Refugee Relief Society Mitchell, Clarence B. Mitchell, Clarence V.S. Moton, Robert R. --- Principal of Tuskegee Institute Mott, John R. --- Y.M.C.A.: International Missionary Council Murray, Wilfrid G.R. --- Registrar, University of Cape Town Myers, George Hewitt --- re: Berea Nansen, Fridtjof --- High Commissioner of Refugees of the League of Nations National Council on Religion in Higher Education Naylor, Irene M.A. --- Educational Commission to East Africa, Phelps-Stokes Fund Nettleton, George H. --- American University Union; Yale University Newbold, N.C. --- State Superintendent of Public Instruction, Raleigh, N.C. Nicholson, A.W. --- Bettis Academy, South Carolina Nicholson, Ralph --- National Cathedral Foundation Noland, Charlotte H. --- Foxcroft School, Virginia Noyes, Newbold --- The Evening Star, Washington, D.C. Oldham, J.H. --- International Missionary Council Olds, Marshall --- Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund; Peabody Educational Program Olive, V.S. --- Russian refugee relief Osborn, Minott --- United Hospital Fund of New York; Fiscal Service Corporation Outhwaite, Leonard --- Laura-Spelman Rockefeller Memorial Palmer, Archie --- Institute of International Education Paton, William --- International Missionary Council Patton, The Rev. Robert W. --- American Church Institute for Negroes Payne, Bruce R. --- George Peabody College for Teachers Payne, John Barton --- American Red Cross Peabody, George Foster Pearce, Dr. Richard M. --- China Medical Board of the Rockefeller Foundation Perry, The Rt. Rev. James DeWolf --- Bishop of Rhode Island Pepper, George Wharton --- Washington Cathedral Foundation

Peter, The Rev. G. Freeland --- Washington Cathedral Phenix, George C. --- Hampton Institute Pickens, William --- N.A.A.C.P. Poland, William --- American Relief Administration Pritchett, Henry S. --- President of the Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching Purrington, William A. --- re: repeal of Prohibition Purves, Robert Ogden --- Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund Rammelkamp, Dr. C.H. --- President of Illinois College Rand, E.K. --- Mediaeval Academy of America Redfield, Humphrey D. --- National Cathedral Association Rhinelander, The Rt. Rev. Philip --- National Cathedral Foundation; Washington Cathedral Richards, Charles R. --- General Education Board Ringland, Arthur C. --- American Relief Administration Roberts, Louisa S. --- Washington Council of Social Agencies Robertson, David A. --- American Council on Education Rockefeller, John D. Jr. Rogers, Henry Wade Rogers, James Gamble Roosevelt, Franklin Delano Root, Elihu Root, Mrs. Oren --- William Holland Wilmer Foundation Rose, Dr. Wickliffe --- General Education Board Rose, William J. --- Y.M.C.A. of Poland Rosenwald, Julius --- Sears, Roebuck and Company Rowe, L.S. --- Pan-American Union Roy, L.A. --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Ruggles, Alma L.H. --- Russian refugee relief Ruml, Dr. Beardsley --- Laura-Spelman Rockefeller Foundation Russell, James S. --- St. Paul Normal and Industrial School Russell, William F. --- International Institute of Education Sage, E.C. --- General Education Board St. Anna's Church Home Sakai, Barnabas T. Sanders, Everett --- Secretary to the President of the U.S. Schieffelin, William Jay --- Schieffelin and Company; Trustee of Hampton and Tuskegee Institutes Schley, Reeve --- Vice President of the Chase National Bank; St. Paul's School Scott, Emmett J. --- Secretary-Treasurer of Howard University Scoville, William H. --- Secretary of Hampton Institute Sedgwick, Ellery --- Editor of the Atlantic Monthly Seymour, George Dudley Shattuck, Dr. Frederick C. --- St. Paul's School Shaw, Gardiner Howland --- Division of Near Eastern Affairs, U.S. Department of State Sheldon, James Sibley, James L. --- Phelps-Stokes Fund, Liberia Simpson, R.H. --- American University Union in Europe Slade, Francis Louis --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Smith, Harvey Baker --- Washington Federation of Churches Smith, William P. --- Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund Staub, Albert W. --- Fund for Near Eastern Colleges Stern, Alfred K. --- Director of the Julius Rosenwald Fund Stewart, The Rev. George Craig Stewart, The Rev. George Jr. Stimson, Henry L. --- U.S. Secretary of State Stone, Harlan F. --- U.S. Supreme Court Stowe, Beecher --- Doubleday, Doran and Company re: biography of James H. Dillard Swift, Ernest J. --- The American Red Cross

Sze, Sao-Ke Alfred --- Chinese Ambassador to the U.S. Taft, William Howard Taylor, R.R. --- Tuskegee Institute Taylor, William B. --- The American Red Cross Terrell, Mary Church Thompson, Henry B. --- American University Union Thompson, Norma S. --- The Rockefeller Foundation Thorn, Charlotte R. --- Calhoun Colored School, Calhoun, Ala. Thorne, S. Brinckerhoff Thorne, Samuel Thwing, Charles F. --- President of Western Reserve University Thurston, Matilda C. --- Ginling College, Nanking, China Tigert, John J. --- U.S. Commissioner of Education Tobias, C.H. --- National Council of the Y.M.C.A. Tompkins, Ethel H. --- Secretary's Office, Yale University Treadwell, Abbot --- St. Paul's School Trudeau, Dr. Francis B. --- Trudeau Sanatorium Turner, Fennel P. --- Foreign Missions Conference Ufford, Walter S. --- The Associated Charities of Washington, D.C. Van Santvoord, George --- The Hotchkiss School Vickrey, Charles V. --- Near East Relief Vincent, George E. --- The Rockefeller Foundation Vreeland, Herbert H. --- Yale-in-China Waggaman, Major Ennalls --- St. Anna's Church Home Waite, Mary L. --- Institute of International Education Wallace, The Rev. E.W. --- Committee for Christian Colleges in China Warburg, Paul M. --- Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund Wardwell, Allen --- Russian refugee relief Warnshuis, A.L. --- International Missionary Council Warren, M. Frances --- Washington Council of Social Agencies Washburn, Dr. Henry B. --- Dean of the Episcopal Theological School Washington, Mrs. Booker T. --- Tuskegee Institute Wheeler, W. Reginald --- The Board of Foreign Missions of the Presbyterian Church White, Francis --- Assistant Secretary of State White, Henry White, Walter --- N.A.A.C.P. Whittemore, Thomas --- Committee for the Education of Russian Youth in Exile Williams, F. Wells --- Yale-in-China Wiren, Alexis R. --- Russian Student Fund, Inc. Wood, John Wilson --- National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church Wood, L. Hollingsworth Woods, Arthur --- Laura-Spelman Rockefeller Foundation Woodson, Carter G. --- The Journal of Negro History Work, Monroe N. --- Tuskegee Institute; Editor of the Negro Year Book Wyckoff, J. Edwards --- Butler, Wyckoff and Reid Yen, Dr. F. C. --- Dean of the Medical School, Yale-in-China Yen, Y.C. James --- Chinese National Association of the Mass Education Movement Zwerner, L. --- Assistant High Commissioner for Refugees, League of Nations SELECT LIST OF CORRESPONDENTS, 1930 Jun 1 - 1939 Dec 31

Acheson, Dean *The Afro-American* Aldrich, Malcolm P. --- Harkness Foundation Alexander, Dr. Will W. --- Commission on Inter-Racial Co-operation Allen, George E. --- Commissioner of the District of Columbia American Peace Society **American Red Cross** Andrews, C.F. --- India Anet, Henri --- Bureau des Missions Protestantes du Congo Belge Angell, James Rowland --- President of Yale University Archdall, The Rev. H.K. --- Kings College, Auckland, New Zealand Arnett, Trevor --- General Education Board Arnold, Lauren --- Yale-in-China Asakawa, K. --- Yale University Associated Charities of Washington, D.C. Ballantine, Arthur A. --- Undersecretary of the Treasury Ballou, Frank --- Superintendent of Schools, Washington, D.C. Barclay, Edwin J. --- President of Liberia Baskervill, The Rev. E.L. Bartlett, The Very Rev. George G. --- Dean of Philadelphia Divinity School Bates, Sanford --- Director of the Bureau of Prisons, U.S. Department of Justice Baynes-Jones, Dr. S. --- Trumbull College of Yale University Beers, Clifford W. --- National Committee for Mental Hygiene Bell, Dr. Bernard I. --- St. Stephen's College Berry, G.L. --- American University Union The Berry Schools --- Mt. Berry, Georgia Bevis, Palmer --- Yale-in-China Bingham, Hiram --- U.S. Senate; National Aeronautic Association Bliss, Mr. & Mrs. Robert Woods --- U.S. Ambassador to the Argentine Boardman, Mabel T. --- Secretary of the American Red Cross Bowles, C.W. --- Master of Rhodes University College, South Africa Bowman, Dr. Isaiah --- President of Johns Hopkins University Bradley, Fontaine C. --- Covington, Burling, and Rublee Bratenahl, The Very Rev. G.C.F. --- Washington Cathedral Bratenahl, Mrs. G.C.F. Brawley, Benjamin --- Howard University Breen, Margaret J. --- Phelps-Stokes Corporation Brierley, W.W. --- International Education Board; General Education Board Bristol, Rear Admiral Mark L. --- The American Hospital of Istanbul Brookes, Edgar H. --- South African Institute of Race Relations; Principal of Amanzimtoti Institute Brooks, Philip --- New York Times Book Review Brooks, The Rev. Robert W. --- Lincoln Congregational Temple, Washington, D.C. Brookings, Robert S. Brookings, Isabel V. (Mrs. Robert S.) Brown, Elmer E. --- Chancellor of New York University Brown, Harry W. Jr. --- Washington Cathedral Campaign Brown, Dr. William Adams --- Dean of Union Theological Seminary Brown, Helen Gilman (Mrs. William Adams) --- Chairwoman of the National Women's Committee for Washington Cathedral Bullitt, William C. --- U.S. Ambassador to the U.S.S.R. Bunche, Ralph J. Burke, Edward R. --- U.S. Senate Burroughs, Nannie H. --- The National Training School for Women and Girls Buttenheim, Harold --- Citizens' Housing Council of New York Caldwell, Robert J. --- Russian Refugee Relief Society Caliver, Dr. Ambrose --- Senior Specialist in the Education of Negroes, U.S. Department of the Interior Call, Arthur Deerin --- American Peace Society Campbell, E. Fay --- Secretary of Yale-in-China Cartwright, Dr. Morse A. --- American Association for Adult Education Carver, George Washington --- Tuskegee Institute Castle, William R. --- Undersecretary of State

Cayton, Judge Nathan --- Municipal Court of the District of Columbia Central China College (Hua Chung) The Century Club Chase, Canon William Sheafe --- International Reform Federation Childs, The Rev. Gladwyn Murray --- Currie Institute re: study of Bantu kinship and character Chisholm, Frank C. --- Tuskegee Institute Clas, A.R. --- Director of Housing, Federal Emergency Administration Clegg, Ernest --- cartographer Clinchy, Dr. Everett R. --- National Conference of Christians and Jews Cobb, James A. --- Municipal Court of the District of Columbia Coffin, Henry Sloane --- President of Union Theological Seminary Coffman, H.C. --- National Council on Religion in Higher Education Collins, Ross A. --- U.S. House of Representatives The Community Chest of Washington, D.C. Connely, Williard --- American University Union Cook, The Rt. Rev. Philip --- President of the National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church Cooley, Rossa B. --- Penn Normal Industrial and Agricultural School, S.C. The Cosmos Club Cowling, Donald J. --- Carleton College Cranston, Ruth --- Organizing Committee of the World Foundation Cromwell, Mary E. --- St. Anna's Church Home Cross, W. Redmond Cross, Wilbur --- Governor of Connecticut Curran, The Rev. D. Wellington --- Executive Council of the Diocese of Washington Darby, Dr. William L. --- Washington Federation of Churches Davis, J. Merle --- International Missionary Council Davis, Jackson --- General Education Board Davis, John P. --- Joint Committee on National Recovery Davis, Robert --- Baltimore Federation of Churches Day, Edmond S. --- Rockefeller Foundation Day, George Parmly --- Yale University Press; Treasurer of Yale University Delano, Frederick A. --- Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund Denham, Sir Edward --- Governor of Jamaica, British West Indies DeVries, Canon W.L. --- Washington Cathedral Dillard, James H. --- General Education Board Dodge, Clarence Phelps --- Community Chest, Washington Criminal Justice Association Dowd, Rachel A. --- Yale-in-China Drury, Samuel S. --- St. Paul's School Du Bois, William Edward Burghart --- N.A.A.C.P., The Crisis Duggan, Stephen P. --- Institute of International Education Dulles, John Foster Dun, Agnus Edwards, The Rev. Deane --- Universal Christian Council Edwards, R.H. --- National Council on Religion in Higher Education Ellis, Mrs. C. Gearing --- Federal American National Bank Embling, The Rt. Rev. Hugh --- Bishop of Salisbury, Rhodesia Embree, Edwin R. --- Julius Rosenwald Fund Esch, John J. --- The American Peace Society Family Service Association Farrand, Max --- Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery Faulkner, Waldron --- Washington Urban League Favrot, Leo M. --- General Education Board Federal Council of Churches of Christ in America Firestone, Harvey S. Sr. Fisher, Isaac --- Southern Workman, Hampton Institute Fisher, Edgar J. --- Institute of International Education

Fisher, Samuel H. --- Yale-in-China; State of Connecticut Tercentary Commission **Fisk University** Fiske, Harry M. --- St. Paul's School Flexner, Dr. Abraham --- Institute of Advanced Study Flint, Dr. Joseph M. Ford, James --- Research on Slums and Housing Policy Ford, Henry Fosdick, Raymond B. --- General Education Board Freeman, Douglas S. --- Editor of The Richmond News Leader Freeman, The Rt. Rev. James E. --- Bishop of Washington, D.C. Gallagher, Buell G. --- Talladega College Garrett, Paul W. --- National Commission for Social Education George Washington University Gerry, Peter G. --- U.S. Senate Gerstenfeld, Rabbi Norman --- Washington Hebrew Congregation Gildersleeve, Mary L. --- Gunston Hall, Washington, D.C. Githens, Otto B. --- Amanzimtoti Institute; The American Board of Missions in South Africa Glass, Meta --- President of Sweet Briar College Gollock, Georgina A. Goodman, George W. --- Washington Urban League Gregg, Jeanne Fuller Grant, U.S. III Green, Jerome --- Harvard University Greene, Lorenzo D. --- Lincoln University Gregg, Alan --- Medical Director of the Rockefeller Foundation Grosvernor, Gilbert --- National Geographic Society Hagedorn, Hermann --- Roosevelt Memorial Association Hammond, Emily V. (Mrs. John Henry Hammond) --- The Berry School Hampton Institute Hansen, Inga M. --- Phelps-Stokes Corporation Harkness, Edward S. Harmon, Emmett --- Liberia Harrison, The Rev. McVeigh --- St. Andrew's School, Tennessee Haynes, Dr. George. E. --- Federal Council of Churches Hazen, Melvin C. --- President of the Board of Commissioners of the District of Columbia Hibbard, Frederick P. --- U.S. Legation, Liberia Hobson, The Rt. Rev. Henry W. --- Bishop of Southern Ohio Hoffman, Helen Duey --- Washington Housing Association Hofmyer, Dr. John H. --- Minister of the Interior, Union of South Africa Holloway, Dr. J.E. --- Union of South Africa Holmes, Dwight Oliver Wendell --- President of Morgan College Holsey, Albon L. --- National Negro Business League; Tuskegee Institute Hope, John --- President of Atlanta University Hoover, Herbert --- President of the United States Houghton, Alanson B. --- U.S. Ambassador to Great Britain; Washington Cathedral House, Grace Bigelow --- Penn Normal Industrial and Agricultural School Houston, Charles --- Chairman of the Marian Anderson Citizens' Committee Howard University Howe, Arthur --- President of Hampton Institute Huber, Max --- Nansen International Office for Refugees Hughes, Charles Evans --- Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court Hull, Cordell --- U.S. Secretary of State Hull, Harry E. --- Commissioner General of Education Hume, Dr. Edward H. --- New York Post Graduate Medical School; Trustee of Yale-in-China Hunt, E.E. --- U.S. Secretary of Commerce Huntington, Rachel L. --- Phelps-Stokes Fund

Hutchins, Francis S. --- Yale-in-China Hutchins, William J. --- Berea College, Berea, Ky. Hynson, Richard W. --- Washington Cathedral Offices; The Community Chest Ignatieff, Count Paul N. --- Russian Exiles Ihlder, John --- The Pittsburgh Housing Association; Alley Dwelling Authority of the District of Columbia Imes, G. Lake --- Tuskegee Institute Jameson, J. Franklin --- Chief, Division of Manuscripts, Library of Congress Jennings, Coleman --- Community Chest of Washington, D.C. Johnson, Alvin --- New School of Social Research Johnson, Campbell C. --- Y.M.C.A. of Washington, D.C.; Washington Committee on Housing Johnson, Guy B. --- The Institute for Research in Social Sciences, University of North Carolina Johnson, Dr. Mordecai --- President of Howard University Johnson, Major T.F. --- Nansen International Office for Refugees Jones, Eugene Kinckle --- National Urban League Jones, John Price --- John Price Jones Corporation Jones, Dr. Rheinallt --- South African Institute of Race Relations Jones, Thomas E. --- President of Fisk University Jones, Dr. Thomas Jesse --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Kahn, Dr. Bernard --- American Joint Distribution Committee Keogh, Andrew --- Yale University Library Keppel, Frederick P. --- President of the Carnegie Corporation Ketcham, George F. --- Hampton Institute Knollenberg, Bernhard --- Yale University Library Krans, Horatio S. --- American University Union Kwei, Dr. C.T. --- Central China College (Hua Chung) Ladd, William Palmer --- Dean of Berkeley Divinity School Lawrence, The Rt. Rev. Appleton --- Bishop of Western Massachusetts Lawrence, David --- Editor of The United States Daily Leigh, Robert D. --- President of Bennington College Leland, Waldo G. --- American Council of Learned Societies Lemtugov, Nicholas --- Save The Children Fund Lester, Robert M. --- The Carnegie Corporation Lewis, Burdette --- Director of Investigation of Public Relief in the District of Columbia Lewis, Edwin N. --- National Cathedral Foundation Library of Congress Lieper, The Rev. Henry Smith --- The Universal Christian Council Lindemann, Eduard --- Community Organization for Leisure, Works Progress Administration Lobenstine, Edwin C. --- re: Chinese relief efforts Locke, Bradford B. --- The Church Pension Fund Lohmann, Carl --- Secretary of Yale University Loram, Dr. C.T. --- Yale University Louw, Eric H. --- Minister Plenipotentiary of South Africa Lucas, The Rev. Albert H. --- Headmaster of St. Alban's School Lusk, Rufus S. --- Washington Taxpayers Association Lyford, Oliver S. --- Yale-in-China Lyon, Leverett S. --- The Brookings Institution MacCracken, John H. --- American Council on Education Madariaga, Salvador de --- World Foundation Organizing Committee Malherbe, E.G. --- National Bureau of Educational & Social Research, Union of South Africa Malone, Dumas --- Editor of the Dictionary of American Biography Mann, Charles R. --- American Council on Education Marvin, Cloyd H. --- President of George Washington University Mason, Max --- President of the Rockefeller Foundation May, Paul --- Ambassador from Belgium Mays, Benjamin E. --- Howard University

McClenahan, Robert S. --- President of the American University, Cairo, Egypt McCulloch, James W. --- Phelps-Stokes Estates Mechlin, Leila --- The American Federation of the Arts Mellon, Andrew W. Meloney, Marie M. --- New York Herald Tribune, re: Curie manuscripts Meriam, Lewis --- The Brookings Institution Merriam, Thorton W. --- National Council on Religion in Higher Education Merrill, Edwin K. --- Phelps-Stokes Fund, see: PART I, SERIES I, "Family Correspondence" Meyer, Eugene --- President & publisher of The Washington Post Miller, E.C. --- Near East Relief Miller, Justice Justin --- U.S. Court of Appeals, Washington, D.C. Miller, Kelly --- Howard University Mills, Ogden L. --- U.S. Secretary of the Treasury Mitchell, Anna V.S. --- Russian refugee relief Mitchell, Clarence Blair Mitchell, Clarence V.S. Mitchell, Robert B. --- Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works Moffat, Pierrepont --- Chief of the Division of West European Affairs, Department of State Monroe, Paul --- President of Robert College of Istanbul Moore, Charles --- The Commission of Fine Arts Morgan, J.P. Morgenthau, Henry Moton, Robert R. --- Principal of Tuskegee Institute Mott, John R. --- International Missionary Council Moulton, Dr. Harold G. --- President of the Brookings Institution Murphy, Frank --- U.S. Attorney General Murray, Wallace --- Chief of the Division of Near Eastern Affairs, U.S. Department of State Murrow, Edward R. --- Institute of International Education Myrdal, Gunnar --- Director of the Carnegie Corporation's inquiry, "The Negro in America" National Association for the Advancement of Colored People National Conference of Christians and Jews National Urban League Nelson, William Stewart --- Howard University Nettleton, George H. --- English Department, Yale University Newbold, N.C. --- Division of Cooperation in Education and Race Relations Newcombe, J.L. --- University of Virginia Nicholson, A.W. Nicholson, Ralph --- National Cathedral Foundation Nivens, Edwin B. --- College of Preachers, Washington Cathedral Nottner, Ralph E. --- America First Movement Noyes, Mr. & Mrs. Frank B. --- The Washington Star & The Sunday Star Noyes, Newbold --- The Washington Star & The Sunday Star Oldham, J.H. --- International Missionary Council Olds, Marshall --- Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund Olive, V.S. Olsen, Nils --- Department of Agriculture Oviatt, Edwin --- Yale Publishing Association Owens, James M. --- St. Mark's Church, Shreveport, La. Patterson, Frederick Douglass --- President of Tuskegee Institute Patton, The Rev. George W. --- American Church Institute for Negroes Payne, Bruce R. --- George Peabody College Peabody, George Foster Peaslee, Horace W. --- Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works Perkins, Frances --- U.S. Department of Labor Pepper, George Wharton --- Washington Cathedral Foundation Perry, The Rt. Rev. James DeWolf --- Presiding Bishop of the Protestant Episcopal Church

Pershing, General John J. Peter, The Rev. G. Freeland --- Washington Cathedral Phelps, William Lyon --- Yale University Phillips, William --- Undersecretary of State Pierson, George Wilson --- History Department, Yale University Powell, C.A. --- Tuskegee Institute Powell, The Very Rev. Noble C. --- Washington Cathedral Pratt, Anne S. --- Yale University Library Pratt, D. Butler --- Howard University; Washington Federation of Churches Purves, Robert Ogden --- Hampton-Tuskegee Endowment Fund Rand, Oscar L. --- Yale-in-China Reed, Edward B. --- The Commonwealth Fund Reid, Ogden --- The New York Herald Tribune Redfield, Humphrey F. --- National Cathedral Association Reisner, John H. --- Agricultural Missions Foundation Reynolds, L.R. --- Virginia Commission on Interracial Cooperation Rhinelander, The Rt. Rev. Philip M. --- College of Preachers; National Cathedral Foundation Riggs, Dr. Austen Fox --- The Riggs Foundation Ringland, Arthur C. --- General Education Board; U.S. Department of Agriculture Rives, William C. Robbins, Howard Chandler --- General Theological Seminary Robert, Mrs. Henry M. Jr. --- President General of the Daughters of the American Revolution Roberts, Mrs. W.A. --- Washington Council of Social Agencies Robertson, David --- Goucher College Rockefeller, John D. Jr. Rogers, James Grafton --- Master of Timothy Dwight College, Yale University Rollins, Carl --- Yale University Press Roper, Daniel C. --- U.S. Secretary of Commerce Roosevelt, Eleanor Roosevelt, Franklin Delano Ross, Emory --- American Committee on Work in the Congo, Foreign Missions Conference of North America Rowe, L.S. --- Pan-American Union Roy, L.A. --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Rudd, The Rev. Arthur B. --- Washington Cathedral Ruggles, Alma --- Russian refugee relief Ruhland, Dr. George C. --- Health Officer of the District of Columbia Rupel, Paul W. --- Booker Washington Institute of Liberia Rush, Charles E. --- Yale University Library Russell, J. Alvin & James S. --- St. Paul's Normal and Industrial School Russell, John M. --- President of the Carnegie Corporation Ryan, The Rt. Rev. Monsignor John A. --- Catholic University of America National Catholic Welfare Conference Sage, Dean --- Sage, Gray, Todd & Sims; Trustee of Atlanta University Saint, Lawrence --- Department of Stained Glass, Washington Cathedral Sakai, Barnabas T. Sargent, The Rev. George Paull T. --- St. Bartholomew's Church, N.Y.C. Sarsfield-Hall, E. --- Governor of Khartoum Save the Children Fund Savin, William H. --- Family Service Association Schieffelin, William Jay --- President of the Board of Trustees, Tuskegee Institute; American Aid For Ethiopia Schley, Reeve --- Vice President of the Chase National Bank, re: St. Paul's School Schmeckebier, Laurence F. --- The Brookings Institution Schofield, Dr. A.T. --- C.M.S. Hospital, Kampala, Uganda Schuyler, R.L. --- American Historical Review

Scoville, William H. --- Secretary of Hampton Institute Scott, Emmett J. --- Secretary-Treasurer of Howard University Sedqwick, Ellery --- Editor of the Atlantic Monthly Settle, T.S. --- Park and Planning Commission Seymour, Charles --- Provost of Yale University; President of Yale University Seymour, George Dudley Shaw, G. Howland Sheen, The Rev. Fulton J. --- Catholic University of America Sheldon, James --- Washington Cathedral Shepard, Dr. Lorrin A. --- Director of the American Hospital of Istanbul Sherrill, Charles H. --- U.S. Ambassador to Turkey Sherrill, The Rt. Rev. Henry Knox --- Bishop of Massachusetts Shipler, Guy Emery --- Editor of The Churchman Simon, Rabbi Abram --- Washington Hebrew Congregation Skinner, Robert C. --- U.S. Ambassador to Turkey Slade, Francis Louis --- Treasurer of the Phelps-Stokes Fund Slowe, Lucy D. --- Dean of Women, Howard University Smith, Robert Ashton --- Yale-in-China Smuts, Jan Christian --- House of Assembly, Capetown, South Africa Sniffen, M.K. --- Indian Rights Association Stabler, The Rev. W. Brooke --- Department of Religious Education, National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church Staub, Albert W. --- Near East College Association Steele, Mary --- Works Progress Administration Sterrett, The Rev. H.H.D. --- All Souls Memorial Church, Washington, D.C Stevens, David H. --- General Education Board Stewart, Cora Wilson --- National Advisory Committee on Illiteracy Stewart, Florence D. --- Washington Housing Association; Citizens' Housing Council of New York Stewart, The Rev. George --- First Presbyterian Church, Stamford, Ct. Stimson, Henry L. --- U.S. Secretary of State Stokes, Frederic W. --- re: Arctic paintings Street, Elwood --- The Community Chest Strong, L. Corrin Strother, French --- Administrative Assistant to President Hoover Straus, Nathan --- Administrator of the U.S. Housing Authority, Department of the Interior Studebaker, Dr. J.W. --- Commissioner of Education, U.S. Department of the Interior Swift, Ernest J. --- American Red Cross Swiggett, Glen Levin --- Inter-American Federation of Education Sze, Sao-Ke Alfred --- Chinese Ambassador to the U.S. Taft, Robert A. --- U.S. Senate Taylor, R.R. --- Tuskegee Institute Terrell, Mary Church Theodore, S.J. --- Madras Christian College, India Thom, Corcoran --- President of the American Security and Trust Company Thomas, Charles M. --- Federation of Civic Associations of Washington, D.C. Thompson, Charles H. --- Editor of the Journal of Negro Education Thompson, Norma S. --- The Rockefeller Foundation Thorn, Charlotte R. --- Calhoun Colored School Thorne, Samuel Tilson, John Q. --- U.S. House of Representatives Tobias, C.H. --- National Council of the Y.M.C.A. Tolstoy, Alexandra L. --- Tolstoy Foundation Tomkins, The Rev. Floyd W. --- World Conference on Faith and Order Tourtellot, Ida --- Calhoun Colored School Treadway, Allen T. --- U.S. House of Representatives Turner, Alice and Mabel --- National Cathedral School for Girls

Ufford, Walter S. --- Family Service Association Vickrey, Charles V. --- Religion and Welfare Recovery Villard, Henry S. --- U.S. Department of State Vinton, Ellen A. --- American Association of University Women; The Barney Neighborhood House, Washington, D.C. Voris, John R. --- Save the Children Fund Waggaman, Major Ennals --- St. Anna's Church Home Wagner, Robert F. --- U.S. Senate Walcott, Frederic C. --- U.S. Senate Walsh, David I. --- U.S. Senate Walton, Lester A. Warnshuis, A.L. --- International Missionary Council Warren, Charles Washburn, Henry B. --- Dean of the Episcopal Theological School Washington, Booker T. Jr. --- Tuskegee Institute Washington, E. Davidson --- Tuskegee Institute Washington, Forrester B. --- Atlanta School of Social Work Watson, Charles R. --- President of the American University, Cairo, Egypt Weatherford, W.D. --- Y.M.C.A. Graduate School, Nashville, Tennessee Wei, Francis C.M. --- Central China College Weigle, Luther A. --- Dean of Yale Divinity School Weigle, Richard D. --- Yale-in-China Werner, Dr. George --- Nansen International Office for Refugees West, Henry Litchfield --- American Colonization Society White, Leonard D. --- U.S. Civil Service Commission White, Walter --- N.A.A.C.P. White, William Allen --- Non-Partisan Committee for Peace Through Revision of the Neutrality Law Wickersham, George W. --- Law Enforcement Commission Wilbur, Ray Lyman --- U.S. Secretary of the Interior Wilkinson, Garnet C. --- First Assistant Superintendent of Schools, Washington, D.C. Willett, Herbert L. Jr. --- The Community Chest of Washington, D.C. Williams, Aubrey --- Works Progress Administration Wingo, Otis T. Jr. --- National Institution of Public Affairs Wood, John Wilson --- Department of Foreign Missions, National Council of the Protestant **Episcopal Church** Woodson, Carter G. --- Association for the Study of Negro Life and History; Journal of Negro History Work, Monroe N. --- Tuskegee Institute Wright, Arthur D. --- President of the Slater Fund Wright, J. Butler --- U.S. Ambassador to Cuba Wyckoff, J. Bernard --- U.S. Department of Commerce Yale Club Yale University Press Yen, Y.C. James --- Chinese National Association of the Mass Education Movement Yergan, Max --- Foreign Committee, National Council of the Y.M.C.A. of America and Canada Zook, George F. --- American Council on Education SELECT LIST OF CORRESPONDENTS, 1940 Jan 1 - 1958 Aug 13 Abernethy, Rev. B.S. --- Commission on the Church and Minority Peoples, Federal Council of Churches

Abingdon-Cokesbury Press

Acheson, Barclay ---*Reader's Digest* Acheson, Dean --- U.S. Department of State

Ackerman, Carl --- Dean of the School of Journalism, Columbia University

Adams, James Luther --- University of Chicago

Addison, The Rev. James Thayer --- National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church

Aery, William Anthony --- Hampton Institute Alexander, Will W. --- Consultant on Minority Groups, Office of Production Management Allen, George V. --- Assistant Secretary of State American Civil Liberties Union American Library Association **American Peace Society** American University at Cairo Andrews, Edward D. Angell, James Rowland --- National Broadcasting Company Angle, Paul M. --- Chicago Historical Society Armour, Norman --- The U.S. Embassy, Caracas, Venezuela Arnold, Lauren --- Yale-in-China Arnold, The Most Rev. William R. --- Chief of Chaplains, War Department Asakawa, K. --- Yale University re: Portsmouth Treaty Austin, Warren R. --- U.S. Senate Aydelotte, Frank --- The Rhodes Scholarship Trust Babb, James T. --- Librarian of Yale University Bailey, S. Waldo --- Pleasant Valley Bird and Wildflower Sanctuary, Lenox, Mass. Baldwin, Howard --- The Kresge Foundation, re: publication of Church and State Baldwin, Roger N. --- American Civil Liberties Union Barden, Henry C. --- Committee on Religious Life in the Nation's Capital Barnes, C. Rankin --- National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church Bayless, John L. --- Curator of Washington Cathedral Bayne-Jones, Dr. S. Beals, Ralph A. --- Director of the New York Public Library Bedinger, George R. --- National Commission for Mental Hygiene Bell, Dr. Enoch F. --- American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions Bentley, Madison --- Library of Congress, re: Encyclopedia of the Negro Berge, Wendell --- Assistant Attorney General of the United States Berle, Adolf --- Assistant Secretary of State Bethune, Mary McLeod --- Division of Negro Affairs, National Youth Administration Bingham, Hiram Black, Robert E. --- Episcopal Church News Blair, William McCormick Bliss, Charles F. Bliss, Mr. and Mrs. Robert Woods Boardman, Mabel T. --- American Red Cross Bohanon, The Rev. F.J. --- Washington Cathedral Bonnell, Winifred Harper --- N.Y. Committee of the National Cathedral Association Bornemisza, Adele Bowie, W. Russell --- Union Theological Seminary Bradner, Canon William M. --- Washington Cathedral Brady, Mary Beattie --- Director of the Harmon Foundation Brasher, Rex and Philip --- re: paintings of North American birds Brigham, Clarence S. --- American Antiquarian Society Brookings, Isabel V. Brooks, Ernest --- The Bollingen Foundation Brosseau, Grace L.H. --- Daughters of the American Revolution Brown, Donaldson --- Vice-President of General Motors Brown, John Crosby --- Tamblyn and Brown, Inc. Brown, Philip Marshall --- American Peace Society Brown, Walter R. --- Secretary of Hampton Institute Brown, William Adams --- Union Theological Seminary Bryan, John Stewart --- President of the College of William and Mary Buck, Pearl S. Buckley, William F.

Bunche, Dr. Ralph J. Bundy, Harvey H. --- U.S. War Department Butterfield, Claude A. --- Save the Children Federation Buttenheim, Harold S. --- Citizens' Housing Council of New York Calkins, Robert D. --- General Education Board Canaday, Elizabeth B. --- National Cathedral Association Canby, Henry S. --- Editor of The Saturday Review Carr, Robert K. --- President's Committee on Civil Rights Carter, Edward C. --- Institute of Pacific Relations Castle, William R. Cavert, Samuel McCrea --- Federal Council of Churches Chalmers, Gordon K. --- President of Kenyon College Chazeaud, C.A. --- Hampton Institute The Christian Century The Churchman Clark, Charles Upson Clark, Walter H. --- Dean of the Hartford School of Religious Education Clarkson, Walter B. --- National Cathedral Association Clinchy, Everest R. --- National Conference of Christians and Jews Close, Ralph --- South African Minister to the U.S Coffin, Henry Sloane --- Union Theological Seminary Colgate, Russell Commager, Henry Steele --- Columbia University Connely, Willard --- American University Union Connor, Laurence --- The Lenox School **Constitution Island Association** Cooley, Rossa B. --- Penn Normal Industrial and Agricultural School Cooper, Dr. Linn F. --- Yale-in-China Cowley, W.H. --- Stanford University Crane, Robert --- Pleasant Valley Sanctuary, Lenox, Massachusetts Crane, Winthrop M. Cross, Harry Parsons --- St. Paul's Alumni Association Cross, Wilbur L. --- Yale University Curry, The Rev. Robert L. --- Headmaster of the Lenox School Dana, David T. --- Lenox Library Association Dana, Harry Davis, Jackson --- General Education Board, Phelps-Stokes Fund Day, George Parmly --- Treasurer of Yale University DeForest, The Rev. W. Jusserand --- St. Paul's Church, Stockbridge, Mass. Diggs, Ellen Irene --- Encyclopedia of the Negro;; N.A.A.C.P. Dillard, Henry --- District of Columbia Work Projects Administration Dodge, Cleveland E. Dollard, Charles --- Carnegie Corporation Dowd, Rachel A. --- Yale-in-China DuBois, W.E.B. --- Atlanta University; Encyclopedia of the Negro Duggan, Stephen P. --- Institute of International Education Dun, The Rt. Rev. Angus --- Episcopal Theological School; Bishop of Washington, D.C. Edman, George W. --- The Berkshire Evening Eagle Embree, Edwin R. --- Julius Rosenwald Fund, Liberian Foundation Ewerts, Karl J. --- re: Inter-National University Exman, Eugene --- Harper and Brothers Farrand, Max Farrell, Aileen M. --- Foxhollow School, Lenox, Mass. Faulkner, Waldron --- Washington Housing Association, Washington Urban League Fawcett, J. Waldo --- The Evening Star, Washington, D.C. Fedotov, George P.

Firestone, Harvey S. Jr. Fisher, Edgar J. --- Institute of International Education Fisher, Henry J. --- Yale Alumni Fund. Flexner, Abraham Flynn, The Very Rev. Vincent --- College of St. Thomas Fosdick, Raymond --- The Rockefeller Foundation Foster, Giraud Freeman, The Rt. Rev. James --- Bishop of Washington, D.C. Fulton, Robert B. --- Yale-in-China Gabriel, Ralph H. --- Department of History, Yale University Garrison, Winfred E. --- The Christian Century Gerstenfeld, Rabbi Norman --- Washington Hebrew Congregation Gilchrist, Huntington --- American Cyanamid Company Glenn, The Rev. C. Leslie --- Committee on Religious Life in the Nation's Capital Glenn, John M. --- Russell Sage Foundation Goodman, George W. --- Washington Urban League Gould, John H.P. --- Lenox Library Gould, Mrs. William J. --- Gould Farm Granger, Lester B. --- National Urban League Graves, Henry S. --- Dean of the Yale University School of Forestry Green, Theodore F. --- U.S. Senate Greene, Jerome D. --- Harvard Corporation Greene, Dr. Phillips F. --- Yale-in-China Hadley, Morris --- Chairman of the Board of the New York Public Library Hagedorn, Hermann --- Roosevelt Memorial Association Hall, Henry A.L. --- Improved Housing Association of New Haven, Inc. Hammond, David Q. --- Austen Riggs Foundation; Fairleigh Dickinson College Hammond, John Henry Jr. --- Columbia Recording Corporation Harmon Foundation Harriman, Averell --- U.S. State Department; Governor of N.Y. Harris, The Rev. Frederick --- Chaplain of the U.S. Senate Hawkes, Herbert E. --- Dean of Columbia College Haynes, George E. --- Federal Council of Churches Hazard, John --- Russian Institute, Columbia University Heinl, Robert D. Hendricks, Bartlett --- The Berkshire Museum Henry, Stuart C. --- Director of the Berkshire Museum Herskovits, Melville J. --- Northwestern University Heselton, John W. --- U.S. House of Representatives Hiss, Alger Hobson, The Rt. Rev. Henry W. --- Bishop of Southern Ohio Hacker, Lon --- Chief Hearings Council, U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary Hoernle, R.F. Alfred --- University of the Witwatersrand, South Africa Hoffmann, Bernard Hoffmann, Helen Duey --- Washington Housing Association Holden, Reuben A. --- Secretary of Yale University; Yale-in-China Holt, Hamilton --- Rollins College, Fla. Hoober, John A. --- re: publication of Church and State Hooper, Dr. H.D. --- Church Missionary Society Hoover, Herbert Horwitt, Nathan George --- President of Stockbridge Bowl Association House, Charles F. House, Grace Bigelow Howe, Arthur --- President of Hampton Institute Hughes, Charles Evans Hull, Cordell --- U.S. Secretary of State

Hume, Dr. Edward H. --- Christian Medical Council for Overseas Work Hunter, Susan Frances Huntington, Rachel L. --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Hutchins, Francis S. --- President of Berea College Huxley, Julian S. --- Zoological Society of London Hynson, Richard --- Washington Cathedral Ignatieff, Paul Ihlder, John --- Alley Dwelling Authority; National Capital Housing Authority Imes, G. Lake --- re: life of Booker T. Washington Institute of Pacific Relations Interior, U.S. Department of the, Office of Indian Affairs Iswolsky, Peter Jackson, C.D. ---Fortune, Time, Inc.; National Committee for a Free Europe Jackson, Robert H. --- U.S. Attorney General; U.S. Supreme Court The James Foundation James, Harlean --- American Planning and Civic Association Jay, Pierre --- Fiduciary Trust Company Jennings, Coleman --- Community Chest of Washington, D.C. Jessup, Walter A. --- President of the Carnegie Corporation Johansen, John C. --- re: portrait of Rev. Gardner Monks Johnson, Charles S. --- Fisk University Johnson, F. Ernest --- Federal Council of Churches Johnson, Gertrude B. --- Berkshire Forest Lands Committee Johnson, Guy B. Johnson, Mordecai W. --- President of Howard University Johnson, Nelson T. --- Far Eastern Commission Jones, J. D. Rheinallt --- South African Institute of Race Relations Jones, John Price --- John Price Jones Corporation Jones, Thomas Jesse --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Josephs, Devereaux C. --- President of the Carnegie Corporation Judd, George E. --- Manager of the Boston Symphony Kean, Robert W. --- U.S. House of Representatives Kennan, George F. --- Institute for Advanced Study, Princeton, N.J. Kennard, Spencer Jr. --- Lenox School Kennedy, The Rt. Rev. Harry S. --- Bishop of Honolulu **Kenyon College** Keppel, Frederick P. --- President of the Carnegie Corporation Kester, Howard --- Penn Normal Industrial and Agricultural School Ketcham, George Franklin --- Hampton Institute; Commission on the Church and Minority Peoples Kimberly, Dr. Charles H. --- The Riggs Foundation Kittredge, Dr. Henry Crocker --- Rector of St. Paul's School Knight, Dr. Robert P. --- The Riggs Foundation Knollenberg, Bernhard --- Librarian of Yale University Knox, Raymond C. --- Chaplain of Columbia University Krans, Horatio S. --- American University Union Krock, Arthur --- The New York Times La Farge, The Rev. John --- America (national Catholic weekly) Lakin, Herbert C. --- President of the Laurel Hill Association Larabee, B.H. --- Firestone Plantations Company Latourette, Kenneth Scott --- Yale University Lawrence, David --- U.S. News Lawrence, The Rt. Rev. W. Appleton --- Bishop of Western Massachusetts Lazaron, Rabbi Morris S. Leiper, The Rev. Henry Smith --- World Council of Churches Lemtugov, Nicholas --- Save the Children Federation Lenox Library Association

Lenox School Lester, Robert M. --- Carnegie Corporation Lewis, Edwin N. --- The Community Chest of Washington, D.C.; National Cathedral Association Library of Congress Lindberg, Charles A. The Living Church Lobenstine, Edwin C. --- Yale-in-China Lodge, Henry Cabot Jr. --- U.S. Senate Logan, Rayford W. --- Howard University Lohman, Joseph D. --- Julius Rosenwald Fund; National Committee on Segregation in the Nation's Capital Lohmann, Carl A --- Secretary of Yale University Loram, Charles T. Lovett, The Rev. Sidney --- Chaplain of Yale University Lovins, Miriam --- Family Service Association Lowry, The Rev. Charles W. --- Foundation for Religious Action Lucas, Canon Albert Hawley --- St. Alban's School for Boys Luce, Henry R. --- Time; Yale-in-China Lum, Hermann A. --- The American University at Cairo MacLean, Malcolm S. --- President of Hampton Institute MacLeish, Archibald --- The Librarian of Congress Malinowski, Bronislaw --- Yale University Mann, Albert R. --- General Education Board Marvin, Cloyd H. --- President of George Washington University Matthews, W.R. --- Dean of St. Paul's Cathedral, London Mays, Benjamin E. --- Howard University McCabe, Joseph --- Board of Selectmen, Lenox, Mass. Meeks, Everett V. --- Yale University Melish, The Rev. William Howard --- National Council of American-Soviet Friendship, Inc. Mellon, Paul Merz, Charles --- Editor of the New York Times Meyer, Eugene --- The Washington Post Miller, Lawrence K. --- Editor of the Berkshire Eagle Mitchell, Anna V.S. --- Russian refugee relief Mitchell, Clarence Blair Mitchell, Clarence V.S. Mole, George E. --- re: Pleasant Valley Sanctuary Monks, The Rev. George Gardner --- Headmaster of Lenox School Morrison, Charles Clayton --- Editor of The Christian Century Mott, John R. --- International Missionary Council Moulton, Harold G. --- President of the Brookings Institution Muir, R.D. --- Chief of Protocol, U.S. State Department Munger, Robert L. --- Superior Court of the State of Connecticut Murray, Wallace --- Office of Near Eastern and African Affairs, U.S. State Department Narishkin, Vadim and Ariadne Nash, Norman --- St. Paul's School National War Fund Neilson, William A. --- N.A.A.C.P. Nelson, William Stuart --- Howard University Nettleton, George H. --- Yale University Nichols, Franklin O. --- Atlanta University; Phelps-Stokes Fund; National Urban League Niebuhr, Reinhold --- Union Theological Seminary Ogilby, C.F.R. --- Washington Cathedral Ogilby, F.R. --- Trinity College Oldham, J.H. Olive, V.S.

Opie, The Rev. Thomas F. Paine, The Rev. George Lyman --- Church Institute for Negroes; Fellowship of Reconciliation; Socialist Party Parsons, Harry Patterson, Frederick Douglass --- Tuskegee Institute Pepper, The Rev. Almon --- National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church Pepper, George Wharton --- Washington Cathedral Perry, The Rt. Rev. James DeWolf --- Bishop of Rhode Island Phillips, The Rev. Z. Barney Pierson, George W. --- Department of History, Yale University Poirier, Irene --- Lenox Library Pomeroy, Brenton C. --- Pleasant Valley Bird and Wildflower Sanctuary Association Powell, Noble C. --- Bishop of Maryland Price, Harry B. --- American Committee for Non-Participation in Japanese Aggression Purves, Robert Ogden --- Hampton Institute Putney, The Rev. Ralph B. --- Trinity Church, Lenox, Mass. Reardon, James G. --- Superintendent, Lenox Public Schools Reisner, John H. --- Agricultural Missions, Inc. Rhinelander, Mrs. Frederic W. --- N.Y. Committee of the National Cathedral Association Richardson, The Rev. Harry V. --- Hampton Institute; Gammon Theological Seminary Riden, Arthur O. --- Yale-in-China Rockefeller, John D. Jr. Rollins, Carl P. --- Yale University Press Roosevelt, Franklin D. Root, Robert T. Ross, Emory --- Foreign Missions Council of North America Rowe, Frederick L. --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Rowe, Leo S. --- Pan American Union Roy, L.A. --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Sakai, Barnabas T. Sargent, The Rev. George Paull Sayre, The Very Rev. Francis B. Jr. --- Washington Cathedral Schieffelin, William Jay --- Board of Trustees of Hampton Institute Schley, Reeve --- re: St: Paul's School Seymour, Charles --- President of Yale University Seymour, George Dudley Shaw, G. Howland --- U.S. State Department Sheldon, James --- Washington Cathedral Sherrill, The Rt. Rev. Henry K. --- Presiding Bishop of the Protestant Episcopal Church Shepard, John Jr. Shipherd, H. Robinson --- re: manuscript of Church and State Shipler, Guy Emery --- The Churchman Sizer, Theodore --- Yale University Art Gallery Smith, Edwin W. --- re: biography of Daniel Lindley Smith, Robert Ashton --- Yale-in-China Spaulding, H.N. --- Oxford University Stendel, Herald L. --- National Cathedral Association Stewart, George Stimson, Henry L. Stokes, F.W. --- N.Y.C. artist Stoughton, A.G. --- Washington Cathedral Suter, The Very Rev. John --- Washington Cathedral Taft, Charles P. Taylor, Charles L. --- Episcopal Theological School Thom, Corcoran --- American Security and Trust Company; Washington Cathedral Thompson, Charles H. --- Howard University; Journal of Negro Education

Thorne, Samuel Thorpe, Almus --- St. Steven's Church, Columbus, Ohio Tobias, Channing H. --- Phelps-Stokes Fund Tolstoy, Alexandra --- Tolstoy Foundation, Inc. Townsend, George S. Treadway, Allen T. --- U.S. House of Representatives Treadway, Heaton I. --- Stockbridge Bowl Association Tucker, The Rt. Rev. H. St. George --- Presiding Bishop of the Protestant Episcopal Church Tuttle, Emerson --- Yale University Vail, R.W.G. --- New York Historical Society Vaill, George D. --- Yale-in-China Van Dusen, Henry P. --- Union Theological Seminary Van Santvoord, George --- Hotchkiss School, Lakeville, Ct. Vickrey, Charles V. --- The Golden Rule Foundation Villard, Henry S. --- Division of Near Eastern Affairs, U.S. State Department Vischer, Sir Hanns --- International Institute of African Languages and Culture Walsh, David I. --- U.S. Senate Warren, Charles H. --- Master of Trumbull College, Yale Wedel, The Rev. Theodore O. --- Washington Cathedral Wei, Francis C. M. --- Central China College Wesley, Charles H. Weyerhaeuser, Frederick Wheeler, W. Reginald --- Yale-in-China White, Walter --- N.A.A.C.P. Wilson, Elizabeth H. --- The Brookings Institution Wood, The Rev. Meredith B. --- Hoosac School, Hoosick, N.Y. Woodson, Carter G. --- Association for the Study of Negro Life and History Work, Monroe N. --- Tuskegee Institute Wyckoff, Bernard --- Washington Housing Association Yergan, Max --- Council on African Affairs Zabriskie, The Rev. Alexander C. --- Virginia Theological Seminary

# Appendix II: Select List of Correspondents for Part II

SELECT LIST OF CORRESPONDENTS, 1893-1923

Abbott, Lyman --- Editor, The Outlook American University Union Ames, John Quincy --- Y.M.C.A. New Haven Angell, James R. --- President, Yale University Angier, Roswell P. --- Dean of Freshmen, Yale University Armstrong, Hamilton Fish --- Council on Foreign Relations Baldwin, Simeon E. --- Justice, Connecticut State Supreme Court Beers, Clifford W. --- Connecticut Society for Mental Hygiene, National Committee for Mental Hygiene Benet, William Rose Beveridge, Albert J. --- U.S. Senate, Indiana Bingham, Hiram Brandegee, Frank B. --- U.S. Senate, Connecticut Brewster, Chauncey --- Bishop of Connecticut Bulkeley, M.G. --- U.S. Senate, Connecticut Camp, Walter --- Director of Athletics, Yale University Churchill, Winston --- American novelist Coffin, Henry Sloane --- Madison Avenue Presbyterian Church Cross, Wilbur --- Dean of Graduate School, Yale University; Editor of Yale Review Day, Clarence W. --- Yale Alumni Association Day, George Parmly --- Treasurer, Yale University

Delano, William Adams --- Delano and Aldrich, Architects Depew, Chauncey M. --- U.S. Senate, New York Drury, Samuel --- Headmaster, St. Paul's School DuBois, W.E.B. Duggan, Stephen --- Institute for International Education Dwight, Timothy Eliot, Charles W. --- President, Harvard University Farnam, Thomas W. --- Secretary's Office, Yale University Farnam, William --- Treasurer, Yale University Farrand, Max --- Department of History, Yale University (later Commonwealth Fund) Fisher, Irving --- Professor of Political Economy, Yale University Flexner, Abraham --- General Education Board Grenfell, Wilfred Hackett, Byrne --- Yale University Press Hadley, Arthur Twining --- President, Yale University Harrison, Francis Burton --- U.S. House of Representatives, New York; Governor-General of the Philippines Hillhouse, James Hopkins, Archibald Hughes, Charles Evans --- U.S. Secretary of State Hull, Cordell --- U.S. House of Representatives, Tennessee Hume, Edward R. --- Yale-in-China Johnson, Joseph --- U.S. House of Representatives, (South Carolina?) Johnson, T. F. --- League of Nations, Russian Refugee Relief Jones, Frederick S. --- Dean, Yale College Jones, Thomas Jesse --- Phelps-Stokes Fund, U.S. Department of the Interior Kaneko, Kentaro (Count) --- Japanese diplomat Keller, A. G. --- Yale University Keogh, Andrew --- Librarian, Yale University Krans, Horatio S. --- American University Union Lawrence, William --- Bishop of Massachusetts Lines, Edwin S. --- Bishop of Newark, New Jersey Lippman, Walter Lowell, A. Lawrence --- President, Harvard University Martin, Thomas S. --- U.S. Senate, Virginia MacCracken, H. N. --- President, Vassar College McCulloch, James W. --- Phelps Stokes Estates McLean, George P. --- U.S. Senate, Connecticut Masefield, John --- English poet Mitchell, Clarence Blair Mitchell, Anna V.S. Mott, John R. --- Y.M.C.A. Morgan, J. P. Nettleton, George H. --- Professor of English, Yale University Newlands, Francis G. --- U.S. Senate, Nevada Norton, Charles D. --- Secretary to President Taft Orr, William --- Y.M.C.A. Osler, William --- Regius Professor of Medicine, Oxford Osborn, Minnott --- Secretary's and Bursar's Offices, Yale University Ostlander, H. J. --- Treasurer's Office, Yale University Overman, Lee --- U. S. Senate, North Carolina Peabody, Endicott --- Headmaster, Groton School Pepper, George Wharton --- U.S. Senate, Pennsylvania Perkins, George C. --- U.S. Senate, California Perry, James DeWolf --- Bishop of Rhode Island Peters, Andrew J. --- U.S. House of Representatives, Massachusetts

Phelps, William Lyon --- Professor of English, Yale University Pritchett, Henry S. --- Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching Putnam, Herbert --- Librarian of Congress Reed, Edward Bliss --- Y.M.C.A. Reid, Elizabeth Mills Reilly, Thomas L. --- U.S. House of Representatives, Connecticut Rhinelander, Philip M. --- Bishop of Pennsylvania Riley, James Whitcomb --- American poet Robinson, Edgar M. --- Y.M.C.A Rockefeller, John D. Jr. --- General and International Education Boards Rockefeller, William G. --- Standard Oil of New York Root, Elihu Roosevelt, Theodore --- The Outlook Rose, Wycliffe --- General Education Board Rosenwald, Julius Ross, Robert S. --- Y.M.C.A Royce, Josiah Sakai, Barnabas Sallerton, Henry H. --- Bishop of Washington Saltonstall, Leverett ---- U.S. Senate, Massachusetts Scott, John R. K. --- U.S. House of Representatives, Pennsylvania Seymour, George Dudley Sharp, William Graves --- U.S. Ambassador to France Small, John --- U.S. House of Representatives, North Carolina Smoot, Reed --- U.S. Senate, Utah Spencer, Seldon P. --- U.S. Senate, Missouri Straight, Willard Sumner, William Graham --- Yale University Taft, William Howard --- President of the United States, Supreme Court Justice Taylor, James M. --- President, Vassar College Tilson, John Q. --- U.S. House of Representatives, Connecticut Treadway, Allen --- U.S. House of Representatives, Massachusetts Vanderbilt, Cornelius Vickry, Charles V. --- Russian Refugee Relief Wadsworth, James W. Jr. --- U.S. Senate, New York Warren, Francis E. --- U.S. Senate, Wyoming Washington, Booker T. Welch, Lewis S. Wetmore, George Peabody --- U.S. Senate, Rhode Island White, Henry --- Paris Peace Conference (World War I) Wilder, Amos P. --- Yale-in-China Wilson, Woodrow --- President, Princeton University Wolo, Phejono Gbe --- Liberian official

#### SELECT LIST OF CORRESPONDENTS, 1950-1957

Marshall, Thurgood --- NAACP Legal Defense Fund Massey, Vincent --- Governor-General of Canada Meyer, Eugene --- Washington Post Mitchell, Clarence Blair Paton, Alan --- South African novelist Pierson, George W. --- Historian of Yale University Roosevelt, Eleanor Smith, H. Alexander --- U.S. Senate, New Jersey Sparkman, John --- U.S. Senate, Alabama Tolstoy, Alexandra (Countess) --- Tolstoy Foundation Van Dusen, Henry --- Union Theological Seminary Wilkins, Roy

# **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### **Preferred Titles**

Treaty of Portsmouth (1905 September 5)

### Subjects

African Americans -- Education Civil rights Clergy Education Indians of North America Missionaries -- United States Radicalism Russo-Japanese War, 1904-1905 Socialism World War, 1939-1945

### **Geographic Names**

China -- History -- Republic, 1912-1949 New Haven (Conn.) -- History Soviet Union United States -- Foreign relations

# Names

Abbott, Lyman, 1835-1922 Acheson, Dean, 1893-1971 Adams, James Luther, 1901-1994 Allen, George E. (George Edward), 1896-1973 Angell, James Rowland, 1869-1949 Asakawa, Kan'ichi, 1873-1948 Austin, Warren Robinson, 1877-1962 Baldwin, Simeon E. (Simeon Eben), 1840-1927 Beers, Clifford Whittingham, 1876-1943 Berle, Adolf A., Jr., 1895-1971 Bethune, Mary McLeod, 1875-1955 Beveridge, Albert J. (Albert Jeremiah), 1862-1927 Bingham, Hiram, 1875-1956 Bliss, Frederick Jones, 1859-1937 Bowman, Isaiah, 1878-1950 Brandegee, Frank B. (Frank Bosworth), 1864-1924 Bratenahl, George Carl Fitch, 1862-Brawley, Benjamin, 1882-1939

Brewster, Chauncey B. (Chauncey Bunce), 1848-1941 Brooks, Philip Coolidge, 1906-1977 Brown, Elmer Ellsworth, 1861-1934 Buck, Pearl S. (Pearl Sydenstricker), 1892-1973 Buckley, William F., Jr., 1925-2008 Bullitt, William C. (William Christian), 1891-1967 Bunche, Ralph J. (Ralph Johnson), 1904-1971 Bundy, Harvey H. Butler, Nicholas Murray, 1862-1947 Camp, Walter, 1859-1925 Canby, Henry Seidel, 1878-1961 Carter, Edward C. (Edward Clark), 1878-1954 Carver, George Washington, 1864?-1943 Churchill, Winston, 1871-1947 Clark, Charles Upson, 1875-1960 Coffin, Henry Sloane, 1877-1954 Commager, Henry Steele, 1902-1998 Cross, Wilbur L. (Wilbur Lucius), 1862-1948 Day, Clarence, 1874-1935 Day, Clive, 1871-1951 Day, George Parmly, 1876-1959 Delano, William Adams, 1874-1960 Depew, Chauncey M. (Chauncey Mitchell), 1834-1928 DeVries, William Levering, 1865-1937 Dillard, J. H. (James Hardy), 1856-1940 Drury, Samuel S. (Samuel Smith), 1878-1938 Du Bois, W. E. B. (William Edward Burghardt), 1868-1963 Dulles, John Foster, 1888-1959 Dwight, Timothy, 1828-1916 Eastman, George, 1854-1932 Eastman, Max, 1883-1969 Eliot, Charles William, 1834-1926 Embree, Edwin R. (Edwin Rogers), 1883-1950 Farman, Henry Walcott, 1853-1933 Farnam, William Whitman, 1844-1929 Farrand, Max, 1869-1945 Firestone, Harvey Samuel, 1868-1938 Fisher, Irvina, 1867-1947 Flexner, Abraham, 1866-1959 Flint, Joseph Marshall, 1872-1944 Ford, Henry, 1863-1947 Fosdick, Raymond B. (Raymond Blaine), 1883-1972 Gerry, Peter Goelet, 1879-1957 Goodrich, Chauncey William, 1864-1956 Green, Theodore Francis, 1867-1966 Grenfell, Wilfred Thomason, Sir, 1865-1940

Grosvenor, Gilbert Hovey, 1875-1966 Hadley, Arthur Twining, 1856-1930 Harriman, W. Averell (William Averell), 1891-1986 Herskovits, Melville J. (Melville Jean), 1895-1963 Hillhouse, James, 1854-1938 Hoover, Herbert, 1874-1964 Hopkins, Archibald, 1842-1926 Hughes, Charles Evans, 1862-1948 Hull, Cordell, 1871-1955 Hume, Edward H. (Edward Hicks), 1876-1957 Hutchinson, C. Alan (Cecil Alan), 1914-Huxley, Julian, 1887-1975 Jackson, Robert H., 1892-1954 Jameson, J. Franklin (John Franklin), 1859-1937 Johnson, Alvin Saunders, 1874-1971 Johnson, James Weldon, 1871-1938 Johnson, Joseph Travis, 1858-1919 Jones, Thomas Jesse, 1873-1950 Keller, Albert Galloway, 1874-1956 Kennan, George F. (George Frost), 1904-2005 Knollenberg, Bernhard, 1892-1973 Latourette, Kenneth Scott, 1884-1968 Lawrence, W. Appleton (William Appleton), 1889-1968 Leland, Waldo Gifford, 1879-1966 Lindbergh, Charles A. (Charles Augustus), 1902-1974 Lippmann, Walter, 1889-1974 Locke, Alain, 1885-1954 Lodge, Henry Cabot, Jr., 1902-1985 Lohman, Joseph D. (Joseph Dean), 1910-1968 Lohmann, Carl A. (Carl Albert), 1887-Loram, C. T. (Charles Templeman), 1879-1940 Lovett, Sidney, 1890-1979 Lowell, A. Lawrence (Abbott Lawrence), 1856-1943 Luce, Henry Robinson, 1898-1967 MacCracken, H. N. (Henry Noble), 1880-MacLeish, Archibald, 1892-1982 Malinowski, Bronislaw, 1884-1942 Malone, Dumas, 1892-1986 McCormick, Robert R. (Robert Rutherford), 1880-1955 McCormick, Vance Criswell, 1872-1946 Mellon, Andrew W. (Andrew William), 1855-1937 Mendell, Clarence W. (Clarence Whittlesey), 1883-1970 Meriam, Lewis, 1883-1972 Mills, Ogden Livingston, 1884-1937 Morgan, J. P. (John Pierpont), 1867-1943 Morgenthau, Henry, 1891-1967 Mott, John R. (John Raleigh), 1865-1955 Murphy, Frank, 1890-1949 Myrdal, Gunnar, 1898-1987

Nettleton, George Henry, 1874-1959 Newlands, Francis G. (Francis Griffith), 1848-1917 Niebuhr, Reinhold, 1892-1971 Osler, William, Sir, 1849-1919 Overman, Lee S. (Lee Slater), 1854-1930 Parsons, Edward Lambe, 1868-Peabody, Endicott, 1857-1944 Peabody, George Foster, 1852-1938 Perkins, George C. (George Clement), 1839-1923 Pershing, John J. (John Joseph), 1860-1948 Phelps, William Lyon, 1865-1943 Pierson, George Wilson, 1904-1993 Putman, Herbert, 1861-Reed, Edward Bliss, 1872-1940 Reid, Ogden Mills, 1882-1947 Reilly, Thomas L. (Thomas Lawrence), 1858-1924 Rhinelander, Philip Mercer, 1869-1939 Riley, James Whitcomb, 1849-1916 Rockefeller, John D., Jr. (John Davison), 1874-1960 Rockefeller, John D. (John Davison), 1839-1937 Rockefeller, William Goodsell, 1870-1922 Rogers, James Gamble, 1867-1947 Rollins, Carl Purington, 1880-1960 Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1884-1962 Roosevelt, Franklin D. (Franklin Delano), 1882-1945 Roosevelt, Theodore, 1858-1919 Root, Elihu, 1845-1937 Rose, Wycliffe, 1862-1931 Rosenwald, Julius, 1862-1932 Royce, Josiah, 1855-1916 Saltonstall, Leverett, 1892-1979 Seymour, Charles, 1885-1963 Seymour, George Dudley, 1859-1945 Sharp, William Graves, 1859-1922 Shaw, Gardiner Howland, 1893-1965 Sherrill, Charles Hitchcock, 1867-1936 Sizer, Theodore, 1892-1967 Small, John H. (John Humphrey), 1858-1946 Spargo, John, 1876-1966 Stimson, Henry L. (Henry Lewis), 1867-1950 Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958 Stokes, Rose Pastor, 1879-1933 Stone, Harlan Fiske, 1872-1946 Straight, Willard Dickerman, 1880-1918 Sumner, William Graham, 1840-1910 Taft, Charles Phelps, 1843-1929 Taft, Robert A. (Robert Alphonso), 1889-1953 Taft, William H. (William Howard), 1857-1930 Taylor, James Monroe, 1848-1916 Thomas, Norman, 1884-1968 Tolstoy, Alexandra, 1884-1979 Treadway, Allen Towner, 1867-1947

Twain, Mark, 1875-1960 Vanderbilt, Cornelius, 1843-1899 Van Dusen, Henry P. (Henry Pitney), 1897-1975 Vickrey, Charles Vernon, 1876-1966 Vincent, George E. (George Edgar), 1864-1941 Wadsworth, James Wolcott, 1877-1952 Wagner, Robert F. (Robert Ferdinand), 1877-1953 Walcott, Frederic Collin, 1869-1949 Warburg, Paul M. (Paul Moritz), 1868-1932 Washington, Booker T., 1856-1915 Weigle, Luther A. (Luther Allan), 1880-1976 Welch, Lewis Sheldon, 1867-1940 Wetmore, George Peabody, 1846-1921 Weyerhaeuser, Frederick King White, Henry, 1850-1927 White, Walter, 1893-1955 White, William Allen, 1868-1944 Wickersham, George W. (George Woodward), 1858-1936 Williams, Aubrey Willis, 1890-1965 Williams, Frederick Wells, 1857-1928 Woodson, Carter Godwin, 1875-1950 Zook, George Frederick, 1885-1951

### Families

Stokes family

# **Corporate Bodies**

American Civil Liberties Union Episcopal Church Indian Rights Association Phelps-Stokes Fund Washington Cathedral Yale-China Association Yale University -- History Yale University -- Officals and employees Yale University -- Students